YEAR 2015 PROPOSAL SUMMARY SHEET ITEM# 1

Agency UMOS, Inc. Agency Director__Lupe Martinez

Name of parent company and/or affiliated enterprises if agency is a subsidiary and/or affiliate of
another business entity _Not Applicable

Address___ 2701 South Chase Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53207

(Street) (City) (State) {(Zip)
Contact Person Leonardo (Iim) Martinez, Vice President of QOperations

Telephone # (414) 389-6012 Email Leonardo.Martinez@umos.org

Agency Fiscal Period 7/1/14—6/30/15 _Federal ID Number 39-1047172
(Mo/Day/Year to Mo/Day/Year)

Please complete the following infommation for each 2015 program proposed in your proposal.
Program name, and if applicable, a program number must be assigned to each program. This
proposal must include programs from only one division. In order to apply for programs from more
than one division, a separate, complete proposal must be submitted for each division.

Division: DCSD__ DSD___ MSD_x_ Housing__

(REFER TO TABLE OF CONTENTS IN PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS FOR PROGRAM NUMBER & NAME)

A, Program Number:_MSD-001 Program Name: Energy Assistance Program

Continuation New X

2014 Funding: _Not Applicable 2015 Request:__ $1,346,348

Site(s):

{1) Zone 3: West Allis City Hall (8) __Zone 5: Greenfleld City Hall
(2) Zone 4: Qur Savior's Lutheran Church (4) __Zone 6: UMOS Job Center

THIS SHEET MUST BE ATTACHED TO THE TOP OF THE PROPOSAIL PACKAGE.
PLEASE DUPLICATE AS NEEDED. PLEASE USE A SEPARATE SHEET FOR EACH DHHS DIVISION FOR WHICH

YOU ARE SUBMITTING PROPOSALS, AS WELL AS A SEPARATE SHEET FOR EACH PROGRAM WITHIN EACH
DIVISION FOR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING

UMOS. Heiing Gt 10,000 Milwaukee County R iients Iinpiove Thelr Lives Every Month | LWl
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2015 PURCHASE OF SERVICE PROPOSAL CONTENTS —I. INITIAL SUBMISSION
This proposal contents sheet must be attached immediateiy after the proposal summary sheet (item #1

Technical
Reguireme Proposal
Check
: each ltem Page # of
| ftem # Item Description Included Proposal
“INTRODUCTION
1 Proposal Summary Sheet v 1
Proposal Contents v 2
2 Cover Letter v 4
Part 1 — AGENCY PROPOSAL
3 Authorization To File v 5
4 Agency Description and Assurances v 7
5 Board Of Directors, Owners, Stockholders Summary v 9
6 Ownership, Independence, and Governance v 11
7 Owners/Officers v 28
8 Mission Statement 4 29
9 Agency Organizational Chart v 30
10 Agency Licenses and Cerificates v 31
1" Indemnity, Data And Information, and HIPAA v 32
Compliance Statement
13 Related Organization/Related Party Disclosure v 33
14 Employee Hours-Related Organization Disclosurg v 34
15 Conflict Of Interest & Prohibited Practices Certification v 35
16 Equal Employment Opportunity Certificate 4 36
17 Equal Opportunity Policy v 37
18 Audit Fraud Hotline v 38
19 Certification Statement Regarding Debarment And v 39
Suspension
20 Additional Disclosures v 40
21 Certification Regarding Compliance With Background v 41
Checks — Children & Youth
22 Certification Regarding Compliance With Background v 42
Checks - Caregiver
23 Promotion of Cultural Competence v 43
24 Emergency Management Plan v 46
Part 2 - BUDGET AND OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION
25 IRS Form 990 For Non-Profit Agencies v 51
26 Certified Audit/Board Approved Financial Statement v 111
27 Electronic versions of: v 142
Form 1 (Program Volume Data)
Form 2 and 2A v
Form 2B v
Form 3 and 3S (Anticipated Program Expenses ) v
Form 4 and 48 (Anticipated Program Revenue) v
| Form 5 and 5A v
Form 6-6H v

Mitwaukee County
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Part 3 -PROGRAM PROPOSAL

" Technical
Reauirements |
Check
each
Iitem Page # of
ltem # ltem Description Included Proposal

Part 3 _PROGRAM PROPOSAL
28 Program Organizational Chart v 250
293 Program Logic Model v 251
29b Program Narrative v 253
29¢ Experience Assessment For Agency v 269
29d Experience Assessment For Agency Leadership v 272
29¢ Most Recent Program Evaluation (Current Contractors) v 274
30 Provider Proposal Site Information v 277
31 Accessibility v 285
32 Staffing Plan v 287
33 Staffing Requirements v 290
34 Current Direct Service Provider/Indirect Staff Roster v 300
36 Client Characteristics Chart v 304
DCPI Designation of Confidentiai and Proprietary Information Not Included
SDE Statement of Deviations and Exceptions Not Included

Note: DCPI and SDE forms are optional, check column if included

Part 4 - OVERVIEW OF PROPOSAL REVIEW PROCESS, PROPOSAL REVIEW AND SCORING
CRITERIA

Overview Of Proposal Review Process
Proposal Review and Scoring Criteria

Agency attests that all items and documents checked are complete and included in the proposal packet.

Authorized Signature: 6 Date: March 25, 2015
Printed Name: Lupe Martinez ‘ Title: President
Agency: UMOS, Inc. B
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UMOS

Building Better Fttires

Junn Juse Lopez Stieaiitg Addeteras, RO Ko 15179 v Milwaukee, W1 53200 Lupe Murtines
Clairman opurate ffiver OV S Chase Avenue = Milvaukee, 1 S2207 ¢ 44190 SRR < Fancar by AR Prosiden &
Cliet’ Exerwdive Officer
h~ l
<),
ITEM # 2

March 12, 2015

Mr. Héctor Colén, Director

Milwaukee County Department of Health and Human Services
1220 West Vliet Street, Room 301R

Milwaukee, WI 53205

Dear Mr. Coién:

am familiar with the "Year 2015 Purchase of Service Guidelines: Program and Technical
Requirements” set forth by the Milwaukee County Department of Health and Human Services and am
submitting the attached proposal which, to the best of my knowledge, is a true and complete
representation of the requested materials.

Sincerely,
Authorized Signature: Date: March 25, 2015
Printed Name: Lupe Martinez Title: President
Agency: UMOS, Inc.

Milwaukee County
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YEAR 2015 AUTHORIZATION TO FILE RESOLUTION TEM#3
{Applicable for Non-Profit and For-Profit Corporations Only)

PLEASE NOTE: Proposals cannot be recommended for funding to the Milwaukee County Board
until the Authorization to File is completed and received by DHHS Contract
Administration.

This is to cerlify that at the March 12, 2015 meeting of the Board of Directors of

UMOS, Inc., the following resolution was introduced by __Julio Guix , and seconded by

Jan Banicki . and unanimously approved by the Board:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of UMOS, Inc. hereby authorizes the

filing of a proposal for the Year 2015 Milwaukee County Department of Health and

Human Services (DHHS) funding.
In connection therewith, Lupe Martinez, President/CEQ is authorized to negotiate with
DHHS staff. n accordance with Resolution of the UMOS Board of Directors signed and

dated June 1, 2006, Lupe Martinez, President/CEQ is authorized to sign the Year 2015

Purchase of Service Contract(s).

Name: Z ; V.4 22 Mignature of the Secretary of the Board of Directors)

Date; March 25, 2015

Printed Name: _Nedda Avila

[Please see resolution on following page, per DHHS guidance, as UMOS Bylaws do not address the matter

of authorization.]

UMOS: Helpirig Ovar 40,000 Wilwaukoe Ciiniy Reaidents Improve Their Lives Every Month
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UMOS

Butileling Better Futires

Juan Jose Lopez Matling Adevess: RO, Rax M4129, Miwaokee. WT 533N Lupe Marginez
Clalrmt CGorpontte Offces: 01 5. Chase Avenue, Miwaukee, W] 53207, {1147 3806000, Fa.(a14) 1800216 President &
Chlef Execuuve Officer
United Migrant Opportunity Services, Inc. f)ffice of the Prestilenit
2701 South Chase Ave,
Milwaukee, WI

Resolution of the Board of Directors

A e e e e .

Be it resolved, that the President/CEO of the Corporation, Lupe Martinez, is authorized to
enter into and execute all contacts, agreements, leases, and any and all other documents
of obligation on behalf of the Corporation. Such authority shall inchide the sale,
purchase and rental of real and personal property, all banking and financial transactions,
and any transactions required to conduct the day to day affairs of the Corporation. This
authority shall not extend to powers reserved for the Board of Directors by the Articles,
Bylaws, or State and Federal Statutes.

The undersigned, Nedda Avila, Secretary of the Corporation, hereby, certifies that this
resolution was adopted by the Board of Directors on May 30, 2006 which has not been
altered, amended, or repealed.

Date’ / Secretary

Florida + Kansus * Minnesotn « Missourt + Soath Dakota + Texas + Wiscorsin
WWW,BMOS.0rg
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YEAR 2015 AGENCY DESCRIPTION AND ASSURANCES TEM#4

Please check all the statements below that describe your business entity:

] Corporation [J Partnership/Joint Venturs [ Service Corporation (SC)
| For-Profit L] Limited Liabliity Company (LLC} [] Sole Propristorship
Non-Proft [ Single Member LLC [ Individual Credentialed Provider
The agency has on file and agrees to make the following documents avallable for review upon request
by DHHS.
_X_ Aticles of Incorporation (applicable for Corporations only)

|>< < |x

e <

b

I

2

Operating Agreement (applicable for LL.C only)
Bylaws (applicable for Corporations onty)

Personnel Policies

A client grievance procedure informing clients covered under DHS 94 of their rights and identifying the
process clients may use to enforce those rights. The procedure is in compliance with Wisconsin Statute
§51.61 and Wisconsin Administrative Code DHS 94,

Audit Hotline Policy (see item 18)

Accounting Policies and Procedure Manual in compliance with General Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) and the Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Services (DHFS) allowable cost policies.

Agency billing procedure, in compliance with DHS 1, regutating billing and collection activities for care
and services provided by the agency and purchased by Milwaukee County.

A ‘whistleblower’ policy and procedure that enables individuals to come forward with credible information
on lllegal practices or violations of organizational policies. This policy must specify that the organization
will not retaliate against individuals who make such reports.

A conflict of interest policy and procedure to ensure all conflicts of interest, or appearance thereof, within
the agency and ths Board of Directors (if applicable} are avoided or appropriately managed through
disclosure, recusal, or other means. At a minimum, the policy should require full written disclosure of all
potential conflicts of interest within the organization.

A code of ethics policy, which outlines the practices and behaviors expected from trustees, staff, and
volunteers. The code of ethlcs policy shall be adopted by the board and shall be disseminated to all
affected groups as part of orientation and updated annually,

An emergency policy, which outiines the policies and procedures to be prepared for an emergency
such as a tomado, blizzard, electrical blackout, pandemic influenza, or other natural or man-made
disaster. Provider shall develop a written plan, to be retained in the Provider's office, which addresses:

The steps Provider has taken or will be taking to prepare for an emergency,

Which, if any, of Provider's services will remain operational during an emeargency;

The role of staff members during an emergency;

Provider’s order of succession and emergency communications plan; and

How Provider will assist Participants/Service Recipients to individually prepare for an emergency.

¥ Residents improve Their Lives Evary Month -

QLN

Milwaukee County
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Providers who offer case management or residential care for individuals with substantial cognitive,
medical, or physical needs are actively encouraged to develop an individualized emergency
preparedness plan and shall assure at-risk Participants/Service Recipients have been offered any
assistance they might require to complete the plan.

X Occupancy Pemmit and/or other permits reguired by Jocal municipalities, as applicable, for services
being provided.

Agency agrees to submit 2 original copies of a ceriified audit report, performed by an independent
certified public accountant licensed to practice by the State of Wisconsin, in compliance with the audit
reguirements of the Purchase of Service Contract,

Authorized Signature: 6-\ Date: March 25, 2015
Prinied Name: Lupe Martinez Title: President
Agency: UMOS, Inc.

UMOS: Helping Ovar 10,000 Milwauhee CountyRe =it Tmprove
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Items §, 6, & 7 partially comprise the points scored under Administrative Abili
Item 5 partially comprises the points scored under Cultural Diversity and Cultural Competence
ITEM#5

YEAR 2015 BOARD OF DIRECTORS/AGENCY OWNERS/STOCKHOLDERS
DEMOGRAPHY SUMMARY

Board members and staff must be able to serve a cultufaily diverse population in 2 manner that reflects
culturally competent decision making and service delivery.

Cultural Diversity — The presence of individuals and groups from different cultures. Cultural diversity
in the workplace refers to the degree fo which an organization, agency or other group is comprised of
people from a variely of differing backgrounds related to behaviors, atfitudes, practices, beliefs, values,
and racial and ethnic identity.

Ethnicity Female Male Disabled
Asian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0
Black 0 0 0
Hispanic 7 6 0
American Indian or Alaskan Native 0 0 0
White 1 1 1
Totals 8 7 1

A "disabled individual" is defined pursuant to section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as any person
who:

! Has a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more major life activities
(e.g. caring for oneself, performing manual tasks, walking, seeing, hearing, speaking, breathing,
learning and working);

2. Has a record of such impairment, or;

3 Is regarded as having such impairment.

Ethnicity is defined as:

1. Asian or Pacific Islander: All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East,
Southeast Asia, the Indian Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example,
China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands and Samoa.

2. Black: All persons having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

3. Hispanic: All persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South America or other
Spanish culture or origin, regardiess of race. (Excludes Portugal, Spain, or other European
countries).

4, American Indian or Alaskan Native: All persons having origins in any of the original peoples of
North America, and who maintain cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community
recognition.

White: All persons who are not Asian or Pacific Islander, Black, Hispanic, American Indian or
Alaskan Native.

UMOS: Helping Over 16,000 Mitwaukee County Restients Improve Their Lives Every Month
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ftem § Cont'd.

Authorized Signature: ”6\ Date: iarch 25, 2015
Printed Name: Lupe Martinez Title: President
Agency: URMOS, Inc.

UMOS: Helping Ovar 10 000 Milwaukee Colinty Résidents improve Their Lives Every Month
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ITEM#5
YEAR 2015 BOARD OF DIRECTORS OWNERSHIP, INDEPENDENCE, COMPENSATION, AND

GOVERNANCE (Applicable to for-profit and nonprofit Corporations Only)

ease list the current board members and indicate the office fitle, term, percentage of ownership
interest (applicable for for-profit corporations only), amount of prior year's distributions or dividends
(applicable for for-profit corporations only), whether the board member receives any compensation from
the agency, and whether the board member can be considered independent. “Independent” board
members include individuals (1) who are not compensated by the organization as an employee or
independent contractor; (2) whose compensation is not determined by individuals who are
compensated by the organization; (3) who do not receive, directly or indirectly, material financial
benefits from the organization except as a member of the charitable class served by the organization;
and (4) who are not related to (as a spouse, sibling, parent or child), or do not reside with, any individual
described above.

In addition, a resume must be submitted for each board member. The resume should include
the board member's name, education and experience but should exciude identifying
information such as soclal security numbers, addresses, D.0.B and marital status.

Board Member Office |Term |[% Amount Compen- |Independent? |[Resume
Name Title Owner-| Distributions/ | sated? (Yes/No) Attached
ship | Dividends ($) |(Yes/No)
Juan Jose Lopez Chair 2013-15 | 0% $0.00 No Yes Yes
Marla Watts Vice Chalr | 2014-16 | 0% 50.00 No Yes Yes
Nedda Avila Secretary | 2013-15 [ 0% $0.00 No Yes Yes
Julo Guix Treasurer | 2015-17 | 0% $0.00 No Yas Yes
Jan Banicki 5h Member | 2014-16 | 0% $0.00 No Yes Yes
Jen Obregon Director 2013-15 | 0% 0.00 No Yes Yas
Guadelupe {(Wally} Rendén | Director 2015-17 | 0% $0.00 No Yes Yes
Peggy Romo West " | Director 2015-17 { 0% $0.00 No Yes Yes
| Jose Carritlo Director 2014-16 | 0% $0.00 No Yes Yes
Marisela Galaviz Director 2014-16 | 0% $0.00 No Yesg Yes
Silvia Perez-Rathell Director 201416 [ 0% $0.00 No Yes Yes
nthia Galvan Director 2013-15 [ 0% 50.00 No Yes Yes
Joe Villmow Director 2015-17 | 0% $0.00 No Yes Yes
Maria Borda Weisner Director 2013-15 | 0% $0.00 No Yes Yes
Kevin Magee Director 2015-17 | 0% $0.00 No Yas Yes

Are positions of Agency Head (e.g. President, Chief Executive Officer, Executive Director, etc.), Board
Chair, and Treasurer held by separate individuals?

Yes

I No

If agency is a non-profit corporation with fewer than five board members, explain the rationale for the
number of board members, and indicate what, if any, compensatory controls are in place to mitigate
self-dealing and other potential abuses by the Board.

Not Applicable

UMOS: HelpingiOver 10,000 Milwaukee County Resldents Improve Thelr Lives Every Month
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Board Committees/ Advisory Committees

[ Committee Name Committee Purpose

" Executive Committee To exercise authority of the Board between Board meetings

To review periodically UMOS personnel policies, and make
recommendations to the Board

To monitor and evaluate all UMOS programs and financial operations, and
make recommendations to the Board

To represent a slate of names for election at the annual meeting, and
make recammendations to fill Board vacancies

To conduct periodic reviews of UMOS'  bylaws, and make
recommendations to the Board

To serve as a linkage between UMOS Board and the community served,
and make recommendations for Head Start program improvements

To serve as a linkage between UMOS Board, the community served, local
Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) Advisory Committee elected officials, and low-income clients per requirements of Wis. Stat,
49.265

To serve as a linkage between UMOS Board and the low-incorme
communlty served per CDBG requirements

Perscnnel Committee

Planning, Evaluation & Finance Committee

Nominating Committee

Bylaws Committee

Migrant/Seasonal Head Start Policy Council Committee

Community Development Block Grant {CDBG) Advisory Committee

The Board of Directors’ 2015 meetings for the agency will be held on the following dates:

January 17, 2015 May September
February June October 10, 2015
March July 25, 2015 November
April 11, 2015 August December

‘ontractor agrees to retain Board of Directors’ meeting minutes for a period of at least four (4)
years following contract termination and agrees to provide Milwaukee DHHS access to the
meeting minutes upon request.

Authorized Signature: -6-\ Date: March 25, 2015
Printed Name:; Lupe Martinez Title: President
Agency: UMOS, Inc.

UMOS: Helplng Over 10 h

iits Imptove Their Lives Every Montl
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Juan Jose Lop_ez

Experience
Bureau Director, Program Wisconsin Department of Workforce 2007- Madisen, W
Management & Special Development 2015
Populations
Program & Policy Analyst Wisconsin Department of Justice 2006- Madison, Wi
2007
Executive Director Boys & Girls Club of Dane County 2002- Madison, W
2006
Executive Director Briarpatch, Inc. 1996- Madison, W
2001
Project Director Project Opportunity of the Madison 1992- Madison, W
Community Foundation 1996
Education
Bachelor of Arts - Social University of Wisconsin ~ Matison Madison, Wi
Work
Other Affiliations
Board Chairman UMOS Board of Directors
Vice President Latino Chamber of Commerce of Dane County
Vice President Rotary Club of Madison Foundation
Member Rotary Club of Madison
Member Latino Professionals of Greater Madison
Past Member Salvation Army of Dane County
Past Member Madison Metropolitan School Board

UMOS: HElpingiOver 10/0001M1

Ixaukiie County Residents improve Thelr Lives Every Month
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Maria Watt_s

Manager of Community
Development,

Community Relations
Officer

Assislant Vice President

Home Buyer Coordinator

Bachelor of Science —
Accounting

Board Vice Chairman
Member

Past Member

Past Member

Milwaukee County

Experience

Wistonsin Housing & Economic
Development Authority

Tri-Chty National Bank

La Casa de Esperanza, Inc.

Education

University of Coahuiila

Other Affiliations

UMOS Board of Directors

Transform Milwaukee Jobs

La Casa de Esperanza, Inc. Committee
Waukesha Public Library Board of Directors

Page 1342

1996-
2015

1997-
1958

1993-
1997

D00Milwauhee County Residents improve Their Lives Every Month
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Wauwatosa,
wi
Waukesha,
Wl

Coahuila,
Mexico
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Nedda Avila

Retired

Community Advocate,
AODA/DV Counselor
AODA/DV Advocate,
Community Relations
Specialist

Certified AODA Counselor

Business Administration
Courses

Board Secretary
Member
Past Member

Miwaukee County

UMOS: Helping (Over 10,000 Milwadkee Gaunty Re

Experience

Milwaukee Women's Center

16 Street Community Health Center

Education

Alvemo College

Mitwaukee Area Technical College

Other Affiliations

UMOS Board of Directors
La Causa Board of Directors
Puerte Rican Foundation

Page 1343

2012-
2015

1992-
2012

1981-
1991

sidents|improve Their Lives Eyery Month

Milwaukee,

Milwaukee,
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Milwaukee,
wi
Mitwaukee,
wi
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3uiio Guix

Experience

Retired/Community 2008 Greenfield,

Volunteer 2015 wi
Currency Vault Supervisor, M & | Marshall & llsley Bank 197- Miwaukee,
Operations Officer, 2007 wi
Personal Banking Officer,
Assistant Vice President,
Branch Manager

Education
High School Diploma Washington High School Milwaukee,
Wi
Other Affiliations

Board Treasurer UMOS Board of Directors
Member Wisconsin Hispanic Scholarship Foundation, Inc. Board of Directors
Volunteer Flesta Mexicana
Past Member Council for the Spanish Speaking Board of Directors
Past Member Walker's Point Development Corparation Board of Directors
Past Member Walker's Point Center for the Arts Board of Directors

UMD5: Belping!Cyer 10,000 Milwaukee County Residents Improve Their Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County
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Jan Banicki

Office Operations Associate

Resident Care Technician

Associate Degree
Centified Nursing Assistant

5t Member and Head Start
Ligison

County Supervisor

Board Supervisor

Voluriteer

Miwaukee County

Experience

Wisconsin Department of Health
Services- Mendota Mental Heatth
{nstitute

Central Wisconsin Center

Education

Madison Area Technical College

Other Affiliations

UMOS Board of Directors

Marquette County Board of Supervisors (Marquette County, Wi)

1993-
2015

1889-
1893

Buffalo Township Board of Supervisors (Wisconsin)

Home & Community Education

Page 1345
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Madison, Wl

Madison, Wi

Madison, Wi
Madison, Wl
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Berg_jan;in Bbfeﬁgon

Experience
Retired/Community 2012- Madisort, Wi
Volunteer 2015
Property Manager Horizon Management 1980- Madison, Wi
2012
Education
Associate Degree Madison Area Techrical College Madison, Wi
Other Affiliations
Member and UMOS Board of Directors
Parliamentarian
Board Vice Chairman Legal Action of Wisconsin Board of Directors
Past Member Downtown Madison Senior Center Board of Directors
Past Member Mayor's Senior Citizens Advisory Committee
Past Member National Legal Aid & Defender Association ~ Latino Section

HelpingOver 10 600 Milwaukee Caunty Residentsllmprove Their Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County
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Marisela Galaviz

Experience
Student Services Manager, Milwaukee Area Technical College (MATC) 1993- Miwaukee,
High School Equivalency 2015 L
Program Coordinator,
Collage Assistant Migrant
Program Coordinator,
Educational Assistant Jlj,
Student Life Assistant to
Coordinator
Education
Master of Science University of Wisconsin ~ Stout Menomonie,
Wi
Bachelor of Sclence University of Wisconsin — Stout Menomonie,
Wi
Associale Degree Mitwaukee Area Technical College Milwaukee,
Wi
Other Affiliations
Member UMOS Board of Directors
Past Member MATC HispaniciAsian Task Force
Past Member MATC South Campus Diversity Committee

UMOS: Helpirig Over 10,000 Milwaukee County Residents Improve Their Lives Every Month I F 0

Milwaukee County
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Guadelupe (Walllﬁy) Rendon

Experierice
Member Educator's Credit Union 2005- Racine, W
Education/Outreach 2015
Representative
Spanish Teacher Sell-Employed 1995- Racine, Wi
2015
Police Officer Racine Police Department 1975- Racine, W
1999
Education
Journalism Courses Vanderbilt University Nashville, TN
Police Science Courses Gateway Technical College Kenosha, Wl
High School Diploma Pearsall High School Pearsall, TX
Other Affiliations
Member UMOS Board of Directors
Member Racine Unified School Board
Member United Way of Racine Board of Direclors
Member Hispanic Business and Professionals Association, Inc.
Member Family Literacy of Racine
Member Governor's Migrant Coundil Committe

sidents Improve Thelr Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County
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Cynithia Galvan

Instructor,
Education Assistant Ill
Adjunct instructor

Faculty Advisor

Master of Arts
Master of Science

Bachelor of Arts
Associate Degree

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Past Volunteer
Past Member
Past Member

UMDS: HelpingOver 10,000 Milw

Milwaukee County

Experience

Milwaukee Area Technical College (MATC)

Gateway Technical College

Pearson Publishing

Educaticn

Mount Mary Coflege

University of Wisconsin - Platteville
University of Wisconsin - Parkside

Milwaukee Area Technical College
Other Affiliations

UMOS Board of Directors
American Federation of Teachers Local 212

Miss Latina Fund

Hispanic Business Professionals Association Exacutive Board
MATC Teacher Education Advisory Committee

Fiesta Mexicana

Hispanic Round Tabie (Racine, W)

LULAC Council 321

Page 1349

1998-
2015

20609-
2015

2011-
2015
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Miwaukee,
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Kenosha, W!

Milwaukee,
Wi

Milwaukee,
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Platteville,
Wi

Kenosha, Wi

Milwaukee,
Wi
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| Silvia Perez Rjdathellﬁ

[~ —nmlle o 2p

Experience
Director of Corporate and League of United Latin American Citizens 2009- Washington,
Federal Relations (LULAC) 2015 Dc
Vice President of Corporate United States Hispanic Chamber of 2007- Washington,
Relations Commerce 2009 bC
Director of Corporate UMOS, Inc. 2005- Milwaukee,
Events 2007 wi
Education
Master of Science Cardinal Stritch University Milwaukee,
wi
Bachelor of Science Alverno College Milwaukee,
wi
Other Affiliztions
Member UMOS Board of Directors
Member Soclal Security Administration Latino Advisory Board
Past Member National Center for missing and Exploited Children Latino Advisory Board
Past Member National Red Cross Disaster Relief Latino Advisory Board

‘Ouver 10,000 Milwaukes County Residents improve Their

Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County
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Kevin Magee

Experience
Managing Attomey, Legal Action of Wisconsin 1980- Madison, Wi
Migrant Project Director 1997
Staff Attorney lowa Legal Aid 1980- Des Maines, 1A
1990

Education
Juris Doctor Lewis and Clark Law School Portiand, OR
Bachelor of Arts University of Virginia Charlottesville,

VA
Other Affiliations

Member UMOS Board of Directors
Member Conexiones Latinas
Member Community Shares of Wisconsin
Member Wisconsin Unemployment Appeals and Veterans Clinic
Member Wisconsin State Bar Public Interest Law Section
Past Member University of Wisconsin Consumer Law Clinic

UMOS: Hedping Ovier 10,000 Mitw

aukee County Residents improve Their Lives Every Month [ Page 23 |
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Joe \Iillmou\:{ ‘

President/Founder
President/Founder
President/Founder
Facility Manager

Property Manager

Bachelor of Science

Member
President
Member
Past Member

Past Member
Volunteer

Experience

EmpowerMe Foundation/Empowerhe LLC
J Villmow LLC

Security Network Systems LLC

M|Red Management, inc.

Gabaldon Properties

Education

Marquette University

Other Affiliations

UMOS Beard of Directors
LULAC Council 334

Marquette University Ethnic Alumni Association Board of Directors

2012-
2015
2012-
2015
2008-
2015
2010
2012
2005-
2010

Milwaukes,
Wl
Milwaukee,
Wil
Milwaukee,
Wi
Milwaukee,
Wi
Milwaukee,
Wil

Milwaukee,
Wil

Marquette University Business Administration Alumni Association Board of

Directors

Marquette University Young Alumni Association Board of Directors

Fiesta Mexicana

Milwaukee County

Page 1352
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Peggy Romo West

Board Supervisor 12
District
Workshop Facilitator

Job Recruiter

Asscciate Degree

Certified Nursing Assistant

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Past Member

Experience
Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors 2004-
2015
UMOS, Inc. 1999-
2004
Bridges to Work 1998
Education

Milwaukee Area Technical College

Other Affiliations

UMOS Board of Directors

Sports Authority Planning Council

Mitwaukee Ceniter for Indepeswlence Board of Visiters
Kosciuszko Community Center Advisory Board

Milwaukee County Ecanomic Strategic Planring Committes
Family Care Governing Board

Mental Health Redasign Task Force Executive Board
Human TraffickingTask Force of Greater Milwaukee
Combined Community Services Board

UMOS Latina Resource Center Advisory Board

Miwaukee,

Milwaukee,
wi

Milwaukee,
Wi
Milwaukee,
Wi

Milwaukee County
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ﬁose Carriﬁg

Retired/Community
Volunteer
Assembler,
Autpmation Equipment
Repalr Worker
Assembler

Flecyical Engineering
Courses
Journeyman Electrician

General Education
Developrment
Certificate

Member

Past Member
Past Member
Past Member
Past Member
Past Member

Milwaukee County

UMOS:; Helping Over 10/000Milwauk

Experience

(eneral Motors

American Motors

Education

Milwaukee School of Engineering

State Indentured Program/Blackhawk
Technical College
Blackhawk Technical College

Other Affiliations

UMOS Board of Directors

2008-
205

1977-
2009

1973
1977

Rock County Criminal Justice Coordinating Council

State Prison Industries Board
United Auto Workers Local 95
Arrowhead Library Systemn Board
Rock Courty Council on Aging
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Maria Borda Wiesner

Experience
Retired 2013- Mitwaukee,
2015 Wl
Director of Educational Cardinal Stritch University 2008- Milwaukee,
Programs Spanish 2013 Wi
Director of Certificate Archdiocese of Milwaukee 1987- Miwatikee,
Program in Lay 2008 Wi
Ministry Formation,
Associate Director for
Youth Ministry
Education
Master of Arts Saint Francis Seminary St. Francis,
wi
Bachelor of Arts Judson University Elgin, iL
Other Affiliations
Member UMOS Board of Directors
Past Member Sacred Heart School of Theology Board of Directors
Past Member United States Conference of Catholic Bishops
Past Member National Association for Lay Ministry
Past Member Scjourner Truth House
Past Member UMOS Latina Resource Center Advisory Board

UMOS: Holping{Over 10,000 Milwaukee County Residents imprave Their Lives Every Month | Pagn 27 |
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YEAR 2015 AGENCY OWNERS/STOCKHOLDERS/OFFICERS ITEM # 7
{zpplicable to alf organizations)

Please list each agency owner, stockholder, officer, LLC manager, Partner, and/or LLC member, and
indicate the office title and total compensation. For Non-profits this will include names of officers
appointed by the Board (such as COO or CEO). In addition, for For-profit organizations also provide the
percentage of ownership interest, amount of prior year's distributions or dividends from the agency
during the prior year. Please note that only those stockholders holding twenty percent or greater interest
must be listed. Volunteer board members with no ownership stake or compensation need not be listed
here (but should be listed on item 6). This item applies fo both For-profit and Non-profit agencies.

% Amount of Total
Name Status Office/ Titte Owner- | Distributions!/ | Compensation
ship | Dividends {$) {9)*
Ostockholder/Owner/LLC Member/ bresident/
. Partner {for profit only) resigen
Lupe Martinez L] OffceLLG Manager (for profitonly) = 0% $0.00 $175,886
Officer (non profit only)
JStockholder/Owner/LLC Member | o dent
" Partner (for profit onl ice President-
Leonardo Martinez | [} i Man}ger (or profit only) Operations 0% $0.00 $129,033
Officer {non profit only)
[JStockholder/Owner/LLC Member/ Vice President
. Partner (for profit only) ice Presiaent-
Celestine Koehn [ OfficerlLLC Manager (for profit only) Administration 0% $0.00 $126,509
Officer (non profit only}
EIStockholderIOwneiriLLc Member/ Chief Financial
. . Partner (for profit on lef Financia
Daniel Vidas P o P Marapkr for profi any) officar 0% $0.00 $118,890
< Officer (non profit only)
T_IStockholderfOwnerALC Member/ c .
Partner (for profit only) orporate
john Bauknecht | Earaet (ot P anaer for profit only) prointio 0% $0.00 $115,393
Officer {non profit only)
T IStockholder/Owner/LLC Member/
Partner {for profit only)
O Officer/LLC Manager (for profit only)
] Officer (non profit only}

*Total Compensation should reflect amount reported on IRS Form W-2 and 1099.

Authorized Signature: Date: March 25, 2015
Printed Name: Lupe Martinez Title: President
Agency: UMOS, Inc.

4600 MilwatKes County Rasidents Improve Thelr Livées:

Milwaukee County
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ltem 8 comprises the points scored under Mission

YEAR 2015 AGENCY MISSION STATEMENT ITEM %8

Jency: UMOS, Inc.

Submit your agency’s Mission Statement. Explain how it aligns with the Division or Program’s stated
mission, values or goals.

At the heart of it, Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services and UMOS, Inc. share a common
theme across their mission statements and visions for the community:

Milwaukee County

Department of Health & Human Services UMOS, Inc.

The mission of the Milwaukee County Department of | UMOS, a non-profit advocacy organization, provides |
Heaith & Human Services Is to enhance the quality of programs and services which improve the
life for Individuals who need support living healthy, employment, educatlonal, health, and housing
independent, and safe lives within our community. opportunities of under-served populations.

Both organizations are dedicated to heiping Milwaukee County residents build better futures for themselves by

empowering them. Both understand that offering an array of quality services for low-income Milwaukee County

-esidents, and doing so in a respectful, compassionate, and culturally affirming manner, can transform lives and
ud to Individuals and families realizing their full potential.

UMOS, Inc. partners with Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services and other pubiic entities
to make a positive impact in the lives of its disadvantaged neighbors. Together, we are helping individuals and
families access meaningful programs and services, so they can lead healthy, independent, and safe lives now and
in the future.

Now celebrating its 50" anniversary of improving _ UMOS

lives in Milwaukee County, UMOQS employs over 300 Iilelin o ot il

human services professionals, some of whom were I
hired from the programs the agency operates here.
As a mission-orlented organization, the nonprofit
has invested millions of dollars in its headquarters,
transforming a closed business site into one of the
county’s largest service delivery centers for low-
income individuals and families of ail backgrounds. :

UMOS, Inc. is proud to serve over 10,000 individuals
and families in Milwaukee County on a monthly
basis, and is equally proud to have been entrusted to serve as Kenosha County’s sole Energy Assistance agent.
“nergy Assistance is of critical importance in helping low-income families lead healthy, independent, and safe

.es, and UMOS, Inc. would be honored to work with Wisconsin’s largest Department of Health & Human Services
in ensuring even more eligible Milwaukee County residents receive those vital services.

10:000 Wilwzukes County Residonts Improve Thelf Lives Every Month — I -0

Elping Over

Milwaukee County
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AGENCY ORGANIZATIONAL CHART ITEM#8

~bmit an organizational chart of the agency detailing each major department or program.

UMOS, Inc.

Agency Organizational Chart

(e
ol Birocia
. lupeMartinez
Rud Rivcherssn e President/CRQ it Carmen Lerma
Specral Apsarlanl e Preadral; RO T Frerutirs Assinlant
H s e——— . T —— . L
o Bavknocks, 0. - : Tina Kocks, PR . y
Corpatae Aneenely l Vier Peessdint of Loanarda {im) Martinar _Danlel Vidas, CPA
Thouaing Bropane Hrecios 4 Ak b - Yicr Presadent al Cperativng H Chobs Pavamu il v
i | i 7y e | e g | e, S50
Derelopnrnl Makages ¢ 4 Yoor¥phdand | - Pechauslopy Dircauu i Brervchiogmian syt ‘li"“l't"":l! sl I Mrgrain/ I““"" P g
1 Nannn Farmyarker : i Sparunat Hotnann 5 B sﬂu,ﬂymm- Wy u,ﬁ,m;r]ﬂj“m
it Frapyam Housanr e entery Yt Semantha Wendi 5 Leonor Rosas Harilding Mainten Wiliead Sl
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:umwf;%ﬂwf ! " i b emttica i netnran - .
e iy Angistaive ot "‘mm';ﬂ::"m i ShitteyAviies 4
. Retoger Aosistanes g | Tarimwerker roprane.
L e b | A et Yot e, g r
e Sereees | | ideen Fis prarem | M (W1}
[ * Fatheriwsed Prives
t " [
Steve Borders  Glan Allonde
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March 31, 2015
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AGENCY LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS ITEM # 10

Submit a copy of each agency iicense or certificate required to provide the service for which you are
~questing funds and copies of any notices of noncompliance or restrictions.

While no agency licenses or certificates are req uired to provide Energy Assistance intake and benefit issuance
services, UMOS is an experienced provider. It is the sole contractor responsible for processing Energy
Assistance applications in Kenosha County.

UMOS: HEIDIRE0ver 1010001 AvaLR e County Res(Gents Improve Their Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County
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YEAR 2015 INDEMNITY, DATA & INFORMATION ITEM# 11
SYSTEMS COMPLIANCE, HIPAA

_idemnity/ingurance

Contractor agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify, defend and hold harmless, the
County and its agents, officers and employees, from and against all loss or expense including costs
and attorney’s fees by reason of liability for damages including suits at law or in equity, caused by any
wrongful, intentional, or negligent act or omission of the Contractor, or its (their) agents which may arise
out of or are connected with the activities covered by this agreement.

Contractor shall indemnify and save County harmless from any award of damages and costs against
County for any action based on U.S, patent or copyright infringement regarding computer programs
involved in the performance of the tasks and services covered by this agreement.

Provision for Data and Information Systems Compliance

Contractor shall utilize computer applications in compliance with County standards in maintaining
program data related to the contract, or bear full responsibility for the cost of converting program data
into formats useable by County applications. Ali Contractors shall have internet access, an email
address, and shall utilize Microsoft Excel 2000 or newer, or shall use applications which are
exportable/convertible to Excel.

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act

The contractor agrees to comply with the federal regulations implementing the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) to the extent those regulations apply to the services
“he contractor provides or purchases with funds provided under this contract.

Authorized Signature: Date: March 25, 2015
Printed Name: Lupe Martinez Title: President
Agency: UMOS, Inc.

UMOS: Helplhg Over 10000 Milwa ik de County

-

Milwaukee County
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YEAR 2016 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES ITEM# 13

Milwaukee County Employee

Submit a list of any Miiwaukee County employee, or former County employee to whom your agency paid a wage,
Alary, or independent coniractor fee during the preceding three-year period. Include payments made during
2012, 2013, and 2014 to any person who was at the time of payment, also employed by Milwaukee County.

Employee 2012 Wages | 2013 Wages 2014 Wages
Not Applicable

XINo employment relationship with current or former Milwaukee County employees (within 3 years)
exists.

elated Party Relationships

The agency rents from or contracts with a person who has ownership or employment interest in the agency;
serves on the Board of Directors; or is a member of the immediate family of an owner, officer, employee, or
board member? [] Yes No

If such a relationship exists, submit a copy of lease agreements, certified appraisals, and contract
agreements, efc.

Submit a full disclosure of the relationship, including the extent of interest and amount of estimated income
anticipated from each source, for each individual if any board member, stockholder, owner, officer, or member
of the immediate family of any board member, stockholder, owner or officer, holds interest in firms or serves on
the board from which materials or services are purchased by the agency, its subsidiaries, or affiliates.

‘mmediate family means an individual's spouse or an Individual's relative by marriage, lineal descent, or
~doption who receives, directly or indirectly, more than onie-half of his/her support directly from the individual or
from whom the individual receives, directly or indirectly, more than one-haff of his/her support.

% or Estimated
Name Relationship Income
Not Applicable

Authorized Signature: 6 Date: karch 25, 2015
Printed Name: Lupe Martinez Title: Presidant
Agency: UMOS, Inc.

UMOS: Helping It Improve Their Lives Every Month I -1

Milwaukee County
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FORM 2C - YEAR 2015 EMPLOYEE HOURS - RELATED ORGANIZATION DISCLOSURE  rem# 14

~or each employee of your agency who works for more than one related organization which may or
..1ay not be under contract to Milwaukee County, the total number of weekly hours scheduled for each
affiliated corporate or business enterprise must be accounted for by program/activity.

“Related Organization® is defined as an organization with a board, management, and/or ownership
which is (are) shared with the Proposer organization.

Related Organization/ Total Weekly
Employee Name Employer Program/Activity Hours
Not Applicable

Please check the statement below, sign and date the form if the above condition does not exist.

X __No employee of the agency works for more than one related organization that may or may
not be under contract to Milwaukee County.

Authorized Signature: 6‘\ Date: March 26, 2015
Printed Name: Lupe Martinez Title: President
Agency:. UMOS, Inc.

000 Milwaukae Colinty Resideiits Improve Thelr Lives Every Monith

Milwaukee County
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YEAR 2015 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND PROHIBITED PRACTICES fTEM# 15

Interost in Contract

‘o officer, employee or agent of the County who exercises any functions or responsibilities with carrying
ut any services or requirements to which this contract pertains has any personal interest, direct or
indirect, in this contract.

interest of Other Publi¢c Officials

No member of the goveming body of a locality, County or State and no other public official of such
locality, County or State who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or approval of the
carrying out of this contract has any personal interest, direct or indirect, in this contract.

Contractor covenants she presently has no intsrest and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect,
which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services under this contract. Any
conflict of interest on the part of the Contractor will be disclosed to the County. In the event Contractor
has a conflict of interest that does not pemit Contractor to perform the services under the contract with
respect to any client or recipient, Contractor will notify the County and will provide the County with all
records and reports relating to same.

Prohibited Practices

Contractor attests that it is familiar with Milwaukee County’s Code of Ethics, Chapter 9 of Milwaukee
County Code of General Ordinances, which states in part, “No person may offer to give any County
officer or employee or his immediate family, or no County officer or employee or his immediate family
may solicit or receive anything of value pursuant to an understanding that such officer's or employee's
vote, official action, or judgment would be influenced thereby.”

-aid chapter further states, “No person(s) with a personal financial interest in the approval or denial of
a contract being considered by a County department or with an agency funded and regulated by a
County department, may make a campaign contribution to any candidate for an elected County office
that has final authority during its consideration. Contract considerations shall begin when a contract is
submitted directly to a County department or to an agency until the contract has reached its final
disposition, including adoption, county executive action, proceedings on veto (if necessary) or
departmental approval.”

Where Agency intends to meet its obligations under this or any part of this RFP through a subcontract
with another entity, Agency shall first obtain the written permission of County; and further, Agency shall
ensure it requires of its subcontractors the same obligations incurred by Agency under this RFP.

Authorized Signature: Date: March 25, 2015
Printed Name: Lupe Martinez Title: President
Agency: UMGOS, Inc.

[UMOS hereby discloses that Hon. Peggy Romo West, Milwaukee County Supervisor-12h District, is a volunteer,
uncompensated member of the UMOS Board of Directors, as reflected on ltem #6, Board of Directors Ownership,
“1dependence, Compensation & Governance.]

UMOS: Helping Over 19,6104 Milwiiuhce Cotinty Residnts Improve Their Lives Every Month - IZT TEN
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YEAR 2015 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CERTIFICATE FOR MILWALUKEE COUNTY CONTRACTS ITEM # 16

In accordance with Section 58,17 of the Milwaukee County General Ordinances and Title 41 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Chapter

80, SELLER or SUCCESSFUL BIDDER or CONTRACTOR or LESSEE or (Other-specify), (Hence forth referred o as VENDOR) certifies

~Milwaukee County as to the following and agrees that the terms of this cerlificate are hereby incorporated by reference into any contract
sarded.

Non-Discrimination

VENDOR certifies that it will not discriminate against any empiloyee or applicant for employment because of race, color, hational origin,
oI ancestry, age, sex, sexual of] i nder idei and gender ex ion. disability, mariial status, family status, lawful source of
income, or status as a victim of domes 2, sexus| assau stalking, which includes but is not limited to the following: employment,
upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation;
and selection for training including apprenticeship.

VENDOR will post in conspicuous places, available to its employees, notices to be provided by the County setting forth the provision of
the non-discriminatory clause.

A violation of this provision shall be sufficient causs for the County to terminate the contract without liability for the uncompleted portion
or for any materials or services purchased or paid for by the contractor for use in completing the contract.

Affirmative Action Program

VENDOR cerfifies that it will strive fo implement the principles of equal employment opportunity through an effeclive affirmative action
program, which shall have &s its objective 1o increase the utilization of women, minorities, and disabled persons and other protected
groups, at all levels of employrnent in all divisions of the vendor's work force, where these groups may have been previously under-
utiized and under-represented.

VENDOR also agrees that in the event of any dispute as to compliance with the afore-stated requirements, it shall be his responsibility to
show that he has met ail such requirements.

Non-Segregated Facilities

VENDOR ceriifies that it does not and will nct maintain or provide far its employees any segregated facilitios at any of ils establishments,
and that it does not permit its employses to perform their services at any jocation under its control, where segregated facilities are
maintained.

Subcontractors

VENDOR certifies that it has obtained or will obtain certifications regarding non-discrimination, affirmative action program and non

segregated facilities from proposed subcontractors that are directly related to any contracts with Milwaukee County, if any, prior to the
ward of any subcontracts, and that it will retain such certifications in its files.

rteporting Requirement
Whete applicable, VENDOR certifies that it will comply with all reporting requirements and procedures established in Title 41 Code of
Federal Regulations, Chapter 60.

Affirmative Action Plan

VENDOR certifies that, if it has 50 or more employass, it will develop and/or update and submit (within 120 days of contract award) an
Affirmative Action Plan to: Mr. Paul Grant, Audit Compliance Manager, Milwaukee County Dapartment of Audit, 2711 West Welis Street
9" Floor, Milwaukee, W 53208 [Telephone No.: (414) 278-4292].

VENDOR cerlifies that, if it has 50 or more employees, it has filed or wil develop and submit (within 120 days of contract award) for each
of its establishments a written affirmative action plan. Current Affirmative Action plang, if required, must be filed with any of the following:
The Office of Fadetal Cordract Compliance Programs or the State of Wisconsin, or the Milwaukee County Department of Audit, 2711
West Wells Street, Milwaukee, WI 53208 [Telephone No.: (414) 278-4292].

If a current plan has been filed, indicate where filed _Wisconsin Department of Children & Families and the years covered 2014-2017.
VENDOR will also require Its Jower-tier subcontractors who have 50 or more employees to establish similar written affirmative action
plans.

Employees
UMOS, Inc. VENDOR certifies that it has 335 employees In the Standard Metropolitan Statisfical Area (Counties of Milwaukes, Waukesha,
Ozaukee and Waghington, Wisconsin) and 376 employees in total.

Compliance
VENDOR cerlifies that it is not currently in receipt of any outstanding letters of deficiencies, show cause, probable cause, or other
notification of noncompliance with EEQ regulations.

Executed this 26" day of March, 2015 by: Firm Name UMOS, |nc.
By Address 2701 South Chase Street

{Signature}
fle President/CEC City/State/Zip Milwaukee, Wi 53207

%md@mmumwe@:@@mmmﬁﬁm@mm | Page 36 |
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YEAR 2015 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY POLICY ITEM# 17

UMGS, Inc. is in compliance with the equal opportunity policy and standards of all applicable Federal
nd State rules and regulations regarding nondiscrimination in empioyment and service delivery.

EMPLOYMENT - AFFIRMATIVE ACTION & CIVIL RIGHTS

It is the official policy of UMOS, Inc. that no otherwise qualified person shall be excluded from
employment, be denied the benefits of employment or otherwise be subjected to discrimination in
employment in any manner on the basis of race, religion, color, national origin or ancestry, age, sex,
sexual orientation, gender identity and gender expression, disability, mayital status. family status,_lawful
source of income, or status as a victim of domestic abuse, sexual assault or stalkin handicap, physical
condition, developmental disability, arrest or conviction record, sexual orientation, military/veteran
status or miiitary participation. We pledge that we shall comply with Affirmative Action and Civil Rights
standards to ensure that applicants are employed and that employees are treated during their
employment without regard to the above named characteristics. Such action shall include but not be
limited fo the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment, or recruitment
advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation and selection for training
including apprenticeship.

UMOS, inc. has a written Affirmative Action Plan which includes a process by which discrimination
complaints may be heard and resolved.

SERVICE DELIVERY - CIVIL RIGHTS
It is the official policy of UMOS, Inc. that no otherwise qualified applicant for services or service recipient
shall be excluded from participation, be denied benefits or otherwise be subjected to discrimination in
any manner on the basis of age, race, religion, color, sex, national origin or ancestry, handicap, physical
ndition, developmental disability, arrest or canviction record, sexual orientation, military/veteran
otatus or military participation. We pledge that we shall comply with civil rights laws to ensure equal
opportunity for access to service delivery and treatment without regard to the above named
characteristics. UMOS, Inc. has a written Civil Rights Action Plan which includes a process by which
discrimination complaints may be heard and resoived.

All officials and employees of UMOS, Inc. are informed of this statement of policy. Decisions regarding
employment and setvice delivery shall be made to further the principles of affirmative action and civil
rights.

To ensure compliance with all applicable Federal and State rules and regulations regarding Equal
Opportunity and nondiscrimination in employment and service delivery, Claudia Frias has been
designated as our Equal Opportunity Coordinator. Any percsived discrimination issues regarding
employment or service delivery shall be discussed with Ms. Claudia Frias, Ms. Claudia Frias may be
reached during week days at __ {414) 389-6009

A copy of the Affirmative Action Plan and/or the Civil Rights Action Plan including the process by which
discrimination complaints may be heard and resolved is available upon request.

President/CEQ March 25, 2015
(Director or Chief Officer) (Title) (Date)

This Policy Statement shall be posted in a conspicuous location.

i& Conty/Residonts Improve Thair Lives Eve: Puge 37 |

ry Month |
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ITEM# 18

Audit Services Division Hotline

wiilwaukee County has set up the Audit Services Division Hotline to be the primary conduit for
concerned employees, citizens, and contractors to communicate allegations of fraud, waste
and abuse involving County government. Milwaukee County’s resolution states, in part,

“all department heads and administrators of Milwaukee County are hereby directed to provide
information regarding Milwaukee County Audit Services Division Fraud Hotline to all
professional service and construction contractors when they commence work for Milwaukee
County and, further, that instructions and bulletins shall be provided to said contractors that
they post this information in a location where their employees will have access to it and provide
said information to any and all subcontractors that they may retain; and

...Milwaukee County funded construction and work sites shall also have posted the bulletin

that the Audit Services Division has developed which provides the Fraud Hotline number and

other information and the Department of Public Works shall inform contractors of this
wquirement’

A Hotline bulletin is attached (See flyer under Appendices). Please distribute the revised
bulletin to contractors as contracts are iet or renewed and also post it prominently at all County
employee work locations associated with your organization.

This certifies that the copies of Audit Hotline poster will be posted at prominent locations within
our organization upon effective date of awarded contract.

Authorized Signature: Date: March 25, 2015
Printed Name: Lupe Martinez Title: President
Agency: UMOS, Inc.

e

Milwaukee County
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION ITEM # 19

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

The Proposer certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that the corporation, LLC, partnership, or
sole proprietor, and/or its’ principals, owners, officers, shareholders, key employees, directors and
member partners: (1) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency; (2)
have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a
public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft,
forgery, bribery, faisification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen
property; (3) are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in (2) of this certification:;
and, (4) have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

Authorized Signature: Date: March 25, 2015
Printed Name: Lupe Martinez Title: President
Agency: UMOS, Inc.

UMOS: Helping Dver 10,000 Milwailkee Colnty Residents Improve Thelr Lives Evory Month |
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ITEM# 20

Has your organization or any representative, owner, partner or officer ever failed to perform work awarded
or had a contract terminated for failure to perform or for providing unsatisfactory service?

[] Yes No If yes, on a separate page please provide a detailed explanation.

2. Within the past five (5) years, has your organization or any representative, owner, partner or officer
(collectively “your Company”} ever been a party to any court or administrative proceedings or disciplinary
action, where the violation of any local, state or federal statute, ordinance, rules, regulation, or serious
violation of company work rules by your Company was alleged?

] Yes XINo I[f yes, on a separate page, please provide a detailed explanation outlining the
following:
» Date of citation or violation
« Description of violation
o Parties involved
» Current status of citation

3. Within the past 5 years has your organization had any reported findings on an annual independent audit?
] Yes No If yes, on a separate page please provide a detailed explanation.

4. Within the past 5 years, has your organization been required to submit a corrective action plan by virtue
of review or audit by independent auditor, or any governmental agency or purchaser of services?

[ Yes No If yes, on a separate page please provide a detailed explanation including if the
comective action has been accepted by the purchasing agency and completely
implemented? [f not, please explain remaining action required by purchasing agency.

5. Have you, any principals, owners, partners, shareholders, directors, members or officers of your business
entity ever been convicted of, or pleaded guilty, or no contest to, a felony, serious or gross misdemeanor,
or any crime or municipal violation, involving dishonesty, assault, sexual misconduct or abuse, or abuse
of controlled substances or alcohol, or are charges pending against you or any of the above persons for
any such crimes by information, indictment or otherwise?

[ Yes No If yes, on a separate page, please provide a detailed explanation.

Authorized Sighature: Date: March 25, 2015
Printed Name: Lupe Martinez Title: President
Agency: UMOS, Inc.

Milwaukee County
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CERTIFICATION STATEMENT ITEM# 21

RESOLUTION REGARDING FILE 99-233 REQUIRING BACKGROUND CHECKS
FOR AGENCIES SERVING CHILDREN AND YOUTH

This is to certify that UMOS, Inc.
{Name of Agency/Organization)

(1) has received and read the enclosed, “PROVISIONS OF RESOLUTION REQUIRING
BACKGROUND CHECKS ON DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACT AGENCY
EMPLOYEES PROVIDING DIRECT CARE AND SERVICES TO MILWAUKEE COUNTY
CHILDREN AND YOUTH;"

(2)  has a written screening process in place to ensure background checks on criminal and gang
activity for current and prospective employees providing direct care and services to children and

youth; and,

(3) is in compliance with the provisions of File No. 89-233, the Resolution requiring background
checks.

Authorized Signature: 6-\ Date: March 25, 2015

Printed Name: Lupe Mattinez Title: President

Agency: UMOQOS, Inc.

UMOS: Helping Over 10,000 Mitwatikes County RESTHER S Improve Thiskr Lives Evary Month
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ITEM # 22
CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

RESOLUTION REGARDING CAREGIVER AND CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS
{Applies to all agenciss with employees who meet the definition of “caregiver”, per definition below

Contract agencies and agencies with which the DHHS has reimbursable agreements shall certify, by
written statement, that they will comply with the provisions of ss.50.065 and ss.146.40 Wis. Stats. and
DHS 12 znd DHS13, Wis. Admin. Code Stafe of Wisconsin Caregiver Program {all are online at
http:/iwww.legis.state.wi.us/rsbicode.htm). Agencies under contract shall conduct background checks at
their own expense.

DEFINITION: EMPLOYEES AS CAREGIVERS (Wisconsin Caregiver Program Manual,
http:Ildhfs.wlsconsin.govicaregiverlpdffiIesIChapz-Caregivech.pdﬂ

A caregiver is a person who meets all of the following:

« is employed by or under contract with an entity;

» has regular, direct contact with the entity's clients or the personal property of the clients; and
« is under the entity's control.

This includes employees who provide direct care and may also include Housekeeping, maintenance, dietary
and administrative staff, if those persons are under the entity’s control and have regular, direct contact with
clients served by the entity.

This is to certify that UMOS, Ine.
(Name of Agency/Organization)

is in compliance with the provisions of ss.50.065 and $s.146.40 Wis. Stats. and DHS 12 and DHS 13,
Wis. Admin. Code Stafe of Wisconsin Caregiver Program

Authorized Signature: 6\ Date: March 25, 2015
Printed Name: Lupe Martinez Title: President
Agency: UMOS, Inc.

UMOS: Helping 0ver 40/000/A ke Caunty Residanis dmprove Thelr Lives Every Month BT X0
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Item 23 partially comprises the points scored under Cultural Diversity and Cultural Competence

CULTURAL COMPETENCE ITEM # 23

wiltural Competence - A set of congruent behaviors, attitudes, practices and policies formed within
a& system, within an agency, and among professionals to enable the system, agency and professionals
fo work respectfully, effectively and responsibly in diverse situations. Essential elements of cultural
competence include valuing diversity, understanding the dynamics of difference, institutionalizing
cultural knowledge, and adapting to and encouraging organizational diversity.

Cultural Humiljty - Cultural Humility recognizes variation within members of & group which may
otherwise be similar in terms of race, gender, ethnicity, or other characteristic. The emphasis in Cultural
Humillty Is not on specific knowledgs of any given cultural orientation, but rather on an approach which
demonstrates a respeciful attitude toward diverse points of view, recognizing that groups of individuals
cannot be reduced fo a set of discrete traits. This approach specifically avoids making broad
assumptions about groups based on defined traits or behaviors; instead, it focuses on recognizing and
integrating the unique perspective each client brings to the service delivery experience.

Describe your proposed strategy for developing and maintaining Cultural Competence. Apart
from having a culturally diverse board and or staff, please provide specific examples of existing and/or
proposed poiicies, procedures, and other practices promoting Cultural Competence. A defining
characteristic of Culturai Humility is client centered care. Proposers should describe their client
centered approach specifically in terms of how It incorporates Cultural Humility.

e very reason UMOS was founded 50 years ago was to address the diverse needs of an extremely
underserved population who spoke little or no English, were frequently taken advantage of, and had few
advocates. From its very beginning, UMOS has been committed to seeing the humanity, respecting the dignity,
and celebrating the heritages of every person it serves, no matter the individual's race, ethnicity, national
origin, gender, orientatlon, age, educational attainment, socioeconomic background, health status, or primary
language. That commitment to providing quality service delivery based on the individual strengths and needs,
and celebrating cultural diversity, continues to this day.

UMOS is proud that people of color ' —

comprise nearly 90% of its Board of o

Directors and 80% of its staff. However,

its commitment to cultural diversity and The Board of Directors of UMOS bas sstsblished a s2t of core values to provids guidatce

competence does not end there. To in the operation and govemance of the Corporation.

demonstrate its commitment to cultural . e "

competence, the Board of Directors . Ammam;nmﬂ:m'ﬁf
s Commitment the lxw.

ad?pted':'a F.Itat?mfent of Value.s, which not : e L

oMy expiiciily ueciares UMOS »  Inclusiveneet mud social juetice.

“commitment to excellence,” but also . mﬂm

affirms its “respect for the worth and . w;od:mm. »

P i ge o ¢ Recognition cultural valoes.
dignity of individuals,” “respect for . mmmh;:mﬁmmivﬂm. .
nluralism and diversity,” and "recognition s rmaltment to equel “"“"“”M?}"ﬁwn oppestunitics.
diverse cultural values.” . hmﬁmﬂmwbym menbers and staff

= Politieal FOC) 8
¢ Respomible stevvardship cfluom:z

UMOS: Helinz Over 10
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As is the case with all agency programming, UMOS human services professionals will be guided by the Board-
adopted Statement of Values in making available to Energy Assistance to Milwaukee County's diverse

population.

~s part of its professional
development and living out its
values, UMOS hosts an all-agency
staff meeting twice annually to
discuss programming,
professionalism, and cultural
competence. Included is an
example of an all-agency staff
meeting agenda featuring Maria
Fiores of the U.S. Equal
Employment Opportunity
Commission’s Milwaukee Area
Office speaking on, “Promoting
Diversity & Equal Employment
Opportunity—Moving from
Unconscious Bias to Respectful
Interaction.”

Another aspect of UMOS’ client-
centered, values-driven approach
=nsuring the organization
-uelivers programming in the
client’s predominant language and
does so in facilities that are ADA
accessible, convenient for low-
income clients who often rely on
public transportation, and capable
of supporting reasonable

UMOS |

Bruldisng Boewrer Fupnes

Clarfon Hotel Afrport

5311 South Howell Avenue, Mitwaukee, Wisconsin

AGENDA
7:30 a.m.-4:45 p.m.

7:30 2.m.-8:00 a.m,
8:00 a.m. -8:05 a.m.

Fult Breakfast
Welcoma/Housekeaping
Claudia Frias, Human Resources Manager

8:05a.m.

President’s Welcome

Lupe Martinez, President/CEO

W2-Moving Forward

Tina Kaehn, PhD, Yice President of Admintstration

9:00 a.m.-9:45 a.m.

Financial Solutions, LLC
Retirement-401K
Jeffrey Stuckert/Bill Kenton

9:45 2.m. -10:00 a.m.

How to Make Work-Life Balante Work
Tira Koehn, PhD, Vice President of Administration

10:00 a.m.-10:152.m. _ Break

10:15 a.m.-11:45a.m.  WPE Insurance & UHC Flexible Spending Accounts
Gregg Kamp & Ellen Dunn
Gollagher Benefit Services

12:00 p.m.-1:30p.m.  Lunch

1:30 p.m,-2:00 p.m. United Way
Joanne Willams

2:00 p.m.-3:30 p.m. Promoting Diversity & EEO-

Moving from Unconscious Bias to Respectful Interaction
Maria Flores, U.S. EEOC Mitwaukee Area Office

3:30 p.m.~3:45 p.m.

Break

3:45 pon. 430 pom.

Safe Workplace

Mitch Ross, Infrastructuce Protection Officer /intelligence
Fusion Center/MPD Southeastern Wisconsin Threat
Analysts Center

#4:30 p.m.

Closing Remarks
Jim Martinez, Vice President of Cperatiors

accommodations. In addition to employing human services professionals who are fluent in American Sign
Language, Arabic, Burmese, Hmong, Karen, Lao, Mandarin Chinese, Polish, Russian, and Spanish, the
organization also utllizes LanguageLine Solutions, which makes it possible to provide services to clients in over

230 languages.

UMOS is proposing to use the following as Energy Assistance service sites:

Zone 3..West Allis City Hall, 7525 West Greenfield Avenue, West Allis, Wl 53214

Zone 5...Greenfield City Hall, 7325 West Forest Home Avenue, Milwaukee, W1 53220

[
B Zone 4..0ur Savior's Lutheran Church, 3022 West Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, W1 53208
]
]

Zone 6...UMOS Job Center South, 2701 South Chase Avenue, Milwaukee, Wl 53207

Each of the above-mentioned, primary sites is located conveniently in high-need areas, is well known in the
mmunity, is along major bus routes, offers ample parking, and is ADA accessible.

UMOS: Help

Milwaukee County
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Among the highest values driving UMOS’ policies and program operations is respect for the individual and
cultural differences. Organizational demographics, from the Board to staff, reflect the degree to which the
nonprofit values cultural diversity at all levels. Hiring multilingual staff and retaining services that allow the

ency to serve clients in the languages in which they are most comfortable communicating are added,
woncrete reflections of the importance UMOS places on multiculturalism. Partnering with public and private
entities with service sites that are convenient and accessible for low-income individuals and fa milies of all levels
of abilities is yet more evidence of UMOS’ continuing commitment to inclusion.

Every person is unique. Every person has worth. Every person deserves to be seen, heard, and respected
throughout every interaction. These are hallmarks of UMOS’ client-centered, values-driven approach, and the
examples provided throughout this section demonstrate the agency lives its beliefs regarding the importance of
the individual and inclusion.

000 MilwaluKee County Residents Improve Thelr Lives Every Month  IEC Y

Mitwaukee Gounty
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ltem 24 partially comprises the points scored under Administrative Ability

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN ITEM # 24
Building Better Futures
Activation Worksheet
Task/Decision Assigned To: Time Completed

Assess the situation and activate the COOP plan | Lupe Martinez, CEO Within four hours of
if any of the following events accurs and is Tina Koehn, VP incident
expected to continue for a period of time Jimany Martinez, VP
estimated to exceed 12 hours: Dan Vidas, CFO

o Loss or absence of leadership at the John Bauknecht, Attorney

Vice President level or above Dana Sprenger, Facilities

o Loss or inaccessibility of buildings.

o Loss of at least 40% of staff

o Significant loss of [T systems

o Significant loss of other critical

operating systems

o Serious illness, accident or pandemic

o Severe weather
Appaint Department COOP Incident Lupe Martinez, CEQ Within four hours of
Commander {CIC} {this could be the person who | Tinz Koehn, VP incident
activated the COODP plan) Jimmy Martinez, VP

Initiate and communicate evaluation

Dana Sprenger, Facilities

immediately, if building
occupied

tdentify essential services to remain operational

Lupe Martinez, CEQ

Tina Koehn, VP

Jimmy Martinez, VP

John Bauchnect, Attorney

Within four hours of
incident

o Decide which (if not all) essential
functions to relocate
o Appoint a relocation manager and team

John Bauknecht, Attorney
Dana Sprenger, Facilitles

Decide if the COOP plan should be partially or Lupe Martinez, CEO Within four hours of
fully activated Tina Koehn, VP incident
Jimmy Martinez, VP
Dan Vidas, CFO
John Bauknecht, Attorney
Dana Sprenger, Facilities
Decide whether to: Lupe Martinez, CEQ Within four hours of
o Stay in current facility Tina Koahn, VP Incident
o Initiate devolution Jimmy Martinez, VP
o Relocate to an alternate site Dan Vidas, CFO
lohn Bauknecht, Attorney
Dana Sprenger, Facillties
If relocating: Tina Koehn, VP Within four hours of
o Select alternate facility Jimmy Martinez, VP incident

Initiate notification process

Rod Ritcherson, Consultant

Within six hours of
incident

Determine if someone should stay at the
primary site. If so, instruct him/her to provide
status reports on a regular basis (e.g. every two

Dana Sprenger, Facilities

Within four hours of
incident

Mitwaukee County
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UMOS: Holping Gver 10,0001

UMOS |

Building Better Futures
Task/Decision Asslgned To: Time Completed
hours for the first 48 hours and every four
hours after that).
Appoint staff who should work at the alternate | Tina Koehn, VP Within six hours of
site {may be same as relocation team) Jimmy Martinez, VP incident
Samantha Wendt, Director
Dana Sprenger, Facillties
Inform personnel who are not assigned 1o the Samantha Wendt, Director | Within seven hours of
alternate location what their assignments are Claudia Frias, HR Manager incident
Begin to re-establish electronic systems Barb Felske, CIQ Within two hours of
connectivity, incident
Alert and Notification Worksheet
Task/Decision Assigned To: Time Completed
Compose a notification message. If necessary, Rod Ritchersen, Consultant  § Within alght hours of
Eet approval before you start disseminating it. incident
Decide on notification methodis) (phone calls, | Rod Ritcherson, Consultant | Within eight hours of
800 line, website, email, social media, etc.) incident
Establish an Information telephone line. This Barb Felske, CIO Within six hours of
line can be called by unassigned staff ant/or incident
the public to receive updated information
regarding your department’s situation,
Contact department personnel: Rod Ritcherson, Consultant | Within six hours
¢ Brief description of the emergency Tina Koehn, VP incident
situation Jimmy Martlnez, VP
o ARernate site info If relocating John Bauknecht, Attorney
o Expectations (be available by phone, Dana Sprenger, Facilities
check website daily, etc.)
o How additional information will be
made available
if relocating, contact the alternate facility Tina Koghn, VP Within four hours of
manager. Jimmy Martinez, VP in¢ident

Fire and tornado drills are conducted annually per requirements of the state of

Wisconsin.

Miiwaukee County
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IRS FORM 990 TEM# 25

Organizations exempt from income tax under Section 501(c) of the Intemal Revenue Code are required

o submit the most recent copy of their Intema! Revenue Service {IRS) Form 990 with their
corresponding CPA audit report.

Note: This does not apply to new agencies that have never filed IRS Form 990

_MOS: _Helpjpg‘pver 10,000 Milwaukee County

ResidentsImprove Eheitlives EveryMonth | TSN
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ran 990

Siepartroonl of iy Tréptury
liprmel Hunkile Eeliiue

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under szciion 504(c), 527, or 4847(ej|1] of thw Intemsl Revantis Code (except pivate foundations)
tl‘.k;n‘ut Socke fity numbers on 1hin farm eg It may be made public.
e pryd iy nEtnictions is ot weivsins GO0

grTration SUDAE 3 . [ VITOIT

A Forthe 2093

AL ar, ot tax Yesy beginnipg) 7 7143 7 |5 st pding, L)€ _7
B Cheok doprtichis | W af oot sbenn URITED MIGRANT OPPORYUNLTY SERVICES D Employer identificktion number
A it Ul;lgs
u T i D rip Bt 5 e 34 '_1 D471 I
imber and Aeel {or B € i 4 mal m noldalvared b ritkel Bdranch Forminite € TelmAne numesr
METL 2701 & GHASE AVE 414-389-6000
D lerynakd L O O Sl e, - AL Bl 2 o) b sl 2ube
L) emessparenan | MILWAUKEE K1 53807 powsncnsd 25 270, 914
D P—— F Weme and st s pinensd ofina T ﬂ F\’:l
| LUFE MARTINEZ 31 Ivg & prowrenim for subordrois| | Y [ Mo
701 8 CHASE AVE HIBY 240 ol mulit IRy 20607 D Yes D Na
In.ﬂ‘ ]’;W'A]] P\-RF'- W‘[ ‘."}:5 .',? 0"' Wi, anash by faes namyiiionz)
) Tas avebipt <lalys RN Siige A st me Avitak ) 57
3 websie: B WA, UMOS , ORG Hie} forpup euanption puvoc: B
KT erm ot siporzelen, £ Crrporaben Jeg3l Napabon e P | I rrmakon_1 D55 I M s:n‘.:,ﬁv;ldonml-"; ]
Part | Sumrmary
1 Briefly describe the organizetion's misslon or mast significent scivilies: )
2 IO, RO IR FROPTT J_'\T"@'i'}?:?‘.i’.'\" SREANTANTTON, PROVITIES PROGEAMS AR SERVTURS
5 WELCH LHIROGYE TH= EML‘LDIHENT, BLUCAT LONAL, HEF LTH AML HUUES LNC OL PORTINLR I ES
§ OF DEDER-SERVED POPULATIONS, 7
8| 2 Chesk this box ] ifthe orgentzation discontnued s operations or digpesed of mane then 26% of its net asssts.
| 3 Mumber of voling members of the goveming body (Part V1. fine 1a) 3] 17
2| 4 Number of independent voling members of the gaveming body (Par VI, line 1b) 4§ 17
% § Total number of Mdividuals smpioyed In calender year 2013 (Pert V. line 26) s | 75 "t
2| & Total number of voluniesrs {sslimele 1§ necessery) B | YEk
78 Total unreiated business revenue from Par \ll, colurnn {C), fne 12 7a ar, 162
b Nel unrelaled business taxable income from Form 930-T, line 34 7b 1]
_Tiifof Yoar _Touerend Your
o] # Coniributions snd grenis (Parl VL, Ine 1h) 22,006, 63 21,880, 26Y
2| 2 Program semice revenus (Pert Vil Ine 20) | 693,510 Ta%, 313
E 10 Investment incoms {Part Vill, column {A). Tines 3, 4, and 7d) 0
| 11 Otherrevenus (Pert VIHl, column (A), lInes 5, 84, &, 9c, 10c, and 11e) A6, 218 Oh,1H2
_ 1 12 Total revenue — add jives B frough 11 (must oquel Pert Vil column (A). ine 12) 23,035,599 4,713,717
43 Grarits and similar amounts pakd (Pard IX, column {A), Ines 1-3) (]
14 Benefits paid o or for members (Pari [X. celumn {A), line 4} {
i 15 Salories, oiher componsation, employes benefis (Par X, column (A). lines 5-10) 16, 680,01 13,935,454
1BaPrafessional fundraising fees (Part IX, ealumn (A), ne 1ie) [
&| b Totsl fundraising expenses (Par 1¥, eoiumn (D) ine 25) I n
S | 47 Other expenses (Pert X, column (A}, ines 11a-41d, 141-24e) 7, BlG,206] 7,646 108
18 Total expenses. Add linas 13-17 {must equal Parl IX, colunin (A). Hine 26) 24,503,255 21,881,563
ses. Subiract ling 18 from lne 12 - 1 ;\1:%38‘2]2
aar (1
“H, 24,729 17,134,390
9, 048,807 5,800, /bh
8 20 7,195, 822 2,334,130

Partil  Sighature Biock

Unier paralies of perjury, | declare that | have examined s retum, Inshading accompanying schedulas and stefemiants, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, Ris
frusm, comect, s comptatd, Dadaration of prapare {olhar than offiesr) ls based on Bl infomsilan of which pragarer has any knowledge.

’ |
slgn < ntrstirs al nHces bl
Here LUFE MARTINES FRESITENT/CLG
Ty £ prink Sk atkr itk
PREITr [ARasrars N Frefvar ¢ Snmlie: Tute cned | PTI

Paid  |oprpz A, scEMICT

TERRI A. SCEMIDT O 067 19 selt-wipiovsd | PODQSYT L4
Preparer [0 . b ANDREA § ORRNDORFE _LLT angen b A0-1038°07
Use Only 5300 76TH 8T SVE 200
P KENOSHA, WI  53142-4018

Mey the IRS discuss this retum with tie preparer shown ‘ghoveT {5 insbuclions)
rF"u Peporwork Reduction Act Nofice, 5oz the separsle instructions.

WalKeErCoLn yIRESTUE Ol ARG ThE RES EVe i IMBith

| Fezsta
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Form 9902018) UNITED MIGRANT QPPORTUNITY SERVICES39-1047172 Page 2
Partill  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O oontalns @ responss of note to any Ine In this Part i ‘
1 Eriefly descibe the orgenization's mission:
UMOS, A NON-PROFIT ADVOCACY ORGANIZATION, PROVIDES PROGRAMS AND SERVICES

WHICH IMPROVE THE EMPLOYMENT, EDUCATIONAL, HEALTH AND HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

OF UNDER-SERVED POBULATIONS.

2 Didthe organizalion undertake any sigrificant program seivices during the year which were nol listed on the
plorForm990or S80EZP [ Ye= (] Mo
¥=Yes," dascribe thase new services on Schedule O.

3 [Cid the organtzefion ceass conduicting, or make signhificant changes in how It conducts, any program
sevices? - L (] ves [E] Ho
¥ "Yes," deserlbe these changes on Schedule ©.

4 Describe the organization’s progrerm service accomplishments for each of Iis three lerges! program services, as measured by
expenses. Section S01(c){3) and 501{c)4) organizations era recuired to report the amount of granis end allocetions to others,
fhe totel expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program senvice reported.

4a (Code: J{Expenses§ 9, 340,817 incudingprantsof® ) (Revenun § )
JOB SKILLS/TRAINING PROGRAMS - PROVIDE JOB AND SKILLS

TRAINING PROGRAMS TO ASSIST DISPLACED WORKERS IN GAINING

THE SKILLS NEEDED TO FIND SUITABLE EMPLOYMENT.,

4b (Code: . }Pwpenses$ 5,508,970 Incudnggrentso ) (Revenue
CHILD EDUCATION PROGRAMS - PROVIDE EARLY CHILDHOGD
EDUCATION AND HEALTH AND NUTRITION SERVICES TO CHILDREN

FROM LOW INCOME FAMILIES.

4e (Cods: . JEwpenses§ 341,775 incudnggrantsofs ) (Revenus$ 22
HOUSING AND REHABILITATION PROGRAMS - MANAGE PERMANENT =
HOUSING UNITS FOR MIGRANT EARM WORKER FAMILIES AND BROVIDE

FUNDING FOR REHABILITATION OF HOUSING IN LOW INCOME COMMUNITIES ~ 7

4d Clher program services, (Describe in Schedule O.)
g 33 giciuding gramts

cluding gramts of$
18,941,696

e

45 Tolal program ssrvice Sxpenses
[»2EY

Form 980 (2012
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Form 550{2013) UNTTED MIGRANT QPPORTUNITY SERVICES9-1047172

3
A

Part IV __ Checklist of Required Schedules

1 Is the organization described In section 501(cH3) or 4947(a){1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yas,”
complete Schedule A

2 Isthe organization required to cmpleie Schedule B smedule of Contribitors (see inmdions]?

3 Did the organization engage in direct or Indirect political campeign acivities on behaif of or in opposltionto
candidates for public office? if "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part |

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organizetion engage In lobbying activities, or have a seclion 501(!1) i

election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil |
5 s the crganizetion e section 501{c)4), §01(c)(5), or 501(c)6) organization thet recelves membershlp duas
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98197 If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Pan il
¢ Cidthe organlzaton maintain nny donor advised  funds o any similer funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide edvice on 1he distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parl]
7 Did the organizafion recelve or hold a wnservaﬂon easamunl. Indud1ng ‘essements {0 prasetve open spaaa
the envircnment, historic lend areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part ]
B Did the organization maintaln collections of works of ert, hislorical treasures, or olher gimiler assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schadule D, Part lll .
o Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21, for eserow or eustodiel account Iiabilmr serve ase
custodian for amounts nol listed in Part X; o previde eredit counseling, debt management, credit tepalr, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part v .
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related crganization, hold assets in tempumily resiricied
endowments, permanent endowments, o quasi-endowments? i *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Patv
19 I the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts \n
VI, Il DX, of X as applicable.
& Did the organizetion report an amourt for land, bulldings, and equipment In Part X, line 107 i'"Yes"
complete Schedule D, Part VI .
b Pid the organization report an emount for investments—other secunties in Part X, lIine 12 fhat it 5% o more
of its total agsets reported In Part X, ine 167 It “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil .
& Did the organization report an amount for Investments——program related In Part X, fing 13 that is 5% or mera
of its ttel assets reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes,* complete Schedule O, Part Vil
d Did the organization report en emount for other assets in Part X, line 16 that is &% ormore of {5 totel eseats
reported in Part X, fine 167 I "Yes," complete Schedule D, PertIX
e Did the orgenization report an amount for other liabiiities In Part X, ¥na 267 I Yes.” oomplste Schedule D, Part X .
f Did the organization's separste or consolidated financie stalements for the tax year include & foctnode that addresses
the organizaiion's #abllity for uncertein tex positions under FIN 48 (ASC 74037 I1 "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X |
12a Did the organizetion obtaln separate, independent audited financlel statements for the tax yeer? I *Yes," complete
Schadule D, Parts Xland XIl . |
b Was the organization mcluded In mnsolldatad hdependant auditad financlal ﬁstemems rorlhe o yaar? It "Yes " und il
the organlzation answered "No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Perts Xl and XIl Is optionai

13 Is the organization a school deseribed In saction 170(bX1)AXIY? I "Yes," compieie Schedule E S

44a Did the orgenization malntain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the crganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grmtnaldnu.
fundralsing, business, investment, and program sarvica ectivities outside the United States, or apgregete
forsigh Investments valued at $100,000 or more? Il “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Paris land V.

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), fine 3, more then $6, mnufgmmorumarasdstameb o
for any foreign onganizetion? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F. Partslland IV

16  Did the orgenization report oft Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5, 000 of aggmgm gmms orather
assistance 1o of for forelgn individuels? If *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV .

17  Did the organization repott a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professioral mmlsing services on
Pait 1X, colurn {A), Imes & and 11e7? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Pert| {see Instructions)

18  Did the organizetion report more then $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross Income and oontibutlons on
Pert ViI1, Hines 1c and 842 If "Yes,” complete Bchedule G, Partlt

18  Did the organizaticn report more than $16,000 of gross income from gamlng ativities on Pert VIII Iina 907
If "Yas," complete Schedule G, Partill e

20a Did the organizefion operate one or more hospiﬂl facillties? it “Yes” wmpleh ScheduleH .

b I “Yes" o line 20a did the hization atiech a co) Iis audlied financtal ents to this ratum?

-

Yos)} No

&

11b

1le

11d

i1e

NM‘

16

17

18

19

200

NFAFM%NN

20b
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Form 990 (2013) UNITED MIGRANT OQPPORTUNITY SERVICES9-1047172 Page
Part |V Chechlist of Requlred Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organizetion report more than $5,.000 of grens or other assistance to any domesic organlzailon or
govemmant on Part IX, column (A}, tine 17 If “Yes,” complets Schedule 1, Paris | and Il [ A |
22 Did the urganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance 1o individuels In the United Slales
on Part IX, colurn (A). Ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schadule |, Parts land Il B
23 Did the orgeniration snswer “Yes" to Part VI, Seclion A, line 3, 4, or 6 about cempensation of the
crgenizefion's curent acrd fomner officers, directors, fustees, key employees, and highest compensated
Smployees? I "Ves compieta Scheddey
24u Did the organizeficn have a tax-exsmpt bond fasue with ah outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of fe last day of the yeer, that was issued after December 31, 20027 i *Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d end complele Schedule K. if "No," go to llne 25a . o e
b Didlheommzaﬁmmvcﬂwmmdsofhx—emplbondsbsyondnempmrypeﬁodexwpﬂon? . .
¢ Did the crganization melmein an escrow acoount cther than & refunding escrow et any time during the year
fo defssse any ex-exemptbonde? T
d Didthem'gad:aﬁonadaiaﬂ"onbalmlfuf"lswuarinrbondswts‘[nndlngalanyﬂmedumgheyear?.”_H_ e
26a Section &0%z)(2) and 501{c){4) vrganizations. Did the orgentzeflon engage In ah excess benefit transaction
vith & digqualiled person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pan|
b Is 1he orgenizetion aware thad it engaged In an excess benefii ransaction with a disquaiified person ina prior
year, and that the iransaclion hes not been reporied an any of the organizetion's prior Forms 980 or §90-E27
¥™Ves! complete Schedule L, Patl , -
28 DidlheomumzaﬂonmpatmylmmonPanx.lnﬁ.s.orzzlormluﬂ'nmorpmblesww
cument or forihe officers, directors, Wustees, key employess, highes! compensated ampioyess, or
disqualtfied parsons? if so, complete Schedule L, Part I g e BT
27 Did the organizetion provide & grand or ofher assistance fo an oficer, direcior, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or empleyse terect, a grant selection committes member, or to a 28% confrolled
anﬁtyor'nnﬂymmbrdanynfhmpms?If"les.‘complaiesdmeduleL.Paﬂlll_ I
28  Vvasthe onganizetion a party to e business fransaction with one of the following parfies (see Schedule L,
Part [V instructions for applicable fillng thresholds, cornditions, and exceplons)
a Aemuﬂwmromw.dm.m.wksymbyoe?ﬂ'?u.’ewnmmduhhhnlv
b Afemily member of 8 current or former officer, director, frustes, or key employee? If *Yas" complets
SM|QL'PMN. L e fes een aa
©  An antity of which a cument or former officer, director, fustes, ¢r key employee (or e family member thereof)
was an officer, direcior, susee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yas,” complete Schadule L, Part [V o
8 Did the organtzetion recsive morg than $25,000 In non-cash conributions? H™¥us," compleis Schedule M
30 Didmeumﬂonrendvemmmonsofaﬁ.ﬂmwmam,ordherdmllarassds.nrqum!ﬂed
conservetion contibutions? I “Yes,” complete Schedwe M
31 Did the erganizetion liquidate, ieminete, or disscive-and ceese operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part|
32 Did the organization sel, exchange, dispase of, or ransfer more than 25% of s nel assets? if "Yes"
comptete S N Pl o om0 L E
33 Did the onganlzaticn own 100% of an entlty disregardad at separate from the organizetion under Regulations
sactions 301,7704-2 end 309.7701-37 If *Yes," comphete Schadute R, Partl . )
32 Westhe organizetion releted to any tax-exsmpt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I, ill,
oer.andFu‘lV.Ilm1 - . - - . o f- ... e .
35 Didmeommiuilmlmnacuntmlladanﬂlywlhhmmoanlngufmcﬂonﬁﬂ(b]m)? A
b If"res"tolha3&.ﬂldthaomnnlzaummoalvannypumuﬂﬂunorengagehmymmmha
confrolled enfiy within the meaning of section G12(bX13)? If Yes.” complete Schedule R, PartV, Ine2 L
86 Section 301{c)(?) organiantions. Did the orgenization make eny wansfers to an axempt non-charitable
related organtzation? I *Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, a2 BN N ——
37 Did the orgentzetion conduct mare than 8% of its activitles through an sniity thait ie not a releted organizetion
and thel s trested as & parinership for faderal Income tax purpases? If Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Pertvi 37 X
38 Did the organization Scheduwla O end provide explenstions In Schedule © for Part Vi, lines 11b and
23 . 2H el R u N P

1) e e o 1o compiote Sehe
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Form 830 ¢2013) UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES33-1 047172 Page B
PartV  Statements Regarding Other iRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O conteins a response of note to any line in this Part V

Yer] No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0- if not applicable ) la| 136
b Enter the number of Foms W-2( included in line 1e. Enter -O- if not applicable 1b
¢ Did the orpanization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reporiebla gaming (gambiing) winnings o prize winners? e ey B
2a  Enterthe number of employses repcried oh Fonm W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, Tied for the calendar year ending with or within the year coverad by this retum | 28 I 753
b Natleasi ane is reported on line 28, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? . 2| X
Nots. If the sum of ines 12 end 2als greater than 250, you may be required {o e-fle (ses inglructions)

3a Did the orgentzation heve unreletes business gross Income of §1,000 of more during theyear? . 30 | X
b if=Yes," hasitfiled & Form 980-T for thisyear? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explenation in Schedle © . [ 3b} X

4a  Ateny lime during the calendar year, did the organizetion have an interest in, or a signature or other au'lhoﬁw

over, m financial account in e foreign country (such as & bank eccount, securilies eccount, of other fmancial

BCCOUN)? 4 X
b M“Yes." enisr The name of the forsign country: B

See Instructions for filing requitetnents for Form TDF 90-22.1, Repnri of Fnreign Bank end Finandal Accourts.

Sz Westhe organization a partydo a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tex year? | 5a X
b Did anymbleparlynollly the organizaton thet It was of ls & psﬂyhapr&lbﬁsﬂtaxshamrhnsadm? . 5b X
¢ I ~¥es" toine Se or 5b, did the organtzation file Form 8886.T? . | 8¢

68 Dces the organization have enhual gross recelpts thad are normally greater ﬂmn 1 DD 000, and did the

orpanization solicit any centributions thet were not tax deductible as chattiable contributions? e 6 %
b f™Yes,” dld the organization include with every solicitation en express statement that such contribulions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . ... N . Bb
7 Omanizafions that mey recelve deductlble contribuions under saction 170{(:)
a Did the organizafion receive a payment in excess of $75 made parily as a contribution and partly for goods
and seivices provided to the payar? . I B N S
b W "Yes," did the organizaficn notify the donor of the velue of the goods or services pwvidad? . T Y .4
¢ Did the omganizetion sell, exchange, or ctherwiss dispose of tangible personel property for which it was
required {o file Form 82827 ) ! R B
d W"Yes.,”indicate the number of Forms 8262 Med durlng the year | | 1d i
& Did the orgenizefion recetve eny funds, directly or Indirecty, lnpaypmlunson nparsmal bereit contract? i e X
f Did the crganization, during the year, pay premiums, directy or Indirectly, ena personal benafit confrect? i X
g Ifihe organization received a contribuion of qualified intsllectual property, did the onganization fle Form 8899 es raquired? g
h Iithe organtzution received a contribufion of cars, boas, alrplanes, oF other vehicles, did the organizefion file a Form 1008-C7 | 7h
§ Sponsoring organkzetions malmtaining donor advised funds and section Bo8(a)3) supporiing
organizations, Did the supporiing organizetion, or 8 dohor advised fund mainteined by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business hoidings at eny fime during the year? I I ]
® Sponsoring organizations muintalning donor advised funds.
a Did the organizafion ke any texable distibutions under section 49667 L . W  Ba
b Oid the organlzation meke a distribution to & donor, donor advisor, or related persnn? R & |
10  Saction $01(c)7) orgenizations. Enter
a Iniietion fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, ine 12 108
b Gross recelpls. Incuded on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public uga of ciub fadlities 10b.
11  Section 501(c){12) organizations, Enter.
a Gross Income from members or shereholders L pa
b Gmssinwmafrnmomerswmes(Donotns'!ammmsdueorpaldtnoihersaurces
against emounts due of receivad from therm.) 11b
122 Section 4847{a){1) non-sxempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzalon fling Form 90 In liew of Form 30497 12a
b i “Yes,” enter e emount of tax-exemp! intarest recaived of sccrued during the year |
13 Sactlon 501(c)(20) qualiiied nonprofit health Insurance lssuers.
a Isthe orgenization licenssd to issue qualified health plans in mere then cne stete? . - 13a
Note. See the Instructions for addifional Information the orgenization must report on Sthadule O,
b Enfer the amount of reserves the organizetion |s required to maintain by the stetes In which
the orgenization is llcensed to Issue qualified healthplens . . . .. 13b
¢ Enfer the amount of reserves onhand 43¢
14a Did the organization recelve any paymems for Indoor tanning services duﬂng the fax year? ) R X
_b_it*Yes" hes I fled a Form 720 to report hese pevments? i "No." provide an explanation In Scheduie . .. . ... . |14b)
baa Fomn 980 (2013)
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Form §80(2013) UNTT MIG] OPPOR ITY SERVICES9-1047172 Page &
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For sach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No®
response io line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstancas, processes, or changes in Schedule O, Ssa insh‘uc%al_ns.

Check if Scheduie © contains a responss or hote fo any line in this Part VI
Section A, Governing Body and Management

Ta  Emier the umber of voling members of the goveming body et the and of the tex year . e 17
it there ura matetial diferences in voling Hghts among members of the goveming body, or
it the goveming body delegated broad authority 10 ah execuliva committes or similer
commities, expleinin Schedule O, )

b EntarthammberofvoihgmemberslrﬂudedInllrma.nbuve.whoaulndepandem [EVUEUTRRR . {3 M

2 Did any officer, dirsctor, trustes, or key amployea have & family retationship or a business refationship with
any ofher officer, directer, tustes, or key employee?

3 Did the organizalion delegate control over managemen! duies customarily performed by or under the dirgct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustess, or key employess fo a management compeny or other person?

4  Didihe crgantzation make any significant changes o lis poverning documents shce the prior Form 850 was flied?

& Didthe organization become aware during the year of slgnificant diversion of the crganization's assets?

€  Did the organization have members or stockholders? | R . B

7a  Did the organizafion have members, stockholders, of other parsons who had the power lo elect or eppoint
onaor more members of the goveming body? o N

b Ara ahy governance decistons of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
slockholders, or persons other than the goveming body? ) o . } B
8  Didthe organization conlemporanscusly document the mestings held or written aciions undertaken during the year by the foliow)
& Thegovemingbody?
b Eeehcommllieewnnautmmytoadonbehnlfofmgwemlnghndy?‘_ N T
8 isthere any officer, director, rustes, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at
organ ‘s melling address? If *Yas,” provide the names end addresses In Schedda & . . X
nB. iclea {Thie Section B requests information about policies not required by the Inte al Revenue Code,

Yes

Yes| No

o
i

o mlhqu
NIN:-‘:

¢ |

oo &

i < I

&

10a delheorguizaﬂonhawlocaldwpm.bmnmes.orafﬁlln‘lm_,_ [ L ) 100
b ¥"fes,” di¢ the organization have writlen policies and procedunes governing the actvities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure thair operetions am congistant with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
118 Hes the crganizafion provided a complete copy of this Form 990 & ell members of its goveming body before filng the fom? 11s
b Describe in Scheduie O the process, If any, used by the crganizaidion to review this Farm 850.
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of infersst policy? If “No.” goo line 12 oo o ) . . a2a
b Were officers, tiractors, ortrustees, and ey smployess required to disclosa annually nforests that could e rize to conflicts?
¢ Did the organizefion reguianly and consistently monflor and enforca complisnce with the policy? i "Yes”™
describe In Sehedule Ohow this wasdone e
13 Did the organtzation have a written whielieblowsr policy? . .
14 udﬂnommﬂonhmawﬂﬁendmentmtemmanddutudmpdlm o
16  Did the process for determining compensation of the following penscns include a review end approval by
Independent persons, comparability date, and contemporanasus substandation o the deliberation end decdsion?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Direclor, or {op management aMicial PP
b Other officers or key empioyees of tha crganization o B
H'Yes"bllne16uor16b.de%emepmoessinsmedueocmhshudw;
16a Did the organization Invest In, contribute assats to, or parficipata in 2 Joint venture or similar amangement
wilh & (axeble ently dufngheyear? T ’ 1 X
b ¥*Yes,” did the crgenization follow a writien policy or procedurs requiring the organization fo evaluete s
participation n joint venturs arrangements undar appilcable fedeml fax law, and take sleps to safeguard the
[ on's axempt with 1o su ants? . . o 186b
Section C, Disclosure
17 Ustthe states with which a copy of this Form 880 Isrequired ta be Bed PWI, S EENEEY ¥ N
18 Section 6104 requires an onganization to meke its Forms 1023 {er 1024 W applicable), ©90, and S80-T (Section 501(cX3)s ohly)
avallable for public inspaction. Indicete how you made these avallahls, Check el fhat apply.
[X] Own website [ ] Anctherswsbsite [ Uponrequest [ ] Other (expisin in Schedule O)
18 Describe In Behedula O whether (and If b, how) the organization made it goveming documents, conflict of interest poicy, and
finendlal statements avallsble to the public during the tax year.
20  Stele the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

kRE
xkx efoe e
|

33
g <

organization: b DANIEL VIDAS 2701 $ CHASE AVE
MILRAUKEE = _WI 53207 414~-389-6000
ey Form 880 2013
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Form 890 (2013) UNTTED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICESRG-1047172 Poge 7
Fart Vil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check ¥ Schadule O contains a response or note to eny ne in this Part Vil . .0
Baction A, Officare, Divectors, Truatess, Woy Emplovess, and Highest Compahsated Employeas
1a Complete this able for #fl persons required o be Isted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
o List all of the trgenization's current officers, diraciors, rusiees (whether indviduels o organizations), regerdiess of amount of
compensation, Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and {F) If no compensetion was pald,
w List ell of the organization's curren key employees, If any. See instructions for definlton of "key employee.”
a Ligt the organization's {ive current highest compensated oyaes (ofher then en officer, diraclor, frustes, or key & |
who receivedmgoriahle compensation {Bhg 5 of Form W-2 anmox 7 of Form 1022-MISC) of more then S1m.0ﬂg$ryumm#|:m )
organization and any related onganizetions.
¢ List 2l of the organizetian's former ofiicers, ksy employees, and highest compensaled employees wha received more than
$100,000 of reporiable compensation from the organization end any releted organlzations.
@ List all of fhe organizaion’s former directors or trusteas that received, in the capacity as a former director or trusiee of the
crganizaiion, more then $10.000 of reportable compensation from the organizefion end gg? felated erganizations.
List persons in the loliowing onder; individua! rustees or directors; Instiutional irustees; oficars; key employees; highesl
compensated erployees; and fonmer Such perscns.

K] Ghetk this box ¥ nether e crganization nor ahy retsted orgenizations compensatad any curert officer, director, or trustee.

") ()] [} ] ] {F}
Nome e THE Aamrage Fésition Repa-iabic Ropetabi Extimaton
hery pr {da siot chockr mény than ene eampensabon crmrAnsAlion mn amount of
wewk oz, wilesy peiseny bulh as fraam relulvy ulieef
fstny othear and a diceclontristoe) the sroAnGaibT compansalen
wours 1or o1 53 R T 3 . v PG WISCY fram Lhe
e HEHE i,i;; (HDRRIES wngunsten
migamgatons |8 3 g i 51%’_ H and seblied
e £l E"i- £ fig anganizetions
S HEHE
L] ? §
OMARIA E WATTS
0.00
VICE CIAIR 0.00 1% 4] {1 g
(HBEN CDREGUN
0.00 _
DIRECTOR 0D.00 1¥ 0] 0 o
@AKEVIN MAGEE
0.00
DLHECICGR 0.00 ¥ 0 Q 0
#)JUAN AGUIRRL
0.00
DIRECTOR 0,00 X 4] 4] 0
SMARISELA GALAVIZ
0.00
DIRECTOR 1 .00 0 0 fi
(&) JOSK CARRTT.IO
. o1 0,00
DIRFCTOR .00 X 0] Q Q
MPROCY ROMO WRET
. ) 0.00
DTRECTOR 0,00 }X 0] ] 0
B JAN BAMITCK]
NV . 0.00
DIRECTOR 0,00 |X 0 0 Q
@MARTA BORDA WIHSNER
e o} o 1.0.00
DIRRCTOR .00 |Z & 0 0
0L VILLMOW T
o . 0.00
DIRECTCR 0.00 1% a Q 0
GUCYNTHIA GALVAN
P P L u.00
DIRECTOR 0,00 1¥ 0 0 0
NAA me

UB5HElHERE 20
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LHADS C2406,2015 1 55 Py

Fomn 890 (I UNTTRD MTORANT OFPORTINTTY SERVTCES9-10477142 Page 8

Part Vil Section A. Officess, Divactors, Trustass, Key Employase, and Highest Compensated Employess {confinued)

[ ®) © [ =) m
Hame s litle Aorerags Pradinn Raptatia Raportable Falmated
howrs por {63 731 therck, morg than one: COMPENSakan compeasaiion dom an it of
what: Lor ety Pursenig bul g Eeil ] refeled Ll
fuzteny riicar AR f Arerieistes ) The ST ahprs FATPrIEALOR
s b o B W B T s W " BARInenMIR o e
eeaing R R A K 3 ETIRAEC) orpemeslan
vigednie &2 é E r Bl £ % orid relulet
bt it g; é 2 orpanaiions
e} 3 e 31
glel 1713
(12JU/WN LOPEZ LOPHZ
e . 0.00 '
HEAD STARRT §1 0.00 12 G g 0
¢3SILVIA PEREZ-RATIELL
L) 0L00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 L4 a
(JULIAN ORGPEZA
A N . 0,00
HEAD START ¥7 0,00 1% g 4] i
(SNEDDA AVILA
o C0.00
SECRETARY .00 X (4] ] 0
(16 TUAN JOSE LOPEZ Meae
THATRMAN ‘ 0.¢0 X 0 g o
{INJULTO GUTX
‘ ) L ) 0.00
TREASURFR 0,00 S Q (¢] ]
{e1UTE MARTTNE?
Ll 80,00
FRESIDENT/CEQ 0.00 X 175. 886 0 115,597
ANTRONARIXY MART TN
T 0.00 _
Ye_OF OFERAT 0.00 A 22,03 0 20,673
1b Sub-iolal = [ 304, 97 136,250
€ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Saction A » 468,240 99, 589
d Towl{sddlinestbendto} ... . . 173,159 233,638
2 Tolal number of ndividuals (cludng bul net limited 1o Hose listed ahava) who tecelved more than $100,000 in
reportable compensaiion from the organtzetion P
a5 No_
3 Did the onganization list any $ormer officer, director, or truetes, key employes, or highest compensated | r

employee online 1a? f“Yes " complete Sichedule J for such indiidoel 3 L
4 Foreny Individual listed on line 1., is the sum of reportable comparsation and cther compensation from the
orgenizalion and releted organizetions greater than $950,0007 If “Yes™ complete Schedule J for such ol x
Individual . e SO o P o T
- DldanyparsonllstodonhemmdvewawempmsﬂmMmyumhhdurganlnmurlndlvidual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes," complete Schadule J for such person [ 3 A

Section 8. Independent Contraciors

1 Gomplete this table for your five highest compenzated independent contraciors thel recalved more then §100.000 of
compansation froim the organizetion. 2eport compansalion for the calands ar ending or i t the organization’s x year.
Noms sod 0 peruces @m
THE RTTCHERSON COMPANTES LNF2 LPHTH DRTVE
MADT SO Wl _ 53719 APMINISTRATIVE 193,788

2 Tatsl number of Independent contraciors (including but not ImHeg to those listed above) who
from the nizaion

calved rmore than $100.000 of compensation » 1
recs X p orge
oaa, Fomn SO0 013

F= e T T < e B T B T e BN e T e HRrOVENHETR B eSOV ot

Miwaukee County
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LDS 022005 145 P

Form 990 (2013) UNTTED MIGRANT OPPORTUMITY SERVICES9-104717 2 Pae B
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustess, Koy Employacs, and Highest Compensated Employees (Continuad)
) ® [4) ] © (4]
Narie: and lifls FNBrag. Pesdion Repetahis Reapsrtabie: Felimatad
hoesrs por oo anl chs o e U= one COMPRNRNT comprzatik amzual 9
vrank 24, nless prisotins bédh ah tram ralyled oitmr
st any oticar and & dreciorfinmtss) he anganzaipng Lompansakan
howrs dor == STSCTEST % nmn]'i?ntm ENGAR-LISC) friim the
ol t HHE ge g (-2ND9-HISC) gt
vemotun 16l &1 83 B8 % =
1) "E 5‘ £ E .
5| § §
(123CELESTINE KOEHN
o 0.00
VL OF AUMEH 0.00 X 126,500 ¢ 27,912
@3DANTIEL VIDAS
: . 0,00
CFD 0.00 X 118,390 g 24,912
(& JOIN BAUKNECIT
L 0.00
CORP_NITY 0.00 % 114,393 9] 28, 682
(5 JOSE MARTINLEZ
. . 0.00
KEAD START DIRRCTOR 0,00 X 107,448 Q 13,083
{18)
1N
{18
{19)
10 Subdofsl . . > 164,240 97,589
¢ Total from continuation shests to Part VI, Section&A .. P
d_Total{add ines ibandte) . . ... ... oo >
2 Totel number of individuels (Including but hot Himited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 Ih
reportable compensation from fhe organization |
TINCH
3 Did the organizetion ist any former officer, direcior, of trustee, key employee, or highest compenseated
employee on ling 187 If "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuch individue! . .. .. L L 3
4 Forany Individual listed on line 1a, s iha sum of reporiable compensetion end other compensaton from the
orgenizafion and related organizations grester fhan $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such 4
INAVIAUBL . i ae e e e e e ae e L
5  Didany person listed on line 1a recelve or ectrue compensetion fom any unreletsd organizatlon or individual
far services rendsred o the organization? It “Yes," complete Schedule J for such person ]
Section B. indepsndent Contraciore
1 Completehis tabla for your five highest compensated imdependen contmclors that raceived more (han $100,060 of
compengation from the organization. Report compensation for the catendar year ending with or within the organizstion's tax year.
Ieame and blsngte address Derenphon of sanwces I #Hen
2 Tota! number ofindependent corractors {inchdtné but not limlted to those (sted ebove) who
received more ther ;100.000 of compensiion from (he organization P
UAR Fomn 13

S HE R EDE 0 00T

Milwaukee County
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Rl D2ANIBIS 1 35 P

Form 990 (2013 B & OFPORTUNITY SERVICESE9-1047172 Page §
Partvill  Statement of Revenue
Chect if Schadule O contains a response of note to any line in thiePartVilt . L
Folol mmo N&d [ :m‘g!m ae&ﬂw
SRt Duinods exctudinid Egin lay
fihchon Taen I AT Apahing
2 ok 592 31
G5 1a Fedorslnd carnpeigns | e 77,714
3 b Membership duss ib
© Fundreising events 1
d Related organizetions td
@ Bommeigeni eomtnang | 1o | 21,807,555
T A cherceinbulions, gt arnt,
et b serdar s not acdisba s 1r
8 7 dehonkbutes nevkomlies 20§
hToteLAddlinesle=tf . .. .. ... .. . P 21,805,269
amcm
- MG AGENCY PROGHANY 207,557 257,557
b Low INSOME HOUSING 267, %39 287, 53¢
[ TROGRAM THROOME 174,247 174,247
d
’ - . . . -
T Al other progrem service revenueg
] =i [ 138,34
3 investmert income (Including dividends, interest,
and other slmilar smeunts} [ 2
4 hmemimastnerﬂaimx-exempthmd procasds
$ Royelles . >
MM (llJlorw:aI
8a Cross rents 4G, 302
b i vl ey O, 140
€ Al o foe EETR Y
d Nmraﬂh#gggﬂoss) [ 45,162 48,162
Ta Srow avun o 00 dzcuriics 9 Uther
wadter o5 ks
Mt B Fraonkuf,
b Lres conlor e
bt ok rps
¢ Gain or floss]
4 Notgein or tloss) . N
1 Gmahmuefmﬁmﬁﬁnguwm
i Inotinchidings
2 Mmﬁm»npomdmﬁnaie)
e See Part IV, Ine 15 a
é b Less: direct expensos bl
© mmmaum:mmmsrm b
B Gross noowme Fom geming sclivibes,
Sea Part IV, by 19 a
b Lows: diragt capenses , b
© Netincome o {loss) from gaming eclivifes I
10a Gross sales of mventory, less
reums and sllowances
b I.ess.noslotgoodlmld . kb
10 : pas of >
mwhmow limrm Bumn. Code
1in
b
e N . . .
d Alictherrevenve
@ Totl Addlines 11a-11d >
w12 Total reveque See instrudions, | 3 22,71%,77 139,343 95,162 0
Foen S80 2012y
futit

MBS H B OV Er o an MW S TR Infyilte

Hen i impross ThislfLWss EEivonthy o
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A GZOR 0N G 145 FR

Eorm 890 (2013 TEDL MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SFRYICRSI-104%172

Page 10

Part IX _ Statement of Functi ExXpense

Sectlen 501(¢)3) and 501{c)4) organlizaiions ust compiete all columns. All other omanizations com
Chetk if Schedule O conlains a response of note 10 any ne in this Parl X

n (A).

I

Do pot include emounts reported on Hnee Gh,
b, Bb, &b, and 10D of Pari Vilk.

1B}
Hrotrall wavee
SLpAIES

A
Heant sepaiies

ich
MR hl aid
genaral £ HENERE

(5]
1 it amng)
#XPRERaE

1 Granls and other pesistancs tn govemments snd
organizatione in the U.S, Ses PartiV, ine 21

2 Grants end ofer gssistence 1o Individusle ml
the U.5. See Parl IV, iine 22

3 Granis and piher assistance 10 governments]
angonizalions, and Individuals outside the
U.8. See Pard IV, fines 16 and 18

4 Benefils paid to or for members

%  Compensation of clament officers, thectors,

tusiees, and key employess 179,699

119,699

6 Compensation not inclisded above, bo disqualified
puteois (ae dafined under saclion 4858(1)(1)} and
parsons duscribed In section 4855{e)(SXB)

7 Othersaleries and weges 10, 006, 462 9,175,830

830,627

8 Panslon plen accrusle end goniribudons (hnlude

saotion 461{k) and 402[b) employer confributione) A43,916 307,88

56,106

8 Olher employee benefils 2,064,133 2,304,621

209,517

(o 1921 L]

10 Payroll taxes 741,24 60h8, Bl

82,433

11 Feesfor sonvices (non-employaes):
Management

Legal 5,807

6, 507

Accourting 35,084

35,084

Lobbying

Professions! funtrpising services. See Part 1V, fine 17

Investment management fees

Ok, Qlline: 11g-amoun] oweeeds 10% ofline 20, solurm
1#) o, Jizt by 110 evprsses onSchode 0) |

- BN -G

12 Advertising and promotion 3,339

3,339

13 Ofiice expenses

14 informetion technology 143,958 94,354

44,604

15 FRoyolfies

16 Octupancy

17 Travel B3, 676 158,293

25,3483

18 Puyments of ravel or entertaniment expant
{or any fedoral, state, or local public officials

18 Conferences, convenlions, and meelings

Interest 230,869 203,301

21, 568

Payments to affiliates

Insurance 74,023 he, H20

14,903

20

21 -

22 Deprecietion, depletion, and emortization
23

]

Othar expenses, ltenize expensss nok covered
above (List miscallaneous oxpensoa in fine 24e, I
line 240 amourt exceeds 10% of line 25, eolumn
{A)amaunt, list ine 248 evpenses on Sthedule 0.)

PARTTCTPANT FXPRNSES 3,422,431 3,121,720

J11

 PURCHABED SFRVICES 1,042, 698 539,563

503,133

SPACE AND RELATED EXPENSY 716, 607 663,17

113,428

SUFPPT.TRS

447,882 362,146

BL,746

mmnempmses‘]f' 670,726 310,548

368,178

25 Tehalfu A e 1 Broasghd e 71, b8l h62] 1B, 941, 696 2,

639,866

26 Jnlntcn!h et this fine only if the
od in¢olumn (B)]nnl coets
from a Me&lcmnﬁ cm| d
fundrmising solicletion. Check hem P

foliowing SOP 06-2{ASC 858.720)

An

MOS HEnE By e 0000

MauReECountRE e POy E Aeiniiy

Milwaukee County
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UHDS 62052015 1525 PM

Forn 880 (2013) UNTTER MIGRANT CPPORTUNITY SERVICES%-1047172 Page 10

Partt IX ggemem of Functlonal Exgnses

Seclion 803(c¥3) end 501{gH4) organize sl comp 5. All e ations oo colurn (A]

Do not Include armounts reportad on lines 6b, 1 m roren i
7, 85 8b, and 10b of Part VB, st e s g =
1 Gmﬂtanﬁdﬂmﬁthmhgmmmﬂ
erganieations inthe U3, See Part iV, ina 21
T Grants and oiher essistence 1o individues In
e U.B. See Parl iV, fine 22
Grants and cther sssistance 16 g
organizations, and individueds outside the
U8, See Part iV, ines 1S end 16
Benedils paid to or for embers
Compensation of current officens, direciors,
wustees, and key smployees 172,699 17%, G99
§  Compensstion not included above, fo disqualiied
pereont (e definad wnder wechion 4958{T)]) and
Pereons deperdbed in eachion 4B58(0)(3KB)
7 Other salates and wages 10,006,462 8,175,830 830,627
Fengion plsn secruals and umwhwtlmiude
section 401(K) and A03(b) empisyor contrisions) 4413, 9 387,830 SE,106
8 Other employee benefiis . 2.064,133 2. 304,616 259, by
10 Payroll taxes 741,244 5hE, 831 82,433
11 Foes for services (non-employees):
a Mensgement . )
blegal . £ B07
¢ Awoounfng o 35,084 3
d Lobbying
© Professionsl fundraising servioss. Ses Part IV, ine {7
f Invesiment manegement fees }
@ Oher. {ifline 1ganruni ccoods 108 ofine 26, colimp
(A) ameusnt, I=18n0Y 119 Pypenads oh Sehars Q) .

w

LI

e

o =
el ]

ey
-"bt-._li

12 Adverfising and promotion 3,339 3. 33
13  Oflice expenos

14 Informafion technology 143,958 o, 3654 44, G04]
18 Royalties

18 Occupancy

17 Travel 783,676 the, 293 2h,393

18 Peymunts of trave! or enterfaininant expensds
for any fadenal, state, orlotal public officials

18 Conferences, conventions, end mestings
20 Interest 230,869 200, 301 20,568
21 Paymenistosiiates
22 Depreciation, depietion, shd emoriization
28 Insurance 14,023 B, 520 14,503
24 Ofher expanass, flemize cxpeness not covared

sbove (List misoallaneoin eigemes in line 24, If

fine 24z amourt exceeds 10% of by 25, column

{A) amount, lict ine 24¢ mvpentes on Schedule 0.) .
a PARTTCTRANT FXPRNSRS 3,422,431 3,421,720 71
b PURCHASED SERVTCES 1,012, 696 5’!9,563 503,133
¢ SPACE AND RELATED EXLENSE 776,607 663, ] 113,428
d SUFPLTRS R 417,892 dG;.,‘fS 85,746
o Allotherexpenses . 618,726 310,548 Jel, 174
28 Tatel kit s 1 St 2w 21,581,562 18,941, 696 £, 6349, 856 0
F] cosle. ete this Ene only if the

organization incolumn (8)

fom a combined educalional compbign and
fundmising solisistion, Gk bare B | i

fedowing SOP 98-2{ASC S5B.720) ...
Dan Fm!ﬁﬂo13)

B R R Er A0 00 DIMiWa ke lCo Ny e e TR Sy e s EuarManth
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UMCS 02405/2015 1.35PM

Form 990 (2013) UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES39-1047172 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O conleing & response or hote 1o any ling in this Part X IR e L
B)
Begmng;)myeer End(of)ysar
Gush—non-nierest bearing o L 1,167,426] 1 2,157,332
Savings and temporery cash investnents S . 975,853 2 1,050,781
Pledges and grants recelveble,net 1,691,903 3 2,178,
Accounts recaiveble, net | 53,5731 180,631
Loans and other recdvablas from cument and Tormm‘omears. dirachrs
trustees, key employees, and highest compenseted employees.
Complete Part il of Schedule L 5
& Loaris snd other recelvables from ‘other dlaquellned parsons (as defined under sect
295B(7){ 1)), persons described in section 4958(c)2)(B), and contributing employers a
sponsoring organizations of seclion 501{c)9) voluntary employees' beneficlery
organizetions (sae Instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L
7 Wotes and loens regelvable,net 0 L
8 Inventoresforselecruse ... ... ..
® Prepeld expenses end deferred cherges - !22,1:5#
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: ¢ost or
olher basis. Complele Par Vi of Schedule b 140a] 19, 938,775
b less eccumulaled deprecision 10b 8,936,140} 11.890,367]10¢| 11,002,635
" mvastnmls—publlclytadedsewrluas N T e "
12 Investmema—clhersemﬂle&SesPartNlineﬂ TV 12
1% Invesiments—program-relsled, See PartIV,line1d 12
14 Inlanglble assels L 14
16 Other assels. See Part IV, lna 11 e o 336,473 18 5
116 Total asasts, Add [nes 1 threuph 16 (must equailinedd) . . 16,244,729 6] 17,134,890
17 Accounts payable and ecerued expenses | ] o 681,250] 17 1,722,796
18 Grentspayable ... . . . . 18
19 Deferred revenus e . 266,076] 18 120,932
20 Tex-axemptbond fablliies o 5,656,975] 20/ 7
24 Escrow or custodiel account liability. Gomplule Part IVofSchadubeD - 21
22 Loans and other payables to curent and former officers, directors,
frustess, kay employees, highest compenseted emplayees, and
disquelified parsons. Complete Part Il of Schedule .
23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated tird parﬂes
24 Unsecured notes end loans paysble fo unrelated third parties . 1,223,532
25 Otherliabliiies (Including federal income tax, payables to refeted thind
parties, and other fiabilities not Induded on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of SchedulaD . ., 1,.220,374] 2
iz Tomli-biﬁlm.Mdlmes17mrough25 e 5,048,807
Organlzations thet follow SFAS 117 (ASC 858), check he and
complate lines 27 through 26, and linea 33 and 34,
27 Unrestictednetassels o 7,195,923
28 Temporatly resiricted net essets
20 Pemanetlly resiricied net assets .
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here _] and
complete lines 30 through 34,
30 Caphal stock or trust principal, or cument funds
81 PaldHin or capital surplus, or land, building, uaqulpmentfund T
§ 32 Retelned eamings, endowment, accurnulated Income, orgther funde .
33 Total netassels or fund balences . o 7,195,922
13 Total lizblities and net essetsund belances .~ . . . e 16,244,729

LU

(=3

Ampols

® |eo [~ [

205,983

Liabilides

mem

1,174,503

412,256
8,800,755

8,334,135

] ]

te or Fund Bat

8,334,135
17,134,890
Form 980 12013)

glami2ls

RO R OO0 D i Al ke coun by [RESTHEn SRR E T HEFEEERE AN Bt
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UMOS 02D622015 135 P

Form 980 (2013) UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICESR 9-1047172 Pege 12
Part X|

Reconcilfation of Net Assets
Check if Scheduls O contains a re ofnots. Ine i Part X ) M
1 Totel revanue (must equal Part VIIl, efurmn {A), ina 12) 1 22,719,774
2 Totsl expenses (must equal Part [X, column (), line 25) 2 21,581,562
8 Revenue less expenses. Sublract e 2fomlined o 3 1,138,212
4 Net assefs or fund balances at beginning of yeer (mast equel Part X, line 33, column {A}) . L4 7,195,922
B Netunreslized gelns (osses)on Investments e e e LB :
€ Donalad services snd use of faciiies S m . 8
7 lhvestmentewpenses
8 Priorpericd edusiments B ) ] [
Other chenges in net assets or fund balances (expiain in Schedule O) N 8 1
10 Mot assets or fund balances et end of year. Gotnbine ines 3 through @ (must squal Part X, line
33, comn (B, . . 10 8,334,135
PartXIi  Financial Statements and Reporting
Checlc if §chedule O tontalns a response or nots o any line in this Part Xl . . o O
Yoe{ No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 950: [ ] cash  [E) Actusl | ] Gther [
It ths orgenizetion changed its methad of accounting from a prior year or checked ‘Other* wxplain in
Schedula O,
2a Were the orgenizefion's financlal stalements compiled or reviewed by en independent acoountant? | 2a X

"Yes," check & box below 1o indicate whether the Enanciel stalements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separete basis, consolidsted basis, or both:
[] separate basis [ ] Coneolidated besis | ] Beth consolidated and seperte basks

b Were the epanization's financiel statements audited by an independent accountant? T b
I *Yes," chedk & box below to indicate whether the finandlal stalemenis for the year were audited on o
separate basis, consolidetad besls, or boh:
[] separsta besls Consolidated basis [ ] Both tonsolidated and seperate bads

c If*Yes"{oline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a tommities that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the aud, review, or compllafion of its finencial stutements and salaction of an indspendent accountant? | 26| ¥
If the organtzetion chenged elther its overeight process o seleciicn process during the tex yeer, explain in
Behadula O,
3a As aresult of a federal awand, wes the organizafion required to undergo an audi or audits as set forth in
the Single Audlt Act and OMB Circular A-1337 b4

b If“Yes," did the orgenization undergo the required audt or audits? If e organizetion did ned underge tre
requirad audt or audits, explain why In Scheduls O and desedbe any steps taken io undergo such audits, .. .. . 3bhi ¥

rom 980 2013

R G T T e P IE PR FESEEr AT
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UMOS 03/05/2015 135 PM

SCHEDULE A
{Ferm 620 or 800-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complste if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or e gection
4847{a}(1) nonexampt charitabls trust.

_— [+ Attach to Form 880 or Form 280.EZ.

Intarraal Ravenus Sarvi DHNELG £ 8 A {FOTm pr $00-EZ) and its sl
Wems ot orgonisston~ UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES Empleyer denBiication number
_ UMOS 3%-1047172
Part| Reason for Public Charlty Status anizations must complete this part.) See Instructions.
The crganizatich Is hot & private foundation because 1L is: (For Imes 1 through 14, check only one box.)
A thurch, cohventlan of churches, or association of churches described In section 170{B)(1)(A){.
A schoal described In section 170{b}{1}(A)). {Attach Schedule E.)
A hospltal or a cooperative hospltal service organteation described In section 170(b} 1XANHT.
A medical research organizaion operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bX1XA)(1T- Ender the hospital's name,
El An orgenizetion opareted for the bensfit of a callege or university ewned or operated by & govemmental unil destribad in
section 170(h)1 {A)V). (Complete Partil.)
7] Afedaral, stete, or local govsmment or govemnmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(AXY).
An organization that normally receives a substential part of Its support Trom 2 governmental unit or from the genarel public
described In sactlon 170{bY1)(ANvi). {Complete Part L)
A community frust described in ssction 170{b)1HAYvI) (Complete Part il.)
An organization thet normally recelves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from actvities related 1o fts exempt functions—subject to certaln exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 183% of its
support from gross Investment Income and unrelated business texable income {less section 511 fax) from businesses
acquired by the onganizetion after June 30, 1875. See section 508(a)2). (Complete Part 1.}
10 An orgenization organized 2nd operated exdusively to test for public safety. See eection 500(a)d).
1 An organization arganized and openated exclusively for the benedit of, to perfori the functions of, or to camy oul the
purpuses of one or more publicly supported orgenizations described in section 508{a) 1) or section 509(a)2). See ssction
509(a)2). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h,
s [ Typel b ] Tvpel © [] Type Hi-Functionally integrated ¢ [] Type li-Non-uncticnelly integrated
. D By checking this box, | certify that the organizetion is not controlled directty orindirectly by one or more disqualifisd persons
other than foundafion managers and other than ohe or more publicly supported organizations described in saction §08{(a){1)

rtment of lhe Treasury
ol Rove 2]

(L] W =

- @

of section 609{a)(2).
f i he organization received m wiitten tetermination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type il, or Type Il supporfing
g Sinca August 17, 2006, has the organization acceptad any gift of contribution from any of the
following persone?
1) A person who directly or indirectly controls, efther alone or together with persons described n {if) and Y | Mo
(1) below, the poveming body of the supporied organlzation? . B
{I) Afamlly member of & person deseribed in (i) above? = o i
(i) A 35% controlled entlty of B person described in (i) or () ebove? | . N 11
h P e the following information aboud afion{s).
#) Name of supporbad AEIN [H1) Type of organization {n) Is the omenizobon | (W) Did you rwlify )i he {wily Ameuit of manctery
organization {described o ings 1-9 Incol. (f)Feted in your | the n zaion incol stppoit
#bove of IRC. yection governing document? | 6al- et your “'D:'"“:"“
s N E
Yen No Yan No Yen ho
(A}
(B)
<
@)
®
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Nofice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2013
Form 890 or B80-EZ,
DA
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Sthedule A {Form 230 or 990-£7) 2013 UNTTED MIGRANT OFPORTUNITY SERVICES9-1047172 Page 2
Part }

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 17D

(B)(1 A ){Iv) and $70{b)(1)}(A}vi)

Page 1395

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | of If the organization falled to qualify under
Par lll. If the erganization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, pleass complste Part |,
Section A, Public Support
Caluntur year (or fiscal year baginning n) b (a) 2008 {b) 2010 {e) 2011 {d) 2012 {8) 2013 {f} Total
1 Glfts, grante, contributions, end
membership fees received. (Do not
Include any "unusual grants.") 27,470, 353) 20,254,417 21,097, 638] =2,776,762) 21,885,268 114,184,438
2  Tax revenues levied forthe
orgenizefion's benefit and stther pald
to or expended on itsbehalf
3 Thevelue of services x fadtiies
fumished by a gevernmental unii to
orgenization wittout charpe
4  Total Addlines 1 through 8 7,470,383 20,954,419  21,097,638] 22, 776,762] 21,885,769 114, 184, 432
5 The portion of fotal confributions by
each person (other than a
Supporied arganzatanncinded cn
ungp1°1ha| excaeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) -
& __ Puyblle support. Subtrart Ging 5 from line 4, 114,184, 438
ection B, Total Support o
Ollmdlrmr(ormalywmlnnlnu fn) {e) 2008 {b) 2010 f)2011 | (d)2042 | (e)2013 _{f) Total
7  Amouniskomlned 27, 470,3583] 20, 954,417 1,097,638 22 776,762
Gross income from Interest, dividends,
paymenis recelved on securiies ioans,
ma . andlnemafrnm “T‘H?r 278 680 8731 _ 4,691
9  Nelincome from unrelsied business —-L_L“
actvilles, whether or not the business
18 regularly canted on 33,901 47, azj» 12,12 8
10 Other Incors, Do not include gain or
loss from the sele of caplial assels
(Explaln in Partiv,) . 756, 31 816, 3¢9 782, 48§ EB88, 627
11 Toial support Add lines 7 through 10 118,233,135
12 Groes recelpts from related activifies, sic. (see Instnacions) R ) | 12 739,343
13 First five years. if the Form 990 s for the organkzetion’s first, sepond, third, fourth, or fifth tex year as a saction B01{e)X3)
organizeion. check this bax a e . — - . R . bl_l
section C, ( putation of F BUpport Percenta; .
14 Public support percentage for 2013 {line 8. column {f) divided by fine 11, column {n 4 96.58%
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 ORI I | 96.72%
18a 33 1/23% eupport test—2013, I the organizetion did nel check tha box on line 13, and lihe 14 (s 33 1/3% o more, chedk this.
boxand stop here. The orgarlzation quelifes as a publicly supported eeganizston L ]
b 33 1/3% suppart towt--2012. if the orgenization did not check @ bax on iine 13 or 18a, and ne 18 Is 38 /3% oF thoe,
check thisbox and stop here. The organizetion queiics as e publicly supporied orgenizeion . »[]
178 10% facte-and-ciroumstances tost—2013, If the orgenization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 18b, and line 14 is
0% or more, and if the orgenlzetion meets e “Yects-and-circumetances” test, check this box and #top here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “Tacts-and-circumstahces” fest. The oganization quailiss as a publicly supportsd
b 10%4acta-and-circumstances test—2012. I the organiration did not check a box ¢ line 13, 18e, 16b, or 178, and ine
1515 10% or more, and If the organization meets ihe “fadts-anc-tircumstances® tesl, check this box end etop here.
Explain In Part ¥ how the organization mests the facts-and-clrcumstences” fest. The organlzetion qualtfies as a publicly
Supportedorenzation > []
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on Ine 13, 162, 18, 170, or 17b, check this biax and ase
netuctons, | O
Schadule A (Form 280 or B00-EZ) 2013
Das,
IUNOSH SplHE B erOBo0 0 [Wauke e o unty e stichts thipyayeE TRRTEES EVER Alth |
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2018 UNTTED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICESS-10 47172

Page 3

Partll _ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 5ea(a)2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on fine 8 of Parl | or if the arganization failed to qualify under Part I,

If the organizalion fiils 1o gualify under the tests listed below, please complele Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Oslendar year (or fiscal yoar beginning in) B {a) 2009 {b) 2040 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, gramis, coniributions, end mermbershi
fees received. [Donot include ey "unis
gale™ ...
2 Gros necaipts from admissiony, merchandise
sold or senvices parformed, or Tacillies
famishd In lrmdmty thatis redated to the
orpatization's ta-exemyt [xirp
3 Gross receiple from sctiviies that are not en
wweldled frade or usiness under seelion 513
4 Tax revehues levied for fhe
onganizetion's bengfit and efther paid
1 or expehded on Hsbehall
5 The value of sarvices or fadlites
{furnished by & govemmental unll fo the
vrganizalion without charge
§ Total, Add lines 4 through 5
7e Amouris included on lines 1, 2, and 3
racalved from disgualified persons
b Amounls included on lines 2 and 3
received from ofher than disguakfied
persons thet exoesd the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the smotmt on ine 13 for the year
¢ Addlnes7aand7o
B Public support{Subiract line 7¢ from
ne6) . .. . .
Section B, Total Support
Calandnr yanr {or ficcal yeor beginning in) P> {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 [d) 2012 (e} 2013 {f) Tolel
8  Amounts fromline 6 -
108  Grows income from interesl, dividends,
paytments racalvad on eecurities loans, rets.
royatlies and income from imilar sDuress
b Unrelated business taxable income {le
seclion 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired afier June 30, 1975
£ Add Enes 102 and 10b
11 Net income from unrelsied buthses
molivitias hut included in lne. 10b, whether
o et the business is regulary carrisd on
12  Other Income. Do not Inciude gein o
loss from the sale of capifal assats
{Explainn Palt vy )
13  Total suppori. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and 12.)
14  Flret five yaars. If the Form 290 is for the organizelion's first. second, thind, fourth, or {ifth tax year as & section 504(c)(2)
organizaion, check fisboxandotophere e e el
Sectlon C. Computation of Fublic Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2013 iine 8, colurnn {f} divided by fine 13, comn(thy = o 16 %
16 __Public suppor percentage frem 2012 Scheduie A, Part Il ling 15 = 18 %
Section D. Com tion of Inve t e P
17  invesiment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line: 13, column . . R 17 %
18 Invesiment incoms percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i, line 17 . . . 10 %
19 38 1/3% support teste—2013, If the organization did not check the box on ne 14, and line 1615 more than 32 1/3%, and line
17is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The cryanization qualifies as a publicly supporied orgenizalion .4 EI
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the crganization did not check & box on line 14 or line 182, and line 16 1= more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 ie notmere than 33 1/3%, check this box and step hers. Ths organization quelliios asa publicly supported organization e[ ]
: datio s opganization did hot check a box oh ing i4, 138 heck this box & S .

Schedule A (Form 880 or $00-EZ) 2013

Milwaukee County
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Schetiule A (Form 830 or 950-£7) 2013 UNTTED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICESS9-1047172 Page 4
it b Supplemental Information. Provide the explanafions required by Past 11, fine 10; Pat i, line 17a or 17b; and

Part 11}, ling 12. Also

. PART II,

. LOW INCOME HOUSING

(MISC AGENCY INCOME

PROGRAM INCOME

lete this part for any additional information, (See |
LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME DETATL

$ 1,133,012
£..1,170,111

£ 1,480,011

D&

Milwaukee County
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Ms::hedeglenao_a Schedule of Contributors
orGOPR) B Attach to Form 880, Form $80-EZ, or Form 980-PF. 2013
e Rovenus Sents. - Informiation about Schedule B {Form 850 $90-PF) end e inelsuctions i of winejrs.pov/ormea0

Name of the organization Employer 1dentiflcation number
UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES
UMOS 39-1047172
Organtzetion type (chack oney:
Filers of: Saction:
Form 980 or 980-E2 60%(c) 3 )(enter number) orgenization

|:| 4947(a){1) nonexempt cheritable trust nat treated as a private foundetion
D 527 political ongenization

Form 980-FF [ 501(c)3) exempt private toundation
[[] 4e47(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust freated as a private foundation

[] 501(exa) taseble privats foundation

Check If your organizetion s covered by the Ganeral Rule or s Special Rula,
Mate. Only & section 501(cX7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the Ganeral Rule and a Special Rule, See
instructions.

Gensaral Rule

T For en orgenization fiing Form 980, BO0-EZ, or D90-PF that recaived. during the year, $5,000 or more (in monay or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Perts | end 1.

Spaciel Rules

@ For & section 50(c)X3) organization fiing Form 890 or 88D-EZ that met the 33 143 % support fest of the regulations
undar sections 50a(a){1) and 170(b)(1){A)(v} and received from any one contribuior, during the year, a contibution of
the grester of (1) $5.000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 880, Part VIll, line 1h, or (fi) Form B90-EZ, lIne 1,
Complete Parts 1 and Il

D For e section 501(c)7). (8) or (10) organizetion filing Form 980 or BH0-EZ thet recelved from eny one contributor,
during the year, tlal contributions of more then $1,000 for use exclusively for refigious, chafitable, sclentific, literary,
or educetional purposes, o the prevention of crueity to children or enimale. Complele Paris |, Il and W,

D For a section 501(cX7). (8), or {10) organization filing Form 880 or 980-EZ thet received from any one contibutor.
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charliable, ete., purposes, but these condributions did
not total to meore than $1,000. I this box Is checked, enter here the total contributions thet were received during the
year for an extlusivaly religlous, charttable, etc., purpose. Do not complets any of the perts unless the General Rule
applles to ihis organization because It received nonexclusively rellgious, cheritable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or
more during the yesr . ) o o P

Cautlon. An organization thet is not coversd by the General Rule and/or the Specia! Rules does not file Schedule B {Fom 880,
950-EZ, or S90-PF), bul It must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of s Form ©90; or check the box on ine H 6f its Feim 880-EZ or on s
Form 990-FF, Part I, ine 2. to cartity that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 920-EZ, or 890-PF).

For Paporerork Reduction Act Notice, sse the Instructions for Form 880, 890-E2, or BOO-FF. Scheduls B (Form 0bil, 980-EZ, or 800-PF) (2013}

T e T
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Scheduls B {Form 990, §50-E7, ur L3} Pege 2
Name of organization Employsr identification number
—UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES 39-1047172
Part | Contributors {ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed. _
(o) 3 {b) () (L1
Mo L Heme sddioss and ZIP+d Total confributions | Type of contilbution
1 .| US DEPARTMENT OF LABOR . . .. . . . Pereon
200 CONSTITUTION AVE Payroll
NS - ————— $ 2,640,452 | Noncash
WHSHINGTON. . D& 20210 {Complete Part l for
noncash contribufions. )
(a} {b) (c) ()
No. Name, sddress, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribiution
2. WL DEPRRTMENT OF CHILDREN & FAMILIHS Person i
PC BOX 7572 Payroll |
. ] 5 11,455,140 Noneash | |
MADISON WI 53707-7972 (Complets Part il for
honeash confribuions.)
(@) (b) () L))
No. Hame, sddress, and 1P + 4 Tofal contrbutions Type of contribution
3. | YUS DHHS - CHILDREN & FARMILY SERVICHS Paraon
200 INDEPENDENCE AVE SW Puyroll
WASHINGTON DC 20201 {Camplete Part 1l for
nonessh contributions.)
(a) b {c) )
No. Name, address, and 2P + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 TMC-TEACHING & MENTORING COMMUNITIHS Person Xl
5215 MCPHERSON AVE STE 206 Payroll ||
LAREDO TR 78044~2579 {Gompiets Fert Il or
noncash contribuons. )
(e} b) (c) (G}
No. Name, stdrens, and AP +4 Total contributions | Typs of contribution
Person
Payrofl
$ .. Noncash
{Complete Pert Il for
noncesh contributions.)
(@) {b) {¢) {d)
—No. Name, address, and 2P + 4 —JTomlcontrlbutions . | Typs of contribution
Parson
Payroll
$ Noncash
_____ {Compizte Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
Sotvodels B (Form DPD, SE0-EZ, o+ 820.0F) {2040)
Das,

Milwaukee County
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SCHEDULE C
(Form 990 or $90-EZ)

Political Campalgn and Lobbying Activities OB o, 1695-0047
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 201 3
> Complets If the organizsiion ls deacribed below. > Attnch to Form 990 or Form $00-EZ.
P P> 5ee soperate instructions. b Informetion about Scheduls € {Form 890 or §00-52) end it Opan to Public
inteqnel Fevenue Semvice. Instractions is &t www.irs.gowiormd0. Inspection
H the organization answered “Yes,” to Form £80, Part 1V, line 3, or Form S80-EZ, Part V¥, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then ’
o Section 501(c)3) organizations; Gomplets Paris I-A snd B. Do not compiete Part 1-C.
a Section 604(¢) {other than section 801(c)(3)) orgenizations: Complete Parts KA and C below, Do not compiete Part 1-B.
» Sectlon 527 organizations: Complste Part I-A only.

If the organization answsred “Yes,” to Form 280, Part IV, line 4, or Form 8B0-EZ, Part Vi, line &7 {Lobbyling Activities), then
» Section 501(c)3) organizetions that have filed Fonn 5768 (election under secllon BD1(h)}: Gomplete Part II-A. Do not complele Part iI-B.
 Saclion 501({¢)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (élaction under section 601(h)): Complete Partl-B. Do ot complete Part I-A.
If the orgenization answered “Yes,” to Form 880, Part [V, line § (Proxy Tax} or Form 880.E2, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then
» Sactich S01{cX4), (5), or (6) organizetions: Complete Part 11,

Namo otorgenzaten UNLTED MIGRANT OPPCRTUNITY SERVICES

Employer idantificstion number

e UMOS — B -
Part i-h___Complete if the organization Is exemnpt under section 601{cjoris a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organizefion's direct and Indirect pollfical campelgn activities in Part IV.

2 Poliica! expendiures ) o ) . »s
3 Volunteer hours

Part]6 Gomplete @ h_emgnnl oh Is exempt under secti W( )_(3).

"1 Enter the cmount of any excise tax incumed by the organizetion under section4ess ... BS
2 Enterihe mount of any excise tex Incumed by organization managers under seclion 4985 T < T
3 Ifthe organization incurred & section 4955 tax, did It file Form 4720 for ths year? L . Yes [ | No
4 Wesacomectonmede? i i L Yes e
b i“Yes," describs in Part WV,
“PartI-C__Complete I the or ganl zation 1S exempt under section 501(c), exce_pt section beT{C)3)
1 Enterthe amount directly exponded by the %ling organization for section 527 exampt function
activities . N Bs
2 Enterthe ‘amount of the 1i1|ng orgnnimﬂon s funds contributed to other omamzaﬂnns for seclion
527 exemptfunction actviles ... L
3 Total exempt funclion expendituras. Add fines 1 and 2. Enter here end on Form 1120-POL
Yine 17b . ) ‘ ) i kS
4 Did thefiling urgarﬂmﬂonﬂla Form 14120-POL for this year? DYea D No
% Ender the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all seciion 527 pomnai omanizatloﬂs 1o which e flling
orgenization made payments, For each organizetion llsted, enter the amount peld from the fling organizaion’s funds. Alsa enter
the amount of polfiizal coniributions recelved thet were promplly and directiy delivered to & separete pollficat organizaton, such
a5 a separete segregated fund or a polilicsl action commities (PAC). If addifional space Is hesded, provide information in Par V.
) Nams {b} Address ) EIN [d) Amourt psid from {) Amoun o polilical
Hing orgenizetion’s conkibuons reatved
Tunds, Wrons, odir - womglyend direoly
dativered o o separsls
posiical organization. I
neng, enker -0-.

)

@)

"

]

]

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, ss the Instructions for Form €90 or 990-EZ. Schedule ¢ {Form 890 or 200-E2) 2013

IEIBREEL0080IM Iwaukes
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Semdea b whocsopsnizots  UNTTED MIGRANT OPPOGRTIMNITY SERVICESI9-1047172
Part i-A Gomplete If the organization is exempt under section
o

# 501{h}). —— -
A Check b if the flfing organtzation belongs to an affiliated group (and fist in Parl IV each affilialed group mamber's

name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expendiures).
B Check ¥ []ifthe fifing organization checked box A and “imited control” provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expencditures ) m)Atlotea
e term “expenditures™ means amounts paid or incurred. AyRzBIUT teluls Shou Lotk
+a Total lobbying sxpenditures to infiuence public opinlon (grees roots Iobbying) [i]
b Total lobbying expenifures 1o influence a legisietive body (direct lobbylng) 44,459
¢ Totel lobbying expenchures (add ines 18 and 1b) o 45, 4549
d Other exempt purpose expendhures 21,581,562
e Tolal exempt purpuse expendiiures (edd lines 1c and 1d) 21,627,021
¥ Lobbying nortaxeble smourtt. Enter the amount from the following teble in both i 5
columns. 000, 000
Kthe amouston ina to, veloma [r) or (b is: The iobbying trontasuble mnount Js:
Nt over iﬁ'ﬁﬂm e altha amein] o5 lina 16
Gy $500,020 but not ovrer £4,000.200 $ 100,000 plus 1 5% ol the Facts gver FE00.00)
Owr i nal gt 9 154 0% 1 ]
Ouer £ 800000 812 nat Suap $17.000.060 $i25.000 Dhis 52 nithe secass aver§ 1660060
Sver £17.060,000 £1.90c b
o Graseroots noniaxable amount (enter 26% of line %) . ] 250,00
h 8ubtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or s, enter -D- - . B!
I Subtract line 1f from fine 1c. if zerc or less. enter -0- o D
§ Hthere Is an amount other than zero on aithst line 1h oriine 1), did he organizefion file Fonm 4720
reporting section 49411 fax for this year? .

Page 2
801{cH3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

e . . ...mNo
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 504(h)
(Some organizations that made a section $01¢h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instractions for fines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
bb! Expengditures During 4- Averaning Perled
Ca’e"dm]gﬂﬁﬂ'm (=) 2010 (b) 2011 (52012 () 2013 {6) Total
2a Lobbying nontexable amount 1, 000.000f 1,000,000 1,000,000] 1,000,600l 4,000,000
b Lobbying cedting amount
(150% of Ine 2a. columnfel; 6,000, 500
€ Total lobbying experidilures h1, 541 4%, 83| 17, (b8 A0, 459 190,911
d Grassrools nonlexabie amount 250,000 £50, 000 250,000 250,000 1,000,000
@ Grassrools celiing smount
!150& ﬂ !!!a a. ﬂ!!!ﬂ [{3)] 1,500,000
1 Grassroots lobbyying expendiures .

Schaduls G {Form 580 or 900-EZ) 2013

Ty

URDS: e e 1

LE0oIMiwaikeciGauntyiRetident Amprate THElrEies Ewg Menth
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Sehecule S Fom s orst0Ezioore  UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICESS-1047172 Page 3
PartiB  Complete if the organizetion is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

{election yndar section 501(h)),
®) 2]

For each "Yas," esponse o fines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity. Yes| No Amount

1 During the yesr, did the filng organization ettempt to infiuence forsign, national, state of local
legislafion, including any attempt fo influence public opinion en & legisiative matter or
referendunm, through the use of
Volunteers?
Paid staff ormanagemeni ﬁndude compensatim I expanses repnrled oniines 1¢ mru.lgh 1I)?
fladla advertisements? ) o ,
Mallings to members, legisiadors, or the public?
Publlications, or published or breadeast stetements? |
Grunts te other orgenizations for lobbying purposas? N
Direct contact with legislelors, their staffs, govammem oﬂdnls ora Ieglslaﬁve body'? .
Raflles, demenstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? .
Other actlviies? ==~ |
Totel. Addlinas1cthrwgh1l o
Did the ectivities In fine 1 ¢ause the organlnﬁon to ba not described in section 501(::){3)? .
b I "Yes" enter tha amount of any tax Incured under section 4912 .
¢ If*Yes," enier the emokint of any tax incumed by crganizetion managers under sacﬂon 4912 .
d It the filing organizetion ipcurred e section 491 didg it flle 4720 fo
Partlll-A  Complete [f the organization Is exempt under section 501{c)(4), section 5OT(C)(5), oF sectioh

N
B - THO 0 D TR

I

801(c){6).
Yas| No
1 Were substantelly all {90% or move) dues recetved nondeductible by members? . L 1
2 Didmeomanizaﬁmmakeonlyln-houselnbbyhge)q)andlmesolsz,mwrlass‘? T 2
3 Did the orgenization agree to carry over lobbying snd polilical expendiiure the priof 3

Part iil-B C:omplete if the organization is exempt under sectlon 501(c)(4}. section 801 (c)(s), or section
501{c)(8) and If either (a) BCTH Part lil-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) Part 1ll-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes.”

1 Dues, assessmenis ssmenis and smilr amounts from members e 1
2 Section 162{e) nondeduciible lobbying and political expandlturﬁ (do tot include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 5Z7(f) tax was pald).
a Curentyear | 2
b Carryover from last year . 2b
¢ Total | 2¢
3 Aagregm ‘amount repurbd In section ED&S(eX'I)(A) fotices of nondeductible section 1a:a(e) dues . 3
4 fnolices were sent énd e amount on line 2 axceeds the amount on line 3, what porficn of the
excess does the crganization agres 1o caryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and pofifical expenditure next year? e e A
5 Tmblgamyntafgmlnggggmm mdmres(aeelnmmns] ..... e | 8

Part IV Supplementat Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part WA, lina 1; Part 1-B. line 4; Part FC, Ine 5; Par I-A (affilated group Nst): Part Il-4, line 2; and
Part 1B, ine 1. Also, complete this part for any additonal Information.

 SCHEDULE G, PBART II-A, EXPLANATION OF FOUR YEAR AVERAGING . .
FORM 5768 WAS NOT FILED UNTIL 4/5/11, THIS STARTED WITH THE 2010 TAX RETURN

DAA Schedule C {Form 000 or B90-EZ) 2013

ROERhE OeT 0D WA IKEEIColp iR ESIEnTS IhpelE Fhei Ve BRIt aith

—Feee7a ]
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Boatule ¢ iFom soorsngzyoos UNTTED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICESS-1047172
Part IV Supplemental Information

nlinued)

Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

UNMOSHeing Byer 207

HIAH MW AT E

EolintyilesHeniadmproye BN INESTEVET Winhth
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No, 15450047

{Form 920} P Completa if tha organization anawsrad “Yos,” to Form 680, 3
Part ¥, e 6,7, 6, B 15, 118, 11b, 196, 11, 116, 117, 12a, or 12b.

Dopertment of the Traeeury » Sublle

Aﬂtm:h to Form 600,

Internal Revenue Service [+ 3 ja P ( ic 15 i  gov] g

Name of the vrganization Employer [dentification number
UNITED MIGRANT OPPCRTUNITY SERVICES
UMOS 39-1047172

“Part| Organlzations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" fo Form 890, Pait IV, line 6.

{n) Donor advised flungs (b)Funds and ther peeounis
1 Totalnumberetendofyear |
2 Aggregete contributions to (durlng yean
3 Aggregate grents from (during year)
A4 Aggrogate value 2t ond of year o
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisers in wriungm the assats held in donor edvised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal confrol? L |:| Yes l_—_| No

€ Did the orgenizetion Inform all grantees, doners, and donor advisorsin wiiting thet grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or denor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring Impermissible private benefit? . R " " [ ves [ 1 o
Part i Conservation Easements.

Complste if the organization answered “Yes™ to Form 890, Par IV, line 7.
1 Purposs(s} of conservation easements held by the organtzetion (check all thet apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Presatvation of an historically important land area
Protection of natura habitat Preservation of e certified historic structure
Preservaltion of open space
Complete lInes 2a thraugh 2d i the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a consenvefion
assement on the last day of the tex year. sid at the End of the Tex Year
Total number of conservafion easements |
Total acreage resfricted by consarvation easements . .
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure inctuded In (a) o
Number of conservation easements Included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton e
historlc structyre fisted In the National Register
3 Number of conservation casements modified, nnsferred ‘reieased, mingulshed or tenmineted bylhe organlzaﬁnn duting the
tax year b
4 Mumber of siates where properly subjett o consarvation easement is located P
5 Doss the organization heve a written pelicy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
viclations, and enforcement of the conservation easemants it holds? [] Yes [] Ho
§ Staff and volunteer heurs devoted to monitoring, Ispecting, end eﬂfordng eonsarvaﬂon aasemants during the year
-3

1 2]

a0 o8

e ol

| & ]
8 Does each cmsarvalion eagement reported on Kine 2{d) above safisfy the requirements of section 170(h)Y4)B)

{i) end secfion 170(hX4KEXE? . .. o [J vee [ o
9 In Part XIi, describe how the organization raports mﬁoﬂ easemanh in Hs revenue und expensa mtmanl und

balance sheet, and inciude, if epplicable, fhe text of the footnota to the organizetion's finencial statements thal describes the

anization's accountng for conservetion easements.
Partil  Organlzations Malntaining Collections of Art, H Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization angwered "Yes” 1o Form 990, Part IV, line's.

1a 1f the organizalion electad, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), not to report in fts revenue staterent and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasurss, or olher simiiar assets held for publlc exhibition, education, or research in furiherance of

public service, provide, in Part XIlI. the text of the foctnute to Hs financel staternents that describes these Hems.
b If the erganization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 868), to reportin its ravenue statemant and balance sheet

works of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assels hetd for public exhibltion, education, or research in furtherance of

public service, provide the following amounts relating 1o these ems:

() Revenues Includedin Form 990, PartVIllLbnet . . . ... . P s

(1)) Assefs Included in Farm ®90, PertX L | 2 T
2 K the crganization recelved or held works of arl. historicel u'eaa.lres or ‘other similar essets for finandial gnin provide the

followlng emounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to thess Hems:

a Revenues included In Form 980, PariVl, lined N e ) |- 3
b_Assets included In Forin 890, PartX . TR .
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see 1he lm'h'ucﬂnm fnr Fonn 890. Schodube D {Form 8110) 2013

_UMDSIHEIS O A S Page 76 |

Milwaukee County
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IG

coliection ftems {check all thet epply):
Public exhibition
Scholarly research
Preservation for fulue genemtions

b

l
X
§

45616 1 be $old to ralve funds mther then 1o be maintained ae part of the [ration's oalleclion?
PaitlV  Escrow and Custodial ArrarlgemenE

Compilete i the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Pa

850, Pant X, line 21,

T _OPPORTUNI

Scheduls D (Form 52012043 UNITED MIGRAN P IY SERVICESY 2 Page
Part ll _ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
8 Using the omerizstion's acquisiiion, accession,

~-104717

2

and other records, check any of the fallowing thet are » significant usa of its

Loan or exchange programs

Other |

During the year, did he organlzelion sollcit or receive donetions of art, historical freasures, or olher stmilar

Provige a description of this organizaion's collections ahd explain how they further the organizalion’s exempt purpose in Part

DYaIDNo

rtIV, fine 9, or eporied an amount on Form

1a Isthe mgm'lnﬁon en agent, trustae, custodlan or other intermadiary for contrbutions or othar assets not

includad on Form 980, Pert X7

b "Yes," expiain te amangementin Part XIll and complete the following table:

€ Beginningbelence
d Additions during the year

e Distibutions during the year

¥ Ending balance

Zn Did the organkzation Includs an emound on Form 090, Part X, ine 217 _

b f7ves,” he

Part vV owment Funds.

Complste ¥ the orpankzation answersd “Yes® fo Form 590,

{bs) Prior P

DYﬁDNo

Aonii]

ent in Pert ). Check here ! the explenation ha been provided in Pert Xil .. _.

. Ll ves

fa) Cuerent yat

(a} Two yeers back

Part IV, line 10.

ﬁlhm yaors back

{#) Four ywars back

1a Beginning of yearbelence

b Contribufions

] Neftinveslmemeaﬁﬂngs. gﬂns. end
[osses

d emmsa-marshlps

o Other expendiures for fecities and
programs __

F Administeiive epenses

g Endofyesrbalance =

2 Provide the estimated pm:u'ltage oflha current year end balence {ine 1g, column (a)) heid as:

a Board designeled or quesh-endowment B

b Pefmanent endowment b %

© Temporarily resiicted endowment P>

..-*

%

The percenteges in fives 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
2a Are there endowment funds ot in the possession of the crganization that ame held and administered for the

enganizetion by:
(R unrelsied orgenizations
{i%) releted orgenizations

b " Yes to sqn). are the refated organhﬁons listed as raquitad on Schedule R?

organkrafion'’

[

Part VI Lnn:l Bulldlnga. lnd Equlpment.
Complste if the organization answered “Yes” {o Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 890, Part X, line 10.
Deswiplion ol properly {a) Cost or ofher basis {b) Coat or ciharbasix {c} Azoumstated (0] Bosk: yalue
{wagltient) {ohar) deprirtiation
fa bend 2:.112,750 2,112,790
b Bulldings = 15,834,598 6,780,372 9.054,2%¢
& Loasshold nprovaments
d Equiprment 1,891,387 2.155.76&, -164,38]
eOher ... ...

Total. Add Enss ta rough s (Golurn () s eqal Fonm 890, Fart o, column (51 e T0051]

Mitwaukee County

Page
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Schedule D (Form 890)2013 UNTTED MIGRANT QPPORTUNTITY SERVICESY9-1047 172 Page 3
Part Vil  Investments—Other Securities.
Complele if the orpanization answered “Yes” to Form 280, Par IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.
{a)Resnripiien aF sazrity b cEegary i) nsbovahe fe) Mathed &7 vakedion:
oy 1renie o srcunly) Cosler eirk-okpwor mket valy

{1} Financial derivetives
{2) Closely-heid equilty interests
{3) Other
(A
(B
s
D)
(E}
{F)
(<3}
.
Total. (Golumn {b) musi equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) iine 12.) P
Pa# Vil Iﬁﬁents-—-l?rogmm Related,
Complete if the organization answered *Yes” to Form 990, Parl IV, line 11¢. See Form 980, Part X, line 13.

{1} D ssapbon ol irveshnve b} Hook vutue {eIhleliod vl valusln.
Ll 1 srhl-oHpenr 1wkl vl

th
3]
£
{4
{5
8
i
L)
]
Total. {Column (b) must equs! Form 580, Part X, col. (B) line 13,) b
Part1X  Other Assets,
Complete i the organizstion snswered *Yes" to Form 880, Pari IV, line 11d. Sse Form 880, Parl X, line 15,
[a) Pasriplion b Tloek, valies

)
A2)
<]
{4}
_g
(]
{n
8)
9
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form B30, Parl X, col. (B} line 16.) ) . ) >
Part X Other Liabllities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 880, Part IV, line 11e or 14f. See Form 980, Part X,

line 25.

1 {9 Detoriplien of labity [b) Evuk valu

{1} Faderal Income texes _
") DERLVATIVE LiABILITY 412,258
A3)

{4)

&)
A8k

L]

8)

)]
Total. (Colurnn (b) must stual Form 890, Fart X, col. {B) ine 25.) I 112,256

2 Ueblity for uncertaln tax posifions. In Part X1, provide the text of he footnoie to the crgantzation’s financial stetements thal reports the
anization’s fability for unicerlain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here i i jexi of the fooinole hasbeen provided in Part Xiil
T Schedule D (Form 980) 2013

DS R RO e G aiM WA kecColintyiR e Sident S Aipave MIEITIAVES Everyivianth

Mitwaukee County
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Schedule D (Form $30) 2013 £l T_OPPORTUNI SERVICES 9-1047172 Paged
Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complste ¥ the organization answered “Yes® to Form 890, Pari IV, fine 12a.
1 Total revenus, galns, end other support per sudited Snandial siatements ] ] 1 22,119,774
2 Amounts included on line 4 but not on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains on rwesiments o .
b Donated services and use of fagiifes -
¢ Recovenesofprioryeergrents
d Other{Describein Partxamy
& Addlnes 2a through 20 . e . .. . Ti——"_
$  Subtract /ine 2e from line 4 i . ) 3 22,718,714
4 Amounts induded on Fonn 980, Part VAN, line 12, but niot on line 1:
8 Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VN, ine 7b D da
b Other (Descrbe In PertXily RTTUTTE 4b
¢ Addlnesdaanddb o T P -1
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c, (This must equel Form 880, Part 1. ihe 123~ 7 ~ N 5 22,719,774
Part Xl Reconcillation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retum.
Complete # the organization answered ™Yes” to Fonm 990, Pan IV, line 12a.

bkl

1 Total xpenses and losses per audiied irancial sitemerts 1 21,581,561
2 Amounts included on line 1 but net on Form 880, Part IX, lne 28;

a Donaled sarvices and use of fadlites F 2a

b Prior year adiustmeris 2b

e Otherlossss L 2¢

d Other(Decribe inPertxml} T T 2d

¢ Addlines 2athrough2d =~ = = 2e

3 Subtactive2ofomined T 3 21.581,561
4 Amounts Induded on Form 550, Part IX, line 26, bt nat on line 1:

a Investment expenses not Included on Form S50, Part VI, fine 7b R

b Cther (Deseribein PartXil) e |_4b 1

¢ Addlinesdacnddb o e 1
5 Total expeness, Add lines 3 and 4¢. must Form 830, Part |, line 18.) [] 21,581,562

Part Xill _Supplemental information
Provide the descripfions required for Parl I, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part 1], 1nes 18 and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 25, Parl V. ing 4 Fan X, line

2; Pert XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XN, Iines 24 nd 4b. Aleo complete tis part to provide any additional information.
PART XII, LINE 4B - EXPENSE AMOUNTS INCLUDED ON RETURN - .OTHER

BOOK / TAX DEPRECIATION DIFFERENCE B oA

| URASIHERIREONEr 10800 AT

dlikosCSunt e s AmMPItET R e e Month;

Mitwaukee County
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2013 UNITED MIGRANT OPPCRTUNITY SERVICERS-1047172 Page 5

Part XIlt__Supplemental information {continued)

Schactuls [ (Form 900) 2043

den e pyese d e L EE eV E Y Roh

EGUNTYIRE

D05 HeGE Decr A0 co DM waur
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Page 1408 File # 15-444



UMODS 020672015 1:35 PM

SCHEDULE J
{Fom $80)

Compensation information
For certain Officars, Directors, Trustess, Key Employees, and Highest
Com Employess
P Complete IF the organtzation anewsred “Yas" to Form 980, Part IV, fine 25,
# Attachto Form 8BD. P See separate instructione.
Pinformation ahout Schedula J {Form B90) and fe instructions

UNITED MIGRANT CPPCRTUNITY SERVICES

Depatman of 1he Treesuy
Infemal Reverwe Sarvica

Nanse of lhe orpanizetion

ov/forn 890

[ Opento Public
Irepaction

Employer kontification humber

39-1047172

Part uestions Regardng Compensation

Ta Check the appropriate boxies) if the organizetion provided any of e Tollowing fo or for & person listed In Form
980, Part VII, Bection A, line 1a. Complets Part I 1o provide any relevant Information regarding these ltems,
Firsi-class or charter ravel Housing allowance or residents for personal use
Travel for companlons Paymants for business use of parsonel residence
Tax Indemnificsition and gross-up payments Health or sodel club dues or Inltietion fees
Discretionary gpending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b fany of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization folow a written policy reganfing payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expsnses destribed above? [1*No.* complete Part [Il to
explein

2 Did the organizetion require substanfiation prior to meimbursing or aliowing expenses incurred by all
directors, irustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Direcior, feyerding the items checked inline
187

3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the Riing organization uses 1b asteblish e compensation of the
organization’s CEC/Exscutive Director, Check all that apply. Do not check any baxes for methods used by a
reietad organizafion to establish compensetion of fhe CEC/Execulive Dirscter, but explein in Pert IIl,

Compensation cormitiee (%] Written employment contract
Independent compensation coneuttant Compensetion sutvey or siudy
Form 980 of other organizations 2} Approvel by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any persor fisted in Form 930, Pert VI, Sedtion A, line 1a, with raspect 19 he fling
organization or a related orgenization:
4 Recelve o severance payment or change-of-cortrol payment? T
Participate in, or recelve payment from, & supplemerrs! nonquelitiad refirement plan?
Perticipate in, or recelve payment from, en equity-based compensaion amangement? o
If"Yes" o arry of fines da-—, list the persons and provide the applicable emaunts for sach fem In Part I,

[ -2

Only sectlon 801(c)3)and 50%(c)4) organizations must complets linse 5-8,
5 Forpersone fsted in Form 960, Part VII, Section A, line 12, did he orgenization pey or accrue any
compensafion contingent on the revenues of:
The organieation?
Any related organizetion?
I *Yes" to e Sa or &b, describe in Part N,

-

8 For persons listed In Form 980, Part VII, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingert on the net eamings of:

The orgenizetion?

Any releted organization? . L

W “Yes™ 10 line &a or 6b, describe In Part .

7 Forpersons lisiad in Form 980, Part VI, Bection A, line 1a, did the orgenization provide eny non-fied
peyments not described in ines & and 67 if “Yes,” describe in Part 1R L o ..
9 Wers any amounts mportad In Form 980, Pait Vi, peli o eccrued pursyart to a coniract that wes subject
1o the inftiel condract excaption described In Reguietions section 53.4558-Ha Xay? If “Yes,” describe
In Part il )

¢ [F"Yes"to line 8, did the organization siso follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described In
o 53 €17

,P

g

lele
e 24

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, asa the Instrustions for Fomn 920,
Daa

S RO e 0 0D I R ce B0y

Milwaukee County
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Partll__Officers, D Trostees, Key Empioyees, and Highest pioyees. 2
For enth individual whose comspensatioh must be umeu in Schedule J, wmw from the organization on rew (1) and M raiated ongenizations, described in fhe
tstruciions. on row (1), Donol kst ary indviduals el arg nat iisted on For B90. Part Vil

Note. The sun of columns (BXT3-i) for each listed individusl must equel the Lotal ermount of Fom 980, Part Vil, Secllon A, line 1e, applicable colann {0} and {E) amounta for et indiidual,

Erauhiann of V-2 entioy 109G ¢ on| lnmvmum. ©) mable | {5 Teidolamen | {F) Cosmptaitin
thi 3 ot
{A) Naraa and The LDt [memwitorn ] wwew | ke | L o
zaEpraen

LUFE MARTTNEZ ]15,88_6' - ) 111, 642 3,135F 261,483 765,70
3 PRESTREMT/CEC 1| 0 { 1 [¥) i) O
CELESTINE ROBHH , 126,503’ 0 q 24,977 KT 84,477 154,847

2 VB OF ADMIN L\ e 0 0 s o

. g

: -
+

1, :
: =

(20

Schadul J Fem $30] 113

aqnel [Ives Ee rianth

LB elaell 2 A e ) peMiwaikeaiGolnt iden sy
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Schodule § 2013 _UNTTED MIGEAKNT OEFPORTUNMITY SEEVICESI3-3104717° PageB
T T T —

on
Previde tha lnfonlulhn. explanalion, or descriplions requiied for Pari [, lines s, 16, 3. 48, 4b, 4, ba, Bb, 6a, 65, 7. and 8, and for Pant It Also complete This parl
Tor sny edditional information,

EFRRT I, LINE 4 ~ SEVERAMCE, MRGUALLELED, ARD KGUITY -BASED PATHEHTS

§VRRAMNCE MHOIRLTFTED FOTTTY-RASED

LWPF MARTINED f 17,560 :

LEOMARTE ) HARYT 1M B b0 Q

Scharuie J (Form Sip) 2913

[

UMasHEpNE OIS 10 [0 eT vireSiaentsimprove Thel EREsEVEy Rntih
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L3~ Iftha

Suppiemental Inrormnlinn on Tax-Exempt Bonds

SCHEDULE K
{Form 330}

Lrepormund ol fie Tie iy
PO e
Hamofibe sraiEal

ITA0E

UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SEPVI\.ES

l' anlmitmmdhu
LE R ALY

on Foon 990, Parl TV, lmzh Provide deatripfions,
axplanytions, and -n;uddiﬁuul intomstion Ik Pad
b Attach fo Form £80,

P informatlot about Echedule K [(Fom eviTonmBen.

Employer Wenificalleh nurknse

39-1047372

Part | &5

bl Iegaker de phsus R

(ehCusr s

EL LT B [GLTTT Y

FhDesrglan Tyt

g)Cehid

[

CE
[ Forgay
,

A REDEVELGPIENT AUTHORITY 19-118973

CHEQODGG

(NF15/ 08

5, 850, ODOJFINANCE BUILOING ®

[ Yoe | Mo |

| Yoy | Ho LY

| Np
% i

-3

1]
Part il Proceeds

_Ampuni gl bonds refiped
2 _Amount of bonds legeily detensed

4
5 _Coplializad bvtwrest frein pocesds

nas from -]

£,537,379

5K

hi)

Yoz

i of an s ndng |

1L

48 _Has tha sl lllnmlm of protesds been made?

¢ the grgani hocke ™ alioonl
il fe 5 U

s e

1 Was he © pariner in a pa
whi fi 1ax

ip. or w member of an LLC.

[ Yee | %0 | Yeu | Wo | Yes | No | Yes | Mo

2 Are thare ahy lease amangaments hal may resull in private business use of

—honddinaneed properiy?
For Papsrwotk Roduction Act Notlos, see the Innlmnllnl\l for Form R0,
[T

UMOSSHERINEDNE 000 0 Twales
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5 i JTED HiGRANT OTEORTUMTITY SERVICES%-T047172 @

[} 1 Bu [1] in
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UGS 02/06/2015 1:35 Pk

SCHEDULLE ©
(Form 880 or 890-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide Inf tion for resp to specific questions on
Form 280 or 830-E2 or to provide any additions! informatlon.

Dwpartment of the Treasuy b Attach to Form 880 or 8B0-EZ.

Inlomel Revanue Servica Information ebout Schedule O (Form 880 or and ite Instructions is at www.irs.goviform$g(. Inspeciion

Rems sitworariain  UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES Eraloy T demEfceian s
UMOS 39-1047172

AIDS EDUCATIONS PROGRAMS - PROVIDE AIDS AWARENESS
CEDUCATION: . v e e
. COMMUNITY BASED PROGRAMS - PROVIDE COMMUNITY LIVING
 EDUCATION SERVICES ... . .. ...

HOMELESS/SHELTER/FOCD PROGRAMS - PROVIDE TEMPORARY FOOD AND SHELTER TO

DISPLACED MIGRANT FARM WORKERS

_FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7A - ELECTICN OF MEMBERS AND THEIR RIGHTS
MEMBERSHIP IN THE CORPORATION SHALL BE OFEN TQ ANY PERSON WHO SUPEORTS THE

 PURPOSES OF UMOS AND WHO SIGNIFIES SUCH SUPEORT BY SIGNING A STATEMENT S0

. INDICATING. MEMBERS MAY RENEW THEIR MEMBERSHIP ANNUALLY, BY SIGNING. SUCH
RENEWAL STATEMENTS AND RETURN TG THBE SECRETARY WHOP SHALL KEEP THEM ON
FILE.

. FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7B - DECISIONS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MEMBERS
ALL.PERSONS WHOSE MEMEBRSHIP STATEMENTS ARE FILED PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF
ANY CORPORATION MEETING SHALL BE ELIGIBLE TO VOTE AT SUCH MEETING 1D HE/SHE
IS OF LEGAL VOTING AGE, AT LEAST 18 YEARS OR OLDER. IT IS THE GOAL OF UMOS

_TQ_ENCOURAGE THE BROADEST POSSIBLE MEMBERSHIP INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED. 1O

MIGRANTS, SEASONAL FARM WORKERS, EX-MIGRANTS, REPRESENTATIVES OF .

OFFICTALS AND CONCERNED INDIVIDUALS. .. . .

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - QRGANIZATION'S PROCESS. TQ REVIEW FORM 330

For Paperwork Reduction Act Rotice, see the Instructions for Form 800 or 880-EZ, Schadule O {Form 650 or 830-E2) (2013)
DhA
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Schedula OjFWmQQOOrQ‘DO-E“@'ISI Page 2
Nom 68w srgariaalon Emplrer WOl number )
UNTTED MTCORANT OPPORTUNTTY SERVICES 29-1.0471172

THe BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECEIVES A PDF COPY OF THY 990 AND THE 990-T. THEY
REVIEW AND APPROVE THE. 930 AND 990-T BEFORE IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, EART VI, LINE 12¢C ~ ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY
THF. BOARD TS REQUTRED ANWUALIY TO COMPLETR A CONFLIGT OF TNTRREST FORM.
THESE YORMS ARE REVIEWED AT THAL TUME.

FORM 990, PART Vi, LiINK 1A = COMBENSATION PROCKSS FOR TOP OF W TAL
TOF MANNGEMENT OFFICIALS AND KEY PERSONNEL:
THE PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION OF TOP MANAGEMENT AND KLY
FERSONNEL 18 GOVERMED BY SECTION 2,2 QF THE UMOS PERSONNEL HANDHOOK AND THi
HUMAN RESOURCE PRACTICE OF OBTAINING INDEPENDENT WAGE COMEARABILITY
STUDIES.
UMOS UTILIZES A STUDY CONDUCTED BY. THE AGENGY EXECUTIVES GROUP (MRA), MIE
NCN PROFIT CENTER OF MILWAUKEE AND INDEPENDENCE FIRST, THE CLASSIFICATION
OF POSITIONE TAKES TN CONSIDERATION, AMONG (THER THINGS, JOR DUTIES,
QUALITICATIONS, REQUIRED EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE AND POSITION
RESPONSTBTLITTRS. THTS STUDY CATEGORTZES JUB POSTTTONS BY TTTIE AND
PROVLIDES GOMPARABLE WAGE RATES FOR VHE GEOGRAPHIC AREA WHERE 1T OPERATES.
THF. STUDY FNCOMPASSES ALL UMOS POSTTIONS TNCIUDING ADMINISTRATIVE,
EXECUT IVE, MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONAL PERSONNEL. UMOS UTILLIZES THIS DATA
TO ADJUST ITE BASE FAY SGALE TO GONFCRM TO ANY, CHANGES IN TIE MARKET.
ADDITTONALLY, 'THIS STUDY 18 UYILIZED TO COMPLY WI'TH THR REQUIREMENTS OF
FEDERAL MND STATE CONYRACTS THAY MANDNTE THAT UMOS' SALARLES BE CONS)ETENT
WITY SIMILARLY, SITUATED NON-PROFIT RATES. |
THLS SIUDY 1S INDEPENDENYT, OBJECTLVE AND CONDUCTED LN AN AKM'S LENGTH
MAMVER.  THE HUMAN, RESOURCE DEPBRTMINT WORKS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE

.

Schadils D (Form $00 or 200.E2) {2043)

SUNDE SOV 0 000 M WA TR e eunty es e resd niiove Toelr LiveE EvenMonth.

Il Page89 |
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UACS (A0S0 135 BN

Sehedule O (Fork 590 or 990-E7) (2013) Page2
Nam of the erpanizalion Employer denilication numtar
UNTITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNTITY SERVICES 39-1047172

PERSCONNEL COMML1TER QF THE UMOS BOARD IN UBDATING THE UMOS WAGE SCALE AND
CORRESPONDING SALRRIES. . .

THE PRESIDENT/CEO

MENTTONED POTIOY; HOWEVER, THE POSTTTON 7§ SUBJECT TO ADDTTTONAT, REVTEW AND
SCRUTINY BY 'EHE. EXECUTLVE COMMULTEE OF THE UMOS BOARD,  THE EXKCULLVE
COMMITTEE ANNUALLY REVIEWS TUE SALARY AND FRINGE DENEFIT STRUCTURE OF TIHE
PRESIDENT/CKD POSITION. 'THIS PROCESS 1S DONF IN CONJUNCT TON WITH THE
ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE PRESENT/CEQ. MNY ADJUSTMENTS JRE ALSO
REQUIRED TO DE APPROVED DY THE EXECUTIVE COMAITTEL AND SUBSEQUENTLY
REFERRED 7O, THE, ¥ULL BONRD OF DIRECTORS FOR RATIFICATION AND CONCURRENCE.
ANNUAL MERTT TNCRFASES, SATARY ADJISTMENTS FOR ADDTTTONALLY ASSTGNED PUTTES
AND ANNUAL COSTS OF LIVING ADJUSTMENTS.

COLA COST OF LVING ADHISTMENT REQUIRES 'THR APPROVAL QF TAK FULL UMOS BOARD
OF DIRECTCRS, . THE POLICY CALLS EOR THE VIGE PRESIDENT OF OPERATIONS TO
RFVIFEW AND ATPROVE ANY SUCH ADJUSTMENTS FOR ANY OTHFR UMRS STAFF. TPRIOR TO
ABPROVAL THE RDJUSIMSNIS PROPOSED FOR ANY POSLYTION ARE REVIEWED AND
SCRFENFD BY THF HIIMAN RESOURCE DREPARTMENT FOR ATPPROPRTATENESS.

THE HUMAN RESOURCE DEFARIMENT AND THE CHIEK FLNANCAAL OFFICER ARE CHRARGED
WITH REVIEWING TIE SALARIES OF THE EXEGUTIVE DIRECTOR MWD OTNER EXECUTIVES
FOR SPECIAN REQUIREMENTS O LIMITATIONS BET PORTH 1K ANY OF THE IMOS
GOVERNMENTAL CONTRACTS. AN EXAMPLE OF SUGH A LIMITATION, 18 THE LIMLTS ON
SALARIES IMPOSED DY TIE US DEPARTMENT OF IEALTH AND IUMAN SERVICES. UNDER
UHE UMOS HEAD START CONIRACY THE SALARY OF UHE TOP LEVEL POSLTLIONS MAY NOT
EXCEED TUE AMOUNT TUAT IS AMNUALLY DETERMINED DY DIIS, —TUE CUIEF. FINANCIAL

Schadule 0 (Farm 200 or SA0-ET) (2M3)
A

S OS RIEORENELD 000NN au)E 1001 5y IR ESiE A5 | PN e TG EVE e
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UMOS D20602015 135 P

Schwetiule O {Form $90 or 990-EZI {2013) Page 2
=y Empioper IeCaion NUReT
UNTTED MTIGRANT OPPORTIUNITY SERVICES S39-1047172

OFFICER AND THE HUMAN RESOURCE DEPARTMENT MONITOR THESE SALARLES THROUGHOUT
LASTLY, ANY ACTIONE AND DELIBERATIONS TAKEN HY 'THE UMOS BOARD O DIRBCTORS,
THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THE PERSONNEL QOMMITIEE ARE DOCUMENTED FULLY.
AND COMPLETELY BY THE MINUTES OF THESE MEETINGS AND ARE MATNTATNED TN THE
CORPORATE QFFICHK.

FORM 990, PART V1, LINK 15B - COMPRNSATION PROCESS FOR OFFIGERS
SEE NOTES IN SECTION REGARDING THE CEQ COMPENSATION

FORM 930, PARY V1, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATLON
GOVERNING, DOCS AND CONFLIGT OF INTEREST POLICIES ARE NOT DISCLOSED, THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE ON THE WRBSTTF.

FORM 590, PART 21, LINE § - RECONCILIATION OF CHANGES - OTHER

BOOK / TAX DEPRECIATTON D1 FFERENCR 8 1

Bohetule D {Form 900 or S0-EZ) (2113

UNGS: Heliits OUaFLo 000 I dRE S Coini I RE sident lifipvove ahol Lves Everv honth
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SCHEDULER
{Form B£0}

Depurete wflbs Iy
fpkama! Revema Saryse

P Attach to Fom 990,

Related Organizations and Unrelated Parthershlps
P Comgplaio I the erganizetion anawsred “Yea™ on Form 050, Port IV, iino 3%, 34, 35h, 38, or 37.
¥ Bee sapanale imtruciione,
P Information sbout Bohadula R (Form 50) and tis Instructions Ja ot wawv: ims.govHom#a0,

GRS TAZRGAT

2013

D?en to Public
nspection

nms ol argoraseh 1 UNITED HIGRERNT OFPCPTUNITY SCRVICES Smployar idriensian manbs
UHDE 29~1047172
Part1 identification of Disregarded Enfitles Complate if the organization answerad “Yes" on Form 220, Parl IV, line 32,
(L] I8l L] W &) [V]
1aa, 3ddrers M4 BN FSEpLACY | of d £#77 R antiy Friraiy Achwly 1eoN domkile I Ttk arreini Bt bt CERRIL et tanimtns
or BT P STImn akry
[} WOREFURCE FESOURCES LLC
2701 SGUTH CHASE RYENUE 75-15%2863
BLLWAUEEE WL L3z WORKEORCE ®i =19 32,031 UHdS
2]
[]
21
(]

Fartii  Mentilication of Relnted Tax-Exempt Organizations

one or mohé mlsied tax-exempl oganizstions during the tax year.

Compisie If the brganizalion answered “Yee" on Form 980, Part IV, line 34 because it had

r-m..nnmus«.mst;:lunm-ao-u-.-nﬂ;n Pmo.::l‘mn Lemm?s'!.-m r.\.mrm-mm Nmnrrl&,smu I‘-Mh"ﬂlwll‘!:' ?:Wé}g@"”
o flern txamlig) Feahn @i 1ty 1 o
[}
7
@
L]
[C]
For Faperwork Raduction ACTNAic, oo 0 Tors Tar Form 630, Sohadvie R (Farm $90] 2015
USSR ORE R D 0DIM I lwa Lk ounty R esidenisamprovE R '.\'r~n_h1yrpih ; Page 92 I
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Schadule R [Form 880} 213 UNTTED HMIGRANT CPPCETUNITY SERVICESES-104717%

Puge3
FartV  Transsctions With Related Organlzations Complels if ihe organizetion anewsrsd "Yee” on Form 690, Par IV, ling 34, 36b, or 36.
Moy, Cotmplete tne 1  omy ety is Ested 1 Panis T, I, or IV of this schetule. T T
1 During the tax year, did the pege in any of he 1] with one of more elnbed onganizetions ksied i Parks -7
@ Recelpt of {1 Interes1 (ii) anuities () noyatbes or {iv} fent from & commolied entily | 18
b Gifl, greni, or capitel conli fo ralated | 1b
c G, grent, or capitsl [ '] m
d Losns o7 loan iy or o rolsted orp
@ Lodns of loan 7y refiled ong 1E) | s,
1 Dhidends from reluted organizaionts) i
D Ssle of assats ko siler organiveSanga) Ki]
h Purchess of assats from relsied crganizelion(e) ih
i of with reisted [
) Leese ol fachilias, of ghher i g 1
k Lmase of faciiies, squipment. or clhar ss5ais from reisten onganizatonis) | 1k
1 Park ol senvizes or whip o ] for releled 1
m P i Shrvi i et ] i by retated org im
n Straing of faciifes, equipinent, maiing fisls or oivarassets wiih related orgenizaton(s) _1n
o Sharing of paid smpioyies with relsted organizaton(s) | 10
] padd to reiated for | 1p
q peid by Ly &) for exp 3
1 Cmhar transter of cash or propesty to relaind organtealion]s) k|3
2 _Cher transler of each of property from reluted orpanizetion!s) 1Y

2 H e entwer to ahy of the abovs is "Yes." s2e #w iinvlions To inlamnation on who musl complets tis Ling, peluding mmm:m transanlion thrasholds.

b} L] i)
Hokr el rabildd nepamzpen. Tremiarton Lt Hy 8 Bwl C3 AR R s A runk et et
Apw btk
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Ebbls@‘g
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Schedyle R (Form 990) 2013 UNITED MIGRANT CFPORTUHITY JERYICESS-104717%

FartVi  Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complsta K the organtzetion answefed "Yes" on Fotm 890, Parl IV, Bine 37.
Provide the folowing Iriformation for azch enfity tayed ms w parinerehip thiough which th

Paged

A vore thim Fve parocnt of 45 achiviles gmessred by tolo! wesets

Of grogs ravenus) trsl was nol » reisted orpenization. See feqa Exgiusion for ermnmmemg!n_n_erups.
(D] ] Ll 141 0] o l Ll L] @ L]
WA, AR, cnd B Ml Purery 2ty | Legal Fradnines  fRee ol prnity Sharw of rwat s~ poekanat! ode v—1D) Guesrt ¢ (Petanbage
domizie] ~cur feiced utkem Iok ihee e enarper nien,d | ameera b 3 renagna ] e
[t e Junmdadsil, & gk | SOHRRY e PR TTE ] faoed
Rregr | Evite onfer  feep i pedl| F v 16E )
ety | et SR [Yeal o Yeu| Ho Yeu | Mo
iy
@
]
W
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m
18}
®
o)
Lkl
Scheduls R [Fotm 080} 2013
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UMCS 02/06/2015 135 PM

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 ED OPPORTUNI ERY -1047172 Page 5
Part VN Supplemental Information

Provide addiional information for responses to guestions on Schedule R (see Instructions).

Srhedule R {Form 880) 2043

UMD EHelpinE Beer 10 0D IMITeE iR e e Colinty el

L D)o 0 B Gl e =T e

Miwaukee County
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UIMDE D2/06/2045 135 PM

Exempt O ization Business Income Tax Return
990-T P a proxy tax under o Stion 6035(e)) N overe
Form quunn-ry-urmawmrmwhumlnﬂ'?/01/13. waemangQ6/30/14 201 3
P Sav separsts instructions,
popeoton sy | Ieormedon ot Form 28 s tuetons 1 e s + 600 | S Orpmicgons O
A m,gk“b:"&ﬂ,d Name of organizslion [ Chack box I name changad and aas natnictiens | T Employer Idantineation number
B Grempt under section UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES {Employess’Inil, ses instebons )
soy Cy 3 |Prnt | UMOS
408t6) 2o0te|  oF | Numibes, steet, and room o wisle no. s PO, b, s insinglons. 389-1047172
vea s Type | 2701 5 CHASE AVE EL actinlly coden
520{a} Cily or bown, sials or provinge, couriry, and ZIP or foreiga powtal cade (Geeinebuctons.}
= S SO MI LWAUKEE WI 53207 531120 | 531120
atend ol yox F o Nyl See | ons, ] P
17,134,890] 6_Check organizalion typa b 501(c) coporation | | 50(citrust | | 40i(a}frust | | Other tust

H Describe the organization's primery unrelaled business activity.
P RENT OUT PORTIONS OF THE BUILDING

{  During the tax year, was the coarporation a subsidiary in an aflilleted gwup or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? .. . L4 D Vet . No
If "Yes® enier the name and idehilying number of the parent corporation,
| s
7 The books e In care of B DANIFL VIDAS Telephone number > 414 -383-6000
Part | Unrelated Trade or Business Income 1A) Incoms {B) Expencss (et
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less retums and elltwances ¢ Balence . P [ 1o
2  Costofgoods soid (Schedule A, ne 7y . . 2
3 Gross profit. Subtractline 2fromiine 1c . 3
4a  Capltel gain net income (attach Form 8949 and Schedule D) . da
b Net gain {loss) {Form 4797, Part IL, lina 17) {ettach Form 4?97) } 4b
¢ Cepltal loss deduction for trusts L ) 4c
5 mnusimmmmsmmmmaahma o 5
6 Rentincome (ScheduleC) |8
7 Unrelated dabt-ﬁnancedlnnome(Sd\adule E) . 7 485, 333 464, 061! 21,212
8 Interest, snmdlies, roysities, end rents fom controliad nrgu'll:nhnm (thdl.ie F) ]
8  Irvestment income of a section S8 (€)?), (8), or (17) organizstion {Schedule G) ]
10 Exploited exempt actvily income (Schedule ) 10
11 Adverfising income (Schedule J) 2 I R T
12 Dlherlmmne(Seelnstrucﬂmsalhmsd-lewle) U A | :
13 Totsl. Combine lines 3 through 12 .., 13 485,333 464,061 21,212

Partll Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (Seae ihsinuctions for imitations on deductions.) (Excent for contributions,
deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business incoma.}

14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule Ky 14
15 Salerlesandwages . . . K3
16 Repersandmeinfenance . . . . . ... . . .. [N X E
17 Beddebls L. m - Em - 17
10 interest (atiach schedule) e D | 18 |
19 Texesand licenses o . L {19
20 mmiabluuwhﬁnm(s:emfwknwmmle&) N . ) . 20
21 Depredation (attach Fonn 4562) [ 21
72 Less deprsciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on returm (220 226 0
24 Oo\MbmmnslodefmedcumpMonphns L 24
25 Employeo benedil programs | 25 |
26 Excess exemp! expenses (Schedule ) _ N 26y
27 Exoessreadership costs(Schedule ) . .. . e R
28 Other deductions (sttech schedule) C VTP - I —
28 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 8 20 |
30  Unrelated business texable income hefore net opamllm loss deduction, Subtract line 20 from e 13 30 21,212
31 Net opersfing loss deduction {iimited to the amountonline 30) . . .. L . i | 21,272
32  Unrelated business taxable income befora spectiic deduction. Subtract line 31 from IInaSﬂ | 32 |
33 Specific deduction (Generally $%,000, but sse line 33 instructions for exceptions.} 33 1,000
34 Unrelated business taxable income. Subiract line 33 from tine 32. i line 33!sg'elter1han Ilne32

enter the smaller of zerooriine 32 . [ R . 34 0
pas  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Inalmr:tlons. Ferm 980-T (113

Milwaukee County
Page 1424 File # 15-444



UHOS 02062015 1°85 P

Form 820-T (2013} TINTTED MIGRANT OPPQRTUNITY SERVICESG-1047172

Page

i

Partll __Tax Computation

35 Orpanizations Taxable as Corporstions. Soe instructions for tax compuiation, Controlled group
metnbers {sections 166t and 1563) chedk here B[] Ses Instructions and:
& Enier your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,525, 000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
mls_ | el [ arls |

b Enter orgenization’s share of: (1) Additonel 5% fex (not mors then $11,750) o
{2) Addifional 3% tax {not mote then $100,000) . N

¢ Income tax on the ameunton ine34

3% Trusts Taxabie at Trust Rates. See insiructions for tax computetion, Income taxen ~~~~  *

the amourd on line 24 from: [:I Texrete schedulaor || Stheduls D (Form 041y
57 Proxy tax. Seeingtructons
38 Attemative minimum tax

vy
elelsls ¢

39__Total. Add inss 37 and 38 1o ne 35¢ of 36, whichever applles
Part |V _ Tax and Pavingnts

40n  Forelgn tex credi (corponefions attach Form 1418; trusts atiach Form 1118)

33
L

b Otharcradits (see instructions) 0|

General business eradit, Aftach Form 3600 {see Instructions]

i

¢
d  Cradit for ptior year minimum fax (attach Form 8801 or 8827)
o Total credits. Add lines 40a through 40d
41 Subtractine40efombnesy . . . . . T
a2 e [Jramass [roments [ ]rom seer [romeess [ Jomerienahy
Total taw, Add lines 41 and 42

&
=

2013 estimated tex payments B

Tex deposited with Form 8858

Forelgn orgenizations: Tax pald or withheid ot sounce (see Instru "c'tl-bn's)' ’

Backup withhoiding (see instructions)

Credit for emall employer health lmumﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁilﬁk’(‘.ﬁiﬁa{ Form é94'1'; _' _'

43
ddn Payments:Azomovarpaymmtemdhdhzms,_" I
b
c
d
L]
f
9

Other credits and peymants: [ | Form 2439
(] Form 4136 (O other, Toksl

F3FIFE

45 Total payments. Add Ines 4dathrough 44y~ .
45 Estimated tex penatty (sea Instnuciions). Check If Form 2220 is efteched
A7 Tax due. fline 4515 fess than the tolal of ines 43 end 45, onter amount owsd .
48  Ovarpaymant. If line 451s larger than the total of Enes 43 and 46, enter amount overpaid
45 Entar the smount of ling Bl Y TN L0 £ ptH 8 '.'A e
Part ents Regardi rtain es and Other Information {ses jn:
1 Atany tmeduring the 2013 calender yeer, did the orgenization have an interest In or 4 slgnature

of other authority over a financial account (bank, securifies, or other) in a forelgn couniry?

'YES, the organizafion may have to fiie Form TD'F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and

Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foralgn country here P

2 During the tax year, did the onganization receive & distibution from, or was il e grantor o, o fransferor o, 8 forelgn sty

If YES, see Instructions for other forms the orgenization may have fo flle,

>

wlad

Q0
e
>

struetions

EREEE

HI:K‘-‘

3__ Enter the smount of tax-cxompt intsrast raceived or accrued dining e fx B
ule A — CGost s Sold. Enter nventory v on »

1. Mventory at beginning of year & Inventory etend of year
2 Purshases

3 Costoftabor =~

4a  Addiionsi sas 8RR R
cokls (attach sechedda) . ... ... ..
oy

7 Coet of goode cokl. Subsiract line € from
ine 6. Enter here and in Partl, Nhe2
® Dothe rites of secion 2634 (with respect to

{anch schedigy - .. . . . . . ab property produced or eequired for nesele) apply

on all irdorimtion o f which prepares her any

] P PRESTDENT/CEQ

oinl. Add ines 1 1 5 mmﬂ%ﬂm‘f
Undér ponades of penury, [ declare l | haves. d INE murn, Ineflsing eosompanying schedules ands) #mpnls, and & the beel Inowlacge end Iy
omnnundcumlnﬁadrlmofmnﬂmbmlmmhhmm knowiedge. i

T

s e

Data Tile

Prapsrory signature

02/

Chagk it] PTH

6/15 | selkampioved | PONDZT14Q

Fim's EW P =

6300 76TH ST STE 200
romvewe > KENOSHA, WI _53142-4018

DA

N S B B B R A O DO AT R e GO U ae
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UHOE. LaNaNR0NG 1 16 FM

Form 990-1 {2013 P Page 3
Schedule C— Rent lm:qme 1From Real Property and Persbml Property Leasel! h Real Property)
_{see instruotions)
1. Diapriptind af prepsiy
m NSA
=11
&
L3
G- Rl pocelvad or wearised
) Frompiemanal propdity {f e soreringn oteert (b Fram. tea1-amd piirmessal beonory flthe 3(u) Doductivts g2l connoctod with tha (neeme
for peimaral property (7 mera than 106 bia ack e sniags 0 rant G prrsonal prefTy atoas s s eolumng 243 and 2of [sHacfechaduis)
mord 1t S%a) B9 or 1Phe rent = bassd an proft b Inome}
i
i2)
13
4
Iotel {b) Teta) daductions.
{t) Total nvome. Add fotals.of colimns a) and zm Enter Ender hare-and on page 1,
nereand on page 1. Pert k. bne 6, columy (A) b Prt, Ine &, tolumer{B) B>

Schedulg E — Unrélated. bi-Financed Income {see Instnichions)

[ — - ’l.. Dostuotions deﬂy am‘nrumyﬂh u‘ulloan‘u:v‘-lo S
1, Dnzenphon of gebt Fnsnad proprty osake B Hobh e bll‘l"].l 1 eliidporety  SYMY S
propety [} Atmiaht ks dapraciation ] S daichone
iafiseh schedule | {alkneh 2eheduit
W CEC RENTAL PROPERTY 311,.3110] ) 135,166
@ DOT RENTAL PROPRRTY B3, B/ 44,152 CEAT
5 SLC RENTAL PROPERTY 114,59 31,956 76,079
o DVR _RENT PROPERTY 136,718 50,513 99,021
& AMoutt of avofdpe Bu hvoragy-Bejeidnd hasiz X i AL .
Jafieiie | Ty i e evtearalll I
propetly {atiach achatele) (AttaEn SheB) by niswen & L LRy ?’ aiw) and Jh)
i 1h1, 563 201,811 50,2 [P 1,403
[el] Thb, b Blh, 0871 93,93 L 142,080
2 513 2de 501,530 100.00%, ) 110,035
ja 513 "?2 501,530 100, D0 ki 144,524
LEE EiﬁATLMEN'l‘ Sk BYATEMENE 4 Enterhere and on-page 1,| Ender here and on fege 1,
Partl. line 7. coumn {A). | Pert!, line 7, column (B}
Totale » | A85,333 464,061
Total divide aived ded ded in column 8 [
Schedulé F - Interest, Annulties, Royalties, and Rents From Canirolied Of Tled Organizations (ses nstructions
Exetnpt Controlied Organizations.
Rt iy 3 Njonlnied ncome | @ Tomoispaotiod | 6. Fanalcolomn dovet1s | 8. Donuckons ol
oryeitaien Ioertbealion hAIEr [T i) it mite ehised n e condtolieyy | corgmelod will indome
QRANEta's groks Iag: Inoalomh 3
w N/
2)
L1
W i
iNonexempt Controlie i ns
8. 194 unreloted inEdrh 4, Tolel 44 spociiies AB. Fati o “bnn B bt 16 19, Dwlikuns Giwcly
¥ Taxabio. incoima HouE| {ank tLtIens) pavmans mats wojuded mihe dl d with incomve
i s gl Wikoie w10
41}
1
EY)
[2H]
Aget column: & and 18, Pl tersore O ana |1
Epterbere and on poge Y, Eqiler here and on page 4
B 1 ine B, commn {H) Fod |, v 6, 0Ghann RE
Towle . 2 T
Form 880-T (2t119)
A~
U e B E R OO DI AR R e G o IR Esid cnt - IO ENREINE e SR eh Menth
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39-1047172
FYE: 6/30/2014

UMOS UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES
Federal Statements

2/6/2015 134 PM

THICAL

TUTAL

DFFRECTATTON
TOIAL

DEPFRECTATION
TOTAL

TFC RENTAL PROFFRTY

NOT WENTAL PROPERTY

FTC RENTAL FROPERTY

DVR RENTRL PROPERTY

Milwaukee County

Page 1427

_Descriplion Deduction
TR RENTAL PROPERTY
TNTERRGT B, R4
IHSURAKCE 1,74¢
REFALRE 100
TAXES 2y, 184
UTILITIES 62,510
DUCUPANCY 25,036
FURCITASED SRRVICES a7t
AlMIN 7,576
THIPAL 135,168
DET_RENTAL PROPRICTY
TNTRREST 44, Thh
INSURANCE 4,647
TAXES 1,774
UTILITIES 11, 94
SALARIES 5,754
BENENITS 3, 500
TNFO TRCH-TITRFGT 3}
OCCURANCY 15, 504
PURCHASED SVCS 337
ADMTN 5,300
PRIFPATD AMORT FXPRENST Riebt
BULLDOWY RECOVRRY 3’ 085
TOTAL a5, 794
S50C RENTAL PROPERTY
INTEREST 29,548
INSURANCE 2¢722
TAXRS 13, Lo#
12
S bR R s £ e R WaHRECICoH iR oS (e Nty e e i os Eaeny oith |  Page99 |
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LUMOS UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES
391047172 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2014

2612015 134 PV

Description Deduction
UTTILTTIES g 14,164
GCCUDANCY 13,456
PURCHASEL SVCE 240
ATIMT 3 &, 48
PREPAID AMORT EXPENSE 1,715
TTAL 75, U7
LVR RENTAL PFROPERTY
INTEREST LU, HaL
INSURRNCE 6,263
TAXI 13, 588
UTTLITIES 12,030
SALARIES 7,758
BENBELLE 3,101
THFO TECT-NTRECT 1,011
OCCUPANCY 13, 456
ALMIN 5,143
PREPAID EAPENSE AMORTIZATIUN 1,71%
TOTEL %4, 021

Milwaukee County
Page 1428
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UMOS UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES

30-1047172 Federal Statements

FYE: 6/30/2014

21612015 1:34PM

CFC RENTAYL PROPFRTY

SUM OF DEBT QUTSTANDING AT FIRST OF EACH MONTH
DIVIDELY BY TUTAL NUMBER OF MUNTHS FROFERTY HELU
RVERAGT. ACQUTSTTION DFRAT

DOT RENTAL TRODERTY
SUM OF DEBT OUTSTANDING AT FIRST OF FACH MONTH
DIVIDED IY TOTAL NUMRFR OF MONTIR PROPERTY HFTR

RVERACE ACQUISITION LEBT

SI¥Z RENTAL PROPERTY
SUM OF DRERY QUTSTANDING AT ¥LRST OF FACH MONTH
LTVIDRED RY TOTAL NUMRER OF MONTIS PROPRRTY HFLR

AVERAGE ACQUISITION DRBT

DYR RENTAL PROPERIY

SUM OF DEBT QUTSTANDIMG AT $1RST OF EACH HONTH
DIVIDED BY TOTAL NUMBER DF MONTHS DROPERTY HELD
AVERACE RUQUISITION DEBT

1,818,755

12

101,563

l

9,066,203
1.
756, 684

H

& 10K, 608

pay
.

l

513,27

6,158,658

513I2:'2

AGIISTE

Deduction

Desenption

CEC RENTAL PROPERTY
ADJUSTED BASIS ON FIRST DAY [ROPERTY WAS HELD 311,250
ADJUSTED BASIS ON LAST DAY FROPERTY WAS HELD 292,331
603, 6,
DIVIDED BY 2 N E
AVERAGE AJUSTED SASLE 301,811

DOUT RENTAL PROPERTY
ATFUSTRD BASTS ON FTRST TAY FROPERTY WAS HELD 038, D4
ALJUSTED BASIS ON LAST LAY PROPERTY WAS HELD 793,895
1,631,942
DIVIDED BY Z N
AVERAGE ADJUSTED BASIS 615,971
R ——

BUC HENTAL PROPERTY
ADTURTER DASTE ON FIRST DAY FROPERTY WAS NRLD 514, HHY
ADJUSTED BASIS ON LAST DRY PROPERTY WAS HELD 487,970
1,003,059
DIVIDED Ny 2 2
AVERACE ADJUSTED BASIS 501l530

DVR RENTAL PROPERTY
ADJUSTED BASIS OM EIRST DAY BFROMERTY WAS HELL 515,089
ADTUSTRED RASTS ON TAST DAY PROFERTT WAS TRTLD 447, 970

WS Y g OVEF 10 B a0 WA Eo Uy e s AmpInva TR LG e s Every Ioath

Milwaukee County
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UMOS UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES. 216/2015 1:34 PM
391047172 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2094

_Dascription Dedyction
i a7, 00, hs
DIVIDED BY o i
AVERALE AlnHISTR MAR i 501, Gad
ekl —

G S O 6 OO WA HEEE e o Ut IRESIdEA S PREYE THE e ERA anth

[ Fage 102
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UMOS (G i 5 1 15 Fm

Net Operating Loss Camryover Worksheet

Fom 990-T 2013
For calendar year 2013, ortaxvesrbeginning 0'//01/134 _ending  06/30/14
Nall;:ll'l:ED MLGRANT OFPORTUNLTY SERVICES Employer Identification Number
UMGS 39-1044112
Prior Year Current Year Nex! Year
income Offset By
Preceding Adj, To NOL NOL Wifiawd Carryovers to NOL Carryback /
Taxehia Your | Tive Cunwent Year Canyover Utliized Camryover
e 06/30/98
—m 06/30/99
_e 06/30/00
i 06/30/01
e 06/30/02
i 06730703
me 06/30/04
_sn _06/30/05
e 06/30/06
. _06/30/07
w OH/30/08
_w_06/30/09
4w 06/30/10 =28, 610 13,4489 14,861 14,6563
g 06/30/31 —21,638 21,638 6,411 1h, 22
o 06/30/12 =45 A8 18
w 06/30/13 13.7748] =13,°749
cal avail 4T 36,547
_Cumpnt year 21,272 21,272 0
NOL eerryover aveileble to next year
15,2750
NS H A E B B o v T e SIS O TS R AGTTI  Page 103 |
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UROS DRG0 5 155 Fit

romn 990 Twio Year Comparisen Repoit 2012 & 2013
For calendsr year 2013, o tax year beql 0//01/33  ending 06/30/14
Name Taxpayer |dentification Number
UNLTED MLGRANT OPPORTUNLITY SERVICES
UMOS 39-10473/2
_2012 2013 Difisrenicee ___
1. Confributions, gits, grants 1. 417,548 77,714 -339, 6§34
2. Membership dues and assesements 2
3. Govemnment contribufions and grants sl 22,350, 294] 21,807,505 ~5B7, 659
2 | 4 Program servics reverue 4, 693,518 739,343 45, §25
E | 8. Investment income 5.
; 6. Procesds from tax exempt bonds 8.
e« | 7. Net gain or {luss) from sale of assels other than inventory 7.
8. MNel income or {toss) from fundraising events -3
§. Net Income of {loss) from gaming 8
[10. Net gain or (loss) on sales of inventory ) 10.
1, Otherrevenue .~ 11. 362,318 95,162 =267,1586
__ 112, Total revenue. Add Ines 1 frough 11, 12| 23,037 . 6488 22,710,774 1,712,824
3, Granis and similer amounts pakd 13.
4, Benefits paid to or for members L _ i
@ bi%. Compensafion of officars, directors, rustess, tc. s 179,700 179,699 =3
@ lte. Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits Tael 16,007,267 13,7755, 755 =2, 251,417
o [i7. Professional fundreising fees 17.
& Us. Cther profossional fees 18, A1, 591 11,591
w 4g Oceupancy, renl, wiilites, and meintenance 18,
Depredation end Depietion {20
1. Otherexpenses {21 7,618,236 1,604,217 =214,01%
2 Total expenses. Addlines 13 through 21 22 24, 005,203 21, w871, LeR] -F, 423, 641
, Excass or {Deficht). Subtract fine 22 from fing 12 23, =172, 605 1,138,212 1,310,817
, Total exempt revenue ! 23,832,598 22,719,774 3,312 824
& [25- Total unrelaled revenue | 25] 84,123 uh, 162 106,434
£ ps Total excludablerevenve ee] 23,747,875 22,624,6120 ~1,123,263
E . Totalaseets arl 16,244,729 17,134,830 890,161
£ [28. Totat iebillies 0,048,807 8,800,755 ~24B, 052
< [9. Retained esmings 28. F.195h, 9229 B, 334,335 1,138,233
E Lo, Number of voting members of governing bedy i 17 17
O B4, Number of independent voiing members of goveming body | 34. 17 17
32 B3¢ 153
s8] 1132 865

Milwaukee County
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UHOS Deeins 155 7

Fom GO0T Two Year Comparison Repert l 2612 & 2013
For celender vear 2013, or taxveerbeginning 07/ /01 /13 ending 06/30/14
Name Taxpayer iderification Number
UNLITED MIGRAWT OPPORTUNLYY SERVICES
UMGS 391041172

Revenue

Milwaukee

1. Gross proftioss on business ectivities

Z. Caplial gainsiosses

3. Incomafloss from partnerships and & corporetiorrs

d. Renlal income {net of expanse)

8, Unrelated debkfinancsd Income (netof expense)

8. trteres], amd other isome from oaniralied arganizations (el of expen
T. tmvestment income of apecific arpanizations (nef of expense)

€. Expioited exsmpt aciimty income {net of sxpense)

Exnonsts

28, Income (ex (corponate o frust)

Tax & Crediln

98, el tux after credite

DuefRefund

S R E N oS Twar ke

;3 M&m income {ref of expense)

2012

2018 Dilferences

13,74

21,272 71,523

o fo0 |t | Jon i fon fra s

13,74

9

21,272 7,523

2 Compeneeiion of officers, dmmrs. and trustess
3. Other salaries and wages
4. Repairs and maintenance

I, Contributions to defered oompens-im plans
1. Employes benefit programs

R2 Other deductions
23 Tatul deductions. Addlines 12 through 22 .
3. Taxable income before NOL, Subtract (ine 23 from 14
25. Nel operating Ioss deduction

0. Specific deduction =~ )
. Unrelated business taxable income.

1.

13,74

'I'i 14

|
L |
g eyl

o )
L)

et
kool

- M

B. Proucy tex
Allernative minimum tax
31, Tolal {axes

Cradit for pricr year rinimum tex
3. Total crediis

lsfs shh#kb#hi

=

Prlor year overpeymentt and esfimated fax payments
. Payment mnde with extension
1. Backup withtiolding and foretgn withhokiing

3. Balanoe dlui(ﬂvarpqmmt) B
8. Overpeyment awlledhnemyaar
8. Penelfies

. Total d und

e Bl e lslalele e fele

County

Page 1433
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PG i ST R

Form D80 Tax Return History 2013
Nome UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES Employer lderiificalion Number
1MOE 39-1047393
2000 010 2011 2012 L' I 2014
Centributions, gifs, granis S8, T8, 62 21 BR5, 269
Membership dues
Progrem service nevenue €95, 518 738,343
Capital gl o foss
Invesiment income
¥ Wy revenue (1
Gaming revenun (i
Oher mvenue 362,318 35,162
Toiel musnis 21, B32, 500 22,718, 114
Gronts end smiar amaunts paid
Benafits paid to or for
Campensatlon of olkcers, eic, 178,700 179, 6589
Oher compenzali 16,505,219 13,7558, 785
Professlonal fees 43, .9]
Oocupancy cosls
Busrectatlon ond
Cther exponses 7,818,236 T 604,217
Toial expansen 24,503, 385 2L, 581, BED
Excass or {Dafloit) =G0, 657 1L iag, 212
Total Bkempt ravanus 23,832, 5088 23,739,774
Total urwelsted reverws 123 86,863
Total excudnble revenve 23,747,875 22,524,612
Totel Assels 16,244,722 17,134,220
Tokel Linbifiles 9,048, 807 8,800,765
Net Fund Belsnces 4,195,923 G, 234,136

Milwaukee County
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LAt ST 1)

Form 980T

Tax Retum History

I 2013

Name: UHITEL MIGRANT OFFCRTINIT? BLRVICEE

LS

Employer [oeruECHlon Kumbar
39-1047172

2008

2010,

Business nctivity profilioss
Cepitel A

.. TR . . N

Paringr and § Corp painfioss

Redid income”

Ditrl-firiancad [nobima*

N

Zi.aTg

inotane.

Euplolied exempl ooy income*

Gihar Income

Total tracle or bunk incoma,

is, 7499

2l 232

Compensalion of ofioess, ¢ct.

Ot salbrizs and wapes.

Regairs and

Bad debls

Inderest

Tecesend Rrenses

Ceprecialion and Depletion
Diferred plans

Milwaukee County

EINTOS: Hatpl e B 0 000

IenrRmpiovE el byes b

Page 1435
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MO T | MR

ron $DOT

Tax Return History

] 2013

Name UMITED MLERAITT CPPORTUNITY SERVICES

U0

I Employer ideniifcalion Mumber
39-1047172

Other deducfions

mto

2014

2012 3

2014

13,74%

|

272

1,000

1, Nco)

=1, 800 N

[{TeTe

ineoere tax {comporate o tuek)

Olhey taxes.
Tl taxws
General busingss eradil

¥et 1ax ofter credite

Ot payments
Baluncs dupilr

* Imoci shoven nel of Sxpetveis

Milwaukee County

UMOS: Halping Over 10,000 MilwaUkee County Residentsimprove Thelr

Page 1436
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LTLTS T Do TR R 14 50

Fom 990T

Tax Return History

| 2013

Neme UNITED HIGEANT CEFGRTUALITY SLRVICES

TIMOS

Emiployer Mentiftcation Manber
3910472172

Ofher deductions
Nel op g Joss ded

2010,

2014

m—

15,714

AT
e idy

Speciic deduction
Incomn after cupiwiee and dod

1,000

1,000

=1.0600

2000

ncome lax {corporade or trusl)
Other taxes

Total taxng

Ganeral business eredil
Oftvar credils

Mot 1ax sfler ¢redite

X
Other paymenis
Balente dueiD

* Incom & shown net of expenses

Milwzukee County

S e o O D R i e v

tSHfpiave ditetrdive
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UMOS UNITED MIGRANT OPPORTUNITY SERVICES

206720015 134 PM

ACCRUED PAYROLL & RLLATED EXFPE

391047172 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/20%4
L0 ble -1
Description Amount
ACCOUNTS PAYTAGLE 13 64,733

§59, 082

Mitlwaukee County

PTAL, s 1,727,795
& n -
Code Description Amount
FOUBING LOANS 5 . 1,174,501
TOTAL $_ 3174, 501
ROEHomIAE DR 0 000N [WauKceIConniviRES HEntSRINPIa e THelt e EVE R Month
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CERTIFIED AUDIT/BOARD APPROVED FINANCIAL STATEMENT ITEM # 26

Agencies not under contract with the DHHS should submit a copy of the agency's prior year certified
audit or the most recent Board of Directors approved financial statement if an audit has not been
performed for that year.

For information on audit and invoicing requirements should a contract be awarded, see the Audit and
Reporting Requirements document available at: http:/fcounty. milwaukee.gov/DHHS _bids .

UMBSTH e i GV O GO0 Walie:

BountylRE

SEntSIprayE FREH VS Eve rviManth

Page 111
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United Migrant Opportunity
Services/UMOS INC.

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Audited Financial Statements

For the Year Ended
June 30, 2013

Andrea & Orendorff LLP
6300 76" Street Suite 200
Kenosha, Wl §3142
(262) B57-7716

SAlGountyResidentsimproveneiquivesEveryMonta

W OSHERInEOve B 000 0IMIwall
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United Migrant Opportunity ServicesfUMOS ING.
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Certified Public Accounianis

A@ Andrea & Orendorff LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS INC.
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Raport on the Financial Statements

Wo have audied the accompanying finenctal statements of United Migrant Opportunity
Services, INC/UMOS (UMOS) (a nonprofit organizeion), which comprise the statement of
finencial position as of June 30, 2013, and tha related statements of activities, and cash flows
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the finendal statements.

Management's Responsibliity for the Financial Statements

Menagement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
siatements [n accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this Includes the design, Implementation, and melntenence of intemal control relevant
to the preparation and feir presentetion of finencial stetements thal are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur respensibliity is to express an opinlon on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing stendards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standerds applicable to financial audits contained In Government
Auditing Stendards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
finencial staiements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtein awdit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures In the fnanclal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, induding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financlal
statements, whether due 1o fraud or ermor. in meking those Hsk asgessments, the auditor
considers infernal confrol relevant to the entity's preperation and fair presentation of the
finandal statememts in order to deslgn eudit procedures thel sre appropriete in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an cpinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such epinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimetes made by management, es well as evelueting the overall
presentation of the financiel statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

1.

4300 76th Swoat Sulle 200 Kenmha, W1 53142 thom 262,057 7710 $a 207 OS7 O1D1 Websin Weanw, GUERHI IEL

Milwaukee County
Page 1442 File # 15-444



Opinion
in our opinion, the financiel statements referred 1o above present falrly, In all materal respects,
the financial position of UMOS as of June 30, 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its

cash flows for the year then ended In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Other atters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpesa of forming an opirion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of faderal ewards, as required by Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of Siates, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit
Organizations nd the State Single Audit Guitle, is presented for purposas of addifional analysls
and fs not & required part of the financlal statements. Such infarmaticn Is the responsibllity of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has baen subjetied to the
auditing procedures eppiied in the audit of the financial stetements end certain addifional
procedures, including comparing and reconciiing such Information directly o the underlying
accounting and ofher records used to prepare the finandal statemsnis or to the linencial
statements themselves, and other additierial procedures in accordance with auditing standands
generally accepted In the United States of America. In our opinion, the Information Is fairy
stated, in all meterial respects, In relation to the finandal statements as a whole.

Ardia. & @cmdm;f,f_w
Andrea & Crendorff LLP

Kenosha, Wisconsin
Novernber 20, 2013
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Milwaukee County

United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS INC.

Statement of Financial Position

As of June 30, 2013
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments in Marketable Securities
Accounts Receivable, net of allowance of $5,661
Grants Receivable
Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assels
Restricted Cash
Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment, Net
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Notes Payable - Current Portion
Accounts Payable and other Accrued Expenses
Accrued Payroll and Related Expenses
Unearned Revenue

Total Current Liabilities
Derivative Value Liability
L ong Term Notes Payable

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Net Assets - Unrestricted

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

$ 1,167,426
975,853
53,573
1,691,803
129,134
336,473
4,354,362

11,880,367

$ 16,244,729

$ 335747
681,240
586,152

266,076

1,868,224

634,822

6,544,760

7,179,582

9,048,806

7,195,923

$ 16,244,720

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
3
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United Migtant Cpportunity Services/UMOS INC.
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Revenues Total
Grants and Contracts $ 22409213
Program Income 310,893
Rental Income 921,506
Other Income 264,755
in Kind Contributions 367,548
Total Revenue $ 24274015
Expenses
Program Services
Employment & Training § 12,068,209
Child Education 5,545,684
AIDS Programs 157,355
Homeless/Shelter/Food Programs 740,821
Community Based Programs 1,696,695
Housing Expenses 413,103
in Kind Contiibutions 367,548
Supporting Services
Supporting Services 2,072,989
Corporate Expenses 1,050,924
Total Expenses $ 25013338
Change in Net Assets Before Capital Additions, Federal
Depreciation, Acerued Vacation and Derivative Value (739,323)
Capital Additions and Accrued Vacation 120,644
Change in Derivative Value 241,282
Change in Net Assets Before Federal Depreciation {377,397)
Federal Depreciation {283 260)
Increase/(Decrease) In Net Assets (670,657)
Met Aggete June 30, 2012 7,866,580
Net Assets, June 30, 2013 $ 7,185,023

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financia{ statements.
4
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United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS INC.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013
Cash Flows from Operating Acfivities
Change in Net Assets $ (670,657)

Adjustments to recongcile change in net assets to
cash provided/(used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 765,229
Unrealized Gain in Market Value of Marketable Securities Investments (108,289)
Change in Derivative Value (241,282)
Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities:
Increase in Accounts Receivable {1,795)
Increase in Grants Receivable (47,079)
Decrease in Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets 3,449
Decrease in Accounts Payable and Other Accrued Expenses (308,287)
Decrease in Accrued Payroll and Related Expanses (60,115)
Decrease in Unearned Revenue {345,302)
Net Gash Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities ${1,013,128)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Property and Equipment $ (115763)
MNet Deposits to Restricted Cash (36,201)
Proceeds from Marketable Security Withdrawal 2,050,454
Purchase of Marketable Security Investments (21,624)
Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Investing Activities $ 1,876,866
Cash Flews from Financing Activities
Payments on Line of Credit $ (259,113)
Payments on Long-term Notes Payable 1,039
Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Financing Activities $ (580,152)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 283,586
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30, 2012 883,840
Cash and Cash E%uivalents, June 30, 2013 § 1,167,470

Suppiemental Schedule of Other Operating Activities
interest Paid $ 369,290

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
5
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United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS ING.

Notes to Finuncial Statermnents
June 30, 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS ING. {UMOS) was organized as a nonprofit
corporation In 1685, The organization was formed o develop and provide resources for the
purpose of assisting farm workers, Hispanic, and low-income familles through & variety of
programs. The organization also owns five low income housing projects, Aurora Housing
Center, Montello Housing Center, Claremont Housing Center, Jefferson Apartments, and
Beaver Dam Apartments, which have been included In these statements. The organization Is
primarily supported through federal and state government grants.

is ceoyntin
The finencial statements of the organization have been prapared on the accrusl basis of

accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis of Presentation

The classification of temporarily restricted net assets includes grant awards during the time
period the funds are restricted to specific programs/expenses as defined in the awards, When
expenses are incurred against these grant funds, temporarly restricted net assets are
reclassified fo unrestrictad net assets and reported in the statement of acivities as net assets
released from restriction,

Gash and Cash Eguivplents

For purposes of the statement of financial poslion and the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents consist of cash and money market funds, with an onginal maturily of three
months or less when purchased.

=115 If] 2 EWUNG D ECUNYEeS

Investments in Marketable Securitles Include cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds, and
fixed Income Investments shown on the statement of financial position at market value, The
primary objectives of UMOS investment activities are to preserve and profect investment
principal, to remain sufficiently liquid %o meet disbursement requirements which might
ressonably be anticipatad, and to manage the investment portfolio 1o maximize return consistent
with the above objsctives and other risk limitations as determined by management.

Beceivables
Grants Receivable conslst primarily of amounts due from various Federal, State, and local
funding sources with most grants roceivable due from Federal agenicies and the State of
Wiacongin. Accounts Recalvable consists of tenant rents and other incoma related o the
housing projects. An allowance for doubtful accounts in the amount of $5,661 has been
racordsd in the finansial statemeants,

DS HAHEBUE 10
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United Migrant Oppaortunity Services/UMOS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financiai stetements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reporied
amounts and disclosures. Accerdingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Grant Awards/Uneamed Revenue

Grant revenue I recognized in the accounting period when the related expenses are incurred.
Amounts received ar receivable in excess of expenses are reflected as unearned revenue,

Performance contracts reimburse based on the accomplishment of contract objectives without
regard to expenditures. Performance revenue i recognized In the accounting period when the
contracted services have been perfarmed or claims submitted.

Property and Equipment, Net
For financial statement purposes, the cost of property and equipment with a unit cost of $5,000

of more Is racorded as an asset and is depreciated over Its estimated useful Iife using the
straight-ine method. The cost of property and equipment with a unit cost of $5,000 or more
purchased with grant funds and expensed to the grants is added back in total to unrestricted net
assets while the related depreciation calculated in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles is deducted in total from unrestricted net assets.

Federal depreciation expense for assets purchased with grant funds was $293,260,
Depreciation expense for assets purchased with non-grant funds was $471,969 for total
depreciation of $765,220.

The accounting policies of UMOS are in accordance with the terms of grant agreements and
funding sources’ prascribed cost principles In respect to property and equipment. The ptoperty
and equipment acquired with grant funds is owned by UMOS while used in the program for
which it was purchased or in other future authorized programs. However, the verious funding
sources have a reversionary interest in the property and equipment purchased with grant funds.
Its disposition, as well as the ownership of any proceeds therefrom, is subject to funding source
regulations.

|ncome Taxes

UMOS is a private nonprofit corporation generally exempt from inceme taxas under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. It is also generally exampt from the franchise or
income tax on state taxable incomes. However, UMOS is subject o income tax on Its unrelated
business activity which is debt-financed rental income.

UMOS is subject to Federal and Stete corporate income taxes an unrelated business income
related to net rental income received from the rental of commercial business property. For the

year ended June 30, 2013, UMOS had $12,748 of net federal taxable income that will be offset
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United Migrant Cpportunity Services/UMOS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 20113

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES (continued)

T. continu

against its $50,296 carry forward loss, resulting in $37,547 remaining to offset future years’
taxable Income. UMOS had a $983,321 loss at June 30, 2007 that was carrled forward to offsat
fulure taxable state income. For the years ending June 30, 2008 and 2009, $43.165 and
$20.485 respectively of state Income was offset leaving $20,671 as a carry forward. This
$25,671 cany forward is combined with the June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2011 and June 30,
2012 nat loss amounts of $28,610 and $21,838, and $48 respectively resulting in a $78,867 net
foss carry forward. The June 30, 2013 $12,749 net income was offset agalnst the carry forward,
resulting in $67,218 loss carry forward to offset the future years” state taxable income.

UMOS believes that It has appropriate support for any tax posiions taken, and as such, does
hot have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the financial statements.

UMOS' Federal Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Returns (Form ©20T) for 2008,
200, ahd 2011 ara subject to examination by the !RS, generally for three years after they wers
filed. The State of Wisconsin can also examine the state's retums for three years.

LostAllocation

Wherever possible, costs are assigned to the grants that beneft directly from the grant
expenditures. Certain costs such as occupancy and common offics expenses are recarded in
cost pools for eventual assignment to activities that benefit in common from the expenditures.
Those allocations are based on full-time equivalent employess.

Administrative expenses are allocated to grants and non-grant activities monthly based on total
relative expenditures of the grants and non-grant activities during each month of the fiscal year,

d
Advertising costs of $55,365 were incurred and expensed in the fiscal year.

NOTE B - RESTRICTED CASH

UMOS has five notss payable due to the U.S. Department of Agriculture which requires UMOS
to make deposits annually into reserve accounts until the amount In the reserve accounts
reaches $403,420. Use of funds in the reserve acocounts requires the consent of the U.S.
Department of Agriculiure. Restricted cash as of June 30, 2013 consists of reserve accounts in
the amount of $336,473.
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United Migrant Opportunity Services/UIHOS INC.

Notes to Financial Statemenis
June 30, 2013

NOTE C - INVESTMENTS

UMOS has implemented the accounting standard regarding fair value measurements. The
standard defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in accordance with
generally accepled eccounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. The input levels used for valuing investments are hot necessarily an indication
of risk.

Level 1
Fair values are based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
that the plan has the abillity to access at the measurement dete (e.9, prices derived from
NYSE, NASDAQ or Chlcago Board of Trade).

Level 2
Fair values are based on inputs other than quoted price included in level 1 that are
observable for valuing the asset or liablifity, either directly or indirectly (i.e. interest rate and
yield curves observabie at commonly quoted intervals, default rates, etc.). Observable inputs
include quoted price for similar assets or liabiliies in active or nen-active markets. Level 2
inputs may also include insignificant adjustments 1o market observable inputs.

Level 3
Falr values are based on unobservable inputs for valuing the asset or liability. Unobservable
inputs are those that reflect the plan's own assumptions aboul the assumptions that market
participant would use In pricing the asset, based on the best information available in the
circumstances. An example could be real estate valuations, which require significant
judgment.

UMOS’ investments are reported at fair value using Level 1 inputs and conslst of tha following at
June 30, 2013:

Marketable Securities iInvestments

Cash and Cash Equivalents § 13291

Fixed Mutual Funds 435,990

Fixed Income Investments 525872

Total Marketable Securities Investments 5 976863
2]

DRIt s DN BRI 000 DIV [Wall i e Lo VAR e 1T OV E TG G b Ror.

Page 122 |

Milwaukee Gounty
Page 1450 File # 15-444



United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS ING.

Notes to Financial Statements
Juna 30, 2013

NOTE C - INVESTMENTS (continued)

Unrealized gain on these investments for the year ending June 30, 2013 was $105,289.
Interest income on restricted cash funds and cash and cash equlvalents as of June 30, 2013
was §373. Investmeni administrative fees were $5,880, During the year, $1,850,000 waz
removad from the investment portfolio to fund the W-2 program operations.

NOTE D - WORKFORCE RESOURCES LLC and UMOS ENTERPRISES

Workforce Resources, a LLC in which UMOS owned 50%, was reduced to a single member
LLC as UMOS bought out the other partner. The entity still exists and due to the fact that itls &
single member LL.C, the account balances have besn Ihcorporated into the UMOS statements

for this report.
Workforce Rasources, LLC
Balance Sheet
As of June 20, 2013
Ascets

Current Asscls

Cash $ 32,087

Total Current Asests 32,087
Total Assets 32,087

Liabllties and Nat Assats
Total Net Assets-Urfustrcted 32,087
Total Liabifties and Net Assets $ 32087
10
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United Migraht Opportunity Services/UMOS INC.
Notss to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013
NOTE D - WORKFORGE RESOURCES LLC and UMOS ENTERPRISES (Gontinued)

Worldorce Resources, LLC
Income Statement
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Total Revenues $ 1
Total Expenses 10,024
Decrease in Net Assets {10,023)
Net Assets, June 30, 2012 42 110
Net Assets, Jure 30, 2013 T 32087

UMOS Enterprises was dissolved effective 10/31/12, and its ending balance of $59,325
transferred to UMOS,

NOTE E — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

A summary of property and equipment as of June 30, 2013 is as follows:

Non-
Federal Eederal Total

Land and Land Improvements $ 1884290 $ 218,500 § 2112,780
Buildings and Improvements 10,730,885 5,098,002 15,828,987
Equipment and Vehicles 268 873 2,187,887 2,468,870
Subtotal $ 12,394,088 §$ 7,514,589 § 20,408,647
Accumulated Depreciation (3.830,468) (4,587,812 (8.518,280)
PROPERTY AND

EQUIPMENT, NET $ 863680 $ 2926777 $ .1LS00.387

1
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United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS INC.

Notes.to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

NOTE F - UMOS DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

UMOS makes limited use of derivative financial instruments for the purpose of managing
interest rate fluctuations. The initial and ongoing intent of two interest rate swap agreements
that UMOS entered into was and still is to provide a cap or cefling on the interest rate paid by
UMOS on outstanding debt over a portion of the life of the debt.

The interest rate swap agreement with US Bank Is used to convert UMOS floating rate tax free
Revenhue Bond long term debt to a fixed rate of 5,88%. The principal amount outstanding on
this debt to US Bank was $ 5,655,875 at June 30, 2013,

At the time of entering into the outstanding interest rate swap agreement, UMOS made the
dacision to lock in the 5.89% Interest rate until June 1, 2018 at which time the swap agreement
matures and the debt becomes sublect to the floating interest rate untll the debt is completely
paid off on Ociober 1, 2026, UMOS decided the 5.89% rate was an acceptable and affordable
rate of inferest for the period ending June 1, 2016.

At June 30, 2013 the flcating rate on the Revenue Bonds was 1.51%. The differentials paid or
recetved on the interest rate swap agreement ate recognized in the financial records as
adjustments to interest expense.

UMOS is exposed o a credit loss in the event of non-performance by the other party to the
interest rate swap agreement. UMOS does not anticipate nohperformance by the other party.

At June 30, 2013, the interest rate swap agreement had a negative market value of $5634,822
which has been set up in the UMOS financial statements as a long term liability. UMOS has
recorded a positive net market value revenue of $241,282. The swap agreement is held only to
provide a cap/celling to the interest rate paid on the Revenue Bonds and not for Investment
purposes. It is the Intent of UMOS to hold this inlerest rate swap agreement to maturity and
final settlement at no additional profit or cost to UMOS.

NOTE Q@ - NOTES PAYABLE

Note Payable — Bank Line of Credit st June 30, 2013 is $500,000 bearing an interest rate of
LIBOR (London Interbank Official Rate) which was 2.75%. The fine of credit balance
outstanding was $0 at June 30, 2013.

Long-term notes payable at June 30, 2013 consist of the following:

Note payable to U.S. Department of Agriculture due in annual payments of

$13,24¢, including interest of 1%, with unpaid principal and interest due
November 2031. The note is collateralized by the Aurora Housing Center. $ 197,703

12
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United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS INC,

Notes to Financial Statements
Junhe 30, 2013

NOTE G -~ NOTES PAYABLE (zontinued)

Note payable to U.5. Deparment of Agriculiure due in annuat payments of
$7,158, Including intarest of 1%, with all unpaid principal and interest due
April 2030. The note is collateralized by the Montello Housing Center. 101,045

Note payable to U.S. Department of Agricuiture due in annual payments of

$13,103, including interest of 1%, with all unpaid principal and interest due

July 2031. The note is collateralized by the Beaver Dam and Jefferson 197,859
apartments.

Note payable to U.S. Department of Agriculture due in annual payments of
$11,637, including Interest of 1%, with alf unpaid principal and interest due
June 2035. The note is collateralized by the Claremont Housing Center. 223,837

Promissory note to U.S. Department of Agriculture for the Jefferson

Apartments actuired October 18, 2006. Interest rate is 1% with final

payment due October 31, 2039. The note is collateralized by the Beaver 328,088
Dam and Jefferson apartments.

Note payable to Minnesota Housing Finance Agency (MHFA) due in full on
October 17, 2033 at 0% interest. The note is collateralized by the
Claremont Housing project. 175000

Subtotal Housing Notes Payable $1,223,532

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin Variable
Rate Demand Redevelopment Revenue Bonds Series 2006 (United
Migrant Opporiunity Services/lUMOS Inc. Project). Original face value of
$6,950,000, with an interest rate based on the LIBOR index rate plus the
applicable margin. Payments began on February 1, 2008 with scheduled
maturity on October 1, 2026,

The Revenue Bonds are collateralized mainly by a mortgage, security
agreemert, assignment of rents and leases, and a fixture financing
statement. The securily agreement, dated Juns 1, 2006, by UMOS to
Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin is assigned
to US Bank.

13
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United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

NOTE G — NOTES PAYABLE (continued)

Significant tarms of the security agreemant include:

¢

Restriction on additional indebtedness of not more than $50,000
Resfriction on contingent Rabilities

Marketable Securities on hand of not less than $500,000 with
composition requirements

Minimumn profitability as defined for the Chase property of $1 or
more

Minimum fixed charge coverage rates as defined not to be less
than 1.05 fo 1.0. UMOS is In violation of s US Bank loan
agreament covenant, as its fixed charge coverage ratio was less
than the required 1.05 to 1.0 at D6/30/13. US Bank has waived
the loan agreement covenant violation.

Total Revenue Bonds

TOTAL LONG-TERM NOTES PAYABLE

Less Current Portion

LONG-TERM NOTES PAYABLE

Princlpal payments due by year are as follows:

2014 5 3B
2015 353,888
2016 73,105
2017 393,478
2018 415,078
2018-2038 5,009,211

$ 6,880,607

14
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United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS INC.
Motes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

NOTE H - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

UMOS maintains cash balances and money market accounts in more than one bank. Accounts
at each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. Cash balances in excess of FDIC coverage are not collaterally secured. Cash
balances in excess of FDIC coverage are $1,275,136 at June 30, 2013.

in addition, as of June 30, 2013, UMOS has $248,655 invested in money market accounts.

NOTE | - OPERATING LEASES

UMOS ieases various faciliies and equipment for opsration of its programs. Operating lease
payments for the year ended June 30, 2013 were $286,779. Future minimum lease payments
beyond June 30, 2013 are as follows:

2094 $ 276925

2015 155,038

2016 89,248

2017 33,558

2018 22,548
20192023 112,739
2024 22548

$ 693,605

NOTE J - RETIREMENT PLANS

UMOS has a defined contribution retirement plan authorized under section 401(k) which covers
substantially all regular and seasonal employess who have been employed by the organization
for one year, work a minimum of 500 hours, and are af least 18 years of age. There are two
eloments to the plan consisting of employer and employse contributions. Both types of
contribulons vest immediately. Employee contributions are optional.

Effective January 1, 2008, the 401(k) retirement pian became a Safe Harbor 401(¢) plan,
whereas UMOS commits to making certain confributions. This commitment to make
contributions enablas UMOS to simplify the administration of the plan by ensurihg that non-
discrimination regulations are met. In order to maintain the "Safe Harbor” status, UMOS will
make a confribution equal to 3% of eligible employees’ compensation. In addition, UMOS may
also make an additiohal 2% contribution of the eligible employees’ compensation. UMOS made
contributions of $490,474 including plan expanses of 37,577 for the year ended June 30, 2013,

15
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United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS ING.

Notes to Financial Statements
Jume 30, 2013

NOTE K - EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF BENEFIT PLAN

The UMOS Executive Plan was established by the UMOS Board for the benefit of members of
fts executive administrative staff. The UMOS CEO/President has the authority to update the fist
of eligible executive administrative staff. The plan provides for the following banefits:

= An additional 2% pensicn contribution on employee eamings that exceed 92% of the
meximum Social Security wage base through December 31, 2013,

* 4% of annual employee ¢arnings to be used for long-term care lsurance, long-term
disabllty insurance, Iife insurance, andior contributions to the Settion 125 flex benefit
plan, 457 Plan and Health Savings Account.

« At June 30, 2013, $233,789 has been accumulated in the exscutive administrative staifs
457 Plan. UMOS contributed $27,128 during the fiscal year. The investment asset and
the related potential liability for the executive administrative staff are not recerded on the
UMOS balance sheet af June 30, 2013.

«  On January 1, 2013 the President/CEQ's salary was reduced to the federal executive
pay level Il of $179,700 in order to comply with U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services compensation limits set. On December 11, 2012, UMOS established a health
care trust agreement for the benefit of Lupe Martinez. The trust will reimburse him for
health, vision ineurance, dental Insurance, and Iife Insurance pramiums paid, For six
months of fiscal year 2013, $32,800 was paid fo the trust for his benadit,

NOTE L - CONCENTRATION OF RISK

UMOS recelves grants from various Federal, State, and Local agencies whose programs rely on
the availability of funding from the Federal and State governments. Approximately 83% of grant
and housing revenues are from govemnment agencles.

NOTE M ~ CONTINGENT RECEIVABLE/PAYABLE

Cerlain UMOS grants are subject to audit by the grantor on termination of the grants. No
refunds are recorded for potentlal refunds or receivables to grantors that may result from audit
adjustments until the audits are complete.

NOTE N - CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

To comply with generally accepted accounting principles, UMOS records in its financial records
the cost, less accumulated dspreclation of property and squipment which was purchased with
grant funds. In addition, the accrued vacation pay due employees is reflected in net assets and
current fabililes. Specifically by fund, center, or apartments, the following summary of changes
to net assets is presented:

16

SN A DR 10/ 0001M AR Ca AL HEITLVES Been Month

) Page129 |

Milwaukee County
Page 1457 File # 15-444



United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

NOTE N - CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (Continued)

UMOS
Grant umos Aurora Montello Beaver Clarsmont
Operaling Operting Housing Huousing Dam Housing Jeffarson
Fynd Fund Center Center _ Aputments _ Center  Apariments ___ Total
Net Assets,
June 39,2012 § § 6201024 $ 510083 § (20 S:MLBGB S5 6 507651 $7.e00580
Net ncoma(Love)  (742,502) 0.M7 (30,138) 110,684) 14,207 {20027 10,884 (738329)
Change In Dertvative
Valis 241,282 - - 241,282
Properiy and
Equipment purchesed
with grant funds duritig
fizcal yuar 2013 - 102800 - - 102800
Depreciation of
property and stulpment
pirchased with grant
funds - (232,702} (18,605) (205 52N (8.230) (28,151) {203.260)
Decraase In vacaton
pay nooruat dudng
fiscal 2013 17,845 - . % 17845
Tmnsfer to UMOS
OperatingFund 742,602 (742,502) - - - -
Het Ansets,
dmed0,aMd § . $GEWMD _§4E2150 § (11209 $I0E  §s6607 SR04  STLSIR
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United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS ING.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

NOTE O - PARTICIPANT DIRECT PAYMENTS

The Wisconsin Department of Children and Familles made W-2 parficipant direct payments
totaling $5,990,856 on behalf of UMOS for the year ended June 30, 2013. This information is
not included In the Schedule of Expenditures of Federat and State Awards and the Statement of
Activities and Cash Fiows for the year ended June 20, 2013.

NOTE P - IN KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

In-kind contributions are recorded at market value and is recognized in the period recaived. The
In-kind contribution relates primarily to the Head Start Program and consists of volurteer
services, a reducfion of falr market value of space costs and special reduced pricing from
service contraciors. In-kind contribution Is recorded on the statement of activities becausse it
meets the definition of prolessional services as defined according te accounting standards.

NOTE Q ~ SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
W-2 Program

UMODS, Inc. operates Wisconsin Works (W-2) employment and fraining program Ilocated in
Milwaukee Wisconsin for 38 months staring January 1, 2013, The contract Is performance
based requiring spacific bench marks be met bafore reimburssment Is recelved from the
Wisconsin Department of Children and Famities, For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013, the
W-2 program had a net loss of ($733,229), July 2013 — October 2013 UMOS, Inc. has a net
profit of $570,858, At October 31, 2013, the contract to date loss has been reduced to
{$153,371).

Head Start Delegate Program

UMOE operetss & Head Start program In the stato of Wisconsin and recelves funding directly
from Teaching and Mentoring Communities (TMC). At June 30, 2015 UMOS had 21 Head Start
Delegate vehicles with a book value of $475,483 and accumtilated depreciation of $275,727
recorded. in July 2013, the vehicles' tiles wers transferred to TMC. The book value and
accumulated depreclation was removed from UMOS’ financial statements resulting in a
$158,756 fund balance decrease. UMOS will confinue fo ufilize the vehicks in the operation of
its program through a lease from TMC.
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United Migrant Cppontunity ServicesMOS Ina,
Scheduls of Expenditures of Fedaral srd State Avwards
for the Yesr Ended June 30, 2013

Grantor Agency/ Faderal Grank Gtant Passad Pussad
Paas-Through Agency/ CFDA Bagin End Through Thirough
Pmgram Title Number Date Dats Agancy Agency ID Extpenditures
U.5. Pepastment of Apricufture
Chikd Mutrition: Cluster
CACFP 10558  O7I0M22042  DGRAOM3 TD-6847/ERS461 11652 _S BY.BED
Telal Child Nuirition Clusier 89,880
SFSP 10550 (70172012 D6A0MA13 89-2608 8,860
FSET 10681 010112013 1272112013 MAWIE 13-FSET-41 20,539
FEET 10,861 DUML2012 12812012 MAWIB 12FBET-44 234 582
Aurors Housing unknown  07/04/2092 DEB0I2013 NA 71,526
Mentelio Housing unknown O7/0172012  D&/30/2013 A 27,832
Besver Dem Housing uninewn  OHD1/2012  06RI2013 NA, 41,182
Cleremont Housing upknown 070172012 062013 A 58,376
Jefferson Housing unkmown O7/0172042  D6/3N2043 Y 37,786
Total 4.5, Department of Agticulture 78612
1.5, Department of Justice
Bmaiel Asseult Services 16.017 10012011 0D3012014 2011-KE-AN-KOD2 120,318
OJA Reach Project 16.017  O7/01/2012  OB/3D2013 WA Office Justios  2D06/2010-8A-D1-6637 68,328
OJA Rench Project 16.017  OA/0H2013  $213172013 Wi Office Justiee 2008/2010-5A-01-9638 248
VOGCA 16576  1001/2012 0B/30RM3  WiDeptJusiice 2011-087-12 58,434
YOGA 16675 10/01/2011 08302012  WI Dept Juslica 2011-087-11 18,851
OJA Viclence Against Women 16588  10/01/2012 081302043 Wi Dept Justice  2011/2012-VA-0SD-8612 33418
O.JA Violenve Against Women 16.580  40/01/2011  OS/30R2012 W1 Dept Justice  2008/2011-VA-0SD-8878 10,184
Transitional Housing 18.786  DEIDR/2000  0B/3172012 2008 WWH-AX-D050 9,884
Yota]l U.S, Dopartmont of Justice 318,804
U.8. Deparbment of Labor
WIA Cluster
Miw Workferce Dav - WIA 17.258  O7iD142012  0BB0/2013 Mawia 13°WIARDT-41 234,229
w3 17.258  bo/oi/2012 053172013 W1 OWD NA Ealgw
Total WiA Cluster 1
WIA 167 Farm Worker - Wisconsin 12284  DTAON/2012  06/3072013 AC21857.V0 1,247,978
WA 167 Farm Worker - Missourl 17.284  OTIOM/2012  083O20M3 AC21958M0 963220
Wigrant Seascnat Farm Worker 17.284  O7I012042  OBRONE MH-Z2002IWO 426.742
Tetal U5, Departmant of Labor 3,146,004

See ascompanying notes {o the scheduls of federal awards.
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United Migrant Oppartunity Senviees/UMDS Ini.
Bchedute of Expsndiures of Faderel snd Stats Auwgris

for tha Year Ended Juna 30, 2013
Granter Aganey/ Federal| Grant Grant Passed Passed
Pass-Through Agancy! CFDA Hegin End Through Through
Progratn Titie Nomber Dats Dets _Agency Agensy D bires
U.S. Departraent of Education
MP& Community Learing Centers BT  OAIOMRD12  DBHSROH3 MPS 202-13-81c 181,186
MPE& CLC Summer Program 84287  OEMT2013  DYIRBI043 MpPs NiA 1,561
Totsl U.E Departmient of Edueation 152,707
U.8, Department of Health and Human Senieoy
Heakhy Merriage 93088  IOM0I2 OBAAH3  Centor Self Sufl, NiA 185,826
Hoakhy Marriage 93066  MMMIZOY1  0BREAI2  Conter Seff Suff, NIA 80,217
Patfways to Responeible Fatherhood 93.086 012012 0SL2084M2 Ml Child Support U0 210682 19,868
Pathways 1o R ible Fathethood 63.086 OWMOZ012 ODRB2013 Ml Chikd Support NIA 57,825
TANF Cluster
Child Welfara tntegration 83558 O1MME012 083172042  Intery Famlly Serv NA 5,712
W-2 Southeastern Reglan 93658 040D 123172012 W DCF NiA 3,677,838
W-2 Southern Region B3G5  DNOVROI3 121203 W DCF LFBO0144.00 3814185
W-z 881 B3E5E  DVM2040 128172012 W DCF WA 810,678
Emergency Assistance Payments B3 AR DIMMEONA  1aima W1 DCF CFBOD44-00 466,482
ARRA-Transitiohal Jobs 93714 DSIO2010  DBSIN013 WA DCF NIA 77,
Total TANF Cluster 11,262,732
Refugee Assistance 83566 010V2013 1203123 Wi DCF GFBOOT44-00 2427
Kanoshd Enerpy Asslstance 58688  DUDI/2012 DRAM2012  Kenosha DHSS DWD-UMOS WHEAR.12 59,254
Kenoshu Enerpy Assistance 5568 10012012 08/30/2013  Kenosha DHSS PWD-UMOS WHEAP-12 241 667
CEBG Clnster
Comprehiensive Crisls Rellel 83569 QUOIR01Z 128142013 Wi DCF NIA 183,568
Comprehensive Crisis Rellaf 53569 0UNM2012 {2R12012 Wi OCF NIA 155,883
Total CEEG Cluster 365,261
CCDF Clter
W-2 Contractad Child Cwrs B35 OWM2012 121312012 w1 DCF WA 218,347
W-2 Contrapied Chid Cam B35EE  OWDIRDIZ 1273172012 Wi OcF CFBOD44-00 207 819
Tota! CODF Gluster . 421,085
NEMO Human TraMiking 93598 OTA/2012 0620013 Intorinst Bt Louls NiA 69,887

Sas accompenying noles to the achedule of federal mwards.
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United Wigrant Opponuntty SenicesfUMOS Ing.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awands
for the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Grantor Agency! Faderal Granl Grant Pested Passed
Pass-Through Agency/ CFDA Begin Emd Through Through

Piogram Title Number Date Dete Agency _ Ageney ID Expenditunes

U.E. Dapartment of Health and Human Ssivices {continoed)

Head Stari Cluster
Migrant Head Start Grantee 3,600 04012012  03B1R20MY US DHSS SaCMO148i22 2,208,266
Migrant Head Start Granteg §3600  DAC2013  O3312014 Us bHsS SOCMO148/23 566,097
Migrant Head Start Deftegate 85,600 02092013 01312014 ™G NiA 566,480
Migrant Head Start Delegata 93,600 O2DI2012 0UM2M2 TMC NfA 1,379,526
‘Tolal Head Start Cluster 4,745,249
Ryan YWhite Linkages to Care Services 93017 120142011 08312012 W Dapt Heatth NiA, 17459
HIV Prevention 8E Wl 53.540  OUDA2012  12/31/2013 Wi Dept Haalth NA 83,248
HIV Prevention SE Wi 83540 QU202 12312012 Wi Depl Health NiA 75929
HIV Community Planning 3880 0VOI2012  12/31/2013 W1 Dept Health WA 387
HIV Community Planning $3.940 0101012 12612012 W1 Dept Health N/A 8350
Total U.S. Depariment of Health and Human Bervices 17,780,701
Tolal Federal Programs 22,178,260
Stnie and Local Programs

WOPI Head Stan-Plymouth WA O7TIR2M2  OBRA0ATS Wi DRI NA 6,970
Migrant Day Care WA D4I0142012 123172012 W DCF NiA 427813
Migrant Day Care NiA DUOA2013 1203112018 Wi DCF WA 152,760
Sexual Asstult Services NIA 01/012013 1213172013 Wi Dept Justice 138AVS15008 15,774
Sexual Assailt Services NiA OHON2012 121112042 Wi Dapt Jusiica 12SAVE18038 6,032
WIS Tobaceo Grant WA DUDM2012 12312012 Wi Dept Health NiA 61,380
Wi Tabaoon Control WA 01012013 0BRWZMS Wi Dept Health N/A 55,062
Domestio Abuse Dept Health NA 0102013 12212013 Wi OCF CFBOD114R1 25,009
Domestic Abuse Dept Heakh NIA DUDA201Z 1208172012 w1 DCF #as2 17,104
United Way Healthy Glris Inltiative WA orol2012  0BBN2013 United Way N/A 50,000
M| ARCOS (RIS Latina Resbures Ceniter NA 070172011 1213912012 W DCF w264 22,645
M| ARCOS IRIS Lafina Resourca Center NA DI012018 1243172043 w1 DCF CFC00236 21,898
Greater Milweukee Foundstion A DIONZ012 120842012 Grerter Mifwaules NA 16213
GED Norttrwestern Foundation NfA 1200172010  DG/202013 Northwestem NiA, 26,240
WISCAP Skills Enhuncement NA 07M2011  DBRN2D13 WSCAP WA 13,345
Smoke Free Community Advocates A 1202012 08/30/2013 Community Advocates NiA 1,136
Tota! Btabe and Local Programs: 070,248
Total Federnl und State Programs ; E 1#5;17

MNTOS BT REDRET U000k
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See procmpanying noles io ke sohedule of fedenal awards.
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United Migrant Opportunity ServicesiUMOS ING.

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards

= OF PRES T

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards includes the federal and state grant
activity of UMOS and is presentad on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this
schedule is preserted in accordance with the requirements of OMB Clrcular A-133, Awdits of
States, Local Govemments, and Non-Proft Qrganizations and the Sfafe Single Audit
Guidelinss.

4] = Ci

The Wisconsin Depariment of Children and Families made W-2 participant direct payments
totaling $5,280,856 on behalf of UMOS for the year ended June 30, 2013. This information is
not included in the Schedule of Expendltures of Federal and State Awards, or the Statement of
Activities, or Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2013.

NOTE 3 - SUBRECIPIENTS
OfF the foderal expenditures in the schedule, UMOS provided fedaral awards to subrecipients as
follows:
CFDA, Amount Provided to
Number Program Name Subrecipients
17.264 Migrant Farmworker Housing $ 38715
93.558 Temporary Assistance fo Needy Famifies 53,179
93.714 Transitional Jobs 551,172
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Certified Public Accouniants

Aéé) Andrea & Orendorff LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNIGENT
AULDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
United Migrant Oppartunity ServicesAJMOS INC.

We have audited, In accordance with the audiiing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to finandia! eudits contained In Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
stateinents of United Migrant Opportunity Services, Inc.AUMOS (UMOS) (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financlal position as of June 30, 2013, and the
refated statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have Issued our report therson dated November 20, 2013.

intarnal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered UMOS’ interna
control over financial reporting (Intemal control) to determine the sudit procedures that are
appropriate in the drocumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financlal
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinhlon on the effectiveness of UMOS’
internel control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Crganization's intemal control.

A deficiency in intema! conirol exists when the design or operation of a control does nat allow
management or employees, in the normal course of perfomming their assigned functions, 1o
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatemerts on a timely basis. A material weakness is &
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financlal statements will not be prevented,
or detected and comected on a fimely basis. A significant deficiency Is & defidency, or a
combination of deficlencies, in intemal control that Is less severe than & material weakness, yet
important enough fo merit attention by those charged with govemance.

Our consideration of Intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this sectioh and was not designed to ideritify all deficiencies In internal control thet might be
meaterial weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these iimitetions, during our audit we did
not Identify any deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, maftetial weaknasses may exist that have not been identified.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS(continusd)

Compliance and Othor Matters

As part of oblaining reasonable assuranice about whether UMOS' finandal stetements are free
from material misstetement, we performed fests of its compliance with certain provisions of
lews, regulations, coniracls, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and maferial effect on the determination of finandal statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resuits of our tests disclosed no instances

of noncompliance or other matters that are required fo be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of thie Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control end
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinioh on the effectiveness of
the onganlzafion’s internal control or on compllance. This report Is an integral part of an audit
perfarmed In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards in considering the organization's
intemnal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not sultable for ahy other
purpcse.

A € @MWLLP

Andrea & Orendorff LLP
Kenosha, Wisconsin
November 20, 2013
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Cerilizd Public Accountants

A@@ Andrea & QOrendorff LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-
132 AND THE STATE SINGLE AUDIT GLIDE

Board of Directors
United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS INC.

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited United Migrant Opporiunity Senvices Inc./UMOS’ (UMOS) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements desciibed in the OMB Clreular A-133 Compliance
Supplement and the Stefe Single Audit Guide that could have & direct and material effect on
each of UMOS' major federal programs for the yeer ended June 30, 2013. UMOS' major federal
programs ere ldeniified in the summary of auditor's results seclion of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Mahagement is responsible for complisnce with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinlon on eompliance for each of UMOS' major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements refemed to above. We
conducied our audit of complianice In accordance with auditing stendards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standerds appliceble fo finenclal audits conteined In
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Compiroller General of the United States; and
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of Siates, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Crganizations. Those
stendards end OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audt fo obtain
reasoneble assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above thet could heve a direct and meterial offect on a major federal program
occumed. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about UMOS' compliance with
those requirements end perfomming such other procedures as we considered necessary In the
circumstances.

We believe that our audil provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of UMOS’
compliance,

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, UMOS complied, In all materal respects, with the types of complience
requirements refemred to above thet couid have a drect and material effect on each of Its major
federel programs for the year ended June 30, 2013.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OM COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OME CIRCULAR A-
133 AND THE STATE SINGLE AUDIT GUIDE!continued)

Repott on internal Control over Compliance

Management of UMGS is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal tontrol
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered UMOS' interra! control over comptiance with
the types of requirements that could have a direct and meterlal effect on each major federal
program 1o determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the drcumstances for the
purpese of sxpressing an apinion on complianee for each major federal program and fo fest and
report on intemal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinlon on the sffectiveness of UMOS' internal control over
compliance,

A deficiency in internal control aver compliance exisls whan the design or operation of a controt
over comnpliance does not aliow management or employees, In the normal coursa of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with e type of
compllance requirement of a federail program on a timely basts. A mstaral weakness In iniemal
contro! over compliance Is a deficlency, or combinafion of deficlencles, in intemal control over
compliance, such that there Is & reasoneble possibllity that matesial noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or defected and
corected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiancy In internal control over compliance Is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencles, In intemal control over-compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program thet is less severe than a material weakness in
internal confral over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
govemance.

Our consideration of Internal contral over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencles in intemal
control over compliance that might be meterial weaknesses or significant deficlencies. We did
not Identify any deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses, However, materiel weaknesses may exist that have not been idenfified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is sclely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over complience and the results of that festing based on the
regquirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Andria & @Ma&%z’.u"
Andrea & Orendorff LLP

Kenosha, Wisconsin
November 20, 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAN
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-
133 AND THE STATE SINGLE AUDIT GUIDE(continued)

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Managemeant of UMOS is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred 1o above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we congidered UMOS' intarnal control over compliance with
the types of requirements that could have a direct and meterial effect on each major federal
pregram to determine the audifing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing en opinion on compliance for each mejor fedaral progrem and to test and
report on intemal conirol over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of UMOS' internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in intemai control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow menagement or employees, in the normel course of performing
thelr assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and commect, honcompllance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
controf over compiiance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such thet there is a reasonable possibllity that materiel noncompliance with a type
of complience requirement of a federal program wili not be prevented, of detecled and
correched, on a timely basls. A significant deficiency in Internel control over compliance is a
deficiency, or & combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internel control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described In
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in infamal
control over compliance thet might be meterial weaknesses or significant deficlencles, We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over complience that we consider o be metesial
weaknesses. However, material weeknesses may exist thet heve not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our festing of intemal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report Is not sulteble for any gther
purpose.

ardra € WLLP
Andrea & Orendorff LLP

Kencsha, Wisconsin
November 20, 2013
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United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS ING.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Section | — Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financlal Statements
Type of Auditor's report issued: Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

« Material weakness identified? No

* Significant deficiencies identified None reported
Nencompliance material to financial statements noted? No
Faderal Awards

tnternal control over major programs:

« Material weakness identified? Ne
¢ Significant deficiencies identified None reported

Type of Auditor's report Issued on compliange for major programs: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A-1337 No

Identification of major programs:

CEDANumber  Name of Federal Program or Cluster

83.800 Head Start

93.568 Refugee and Entrant Assistance - Stale Adminlstered Programs
Temporary Assistance for Famities Cluster

893,558 Temporary Assistance for Families

83.714 ARRA - Emergeney Contingency Fund

27
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United Migrant Opportunity Services/UMOS INC.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Results (continued)

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betwaen Type A and Type B: $ 665,348

Audites qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

No matters were reported.

Section Ul - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No matters were reported.

Section IV - Dther Issues

Does the auditor's report of the notes to the financial statements
include disclosure with regard to substantial doubt as to the audilee's
ability to ¢continue as a going concern? Ne

Does the audit report show audit issues retated to grants/contracts
with funding agencies that require audits to be In accordance with the

State Single Audit Guidefines:

Depariment of Health and Family Services No

Department of Workforce Development No
Was a Management Letter or other document conveying audit
comments issued as a result of this audit? No
Name and signature of partner e Sadrude

Terrl Schmidt, CPA
Date of Report November 20, 2013
28
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BUDGET FORMS ITEM #27
[tem 27, forms 1 — 6H comprise the points scored under Budget Justification

All proposers must define a unit of service and calculate a cost per unit on Budget Form 1
regardless of the payment method expected to be identified in the final executed contract. Form
1 partially comprises the points scored under Budget Justification.

Form 2 partially comprises the points scored under Staffing Plan

Form 2B partially comprises the points scored under Cultural Diversity and Cultural
Competence

Budget Forms 1, 2, 2A, 2B, 3, 38, 4, 48, 5, 5A, and 6 — 6H, are alt linked with one another and are
located at:

htip://county.milwaukee.gov/DHHS _bids.

All Proposers (including those contracts reimbursed on net expenses) must report unit details
on budget Form 1. Proposers must define the unit of services, and provide enough information that
will aliow DHHS fo convert units to a common unit of service in order to compare budgeted costs
between Proposers. DHHS may request further information on budgeted units from Proposer at its
discretion. These forms must be used in the format provided, and completed according to the
Instructions provided with the Linked forms under various tabs marked “Instructions”. Any forms that
have been altered will not be accepted; the item will be considered an omission in the proposal and will
be scored accordingly during the review process.

All Proposers in addition to submitting a hard copy, must submit budget forms
electronically to dhhsca@milwaukeecountywi.gov In the subject line Indicate agency
name, contract division (DSD, MSD, DCSD, or Housing) and “2015 budget forms” e.g.
XYZAgency-DSD-2015 Budgetforms.xls

| AUNMOS e FECOURTIRES

e e

Miwaukee County
Page 1471 File # 15-444



g

Wwiof BZ # ey

0492 0} JUDJ-S5013 0]

suopung 40 swerSoad Sunoy SannEa)| oL (8 20} © iy Bauny %

103 10§ 33010 T Jaq pedau v £ poI

we e d(euld) e

- ijeping)

oy BRESD) PO IS wa

99 PINOIS *J NWE[03 ‘51507 PASICHY O0T6 SHUIAN JUACRY |0uu) 4

/970

TR

01 LHOAGHE ATH 1D VHINOD EHHANON TV.LOL

TIE0HA DAIGNISHT FIENAARE 17 oL

ws.n-w.nm

TEAET

000' 12T -

INGIUN{N A

[

nayEndTuRIL PR 00ES
w (QIquopade]  p0L6
‘ul eSOy RIfPE] WO 63D

Al FiFo P +
HURIS) PN pINAY]  BOTE

oo AR AR

HERPALpA] 0} SDUN Y dg| oveR

AU TUCHUIALO]) 'RIRIRIu0T | 0RE

[ T

p [ E e T T

] X TeemdjiEr J0 ROIFRa0a( 3 SavUalu[ely | eU58
. . | JICROTT duno|  0oke
: T T

THOUIIRL|  G0TE

widdog| 0818

Beg [ivogeeidl @008

. wre] fladkkg]  0OTL

nwm..ﬂmmn.. OLO'RTE I s PRY ey P e H Rdodug| okl

LR TR S S 5 R I 1 S [T e L [T e = Gpeg| 000
gﬁ%#ﬂﬂ&t g :EU;.%W' Jaxpng _.-E.U “Fdpng w05 TFpg R Teapug 50D " R¥pRg e Yy UopdpsRg ampueaey ON 9NV
P aOudna] RIE0)) JIREPU] {umaosd) (unoid) {uressosd)y { LEo1d) ( F10Z ¥z 1014 vy

DELETT R ) [© ociyfumdony: - |- aURjrumday - |iuees - aVEHY [0 F0A VIR T TV | s - VLA
o ()] [CEH) ) tral Teal [659] (3] @’ [&)] @ 7]

iﬂ s B10Y 3 49111 €)% J06LPU poaciddy KiRIeped € 9ASY NOA J|

ok
[0

Milwaukee County

File # 15-444

Page 1472



VT wiod gz # wajj

pIS Y

‘FEXYL TIGUAYE 00TL HAAWAN INNDOOY TORINGD TANT LOK 0ds

SR JUBIAOY i)} 1Y.LOL|

08T 7 0DDL,

(00KL o Junoazy PUTNED) wiHpIRg

JuameRIay 3 gievy 2dojdwg|

o) SAVAYTVE 40 TYLOLANS

(zuuicg aaepe]

Ty

SETV'IVS GNV SHA0H TIAC TIWT XONTIV 5. 4T -VE

|puey { dwia | v |apon uopijsay
1 o1 6 ¥ 1 0 S ¥ £ T 1
NOLLVTILEOJ NOLLVINdOd NOILYINIOL NOLLYINJOd NOLLVI0JOd NOWLVINIG0d
/ALY (ALITIE VEIa JALIIAvVEIa JALTIIEYEID JALIEVSIQ JALTTIEYSIG
- OB B 4 Wy wedoag Tekipogs vl | maC Ivama, ey avara [ | oemaeg s avaEii
WYEHoU WYADONT WYEOCHd WYE90UL HYUN0ud HWYHD0ud TELDTET I e Rereomy saaump £anaBy
[ ¥4 ¥a TL 5] £

Milwaukee County

File # 15-444

Page 1473



AT A AND UNIT COST CAL
Program pundsd iy Slis waet fuchiede saparete form for eich Siie

AGENCY NAME UMOS, Inc.
NAME & ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE UMOS Wesi {Zone 3)

Greenfield City Hall, 7325 W, Forest Home Ave., Greenfield
AGENCY FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER 30-1047172
DHHS DIVISION Management Servicen Division - Energy Assistance
PROGRAM NAME WHEAP - West
(SELECT YROM TABLE OF CONTENTE) 2015 Prgm No.Jusnear |

ALT. Projiosess sarad provide the TNIT:
NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM GPERATES PER WEEK etails even if their Program: sve
o R LT g

NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES FER DAY i 8.00'

NUMBKER OF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR ¥
TYPE OFUNIT Mooih) Day/ Houre/d Hontrethes C 0.00; X ___ —]
Othor:
o {Specify) pr

COELCALC TOTAL COSTBY FER

PROGRAM FUNDING UNIT

UNITS SOURCE
) ®) ©

1. DHES Progras's Units and Costs E#"-’WJ . |
2. Other Funding Source's Units and Costs [ Y- J ‘s 199@ IS J
5. Total e [ somm] s wul
4. 2014 Bodgeted Units and Conts r‘m J Is ) | |: 4[

5. 2013 Actunal Units snd Cosin [ I | |
0.00 $ - 5 -

+ TAISSAME FIGURE 18 TO BE USED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
A Form 1 wust be completed for each site (addrem) if the agency is relmbursed by site.

Rev. 14 DATE (INTTIAL) : Miarch 25, 1035 DATE {(FINAL):

Item # 28 Form 1E3

OaiMilwaniaiiCol

Milwaukee County
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FORM 2 - 203X AUENCY EMIPLOYEE, HOURS AND SALARIES

___E B i -] X n R ]
Agency Namie: _#hor. ur, TROORAY TROTAR PROGALY TROGAAM
WIS, Kusdiuan WHEAP Ot WHEAY W WREAY Rroirwesl Proiram Hom Wrageem Nas
ALY [ TRV “BASKIELITS T BUEADILETST DHARAITT:
(EORULATICH JepATIa: | POPILATION | JOFERATIOT | ForTLamer | )
2 Fl 1 & 7 [] (] 1 n
[ el
iy ! b, EiT HeY | o | divigy EM by
1 i 0| [ o
i3 o A 00 f
2 M L. ", | L
g m .
i 1 nim) ) ] 0
2 ] _ ] o D. L.
- w o . Lwou) ’
I} L] - +
3 L L a7 » o)
1 L1 i Anp N
. " o
L o [ [ k| o )
| ' 1] [] ] o L
B 1 L.
L]
o [:] H L L ! b
Il L 3 ] L 2. - L.
) L [ L J
o [ L) L.
L B L1 [~ L. L.
] D | R } L. L. [ O.bh)
lnsmronsg or sy v ani | I 14 llﬂ__'ul.l‘_“lim_.lﬁl d J 3
Dhule (uitind); 26,2018
Rev, 674 )
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4 2 - IS AGENCY OYE

- = = ) ) e ]
Apency Name: _Yiod. s, PROORAM FROGRAN PRocRAM TROGRAN ooz TEOGRAM
WHEAT. Sasdmn WHEAP Casient WREAY Weu WHERY - saasbrsi Propemi Tragmndaver
DHARILITY DARLLITH VESARLITY TRARILITV! DRABILITH TMEARRLITE
JORTLATION POEULATION POPTLATION PTTLATION POYULATION POMBLATIOF
1 ] F3 | ] 1 3 n
Fasba Tode| Tov | Friwdc | Voot
T ] Al teymny | o i s an} bin, Satey Mo, Sy | im
o ol ool o & o
8l - gw) o & o
L | ol P am| 4 L. o
2 g ai aml o sm| o o u
! [ 0 g am g [
! B L b | aml o oobl o o o
em @ of am 3 am o sed o - s
v a o o) C a = o
L1 om] _ o L nga) o -
» wol ol o o) 1. 3 o o -
Y L. o oml o [ - & »
k.1 . 00| 1L [l A ooal & L.
¢ o o o) B aml g o el o I
i L ) L. o
o Hm} L o ass) o - '
1 o [ | [ . P » &
o - [ sl o x o
b1 L am| o of L L1
Al o N £l ol o L R -
C ol . of D o L
Y aml ¢l I 9 oool o L
Lo o] o Aol [ ] L. o L
THVBIOTAL 1 IS SALARIEY l 1 b I I Jl I Li 1 ____I o I g I
Dl (ritia): March 25 2018
Hev. 634 Pate(Finalk

Itsm # 28 Form 2

Page3otzy
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FORM 2 . 30) 8 Al

- - - ] = -]
Ageney Namwm w203, . TROGRAM. FOOMAK TROGRAM
WHEAY - Swsmi WHEAP (owtrnd WRRAF- Wit WEEAP - Resiirooi. Pragrwn Nwcee Ll
DEARILTY DALY DHARRITY BEALDY TVRABRATE TORT
FOPOLATOR TOFULATHEE FOFBLATION mmnmﬁ FOFDLATION FHLLATION
[ L] [] » n I}
| | e 0 sl Eal i
L.
A L.
ol o [ & L D
goel  pp & [
o . <}
0.0 0.m aen - b - o] i _
EE - . ] &
| oml ou e, » g 2
Em ol o L k. 9 L
EE‘ [ s o L y_o o
_Em ET & L L.
E“ g al o o 4 I
| putm EE & i 3
.LE“ LT L L. N
EE . e i
En C L o L.
EE L - o [] [
-EE - ) o [ ]
'E‘E 0] - » R dod) o
L | g g . . ]
Maich 28, 2018

Rev. 6 M
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A2 - 2018 AGENC YEE & RIES
_‘J [z} n o) 5 [}
Agency Name: _UMOs, ke FROCEAN FROGRAM FROGRAM TROGRAM TROTRA TROGIAML
WREAF  Tmaacy WHELF Cenorst WKEAP - Wet WHEAP - Epmibminl Prugres Karer Fragmmm Hune
[ RamiIT “TRRARELIT] TEABILT T “PASALLIY “BRATILITY BB
POTULA | rorviamor | POPOLATION (ESRIELEICH, FoPOLATION | rorularioh
[ E3 3 H || [] L] E] [] m 1]
=1 O Ed BT
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LT 0; Ll o a L [ A
B o} L. H am| i o o~ 0.0
0 B L. A L. otb] 1] L £, of
'3 L [l b L ') ol o o
0. [ by L L) b of n.
(1 L oool ) o B0
EUMTOrAL OF Bk IAANILY I I “* i ul I E. I a | 9 I ]
Do (liitial): __ Mafch 25,2006
Rev.i'id Pte(Fimid):
Them # 28 Form 2 Page 6 of 27
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-] e B ]
ErnoRA RO PROCRAN RO RO
Har Tman WHLAP - Wen AR Ml Preanmlies Pragen X
[ [Ty ALY TRABILITY! TURAGLITY
IOFULATION FORATION TOITLATION rormanoy TORATION
T ] * 0 it
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Date bl 2016 Marcnid 2015
frv. 604 Date(Fina): FALEE EMSE
Hom # 28 Form 2 Padpa 6 of 27
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Lo - 2058 AGENCY EMPLOYE LIRS AND SAL

EL = B
Agency Name; _umos. . FRUGHAM PROGRAV TROURAK
WHEP- Fwitan WA Comeal LAY W
[~ TasmTY "~ DUAWLTH THAEL R
POPTLATION FPORULATION EOPULATEON
& 3 ®
% | e | Bbg e P s B
a) o o
o
o am) ) [ )
noj L L - 0
ae] o ol [} L%
ol o al
sml o of 5
o o um o
om omd W
o] ol d
o o o
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[ [ 9 o 9 -
Lt of - -
[ o [ s| o of
|1 ol 0 am| ¥ -
| [ 1Y L] Ll L
ool ooel 8 oml o o )
1] > o 8 easl o [
JRIPTUTAL OF 1050 DAL ARUKY | I i l 2 I L - I : o I L ]
Dow (infiidl) __March 35,2018 Mwseh 25,2015
Rev. 64 Deie(Finaly. "
ftom # 28 Form 2 Page 7ot 2T
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FORM 3 - 2015 AGFENCY EMPLOYEE HOURS AND SALARIES

El 2]

E I T ]
Ageney Naom K. .51 PROGHAM PROCEAN PROCRAM TRODRAM FROTRAN TROSRAN
WHEAT - bwikms. WHEAL Comland WREAP Wen L Tongensn e Teugumy divaw
TIABILITE “DIEADLLETY EEARLT & g BEAAITD [ e
FUPLATION FOTILATION Toracsmon |__vorvianion | TOTTLATION TOTELATION
b 3 ) —a 1] ] » ) D
Tofian = B
L1T] e 3 e [ i, En
s 5 L. [ am anl o
4 [
» ) 4
L) [
of ooa) &
g (2] &
e d 1
h] L™
[] [ g
- L o
| & L.
[} L
L) H oosl o o ol C
- 8 K
oo o &
2 ol o e il o
Y o - A soi| o
Al sl [
— | Jd J g 14
Date (lokinl): March 28 2815
Rev, 64 Date{Pmslf:
Hiem # 28 Form 2 Paged ol 27
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EL = [=] Te =] -]
Agoncy Nawe: _CMO¥.100, PROCRAM reEocaAM TPROCAAM TROCEAE] FROGRAN TEOORAM
Wintar  furthan WUEAF Cialent YEMEAY- W WP S Fragrecn Hewe PrgmnXamr
‘PISABIITE TSATTLITET DEATAITH DUARISTS DRARTLITY TREARLIYY!
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A - 2015 AGENCY. YEE AND, 5

L
Agency Knnes: 5oy 1. EROORAM
WREAP- Sukmn
TIBAINLITYY
FoARATIDN
] 3 a Tk F) 3
ek Toa] Ben | RulmE] Pt
b T Y
[rragrn n
fueyes ] 18
ks pacts
1 2fr
stk 3
19600
iyipe il r
It S oL bl F a 1z
e i k.
srruinnt {vuva
rosescs g, ot
e -
mbazory n r
o
o0 f 4
t L
[t ot o P
2l pecky |4 It
[ATDTOTAL OF BALA L% fCmatind}
i o K 200
SBTOTAL OF SALANILS grow
pr—— P o
[ -y
Beretin: (Ewncs! dorwen i Hbmy
00 A oy E_.A

90 YT WLTDE COMTROLACCOWET NUMBRE 266, PAYROLL TAXES,
Rev 504

Do & 28 Form 2A.
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Position Code
{Column 2, Form
2 Code)

Employes
Demographics
{Column 3, Form 2
Ethnic group)

Number of
FTEs

WHEAP - West

A

WHEAP - West

WHEAFR -West

WHEAP - West

(=]1=]{=il=]

WHEAF - West

WHEAP - West _

WHEAP - West

WHEAT - West

WHEAY - West

WHEAF - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAF - West

WHEAF - West

WHEAP -West

'WHEAP - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAPF - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAF - West

olololololalolalalalols|ulol=loicte)

ol

WHEAF - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAP - West

'WHEAP - West

WHEAF - West

WHEAF - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAF - West_

WHEAP - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAPF - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAP - West

WHEAF - Weat

Wﬂmmhﬂﬁl‘lﬂ-ﬂ&lmmmmO\l-llMMMU&#&L&UU’UWWHMMMNH—I-!HH

i.-—-::u:»i—:::ma»i—:m:»i—mwb:&-—:nm:»s-—-:mbé-—mm:»:a‘--a:m

*If $uli-time equivalents (FTE's) are not based on 40 hours per week, spacify:

|% of Handicapsd employees

| 0.00%]

Ethniclty % to total FTE
Rev. 614

Milwaukee County

goocauuoloiciaauuacooc

A B H I W
0.00%] 0.00% 66.67%) 0.00%| 33.33%
ltem # 28 Form2B3

Page 1484
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FORM ANT]

Agency Name

UMOS, Inc.

Disability/Target (Management Services Division - Eneryy Assitunce
Program Name WHEAP - West 2015 Prgm No.
Facility Name "UMOS West (Zone 3)
Addeesy Greenfleld City Hall, 7325 W. Forest Home Ave., Greenfield
(4) (B {€)
Contirol 2014 2015
|Acet. No. _Expenditure Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
7000 Salaries - 101,200
7100 Employee Health & Retivement Benefits - 26,221 |
7200 |Payroll Tazes - 14,832
8000 Professional Fees o .
|s100 {suppte . 4300
|820l) Telephone J 4,080
|8300 Postage and Shipping - -
|8400 |Oc¢cupancy - 27,834
Rentel, Maintenance &
= 299 |
- 18173
-8 199I§2
TOTAL EXPENSES INCLUDING PROFIT -18 199,
TOTAL NON-DEES CONTRACT REY.
BROUGHT FWD - 199,
TOTAL DHHS REQUEST -18 -
Rev. 614 Dute (Inithal): March 25, 2015
Date (Final):
ltern # 28 Form 3E3
UGS R BTHINE B HA Gl C G WS DR e e EoUVIR Ca e h i tog rave THEr VA EERIMATTR
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M 38 ICIPATED PRO: PENSES SUP NTARY SH

Agency Name UMOS, Inc.
Disshfllty/Targel MARAZEM ENE Services Division - Energy Assisiance

Progm ~ West 2015 Prgm No.[MSD 001 |

Feclliy Name UMUOS West {Zone 3)

Address Greenfield City Hall, 7325 W. Forest Home Ave., Greenfield

| | A) ®) ©

[Control Sub-Account 2014 2015

| Acet. No. Number Account Description Grogs Budpet Gross Budget |

7000 7001 Executive Salnrtes $0.80 -
T002 Professional Salarles .00 101,204
7003 Clerical Staff Salaries 50,00 5
7004 Technical Salaries $0.00 .
7005 Maintenanes Emploves's Wages $0.00 .
7006 |Temporary Clexical Holp $0.00 -
7007 |Student Stipends 50.00 o
7008 |Other Staff Salaxles (Unclassified) | $0.00 -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7000 SUB TOTAL* 5 -1s 101,200

7100 7101 Accident Insurance Promivms $0.00 $0.00
7102 Life Insurance Premioms $0.00 3172.04
7503 Medical & Hosphial Pian Premiums $0.00 $20.988.58
T104 Penalon or Retirement Plan Premiums $0.00 £5,060.00
7105 |Supp. Paymenis to Pensloned Employes _ S0.00 50,00
7106 |Paywents to Amnuttants __S0.00 $0.00
7107 |Employment Termination Expenses $0.00 $0.00
7108 [Employes Tuition Relmburse. Plan |  86.00 £0.60
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7180 SUB TOTAL* s . -Is 26,221

7200 7201 FICA Paymests (Employst's Shave) 50.00 $7.741.80
7202 Unemploynent Insarance 50.00 $4,462.92
T203 'Workmen's Compensativn Lnsurance $0.00 5232760
7204 Disabllity lunram_g_;rre_mln_i'n_n $0.00 sh.o0
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7200 SUB TOTAL* 5 -|s 14,532

[soag*+ 5001 Medical & Dental Fees 50,00 $0,00
5002 Paychologleal Fess $0.00 50,00
2003 Legal Feex $0.00 $0.00
S004 Rebabilitation & Education Fees $0.00 $0.00
8005 Development & Public Relations Fees $0.00 $0.00
Fm Brakerage, Commisston, Collection Fee $0.00 $0.00
8007 Employment Fees $0.00 $0.M)
|soes JAvdit ¥ees $.60 $0.00
[s000 Electronic Daks Procsssing Servics Fee $0.00 50,80
8010 Other Contract Payments to Consultnuts $0.00 $0.00
8011 Talent Foes $0.00 $0.00
|so12 Other Purchased Services $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8000 SUB TOTAL#* s -1s -

*Musi be the same dollar amoeunt as shown o8 Form 3
**Attnch a copy of the memorandum of agrecment between the agency and the professional
when using Control Account No. 8800, Sub-Acceunt Nos. 8001 through 8012.

iiem # 28 Form 35E3

UMOSIHEHINE OVEr 10,000 MIlwalkea Catnty Residents improve Theirlives Every Month
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FORM3S FATED PRO PPLEMENTARY SHE
Name UMOS, Inc, 2915 Prpan No.{MSD D81
| A) (B) ©
Contrsl Sub-Acconnt 2614 2015
[ Acct. No, Number Acesunt Deserd Gros Budget Gross Budpet
1sm ot Medicine & Drugs (Clinic Use Ouly) $0.08 $0.00
s102 Prosthetic Appliances (Clinic Use QOnly) 50.00 50.00
js103 Recreational, Voe. & Craft Supplies 38.60 50.00
| T Food & Beverages $0.99 $0.00
S185 Lau Linen, & Housclweping Supplies. $0.00 3000
B186 Office Supplies-Statiencry, Typlug 0.8 $0.00
W7 Paper, Ink, Printing, Duplicating $0,80 50.00
28 Now Gowds Parchased 54,800.00
8109 Rew Materiale nufscturing) Puicliased. 30.00 $0.00
8110 Manufactaring Supplics $0.00 50,66
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. §100 SUB TOTAL* (s -1s 4,800}
]sm E: Telephone Expemve 5600 $4.880.00
_{sae2 Telegraph Expense 50.80 35.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL* s -1% 4,080 |
8300 |8381 |Pastage and Parcel Post $0.00 $0.60
jase 1&@1 $0.00 $0.00
jes Messenger & Delivory Service $0.00 3008
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8304 SUB TOTAL * |s -18 -1
Js400 5681 Office Reut 50,00 $10573.73
842 Other Bldg. & Parking Lot Rent $6.80 §0.90
240 |Bldg. & Bidg. Eq. Ins. (Gen. & Lisbility) S0.89 $834 77
{8404 Mo Interest SO80 $0.80
{B4ns Electricity 5009 5250430
{2406 Gas $0.00 $855 51
|zen7 {Heating O 50.90 $0.00
3408 [ Water & Sewer 5088 $285.60
lm JanitorlalMainiemance/Repatrs Purchaved 5840 $1.782.56
Reul Evtute Taxes 30480 56.90
50.00 $0.00
£0.09 58.90 |
$0.00 510,295.47 |
$0.00 S0.00
506,60 $0.60
50.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 3400 SUB TOTAL* is -5 27,834 |
8500 50.00 $0.00
5.0 $0.50
3 $0.00 $0.00
1 i qulzrzant - Interest Eomontse _Su.f;-'ia 0.0
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8500 SUB TOTAL * s -18 -]
itern # 28 Form 3SE3

Milwaukee County
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FORM 38 ANTICIPATED FROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

_Agency Name UMOS, Inc, 2015 Prgm Nn.IMSD 1)1
| (&) ®) ©
Contrel Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. Mo, Nupber Account Deseription GrossBudpet | Gross Budget
Fﬁm 8601 Printing $8.08 $0.00
02 Artwark, £0.09 $0.00
[ss0s Photography 50.00 50.00
{8604 Recording $0.60 $0.00
|ssos [Films $0.90 50.00
|8s0s Isnnﬂ'ﬂom-l’nlodiub!l’nblieaﬂon $0.00 $0.08
18667 Purchsse of Publications 3600 $0.00
___lseos Medis Use Charges-Public Informaton S0.80 50.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. B600 SUB TOTAL* s -|s -]
Fﬁn |s701 Local Bus & Taxieab Fares $0.00 $0.00
8702 Gas & OIl - Compaty Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
$703 Repairs - Company Vehicles $1,80 $0.00
704 Inssrance - Company Vehicles $5.00 $0.00
8705 Licenses & Permitr-Compamy Vehicles $0.00 $0.60
B706 Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles $6.00 $0.00
[8707 Auto Allowance(Employees/Vohuutects) 50.66 50.00 |
8708 Tires - Company Vehicles $0.80 50.00
8709 Hotel, Meaks, & Incidental Expenses $0.80 50.00
jsTie Depreciation - Automotive Equipment 50.00 8000
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 8700 SUB TOTAL* |s -1 -1
|seo0 [8so1 |Meeting Space & Equipment Rental $0.00 $0.00
) Meeting Supplies (Notices,Badpes,etc.) $0.00 £0.00
j, Particip.) $0.00 $0.00
$9.00 £0.00
_S0.06 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8800 SUB TOTAL* s -1s -
|ssou {3902 Medical Foes $6.60 $0.00
£902 Dental Fees $0.00 £0.00
: 8503 Medicines $0.00 50,00
8904 Chiliren's Board 30.60 $0.00
8905 Hemeniaker Service _ 5008 $0.00 |
8906 [Food Service $0.00 $0.00
5507 Shelter Service $0.00 50.00
8908, Clothing Service _$0.00 $0.00 |
8910 |Recreation Service 58.00 $0.00
|8on1 Wage Supplementy $0.00 50.00
8912 Prosthetlc Appliances $0.50 $0.00
§913 Hospital Fees $0.00 $0.00
8914 Testing Fees $8.00 $0.00
8915 Materialy - Crafts, Vocatlon, ete. 52.00 30.80
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8900 SUB TOTAL* Is -i$ -]

Milwaukee County
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FORM 38 ICIPATED PRO ES § Y SHE

A Name UMOS, Inc, 2015 P!E No.|MSD 50
| (€3] ©)
Condrel |Snb-Au=olml 2014 PTT
Acck. No. Number Account Desmm__ Gross Budget Gross Bud
5080 logo1 individuni Dues 30,80 $0.00 ]
I [son2 IOmulﬂﬁonnl Dues s0.00 50.80
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO 9000 SUB TOTAL® |s -1s -1
19100 o101 |Grants to Research Institutions 50.00 $0.00
9102 {Graduate Fellowships $0.80 0,00
|o103 Tralnes Scholarships S0.00 $0.60
9184 Other Scholars tion P $0.80 $0.50
108 Allowanes for Travel Undor Grant $0.80 £2.950.60
|s106 Allowamee for Equipment Under Grant 50 00 50.00
|s107 Lump Sum Campershipy 50.00 §0.00 |
[o208 Contribution/Grants te Hum. Sery. Org §0.00 $0.60
109-50 Awards & Grants to Indiv./Other Org. $0,00 50.00
915199 Awards & Grants fe Affillate Organirat, (Mire) $0.00 $0.00
CONTROLACCOUNT NO, 9100 SUB TOTAL * Is -8 2,992 {
9208 lo201 A dministrative Costs (Indirect Cests) $0.00 18,173
Imu Tmnﬂmrhﬂm:
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5200 SUB TOTAL* s AL 18173 |
9300 'galnm&nmb Fares $0.08 30.00
Gae & Ol - Company Vehicles $0.08 $0.00
alrs - Company Vehicles §0.00 $0.00
Vehicles $0.00 50,00
Licewses & Permite-Company Velilcles _Su.00 080
9386 |Leasing Costs - Conpany Vehleles $0.00 50,00
9307 Tires - Comipany Vehicles $8.06 50.08
9303 Deprecintion - Aulo Equipment 50 80 $0 00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9300 SUB TOTAL* Ls -|s -]
406 5401 E Malpraciior Insurance 50.08 50.00
5482 Employee Bonding Insarance $0.80 $0.00
|40 JOther $0.00 50.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. $400 SUBTOTAL * |s ~1% -1
9508 -9504 cistien or Amortbrstion |s -5 =
See Aceounis Related o the Stutement of Expenses in the GUIDELINES,
9500 9661-9690 Allocations te $0.08 $0.00
691 Payments to Aiflilated Organizations 50.08 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9606 SUB TOTAL* |s -15 -]
Grand Tpik #+* Ls -Is 199,832 |
*+3Must be the same dollar amount as shewn on Forma 3, on the line titled "TOTAL EXPENSES"
Rev, 6/14 Date (Inttiaf): March 25, 2015
Date (Final):
item # 28 Form 3SE3
) Wwinits: HenlhsGve bs 0 lwauEelGointy e esident Inlr-"l).':'"Thﬁ" L:“ {12 -{T-‘Hlp‘l N:a“th
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FORM 4 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE

Apeacy Name UMOS, Inc.
Disabllity/Tarpel Grc T Services Division - Energy Assistance
Program WHEAP - West 2015 Prgm No.
Fueliity Name UMOS West Zone 3
Address Teen a . o ome Ave., Greenfield e
{a) (B) _(60)
Control 2014 2015
Acct. No. Revenue Rev. Budget Rev. Budget
4000 Contributions and Donations - -
4100 |Contributions to Building Fund - -
4200 Special Events - -
4300 Lepacies and Bequests - -
4500 CoBected threugh Local Member Units - -
4600 Contributed by Associated anlzations - -
Allocated by Fiedmmd alsing
4700 Ol'ganizaﬁom - -
[Allocated by Unassociated and
4800 Non-Federated Fund Raising Organizations - -
Other Government Purchase of Service
(DONOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) - 199,832
Grants from Other Governmental Agencles
(DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) - -
Revenues From HMO and PPO - -
6000 Membership Dues - -
6100 Assessiments and Dues-Local Member Units - -
6200 |Program Service Fees - Other - -
{6300 Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services - -
6400 Revenues from Disposal of Assets - -
6500 Investment Income - -
6600 |Gains (1.osses) on Investment Transactions 5 :
6700 Miscellancous Revenue - -
TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE $ -15 199,832
DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST - -
TOTAL REVENUE $ -15 199,832
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initlal): March 25, 2015
Date (Final):
Item # 28 Form 4E3
LINBE S sTRE By 0'00 D IwauHeE EolntyIRESIHENS ’.ml"'”"'a'-."r"-‘iﬂf-lf?_'
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FORM 48 ANTICY CGRAM UE EMENTARY SH!

Agency Nume UM;&I Inc.
Disahilly/Target Gron ment €8 Division - Energy Asslstance

Program AP - West 2015 Prgm No.[MSD 001

Fuclitly Nems TMOS5 West 3

Address Tee) ] DM AVE,, rlée

| | ) B) )

|contral |5nb-Account 2014 2015

|Accl, No, Number Account Description Rawvetiue Budget __Revenne Budget |

14000 terk - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT RO, 4000 5UB TOTAL* 1 - -1

faw I IContributions to Building Fund ] M| -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4100 §UB TOTAL* 1 -1 -]

[200 1 [Special Events | -1 -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 4200 SUB TOTAL* 1 - -1

4300 4301 Endowments - -
4302 T msis - =
4303 lother = =
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4300 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -1

|4500 | |Collecied Throngh Loce] Meamber Units | -] -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 4500 EUB TOTAL* | -1 -1

[a600 H| JC outributed by Awvcinted Gremnizations | -1 -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 4600 SUB TOTAL* 1 -1 -1

4700 |ABocwted by Pedersisd Fund Ralsing Org. - -
4701 |Untted Way = -
4762 Jomer o -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 4700 5UB TOTAL * | -1 -1

4800 ted by Unassnclated snd - -

Non-Fadoruted Fund Rafsi

CONTROL ACCGUNT NO. 4860 SUB TOTAL® | -1 -1

*Mwst be the ssme dollor smount ag shown on Form 4,

Hem# 28 Form 45E3

EMGSIH A RE DU 10 TR0 atike

Sountyesient fRapiavE THEIVES EUERF G
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FORM 48

TICIPATED PROGRAM REVEN

SUPPLEMENTARY § X

Apency Nama TMOS, Inc, 2015 Prgnt No. MSD 051
| (4 (E) ©
Coniral lsnb-Amunt 2014 2018
jAcct, No. Number Accounl Description Revenue Budgel Revenue Budgel
5100 |5101 Tile XX-Milwaukee County = S
0 not include any DHHS R is)
3102 Title XX-Other Counties - -
5103 Titls IVA (AFDC Uneiitployment Aciual)- - o
Milwauker County
5104 Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)- - -
Other Conniles
5105 Title IVA (WEOF) - Milwaukes County - 190,852
5108 Title IVA (WEOP) - Other Countles - -
5107 51,420,437 - Milwoukee Coun - -
5108 $1.42/.437 - Other C. - -
5109 Titte T- Mlwwukee County - -
5110 Tithe 1 - Other Conntles - -
5111 Title 111 - Milwankee County o -
5112 Title 111 - Oiker Countles - -
JUSDA Food Stamps o -
Tithe XVIII - Medicare - -
Title ¥IX - Medicald - -
im Security and SEI - o
5117 (CTP Revenue from Milwaukee Connty DSD - -
5118 IC]P Revenne from Other Counties - -
5119 COP Revenue from Mihwaukee County DSD - =
5120 COP Revenne from Other Counthes - a
5121 'Wiser Choice JAODA voncher Revenue - -
'Wraparonnd Milwankes Reveune o o
‘hildren's Courl Services Revanue(CCSN)Y - -
Milwaukee County Depart. of Aging Revenue - -
Other o ]
Other Governmenial Purchase of Service - Q
L -1 ___esn]
|s200 - 5
5210 |0tl=r Grants from Governmental Agencies L - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 3200 5UB TOTAL* L -1 -]
5300 5301 Revenue from Title XIX-AFDC Clients - =
S302 Reveaue from Non-Titke XTX Clients - — -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 5300 SUB TOTAL® l -1 -1
{6000 | |Membership Daes - Indviduals | -1 -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6000 SUB TOTAL* -1 -1
6100 [ | Assessments & Dues-Local Member Units - -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6100 SUB TOTAL® [ -1 -1

*Must be the same dollar amount as shown en Form 4.

ltem # 28 Form 4SE3

UMBS: Holpint Ovard o001 I f Residents :f:u:l
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FORM 48 ANTICIPAYTED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

AgencyNams _ UMODS, lue, 2015 Prgm No. MSD o0t
| (A} (B) <y

Cuontral Sub-Accouni 2014 15

Acct. No. I Numbar Account Description Revanue Budpet Revenus Budget

|mo 6201 Income fromn Private Pay Cllenis - -
6202 Income from Tille IVA (AFDC Finployed - -

Actual) Clienls

Jezea Income from Yiide XX Clients , - E

6206 Ineosne from CHemt Insurance Carriers - -
then Medicare - Title XVIIT)
(Cther Third Parly Non-Goverumental - -

1ny
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL# i 5| -1
I T Inicy-Agency Sules of SuppliesdService 1 -1 -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 BUB TOTAL * | -1 -]
6408 6401 Sxle af Froduction - e
6402 Sale of Property & Qilier Assels N K
6403 Bale of Siall Services - -
CONTROL ACCCUNT NO. 6400 SUR TOTAL* L -] - |
G508 Iesm [ tesat = e
6502 Dividends o L
6503 |Other 5 =
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 SUB TOTAL* [ - -
{sste | | Gadng {Losses) on Investmiont Teany, | - -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6600 SUB TOTAL = | - B |
Jes00 | | Mivcellnneons Revenue | al| ol
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6900 SUB TOTAL" H - .|
GRAND TOTAL* | - | ’MJ
*Must be the snme dollar amount as shown on Form 4.
**Mutt be the same dolar amonnt a5 shown on Form 4, on the line titled "TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE"
Date (Infifal) ¢ March 26 2015
Rev. 8114 Date (Fual):
ttern # 28 Form 45E3

UMOS RS OVsF e oo0IMilWalrE:

GolibtyResiaetis|prave Thplives Cveryaanih

Page:l.szl
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FDEM E TOTALAGENCY ANTICIPATED EXPENSES
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Ferms INDIRECT COSTALLOCATIONPLAN

Summary Shuel
1 Agerey Naare: UMOS, Inc,
2 Dicbility/Taige! Grovp. Munsgcernent Sarvices Division - Eneipy Assistancs
{Use adiitianal copies of thds form as nxeded )
A B [ FarmoD Vorm 6E Torm 6F Form 6C Forma 1 1
Total Agemcy
Accowmt Tndireci Cosl Avcount Toulireet Costs Direct FTE Sepnre Disect Oher Unuliowablo
unher Deocriptton Saluries Altoealion Foclape Coxt ARseation Tadirect
T col (D) Alocutien ARatation Aflstsstion Cong™*
to eol
131531 2,18, 700 3 (974,

4§R.070 418070

68,858 58,058

14,830 130,850
35,000 § 33600 |

16500 3 16,800

6000 500
fB550 misie}

5,000 3 Atab
35,000 ¥ 23000
3,000 3 39,000 |

= 3 o

4000 4,000
11.092 5 11092 |

S E S

b3 1180700 | § -1t 3 28T (S -|s 0

* Individual Jino entriex for Toda) Agency Indincet Costs foatumm ) should bz ertered o the eomesponding respeotive line

on Foom 5, eclumn F,

* Gnfer Agency Indisest Costs witeh ay ol be sBocatad o Milwaukee County Progmuns under Federal & Sinte Cosl Principles

Axzpan of pregram budgeling, spencies which are l bo previde 1
required te asslgn indiredt costs fo dach program wnder comtract. mhﬁmhmun-llo
Strihude indirect cosls to programs,

Rev. 614 Dalc (il . Wreh 5 2015 Dane (Finell:

Hern # 28 Forin &

LMOE Hels|ne Ovept

—_—
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Form D DIRECT COST ALLOCATION FLAN
Allozation Basic Direct Sulavivs

1 Agenny Name: Ine.
2 DisabilityTargel Group Menigement !uwieaDivisiw-Bx_ﬁtl;;Aaim
Wﬂnﬂeﬁnﬂlq&'&ﬁfﬂﬁ:ﬁmnu )
A B [4 | | L
ABswatic Other
Atvoasd Wdiree! Con Aredom Tetal Birect MWW@MW Cuntraets
Nutber Deseripion Zabsrier {programd {progemia] | Prograws &
Altatisa * Funetiens
7000 [Sstures )
T100 _|Enmieyes Heulih & Rotinemonl Bim, - 5
7300 [Pavrcll Texa 5
S000__JProfessional Fess q!l
100 [Supplies E 4
8200 | Teleplins z il 2
- 5 |
S G H
. 3 ¥
A RECT € L £ - . - o 3 - " .
TOTAL DIRECT SALARIES 3 10857300 232.000 2500 101,200 101,200 - -] 1eassion]

* Inddividi] line enisies for Tetl Diret! Sabanier Allocation fevormn €3 comt from (e Indirecl Cost Sunonary Porm 6 ¢eolum D).

** Toluls fix 2ach Projham toohais D thacagh L]Mhmimmd Accounl Wamibar 9200, Altoosted Cosls on Torm 3 {etlimm € fbr soslt Milwiulies County prognun
All sdhar neas il waules Couity conlraets, pro ald be d in ek L, Totol Jndirect Cosls, and canted fo Form & column G.

Anparr of program bmdpeting, agencies which are eomiract=d 1a provide were {lon sne pragram are
required (o nxsign Imdirect coxls fo sach progrien sner conmrien, Descedbe the formula'methed used (o
distribute indirect contr fo programe.

Rev. 6414 Dets {inital): E:E E EE Date (Vingl):

fom ¥ 28 Form &

UMOSEHEIRE O 0080 Mily Chunty RESHERSImpEavETHE LiVES ECEr

Milwaukee County
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Form 6E DIRECT COST 4)LLOCATION PLAN
Allscation Basts: Dirsct FTE

1 Agency Name: UMOS Ine:
2 Disabitity Tarpes Growp: Munugenent Services Divicion - Enerpy Asishancs
{Us: additionsd copiss of thik form By tesdid )
A T 4 &0 | &5 = T~ [=5) L
Allevwakie [T
Accoust Tadirect Cost Aocouni Tein] Direct o WIEAP Conird | WHEAP - Wen [HEAP - Progomleme | Eosmniae | Comirans
Nusber Deseription FIE (program) (nrug {program) F (pregrant) | Fregramsd
Alscatien * Funciie
Wl
710
7200
3000
8100
8200
8300
B840
8500 leul&lﬂunumct‘
8600 2 & Pubhicai

R7200__ IEmpitovas Trevel
3800 __IConkraness. Conventions, Moshng
B30 Cpotific Assistunce  Individusly

D000 |Metibenslip Does
D100 [Awards & Granks
5300 FClicnt Trarsportatios

abol-Febofodelalebo b bolelelobetefeto [ ke

v Jlmierest

e {Bad Dbl EOE AT SRR S &
(TOTAL INDIRECT DOSTS ** ] . . o = = > hd
TG TAL $TE .00 240 430 340 340 - -

* [ndividml Tz etsies for Total Divest FTE Allecation {octuma &) come frorn the Indizest Cost Snnmsary Form 6 eolumn E).

"Tmhm-nehhmmimhmmnnnw@nndm bmumdmcwlmlmm Nimnber 92040, Allogated Costs on Form 3 (eofurmn ©) for spoh Milwaikee County progsem

AN other noeMilwaukes Connly progr fons should be entered in coluron L, Tots) Indiseer Cosls, and corrisd 10 Form 3. colmn G
A part of propr irs which o ts prov)ile fuei Lot Sl PrEgTam ane
required o axdyn indirect couts 4o ¢uch programumier contract. Deseribe the foromis‘method oeed 1o
ol Indivect ensd s progr
Rev. 6714 Date {Irotial): Mar¢h 25, 2015 Date (Fimal):
ftam # 28 Form &

LMESTHENRE B ik GntyiResidents dea B Ridh Page 167
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Form 6F DIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN
Allocation Basis: Square Footage

1 Agency Hums LUMOS, ins.

2 DisalitityTarget Group: Manugsncit Survices Division - Energy Assistnce
(Usa saditionnl copies ol 1is Form 65 needed )

Other
Antom Jnudirert Coxl Accowsr Cenivaels

Nesrbar Descripfion

-

]
{10 [Croptyee Health & Retfrensent Ben.
7200 _[Payroll Taxes .

10TAL INDIRECT CONYTS ** 3] . - O . o . -

TOTAL $Q k FOOTAGE o

* Hividwal lina entries For Totel Dircer Sgpmars Footuge Albocation (eolrmng ©) come from the Indirect Cost Susnry Form 6 fechurmn F),

™ Totals fbr eoclt Program (eolumns D Gerough K) should ba entered in Costiol Astoun Namber 5200, Allsestad Cous on Foimn 3 (eolumn C) For sach Mitwublkes County progoem
Al odher pon-Milwaukes Coumly vontracts, propams & Binctiers should be entered in culamm L, Told indivect Costs, and ezmmiad 16 Form 5, eolimn G.

Aspart of program hud pencles which are 16 provide more fhan saw programame

requlredip potlgw Jiéirect cosirfo cach program under soniract, Demrie 1l forpeulahmedhed aad i

dixiribole Ledirect couls 10 programs

Rav. 6414 Do {initinl) Warch 25 X6 Dobo(Firml):
thom # 28 Form 6

UMOEH e U5 10160

vaukeelCounty Reslcentag

"'FL_"II' Livis Every honth

|___Page 168 |
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Allocation Basis: Direct Cost

1 Agency Nome: UMOS. Int
2 Dieability/ Targel Group: %m[ﬁiﬁm- “l-}_ggxmmn
Use copies of this o8 nieeded )
Y B T En T Gh En 1 Gn | m®s [ (&6 L
Avcounl Indirect Cost Agtouni = Proeram ok |  Cemiracis
[ i) f Froproms &
Fuatilens
5 |
Client i 2
[ 8400 Jother Miseellaneous i) =
9501 fation or Anrizitian c
So00 lotntions to Agencizs o .
- [Intagast -
=reaeee Bl Deht -
[TOTAL INDERECT COSTS ** 32.189.700 433086 41,778 18,133 18,173 - - 2,057,264
TOTAL BIRECY COSTS 521 BER.541 432507 437.5% _181.039 183,638 - . 505,080

+ Indlvidual Tine entries for Toil Direcl Crst Allotation (ealintn £ come from the Indineo) Cost Summery Form & (coham G).

“Tmﬂahmhﬁogmniuﬁmmnﬂwughk}ﬂmlabemminmMmmmmzuﬂnn.mmwdcmsmqumwc)rumhMﬂwnumcumwmm
AN other hon-Milwszee County soniricts, prog ions should be arersd in colwnd L, Tolel Indipecs Codte, and ¢arriad 1o Fonn 5, colwnn Q.

A part of pragram budgeting agencies which art coningcted fo provide nere ihan oot program sre

required 10 ossign indivect rosls to wach program wuder contratt. Doscribe the formmta/ascibod used io

distribute jodlreet conls 1o programe

Rev. 6714 D {nitialh: Warch 252015 Date (Final):

Hem# 28 Form &

oS0 GOEMIWale B CorntyiResiacatsi RITAVE s EVen Mafith
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Form §H DIRECT QOST ALLOCATION PLAN
Allocation Basis: Qiher Allocallon Basis

1 Agency Name: LIMOS, Inc.
2 DissbilityTerget Groop: 1 Seivives Division - Assisiinee
[ Eﬁh'&;‘ onpies of this iﬂ-;sm nh)
A ) L
Oftier
Acov Inslirect Cod Aceoun! Coninacts
Mwadver Devtription Frogramis &
Funciloss
: B
: } st = -
d 1 ! - ‘. I
RN ik . A i 1
D500 | Lpreciation g i ; 4
2500 { Allocations in Agencies .
[~ Jinteren - B =
e Bad Dbl f if SeeEs w
DTAL INDIRECY COSTS * - . . - - . . .
TOTAL ALLOCATION BEASIS -

* Indivitun] line entries for Tolal Cther ABodation Basis (cobirti £ eone fhom s Indirect Crst Sannnoty Fesm § Goohomn H).
=Tordi for ench Proguem izolmmits D teronghy K) should beertiered in Costiral Acoonat Numbar 5200, Altocsted Couts on Fonn 3 {eohmmn ©) for eacli Milwouksa Counry progiam
Al ot one-Milwobes Coutthy comtnbets, progrums & functions Siould be entered in coluemn L, Tolal Indisesi Conly, r18 ciradad 1o Fonin 5 colamn G

Aspuri of prograw bud el h e d to provide more 1E:3h obr program are
requited 1o axsipn imlirect costy 30 euch program under totract, Deseribe fise foromlbuastied ssed ko
dintribute tndineel conti s programc

Rev. 814 Dale (Indital): E:E E E Diorla (Fimal):

Rem # 28 Form 8

UNOSIHEIplHE DVETA GO DRIV il WATREe Colnty R eside ntsi mprove Ther VA BV B
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AGENCY NAME UMGS, Inc
NAME & ADDRESS OF FPROGRAM SITE TUMOS Central  (Zone 4)
Our Savioi's Church, 3022 W. Wisconsin, Milwaukee

AGENCY FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER 39-1047172

DHHS DIVISION Management Services Division - Energy Assistance
PROGRAM NAME WHEAP Central

(SELECT FROM TABLE OF CONTENTS) 2015 Prgm No. E’“ [ |

ALY, Proposers pasd prastale tae UNITTs

NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PER WEEE e Ly evem if sovw Prograns ang
ol 7 i hurge st wilky

NUMRER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PER DAY | 0.00]

NUMBER OF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR * 16,273.00
TYPE OF UNiT. febiacs whg Hoss 2 dhogpasnm L 0] £ 1
Other: (Specify)
COST CALCULATIONS: PROGRAM COST
TOTAL COST BY PER
PROGRAM FUNDING UNIT
UNITS SOURCE
) ®) ©
1. DHES Program's Units and Costs
16,273.00 3 - s -
2. Other Funding Source's Units and Costs
0.00 s 47037 § -
3. Total
16,273.00 $ 470371 3 28.91
4, 2014 Budgeted Units and Costs

‘_NW_I
[5 2013 Actual Units and Costs | |
s o | s .

* THIS SAME FIGURE IS TO BE USETY AS THR "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICE CHART
A Form 1 must be completed for each site (address) if the agency is reimbursed by site.

[Rev. 6/14 DATE (INITIAL) : Minrch 25,2005 DATE (FINAL):
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CS
Agency Name:

UMOS, Inc.

Program

Pesition Code
(Column 2, Form
2 Code)

Employee
Damographics
{Column 3, Form 2

Ethnic group)

Number of

1

(=] {=3 [=] [=] [~]

v lealenalre

=H>ELH=W>euqm_wbew-tmm:bélr-::m:»:el-:n1uu:>s-<=:]m>

02 |coloalealea] -l -]~ ~2lanfon Jon ko fon [ umfanfum | un fun ] o bl du fon

=1 ol B ] = E A

"If {ulHtime equivalents (FTE's) are not basad oh 40 hours per waek, specily:

lse of Handicaped emplovess

0.00%|

Ethnicity % to total FTE
Rev. 614

Milwaukee County
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A

0.00%|

25.00%;

76.00%)

0.00%:
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Program Name WHEAP Central 2015 Prgm No.
Facllity Name  UMOS Central  (Zone 4)
Address Our Savior's Church, 3022 W. Wisconsin, Milwaukee
(A) ()
Control 2014 2015
Acet, No. Expenditure Description Gross Budaet Gross Budget
7000 Salaries _ - 246,500
7100 Employee Health & Retirement Benefits - 63,868 |
7200 fpayeol Tages - 38397
JBIIM [Professional Fees _ s
Iswo Supplies - 12,000
|820l) Telephone - 10,1260
|;00 e and Shipping o a
|8400 Occupancy - 52,151
Reiutal, Maintenance &
85040 ation of Equipment - -
I;WO and Publications - -
8700 Travel - -
8800 lConl‘emﬁ Conventions, Meetings - -
|mo Specific Assistance to Individuals - -
- 7,480
. 42,775
9300 lcmm Transportation . 5
$ -18 470,371
0.00% PROFIT FACTOR - -
TOTAL EXPENSES INCLUDING PROFIT $ -1% 470,371
TOTAL NON-DHHS CONTRACT REV.
BROUGHT FWD - 470371
TOTAL DHHS REQUEST S -18 “
Rev, 6/14 Date (Initial): March 26, 2016
Item # 28 Form 3E2

Milwaukee County
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FORM3S = ANTICIPATED PRC
Agency Name UMOS, Inc.

Disbility/Targe Manapement Services Division - Ine; Assistanice
Program en 2015 Prgm No.
Faciity Name  "UMOS Central — (Zone 4)
Addreas Our Savior's Church, 3022 W, Wisconsin, Milwaunkee ol
l ] ) ® ()
Control pmm 2014 215
At No. Number Acoount Description Grozs Budget Gross Bugg
7000 7001 1Bxocative Setarle 3080 2
D [Prosessionsl Saiarics S0.00 P
7003 [Clerical Staff Salaries $3.60 -
$0.09 2
$0.00 s
$0.00 =
50.00 =

(Unclassified) $0.00 -

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7800 SUB TOTAL* 1§ .15 246.500]
7108 7101 ﬁm Insirance Prenhans $0.00 $0.60
7102 e Insuratee Premlums 50.00 $41945
7105 edical & ital Plan Premiums $0.00 $51,124.10
7104 IPusion or Retiremont Plan Prewlimes $0.00 $12,325.90
|7105 upp. Payments to Pensowsd Empluyes $0.00 $5.00
7106 Bayments to Anmitsnty 80.00 50.80
7197 Emplovment Termimtlon Exnenves _ 30.00 36.00 |
7108 Employes Tultion Relmimrse. Plan e mane SO0 S0.08
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7100 SUB TOTAL* $ -8 6
1200 $0.00 $18,957.2%
_50.00 §10,870.65
$0.00 $5,669.5
_ = $0.00 0.8
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7200 SUB TOTAL* 3 -1 3537
[s000%+ [so01 |Medical & Dental Fees $0.00 $0,00
8002 Fues $0.00 20.00
8003 | Fees $0.00 $6.00
8004 Rehabilliation & Education Fees 50.00 | $8.00
8005 Develo; & Public Refations Fees $0.08 $0.00
2806 Brokorags, Comsudenion Celleciiua Fee 30.00 S0.00 |
5007 Exuployment Fees $0.00 $0.00
|00 Awdit Fees $0.00 £0.08
Electronic Daty P $0.00 50.00
$0.00 50.00
$0.00 $0.69
sop] san
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8080 SUB TOTAL* D 13 -

*Must be the same delinr amount as shown om Form 3

**Attach a copy of the memorandun of sgrecanest botween the agency and the professional
‘wien using Controi Account No. 8800, Sub-Acconnt Nox 8801 through 8022,

Item # 28 Form 3SE2

ng Over 10,000 f
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Page 1513

ize County Resldents improve Thelr Lives Every Month

File ¥ 15-444



lﬂuuy Name UMOS, Inc. 2018 PrENo.IMSD Wi
| (A) ®) (©)

IConirol ISub-Apeount 2014 2015

Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget |

an 8101 Medicine & Drugs (Clinic Use Only) S0.00 $0.00
lsmz lPrwﬂutlc Appliances (Clinic Usz Oxly) 50.00 $0.00
8103 [Recreational, Voc. & Craft Supplies 50.00 50.00
8104 ma & Beverages $0.00 50.00
|s105 , Linen, & M Supplies. $0.00 50.00
8106 0___|||lplln-8hﬂomry Typing $0.00 $0.00
8107 Printing, Duplicating 30,00 $0.00
New cumpuma $0.00 $12,000.00
8109 Raw Muterinls (Mamfscturing) Purchated $0.60 50.00
|8110 [Manufscturing Supplles $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. §100 SUB TOTAL* [s -Is 12,000 ]

|szoo |8201 Telephone Expense $0.00 $10,200.00
|s202 Telegraph Expems 56,00 30.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. §200 SUB TOTAL* Is -Is 10,200 §

[sso0 | [T Postage and Parcel Post $0.00 $0.00
8302 $0.00 ~ $0.00
8303 Messenger & Delivery Service $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8300 SUR TOTAL * s -Is -1

ram 5401 |Office Rent $0.00 $9,000.00
8402 Other Bldg. & Lot Remt 50.00 $0.00
8403 Bldg. & Bldg Eq. Ins. (Gen, & Liability) S0.00 52,086.92
B404 Mortgape Interest $0.00 S0.60 |
8405 $0.00 $6.260.76
8406 Gas $0.60 $1,391.28
8407 H: Ol $0.00 50.00
8408 [Water & Sewer $0.00 §716.51 |
8409 anitorial/Maintenance/Repalirs Purchased $0.00 §6,956.40 |
8410 Real Estate Tazes $0.00 $0.00
B411 Personal Taxes $0.00 $0.00
8412 Licenses & Peymits-Occupancy Related $0.00 $0.00 |
8413 Bldg. & Grounds Maintenance Supplies $0.00 $25,735.68
8414 Miscelianeons O Costs $0.00 $0.00
15 Amortization/Leasehold Tovements $0.00 20,00
8416 D tion - Buildings $0.00 $8.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8400 SUB TOTAL* Is -Is 52,151 |

8500 8501 rental $0.00 50.00
8502 Equipment Maintensnce expenses $0.00 $0.00
Il_m Equipment - Deprecition $0.00 50.00
8504 Equipment - Inferest Expense $0.08 S$0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. §500 SUB TOTAL * s -1s -]

Item # 28 Form 38E2

UMOS: Helping Over 10/000 Milwaukee
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No,jMSD 001
®B ©
W15
Gross Bullget_ Gress Buc_‘lE
50,00 £0.08
$0.00 $0.04 |
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0,00
50.00 5000
$0.00 56,80
0,00 S0.00
50,60 $0.08 |
-Is -1
$0.00 50.00
$0.00 S0.00
£0.90 $0.80
5000 S0
80,00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 ] $0.00
$0.00 $0.80
£0.09 50,80 |
$0.00 $0,80
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8700 SUB TOTAL* o Is -1 5 -
8500 |ssn1 |Meeting Spaee & Equipment Rental _$0.00 58.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.08
$0.00 0.0
$0.00 $0.09
Ls -18 -1
[so00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 S0.80
$0.00 50.00
50,00 $0.00
58,00 3000
$0.00 50.00
5060 $0.08
50.00 $0.04
50.00 20.00
$0.00 5000
50.00 50,00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
{8915 Materials- Crafts, Vocaioa, efc. 50.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT MO, 8250 SUB TOTAL* ] -8 -

Item # 28 Form 3SE2

UMOS: Helping Over 10,000 Milwaukes County Residents improve Their Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County
Page 1515 File # 15-444



Agency Name UMOS, Inc. 2015 Prggn No.|MSD 005
A4) B) ©)
Comirol | sub- Accoumt 2004 015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Bodget Gross Bndge_t__
|9|m 9001 |Individga) Dues $0.00 $0.00
9002 [organizationsl Dues 50.00 50.00 |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO %000 SUB TOTAL* B -1s -1
9100 [o1e1 |Grants to Research Instttutions $0.00 $0.00
9102 Graduate Fellowships $0.00 3000
9103 Trainee Scholarships $0.00 50.00
9104 ‘OM Scholarships'T uition Payments $0.00 $0.00
9105 Allowance for Travel Under Grant $6.00 $7.480.00
9106 Allowance for Equipment Under Graut $0.00 5000
9107 Lump Sum Camperships _ $0.00 50.00
9108 Contribation/Grants to Hum. Serv. Org $0.00 $0.00
9119-50 Awards & Gramts to Indiv./Other Org. $0.00 $0.00
9151-99 | Awards & Grants to Affiliate Organizat. (Misc) S0.00 50.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 2100 SUE TOTAL * Is -Is 7,480 |
Imo 9201 Adminkstrative Costs (Indirect Costs) $0.00 42,775
2202 Transportation = -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 9200 SUB TOTAL* Is -1s 42,77 |
9300 9301 Local Bus & Taxicab Fares $0.00 $0.00
9302 Gas & O] - Company Vehides $0.00 $0.00
9303 irs - Co Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9304 [nsurance - C Vehicles $0.00 50.00 |
9IS Licenses & Permits Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9306 Leasing Conts - Congany Vehicles $0.80 $0.00
9307 Tires- Cotspany Vehicles $0.00 50,00
|93ﬂ8 |Depreciation - Auto Ecuipment $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9300 SUB TOTAL* s -1s -1
o400 loam [Eployes Malpractice Insurance $0.00 $0.00
9402 lmnmdng Isisurance $0.00 50,40
|m3 |other $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. %400 SUB TOTAL * s -1s -1
|9500 |9501-9504 | Deprectation or Amortization |s -Is -
See Accounts Related to fhwe Statenent of in the GUIDELINES.
|mn 9601-9690 Allocations to Agencles, 0,00 $0.00
9691 |P|ymmsmAm1laud0r'9m $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9660 SUB TOTAL* Is -|s -1
GRAND TOTAL*** Is .15 470,371 |
#x*Must be the same dollar Amount as shown ont Form 3, on the line tifled *TOTAL EXPENSES"
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): March 25, 2015
Date (Final):
ltern # 28 Form 3SE2
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FO 4
Agency Name

Dissbiity/Target m%&ﬂ gervices Division - Energy Assistance
Program

ANTICTPATED PROGRAM REVENUE

UMOS, Inc.

en o 2015PrgmNo.]  MSDOOT |
Facllity Nute UMOS Central  (Zone
Aftress mmm:ﬁ%wmmmm _
(A) (B) ©
Control 2014 2015
Acct. No. Revenue Rev. Budget Rev. Budget
4000 |Contributions and Donattons - -
4100 Contributions to Building Fund - -
4200 Special Evenis g r
4300 Legacies and Bequests - -
4500 Collected through Local Member Unlis - -
4600 |Contributed by Associated anizations - -
lAllo_cated by Federnted m?l"ﬁnumg
4700 tions o -
Allocated by Unassociated and
4800 Non-Federated Fund % mﬁom - o
j er Gzovermment ase
5100 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHES) - 470,371
Grants from Other Governmental Agencies
2200 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) - -
5300 Revenues From HMO and PPO - -
6000 Membership Dues - -
6100 Assessments and Dues-Local Member Units - -
6200 Program Service Fees - Other = =
k:m Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Sexrvices - -
5460 Revenues from Disposal of Aasets - -
6500 Investment Income - +
6600 |Gains (Losses) on Investment Transactions - -
6700 Il\ﬁnellaneous Revemee - -
TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE -8 470,371
DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST o "
TOTAL REVENUE -13% 476,371
Rev. §/14 Date (Initial): March 25, 2015
Date (Final):
ltem # 28 Form 4E2
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Agency Neme UMOS, Ine.

DisshilityTarg Manai%%ent Services Division - Energy Assistance
Program

en 2015 Pram No.[MSD 001 ]
Facllity Nome 1TMOS Central __(Zone 4
Atdress Our Savior's Church, 307% W. Wisconsin, Milwaukee
l l A ®) ©
chl |Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Revenue Budgst Revenue Budget
4800 4001 |in-Kind Materials . :
4002 |in-Kind Services 5 -
4003 Unrestricted Cash L n
4004 Restricted Cash 5 .
4005 Other 5 g
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4060 SUB TOTAL* = -1 -\
l4100 | [Centributions to Bullding Fund ] -1 -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4100 SUB TOTAL* 1 -1 -]
[e200 | [Special Events ] -1 -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4200 SUB TOTAL* | -] -]
4300 4301 Endowments - -
4302 Trusts - 3
4303 Other = 3
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4300 SUB TOTAL* l -1 -
|4500 1 [Cotlected Through Local Member Units | M| -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4500 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -1
|4600 | |Contributed by Assoclated Or $ | -1 -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4600 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -]
4700 Alocated by Federated Fund 0 o -
4701 |Un|1ed Way = -
4702 Other - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4700 SUB TOTAL * | -] N |
] Allocated by Unassociated and - =
on-Federated Fund Raising Org
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 4800 SUB TOTAL* L -] -]

*Must be the sane dollar amount as shewn on Form 4.

Item # 28 Form 4SE2
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Apgency Nauw FIMOS, l_gc.

2015 Prgm No.

MSD 601

23] ®)

©)

Control ISub—Amni 2014

Number Accound Description BRevenue Budget

R%

2015

i.A_u:t. Na.
5100

Tiile XX-Milwaukes Coumndy -

(Do not Iucluds sy DHHS Resquests)

[Tithe XX-Cihor Counties -

Titde TVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual}- =

!M!lmulm County

Tithe IVA (AFDC Unceoployment Actual)- -
Otter Counties

Title IVA, - Mitwawkes County -

Title IVA (WEOP) - Othor Counties 5

51.42/437 - Miwaulse Cormaty -

51.421.437 - Other Counties -

Tith - Miwauirs County :

This I Ctber Countiss i

Title [Tl - Milwarkee County -

Title ITE - Oihar Countles c

[USDA Pood Stamps _ -

Title XVIII - Medicare o

CIP Revenue from Milwaukes Comnty DSD -

CIFP Reverme firom Othier Coumites -

COP Revenue from Miiwazkee Cownty DSD -

JCOF Revenue from Cther Countles -

(Wihier Choles JAODA voucher Revenue -

Wraparound Milwaukee Revetue ‘ | -

Children's Conrt Services Revenne{CCSN)

{Cther Gevernments Purchuse of Scrvice

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5186 SUB TOTAL * -1

Is200 5201

1Direct Foderal Grants R

{Direct State Gramis R

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5200 S5UB TOTAL* -]

i

5301 from Title XIX-AFDC Cilents b
5302 Revesue from Noa-Title XIX Clients “

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 5380 SUB TOTAL*

|ﬂl00 I L!\!M Dus - Individhasls

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6800 SUB TOTAIL*

[s100 |

IAM&MIMMW Units

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO., 6180 SUB TOTAL*

e e T
]
b

*Must be fhe same doflar amount as shown om Form 4.

Mliwaukee County

tem # 28 Forrn 48E2
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Agency Name UMOS, Inc. 2015 PrgmNe. MSD 081

| {A) (B) ©
Control Sub-Account 2614 208
Acet, No. Number Acrount Description Revenue Budget Revimue Budget
6200 Income from Private Pay Clients - -
neoms from Titte IVA (AFDC Employed - -
| Avtual) Clients
Income from Thile XX Clients - -
Portion Dnly)
Tncome from 51.42/.437 Chients ] -
(Direct ﬂ! Portion Only)
Income from Clicmt Pick-up and - a
Delivery Charges
6206 Income from Cliend Insuramce Carriers - -
then Medicare - Title XVIID
6207 Other Third Party Non-Governmental - -
Income
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL* | -1 .
{6300 l Tuira-Ageucy Sales of Supplies&Service [ N -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 SUB TOTAL * | - | -1
6400 5401 Sale of Production o i
6402 Sale of Property & Other Assets 0 2
6403 Sale of Staff Servicss F N
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6400 SUB TOTAL* | -1 3|
6500 |6s01 futerest 5 2
|es02 Dividends = .
L6503 Other E 2
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 SUB TOTAL* | A 3|
|6s00 l {Guins (Losses) on Investment Trans. | -] -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6600 SUB TOTAL * | -1 -1
|6900 | | Miscellaneous Revenue | -1 -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -1
GRAND TOTAL** L -1 420,371 |
“Njust be the same Goliar amount as shown ot Form 4.
**Mast bethe sane dollar amount as shown on Form 4, on the Line fifled "TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE"
Date (Initial) : March 25, 2015
Rev. 614 Pate (Final):
item # 28 Form 4SE2

UMGS: Helping: Over 10,000 Milwaukes County Resldents improve Thelr Lives Every Month
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Eoim$§ INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN

Summisry Shoet
3 Apeny Name: HIMOS, Ing,
2 Diabilityr T nrget Grovg: Munugomaut Scrvioza Division - Bnegry Assintince
{Use additional eopiss of this form as necied )
Y 8 C Form D Form 6E Form@ | Form#G | Faman 1
Total Agency
Accommnt Indirect Cot Accommy Judired| Conte Direct FIE Seuare Direet CHier Unadiovruble
Number Descciption Salnries Allocation Fostage Cost Allscation Indirect
I col () Allocation Alloeation Aloratisn Costa**
1o 2of
1215320 3,189,900 7430
415070 [ RO
bE.05 o5.0%
RS ! 130.X4D
S50 $ 45000 ]
16,800 3 Y00 |
5000 CHNT ]
1B5.510 AT
- 3 -
5.000 $ S0
u 25,000 s 25000
400 prferanens, Comeaiticns, Masting 30.000 ] #1000 |
R0 J=pecific Asqsance o Individmls - 4 .
9006 |Membership Duss 4,000 5 d0uo
100 wards & Grants . 5
#300 _ {Chierd Trunsportaiv . 3 -
9400 ot M Incelbmcons {Spacify 15092 3 1.u¥3
9500 JDesmcistion o Amoriization . -
5600 JAlincations 1o Agerie B
[ ] o
OTAL INDIRECT COSTS * ] L.189.700 | & -1% -5 15 2ihwTonls =% oy

* Indrvidna) Baw: enrics For Tokal Agency Indimet Costs toohwim C) should be ensered on the comasponding respeotive lins
on Feyra 5, oolumm F.

"* Enibit Agamcy Indirect Costs whic may oot be ullocated 10 Milwsidies Contnly Programs undey Fadsrel & Strie Cont Brinciples

Aspant of budpeting, tracted o provide mere thit ony program are

regpired 1o 3atem indirect cacts 1o ench program wader Deecribe e formula/uarthod red to

dlstribuie indirect cosis (o prograns.

Rev. 6/14 Dot U BT Dt Finulk
Memi # 28 Form 8

UMOS: Helping Over 10.

00 Milwaukce County Resldents Improve Thelr Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County
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Forns. 6D DIRECT COSTALLOCATION PLAN
Allocation Busis: Direct Salaries

1 Aganey Name. UMOS. Inc,
2 Disability/Thrge! Grovp: Munagemn Sarvice: Division - Enepy Assistanes
(re additions] copies of this fonm e needed )
A ] T En__ | @& | (&N [ &5 L
Allowable | Othet
Tetal Ditect - EHEALCEMIIM FAP « BrogramBems | Cenfracts
Salariex {program) (program) (rogram) (pmograc) | (program) (progrim) Programs &
Allocation * Funttions
gE00 Conferences, Conventiogs, Meatings = - .
BR00 pecific Assislue ko Individuals - =
9000 [Memberehip Dues -
5100 |Awards & Grants = -
5300 | Cllent Transportstion -
9900 | Other Miseellanscus (Specifi) o,
0500 | Depreciation or Amortizition - i
9600 [Allocahons o - y HE :
e [Inlegest - & G
areeee [ Rl D2 = -
TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS ** 3 - - - - . . - 4
TOTAL DIRECT SALARIES £ 10807300 232900 bt S0 101.200 101,200 - - 10,188,700

» Individual Jime endries for Tota] Direct Salaries Allocation foclurn C) ceme fom the Indirect Cost Summary Foem 6 tcodumn D).

T otals fur eath Program (eolvarms D through K) shoutd be éntered in Control Account Number 9200, Allocwted Cogls on Form 3 {eolwmm C) fior sach Mitwaukes Colnty jrogrim

Al other noneMilwaukes County programs & ioms Al be entered in colurn L, Towl Indireet Cosls. and samried 10 Form 5, eolumn G.
A pari of prograns budgeting, sgencies which are contracted 10 provide more {ban ome prozram At
vowuired to asklgh indirect costs ts each progn der confract. the hod ueed to
dictribaie indirect costs to progrims. e
Rev, 6111 Dista (I nitialy: March 25, 2015 Date (Final):

Hem # 28 Form 8

UMOS: Helpini

Milwaukee County
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fazm 6E PIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN
Allocation Basis; Direct FTE

1 Agency Name: LIS, das
3 Disability Turps!l Group: | Borviee ot - Assigianoe
{Use ndditional eopies of this ot & necded )
A B C &y | &y Ed) | (ES: L
Allowable Oitwr
Accoud Inilirect ('set Arcoumt Total Direct 2 AEAP Compd | WHDAR - Wed H Erammiigms | fnemuNsm | Contracs
Number Dercription FIE {programy | (prograng | (pregram) | [propasd | (prepramd | (pregramy | Programs&
Alleration * Functiwns
000 JSalanes N o Y e
108 JEnpiops: Healfh & Refiree i E
200 [Payred] Taotes. .
2000 FProfesidonial Fees -
BIG0 | Supplics 5
Fa00__ [Telepn :
B30 osinpe & £ »
FA00  [Ocomancy
RS0 Ramal & haantenanes of Eqump -
R600 Prisifing & Puhdications =
R700 Empionea Toswel -
BBOU  IConkerenees. S o, Mestin
8000 __{Snsabic Astigline 1o Individ g
OO0 ermitsershit Duiss
100 Weards £ Gronde -
9300 Koot Transportatio E =
8400 ther Miseollaneoos | Spacifid E
RS00 _ IDenrocintion of Amectiration +
0500 __ [ Alloations 1o Agenaist A
pr— T - {0
o IBad D o o s L T - L N L (- S | ——
TOTAL INDIRECYT COSTS ** _w o o 2 : . ] g
FOTAL ¥TE 2L} R 230 X 390 o . .

* Individial line cntrics for Toldl Nircer FTE Alloaatice {caleser C) oo Srom the Indiect Cost Summary Foem & (eoluns E).

™ Tolalé fox each Progrun (¢odomiie D duough K dhovid be emered i Control Account Numtber 9200, Allocatad Costs on Fosm 3 (columm C) B wmch Blwanikes Coumty pogmm
All other mon- 5 iwnikis County contraots, programs & Rinctions should be sntered in oultmmm L. Totad Tncireot Costs, and osrmed ko Torn 5, eolomin 3,

Ar pairt of prograim bail {et which d ie pravige more than one program are

roquired o xevien todired cox to ench pregrom under contract. Dencribe e Formmulyinethod ased 1o
disirihuate indivrect tods ts programs

Rev, 614 Deeilnitialy ~ —___—— SGrch S8 S0V6 Date (Riral:

Hem# 28 Form &

UMOS: Helping Over 10,000 Milwaukee County Residents Improve Thair Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County
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Form 6F DIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN
Allocation Basls: Square Footage

1 Agency Namo: LIMOS, Inc.
2 DisabilityTasge) Croug: Mmgﬁm_vl Servieas Division - Enegy Astibtince
{Use sdditional copied of (his form as needad.)
A B [ En ]
Allowabic =L
Acround ludireci Cosl Account Totul Direct s
Nuember Description %¢ Footape (wrogram)
Alceatton *

ARgoaonans

choBelekelobebe]e o]k

TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS **

L4

TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE, x

& fadvidial ine &rmsies v Totdl Disect Saquare Footoge Allpcation (eollmn €3 eome fro e Indirsct Cost Summary Foom 6 fedluma 3.

-Tualsfwenehrmn(ed:munwx)amudhemaedmcmmAmumlNmnherMuo.mmedcmmFmB(edmmc‘)muclmﬂmﬂmCmmlyplwm
Al other non-Milwaukes County prograns & functions should be et d in oolumn L, Totsl Indirecl Cosls, il carricd o Fomm $, columm G,

Aspart of program budgeling, agencies whith are contracied to provide more (han ene programarne
required to arsign lndirect costs to tuch prop der contract, Describe e formutaimethod used 1o

distribute indirect cosis te programe.
Rav. 619 Durte {Initial): March 25 215 Dae (Final):

Item & 28 Form 8

UMOS: Helplng Gver 10,000 Milwaukee Co ity Residents Improve Thelr Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County
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Allocation Basis: Direcl Cost

1 Apency Name: LTS, fare,
2 Dissbility/TangM Group: Mﬁ Suryaees Divigion ~ MEEMM
fiXse adeitional coples ol ihis fonmas ]
A B &, | (Y
Aveourd Eefivect Cost Accoml
Nusher Descripiion

000 [halorics
7200 IPayroll Taxes

Confarencas, Comvannions, Meefiag
[Bpecallc Asvistanes 1n [wlividush
[Menbership Dues

TOTAL INDIRECT COSTY ** F2. 18000 433 43,778 5im L8y - 2067 Tad
TOTAL DIRECT COSTS $21 885041 A8 A127.5%: IRlosh 181,058 - - 20043.030

* tndividos tiee entris for Trtal Direct Coat Aiocation fesbmmn {3 oome o the Indicrt Cost Summary Foms 6 (ealimm ).

** Totals ke each Program {colems D thicagh K1 thowld be exterod in Conired Aseount Nunber 9200, Allocstad Costs on Foom 3 tedittmn O for sach Milwiskes Counry rrogtao
All othes non-Mitwaukes County cortiracts, nograms & Rmetions shoud be emtered in eoluon L. Tolul Indirest Costs, and canied to Fotm &, colamn 3.

Aspart of program b for wi o provlic 1h @

required ¥ suikg direct cate o cach p der cotract. Describe the Tormat d used 1

dutribute Mnlirect conte to programe,

Rev. #7114 Dede (Lrtdaly; Warcat 551 E}S Dite  Pinal):
ftem# 28 Form 8

Milwaukee County
Page 1527 File # 15-444



Form 6H DIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN
Alloration Busis: Other Allocation Busia

1 Agency Name! UMLIS, Ine.
2 THsability Tanget Growy, Momgerenl Srviczs Livision - Bneqy Ausistance

{ifne additional copres of this form es necded.)

e | (ES)

—

vhegebobedelele e l=ke]ek-
==l

TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS* - - - .

= [CE TR T I = I |
Account Indreel Conl Accvuml Other AR - WUEAL - W) 5 Excnm Napus)
Nusiber Desceiption st p p tpropram) | (proprimd | (pregrom)
Allscation
Basls ¥

Otber

(program)y Programs &
Funcilons

TOTAL ALLOCATION BASIS -

* Individual Time enfrics foc Tott Diber Allocntion Hesis {colurmn C) oome from the Indirect Codd Summiry Form & foolimn H).

== Totals fo each Program (orlumms O thecugh K should he entared in Conteol Ascount Nimmber 9200, Allocated Costs on Form 3 teolunin C) for each Milwanko County program
A other rion-Milwaiikes County contracts, progivems & [metions should be entered in colunta L. Tote) Indirect Cosis, snd comied 1o Form 5, column .

Aspartof| hudgl R ich are coniracted 16 provide tnore (han one program ane

required (o RysiEn Indirect coslx t ench progr der contract. Describe the in/method wed to

distribute imdirect coe lo programs.

Rav.6/14 Twte (Initial ) March 28 2015 Date (Findl):
Item # 28 Form 8

S: Hetping Over 10000 Milwalkee Coun

Milwaukee County
Page 1528
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MEDATA I DST CA
Frogram funded by Sife must inclade separate form for each Site
AGENCY NAME UMGS, Inc.
NAME & ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE TMOS Southwest {Zouwe )

West Allis City Hall, 7528 W, Grecenflield Ave,, West Allis

AGENCY FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER 39-1047172
DHHS DIVISION Management Services Division - Energy Assintance
PROGRAM NAME WHEAP - Sonthwest
(SELECT FROM TABLE OF CONTENTS) 2015 Prgm NojMsD 001 |
41.L Vroposers must provide the UNITs
NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PER WEEK deiatly even if thelr Progyams sire
CCogt reimburionsats only
NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PER DAY I B.Ilﬂl
NUMBER OF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR *
TYPE OF UNIT' Moatk/ Doyl Hoa/ifd Btwcrotier I 0.00} Ix e
Other: —__(Specify)
|cosT caLcuLATIONS: PROGRAM COST
TOTAL COST BY PER
PROGRAM FUNDING UNIT
UNITS SOURCE
(A} ® ©
1. DHHS Program's Uniis and Cosis
3.977.00 s o $ -
2, Other Funding Source's Units and Cosis
0.00 - 199,532 H -
3. Total
3.97.00 s 199,832 | s 50.25 |
4. 2014 Budgeted Untte and Contz I ]
0,00 $ - 5 -
5. 2013 Actual Units and Cests ] I
.00 p - 5 .

* THIS SAME FIGURE I8 TO BE UBED AS THE "TOTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
A Form 1 must be completed for each site (address) if the agency is reimburssd by site.

Rev. 6/14 DATE (INITIAL) : Mmch 25, 2015 DATE (FINAL):

It # 28 Form 1E4

UMOS: Helping Over 16,006 Milwaukee County Residents Improve Their Lives Every Month
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1] [] B ] [} ]
Agency Name: W05 Ins, FROCRAM TROGRAM PROGRAM
WHEAP . ot WHEAP Camral WHERF Wea WHERY  Sroiisit Progren Rame Pragraiun
[ orARiT TITABLITY? DEABILITY DRABRLITY DRARLIY BARABILITY
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1 3 > H 1 ] 7 [ » ]
Touna Cobe] o [ Tumir
TuR Cirgwy: | il Yemd Baia He [ un Sabry | e [N st Haloy Mn. Sy
2 o 9] ool 20 B .
x 4 [] '] o [ )
a fity 0 (1] It L) i
3] o wanl 5 o0 aca] =) o o
2] ool oo L o [ [2 8|
) (O [0 o o
ale In [T o o} it _ o o
2 an| o by [ bl ®
3 o 0 u D ) o
3 ) o ) agl ol 20 i o
] ol o o om| o [ [
a. [ & [ [ 5 [ "
[ Al o o [
ne [T [) _toa] o q
om| o ¥ 4 [T o
Y [ o ool o n 1 [l [
[] aw| o o o wm| o] o not] o b ol
) [ o wal o oo v B
[ L L [ L] L.
[} om! oo o) [T [ [ 9
soal o aml o 2004 + [
OIAL OF MRA/ RAL ARISS l _-_»J =:l,mc-| 1 E I_ :I_Ild 200 | 1 sl I i
Dale {initial): March 25, J016
ey 6114 Dule(Finad)
Hem # 28 Form 2 Fage 2 of 27
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S — WHEAP N WEEAF e WHERF Wem WEEAF Emairik
1 = 3 0 1 []
o Code: mlnl-ﬂr

‘e amy | s v | B |
(] A L
[ & . o
L] | [ aml o

[ C
B - S0l

I ! ol
- 1
]

L [
» [ o

1 o
[ [
seol o
[ & n
o
o oml o
[ ol

[

.
o :
[ ETOTAL OF HEF BaLARIH l l . B

Revt 1

Itotny # 28 Form 2 Page 3 of 27

UMDS: Helping{Over 16

G Milwaukes County Resldants Imprwiﬁlie?r Lives Evary hlﬂﬂ[h

Milwaukee County
Page 1531 File # 15-444



212 - 2018 AGENCY EN EE HOURS RIES

] =) =) 7] =] ]
Apgeucy Namvel _ewibSim. PROGRAM FHOGRAM PROCIAM
WHEAP - $omthuest WHEAF Umtend WHEAP . Wirn WHEAF Souliewrsd Program Xamm Pragean Name
T DARMILITE DRARILT T DEARLITV/ DISAHLIT DHARLITY |
PAMVLATION POTULATION POFTLATION POTULATION FOPCLATION FOPULATION
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3] B o) Kz s ]
Apency Namez vnsot.dag
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0G S S

Agency Name:

UMOS, Inc.

Program

Position Code
{Column 2,
Form 2 Coda)

Emploma
Demographics
(Column 3, Form 2
Ethnic group)

Number of
FTEs

WHEAP - Svutlwvest

A

WHEAPF - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southvwest

WHEAP - Southwost

WHEAP - Soutlwrest

WHIAP - Sonthwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

[=1[=] {=] [=][=][=][=] {=) [=]

‘WHEAY - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southrwest

WHEAFP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Soutinwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Sonkhwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAF - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAFP - Southwest

WHEAP - Soutinvest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAPF - Southwest

WHEAF - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Seuthwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

WHEAP - Southwest

mmDﬂwﬂ--‘-l'-l'-IHQO\&O\GMMM‘A“L&bh&wuuuwMMNld.Mn—-ur—ho—-—-

Enmm:bs—-::m:»i--:::m>é~:r:m>£—::w>i-—-lmm:»sw::m:»s—mw

WHEAP - Sonthwest [1]]
*if full-time equivalents {(FTE's) are not based on 40 hours per week, specify: Hre/Weak
[ of Handicaped employees | o0.00%]
A B H 1 W
Ethnicity % to total FTE 0.00%] -0.00% 0.00% 0.00%] _100.00%
Rev. 6/14
ltemn # 28 Form2B4
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Agency Name
Disability/Target I‘%ﬁ?&nﬁsi‘;rmﬁus Division - Energy Assistance
Program Name est

2015 Prgm No. MSD 001

= 30
Focility Name  UMOS Southwest___(Zone 5)
Address ‘est Allis City Hall, 752 . Greenfield Ave., West Allis
(A) {C)
Control 2014 2015
[Acct, No. Expenditure Description Gross Budget Gross Budget |
7000 larfes - 101,200
7100 ovee Health & Refirement Benefits - 26,221
7200 Payroll Taxes - 14,532
|8000 Professional Fees - -
8160 |Supplies - 4,800 |
8200 Telephone - 4,080
8300 Postage and Shippl - -
8420 IOecupancy - 27,834
| ntal, Maintenance &
8500 precintion of Equipment 5 o
|8600 Printing and Publieations - -
18100 [Travel = A
|8800 jConferences, Conventiony, Meetings - -
|890ll cific Amixtance to Indlviduals - -
2660 bership Dues o o
9100 Awards and Grants - 2,992
IAllocated Costs (From Indirect Cost Allocation
0200 if a iate) - 18,173
@o IClIent ‘Transportation = -
9400 Miscellaneous - .
19500 Il)epreeiaﬁon or Amortization - -
Allocations to Agencles,
2600 Payments to Affiliated Organizations - -
TOTAL EXPENSES - 199.832
PROFIT FACTOR o -
TUTAL EXFENSES INCLUDING PROFIT - 199 832
TOTAL NON-DHHS CONTRACT REV.
BROUGHT FWD - 199,832
| TOTAL DHHS REQUEST a -
Rev. 6/14 Date (Tuktial): March 25 215
Date (Finai):
Kem # 28 Form 3E4

Milwaukee County

Page

UMOS: Helping Dver 10,000 MiWaukee County Resldents Improve Thelt

1530

Lives Every Month

File # 15-444



FORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET
Agency Name UNIOS, Inc.

Disability/Target Manapement Services ivision - Energy Assistance
Erogram WHE% = Southwest 2015 Prgm No.[MSD0OOL____|
Fadiity Neme  UMOS Southwest {Zone 5)

Address West Allis City Hall, 7525 W. Greenfield Ave., West Allis

| ) ®) ©)
Control |sub-Account 2014 - 2015
| Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
700D T00L Ezecutive Salaries 50.00 =
7002 Professional Salaries $0.00 101260
7003 Clerical Staff Salaries 50.0 =
7004 Technical Salaries 51.00 -
TR05 Maintenance Employee's Wages 0,00 ~
7006 Temporary Clerical Help $6.00 -
7007 Student Stipends $0.00 -
7008 Other $taff Salaries (Unclassified) s0.00) -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7000 SUB TOTAL* s -1 s 101,200 |
7100 7100 JAccident Insurance Premiums ~ 50,00 ~s0.00
7102 JLife Insurance Premiums $0.00 517204
7103 Medical & Hospital Plan Premiums $0.00 $20,.988.88
7104 Penslon or Retirement Plan Premiums $0.00 $5.060.00
7105 Supp. Pavmenis to Pensioned Emplo $0.00 50.00
7106 Payments to Annultants $0.00 $0.00
7107 Employment Termination Expenses $0.00 $0.00
7108 {Employee Tuitlon Relmburse, Plan $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7100 SUB TOTAL* $ _-1s 26,221
1200 7201 FICA Payments (Employer's Share) $0.00 $7,741.80
7202 Unemployment Insurance _ 50.00 $4.,462.92
7203 'W orlamen's Compensation Insurance $0.00 5232760
204 [Dissbility Insurance Premiums sooe ] $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7200 SUB TOTAL# s __-1s 14,532
|svoo> $0.00 £0.00
50.00 50.00
$0.00 $0.00
|m4 IRsImbllltaﬂon & Education Fees $0.00 £0.00
3005 Development & Public Relations Fees $0.00 $0.00
8006 |Brokerage, Commisslon, Colleetion Fee $0.00 $0.00
8007 Employment Fees 50.00 $0.00
8008 |Amlit Fees $0.00 $0.00
[soo9 Electronic Data Processing Service Feo $0.00 50.00
8010 Other Contract Payments to Coasnltants $0.00 $0.00 |
|suu Talent Feey $0.00 $0.00
{so12 Other Purchased Services L s0.00] 50.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 3600 SUB TOTAL® s -Is -]

*Must be the snme dollar amount as shown on Ferm 3
*+Attach @ copy of the memorandums of agreement between the agency amd the prefessional
when nsing Control Account Neo. 8000, Sub-Account Nes. 8001 through 8012,

ltern # 28 Form 3SE4
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FORM 38 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM EXPENSES SUPP ARY SHEET

Agency Name UM% Inc. 2015 Prgm No.IMSD 41
W (B) ©
Control Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acet. No. Number Account Description Gress Budget Gross Budget
8100 [s161 Meditiee & Drugs (Clink Uss Only) $0.00 S0.00 |
Prosthetic Appliances (Clink: Use Only) 50.00 56.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
__50.68 $0.00
$0.50 £0.00
l'aper, lnk. Prlntlng: Duplicsting $0.80 $0.00
8108 |New Goods Parchased $6.00 54,800.00
5109 Raw Materials (Manufacturing) Purchased. S0.08 50.00
8110 nufacturlag Suppites $0.08 $0.60
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8100 SUB TOTAL* I's -1s 4,800 |
ITD Iﬂl Telephone Expense $0.00 $4,850.00
8202 Telegraph Expense $3.00 $0.50
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 3200 SUB TOTAL* Ls -{8 4,080 |
8300 Is3m {Pastage and Parcs) Post $0.09 20.60
I |sauz [Fretght $0.00 $6.00
183063 IMossenger & Delivery Service s0.00 $0.00 |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8300 SUB TOTAL * s -1s =k
B400 8401 Office Rent $0.00 | S10573 73
8402 Other Bidp. & Parking Lot Rent $0.00 ] 50.00
2403 & B . Ine. (Gen. & Liability) $0,00 _ S8477
8404 Mo Inerest sopoo]| 3060
5408 S080] 3280430
8406 Gas 50.80 $556.51
8407 Heating Of $0.00 $0.00
8408 [Water & Sewer $0.00 $286.60
8409 Janitorial/Maintenance/Repalrs Purchased 50.08 $2,782.56
8419 Real Estate Taxes $0.08 5$6.00
pert 0,08 $0.00
pancy Kelated $0.09 $0.00
Bllg, & Grounds Mallhnnu Supplles _Su.00 315_1_95.47
IMkeellnneons Oceapascy Costs $0.60 $0.00
tiow1.2asehold Improvemsents $0.00 $0.00
g $0.00 $0.80
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 3400 SUB TOTAL* s -1s 27,834 |
qssoo 8301 merit rontal expenses __S0.00 50,00
8502 uipment Maintenance expenses 50.00 $3.03
8503 Eaninment - Denpoclotiam £2.08 $0.08
| [es04 [Equipment - Intersst Expense $0.00 50.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 3500 SUB TOTAL * |s -Is -1

ltem # 28 Form 3SE4
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FORM 38§ NTICIPATED PROG! EXFEN; E ARY SHEET
_Agency Name UMOQOS, Inc, 2015 P No.|MSD 081
| 75 @) ©
Comtrol Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budpget Gross Bunlget
rsson |ss01 Printing $0.00 $0.00
8602 Artwork $0.00 50.00
8603 Photography $0.80 $0.00
S604 Recording $6.00 $0.00
8605 Films $0.00 $0.00
2606 Subscriptions-Periodicals/Publication $0.00 $0.00
8607 Purchase of Publications $0.00 $0.00
|8608 |Media Use Charges-Public Information 30.60 5.0
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8600 SUBTOTAL* Is -ls -
[s700 |8701 Local Bux & Taxicab Fares ~ 50.00 $0.00
Ii'r_nz Gas & Oll - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8703 Repairs - Company Vehicles $0.80 $0.00
{8704 Insurance - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
[g708 FLlcemu & Permits-Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.60
13706 Leasing Cosis - Company Vehleies $0.00 $0.08
[s707 Auto Allowance(Employees/Voluntcers) $0.00 $0.00
3708 Tires - Company Vehicles $0.00 50.90
Ims inmg, Meals, & Inchlental Expenses $0.00 $0.00
|s710 [Depreciation - Automottve Equipment 5$0.08 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. §700 SUB TOTAL* s -1s -}
{8800 I8s01 Mecting Space & Equipment Rental $0.00 $0.00
Is_sgz Meeting Supplies (Notices, Badges,etc.) 50,00 $0.00
8803 Food & Beverages Costs(Mig. Particlp.) $0.00 $0.00
Lo Speaker's Honoraria & Cnyes 30.00 $0.00
$505 ation Fees $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, $380 SUB TOTAL* s -8 -1
2900 |s901 Medical Fees $0.00 $0.00
8902 Dental Fees £0.00 $0.0¢
3903 Medicines $0.00 $0.00
s904 Children's Board $0.00 $6.00
F_sos Homemaber Service $0.08 30,00 |
5906 Food Service $0.00 $0.00
|sov? Shelter Service $0.00 $0.00
5908 Clo Service $0.08 30.00
8910 Recreation Service $6.00 $6.00
8911 Wage Supplements $0.00 50,00
5912 Prosthetic Appliances $0.00 S0.00
5913 Hospita Fees $0.00 $0.00
3914 Fees $40.00 $0.50
8915 JMaterllls - Crafis, Vocation, ete. 50,00 50,00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8900 SUBTOTAL* s -1 -]
Item # 28 Form 35E4
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FORM 38 CIPATED FROG! ENSES PLEMENTARY SHEET

ey Name UMOS, Inc. 2615 Prgm No.|MSD 801
—{A) ®) )
Control Sub-Account 2014 2018
Acct. No. Number Actount Description Gross Budgel Grosz Budpet
9000 9061 Individual Dues 3000 50.00
9002 {Orpanizational Does $0.08 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO 9006 SUB TOTAL* is -ls -1
[s100 T Icmm o Research Institutions 5080 $0.00
9102 Graduate Fellowships - $0.00 $0.00
9103 Trainee Schelarships 50.90 $0.00
15104 Other Scholarships/Taiion Payments $0.00 50.00
9108 [Allowance for Travel Under Grant $0.00 %2992 00
9106 Allowance for Equipment Under Grant 5008 0,00
9107 Lump Sum Campershipe $0.04 $0.00
9108 Contribwtion/Grants 1o Hum. Serv. Org $0.00 $0.00
9189-50 Awards & Granis to Tndlv./Qther Org. $0.00 $0.80
9151-09 Awards & Grants to Affiliate Orgapizat, (Mise) S0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. $100 SUB TOTAL * LS AE 2,992 |
9200 9201 Administrative Costs (Imlirect Costs) $0.80 18,173
9202 [Transportation
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 9200 SUB TOTAL* B -18 1817 |
9300 9301 Local Bux & Taxicab Fnres $0.00 8000
9302 Gas & Ol - Company Vehiches $0.00 $0.00
19303 airy - Companry Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9304 Insurance - Company Vehicley $0.00 $0.00
9305 Licenyes & Permits-Company Vehbcles $0.00 $0.00
9396 Imm_ulcom- Cempany Vehicles 5000 $0.00
9397 res - Company Vehicles 56.00 $0.00
9303 |Deprecintion - Anto Equipiment 50.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8300 SUB TOTAL* s -1 8 -1
9400 9401 Emj Malpractice Insurance 50.00 $0.00
9402 Emplovee Bauding Insurance 50.00 50.00
los0a Other 33.00 30,00 |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9400 SUB TOTAL * I8 ~ -|s -1
[a500 losoi9504  |Depreciation or Amortisation |s -18 -
|8u Acceunis Related to the Statement of Expenses in the GUIDELINES.
9600 9601-9690 oeations to $0.00 50.00 |
9691 Payuwents to ARtHated Organizationy $0.00 £0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9600 SUB TOTAL* is -18 -1
GRAND TOTAL ¥+ s |5 199,837 |
*44Must be the same dollar amownt as shown on Form 3, on the ime titked "TOTAL EXPENSES"
Rev. 6114 Date (Inktial): March 25 2015
Date (Fimal):
ltem # 26 Form 3SE4

Miwaukee County
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FORM 4

Agency Name

Disabllity Target Gr Management Services Division - Energy Assistance

ANTJCIPATED PROGRAM REVFNUE
UMOS, Inc.

Program WHEAP - Southwest W15PrgmNe]  MSDODL |

Faclllty Name UMOS Southwest Zone

Address West Allis City Hall, ’73% W. %reaﬂaﬁ Ave., West Alls

l [7N) (B) ©

{Control 2014 2018

Acct, No. Revenue Rev. Budget Rev, Budget

4000 |Contributions and Donations - -

4100 |Contributions to Building Fund - -

4200 1Specinl Events - -

4300 Legacies and Bequests - ©

4500 Collected through Local Member Units - -

4600 Contributed by Associated Ori%:nizalions - -
Allocated by Federated Fund Raising

4700 JO{ganiznﬁons - -
Allocated by Unassociated and

4800 Non-Federated Fund tions - -
Other Government Purchase of Service

5100 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) - 199,832
|Grants from Other Governmental Agencies -

5200 (DO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) - -

JSSOO Revenues From HMO and PPO - -

6000 Membership Dues - -

6100 Assessments and Dues-Local Member Units - -

6200 Program Service Fees - Other - -

6300 Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services - -

6400 Revenues from Disposal of Assets - -

6500 Investment Income - -

6600 iGains (Losses) on Investment Transactions - -

6700 lM.iscellaneons Revenue - -
TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE -18 199,832
DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST - -
TOTAL REVENUE -} 8 199,832

Rev. 6/14 Date (Initial): March 25, 2015
Date (Final):
Itern # 28 Form 4E4
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Agency Name UMOS, Inc.
Disabllity/Target Mana ent Bervices DIvision - Energ Assistance

Program - sonthwest 2015 Prgm No.JMSD 001 |
Fadlity Name  UMOS Southwest {Lone 3)

Address Wmmmmmmm
l l (4) _® ©

Control |sub-Account 2014 2015

Acct, No. Number Accoumt Description Revemw Budpet R!Vll_ll.le Budget
4000 4001 n-Kind Materials = -

4002 Iind Services - -
4003

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4008 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -
[4100 | |Coutribations to Bulldbig Fund | -1 -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 4100 SUB TOTAL* L -] -]
laz00 | iSpectal Eventy I -1 1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4200 SUB TOTAL* L -1 __oll
4300 30l [Endowments N -
4302 I'l'rlllts = a
4383 lother o 3
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4300 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -]
|4s00 1 [Collected Threugh Eocal Member Units | -1 -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 4500 SUB TOTAL* { -1 -]
14600 ] [Contributed by Associated Organisations | -] -]

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4600 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -

4700 Plouﬂ m Federated Fund Rals! Org. - u
4701 United Way - -

4702 lotkor - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4706 SUB TOTAL * | -1 -]
4308 ocated by Unassociated and - -

Non-Federated Fund Raising Org.

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4800 SUB TOTAL* b -1 -1

*Must be the same deBar amount as shown sn Foru 4,

ltem # 28 Form 4SE4
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Agency Name UMOS, Inc, 2015 Prgm No. MSD 061
l | (A) ®) <
Control Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. I Number Account Deseription Revenue Budget Revenue Budget
5100 5101 Title XX-Mllwaukee County - -
(D¢ not include any DHHS Requests)
5102 Title XX-Other Counties - -
Fsm Title IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)- - -
Milwvaukee County
5104 Titke IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actoal)- - -
Other Counijes
5105 Title [VA (WEOP) - Milwsulkee County - 199,832
5106 Title [IVA (WEOP) - Other Commtles - -
5107 51.42/.437 - Milwaukee County - -
5103 51.42/.437 - Other Counties - -
5109 Title 1 - Milwaukee County - -
5510 Title 1 - Other Countles - -
|5111 Ttk 111 - Milwaukee Covnty - -
js112 ttle I11 - Other Counties - -
5113 [USDA Food Stanmps - -
5114 Title XVII - Medicare - -
5115 [Tile XIX - Medicald 3 o
5116 iSoehl Security and SSI - -
5117 CIP Revenue from Milwaukee County DSD - -
5118 CIP Revenue from Other Counties - -
5119 COP Revenue from Milwaukee County DSD - -
5120 ICOP Revenue from Other Countiex - -
5121 [Wizer Cholce /AODA voucher Revenue - -
5122 'Wraparound Milwaukee Revenue - -
5123 hildres's Court Services Revenune(CCSN) - -
5124 Mitwaukes Cou art. of Revenoe - -
5125 Other - -
512699 jOther Governmental Purchase of Service - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, §180 SUB TOTAL * | -1 199,832 |
15200 Is201 |Direct Federal Grants - -
5202 Direct State Grants - -
5203 Direct Connty Grants - -
5204 Direct Clty and Municipal Grants - -
|szos Title 11X Grants - o
|s210 Other Grants from Governmental Agencles - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5200 SUB TOTAL* — - -
Iﬁon 15301 [Revenue from Title XIX-AFDC Clicuts - -
Is3n2 |Revemme from Non-Title XIX Clients - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. £300 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -1
|eo00 | |Membership Dues - Indlviduals | -1 -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6000 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -1
|6r00 | JAssessments & Dues-Local Member Units | -1 -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6100 SUB TOTAL* [ -1 -1
*Must be the same doliar ameunt as shown on Form 4.
Hem # 28 Form 4SE4
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UMOé. Ine.

Agency Name 2015 Prgm No. MSD (01
| A) ® ©
Control Sub-Account 2014 2018
Acct. Ne. Number Account Description Revenue Budpet Revenue Budpget
€100 6201 Income from Private Pay Clients - -
5282 ncome from Title IVA (AFDC Employed . g
Clents
6203 mcome Trom Title XX Clients - -
(Direct Puy Portion Only)
6284 Income from 51.42/.437 Clionts - -
Pay Pertion On
6205 meome from Cllent Plck-up and - -
Cha
6206 Income from Client Insmrance Carrlers - -
er then Medicare - Title XVII)
6207 er Thivd Party Nos-Governmemtal - -
e
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 6200 SUB TOTAL* | -1 -]
Imn ! Ilm—Ageﬂ Sales of Suppliass Service i - | -—I
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 SUB TOTAL * | -1 -]
[6400 Sale of Production - -
G4BX le of Property & Other Assets - -
{6408 [Sale of Staff Services - )
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6400 SUB TOTAL* l -1 -1
6508 | ﬁm - !
|6sn2 deinds = "
Josos [Other - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 SUBTOTAL* C -1 -]
|sso0 | {Gatnx (Losses) on Investment Trany. | -1 |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6600 SUB TOTAL * | -] -]
|ssoe ] IMiscelancous Revenue 1 -1 -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6900 SUB TOTAL* I -] -1
GRAND TOTAL** i - 199,832 |

*Must be the same doliar amomnt as shown on Form 4.

**Must be the same dollar amennt as shown vit Form &, en the iine titied "TOTAL NON-DHES REVENUE"

Rev. 6/14

Date (Initial) : harch 26, 2015
ltem # 28 Form 4SE4
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Form§ INDIRECT COSTALLOCATION PLAN

Summary Sheet
1 Ageney Mung: UMODS, ine.
2 Disability/Tarpot Group: Manngermen Sarvives Division - By Assishines
{Use additional eopies oF{his form as neaded.)
A B c Feorm 6D Form &E Form 6F Form 6G Fexm 64 1
Talnl Apey
Avcoual Indirect Cost Acesuni Indiveci Corix Direct FIE Square Direst Othwr Unallowshle
Number Dresceipiion Sabirlex Allocstion Fevtagr Coxl Allocation Indlrect
] AHocatlion ABocation Alncation Copls™*
1o col {H)

7000 |ISalanies 1,315,320 2,183,700 [
7100 Healih & Refirgent Ben. 418070 418070
7200 Texes 68,058 o8.058
8000 |Profesdonal Fees (40,850 140.850
Bl ics S8.000 55,000
8200 [Telephone 1000 $ 6RO
iy £.000 E 5,000

185318 3 jesdie

3,000 5400

25.000 25,000

29,000 30,000

a 3 s
] 4,000 1,000

9100 |Awards & Grents 2 =
9300 |Clienl Tramsporiation - -
5400 [Other Miscollaneows {Spooify) 11092 11.092
8300 __{Depreciotion or Amirrtizition - $ -
£ 2189706 | -1s -8 ~|§ 218000 R -1s [[0)

* Individund lins entries for Tegal Ageney Indirest Costs teolumn ) hould be entered on the comespunding raspective line
on Form 5. colurrn F,

= Enter Ageney Indizect Costs which may nol be allocated 10 Milwsidkzz County Programs under Federsl & State Cost Principles

Ax part of program budpvik which me d to provide mime tlean ol program are

vesgeired 10 assizn dedinect cosly to ench pregrats under cowract. Descrthe the fornmula/method ooed 1o

dlstribule indicect costy b programs.

Rav, 614 Date (Irdtial): March 25 2016 Dale (Final):
Itam # 26 Form &

IMDS: Hetning Over 10,000 Milwaukee County Residents improve Thelr Lives Evary Manth
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Forra S DIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN
Allocation Basds: Direcl Suluries

1 Apaiey Nome: LIS, Inc
2 DisiblityTarget Group: Meriogemnent Sarvices Divinion - Encgy Asksiamce
{Use addiional coples of this ffm a6 needed )
A E [ & ] T s ES
Allvralie
Atcoust Indiroes Cont Acetaii Tatal Direny - 'HEAP Catzall WHEAP - W3 - | Progesm Name)
Rumber Dezerplicn Salaties (prégram) | (program) (progran) | (pregram) | (progpraed)
Allocailen *

000 JSalires
71 Hualth & Reti Ben, e
7200 Taked G
8000 |Profesxional Fees
8106 [Supplies
8306 ol
8300 'y
8400
85 Rental & 2 ol Ei =

& ica tions -
2700 ™ 5

I i 68 10 I - ' i
L Dues C
8100 wards & B |
9300 T x -1
5400 ther Misecliuneous {Speos .
[1] oeatiogs i ]
wsm= |Interesi &
o-wve  JEpA Dels -
TOTAL INDIRECYT COSTS #* 5 . - o + - £ . -
OTAL MRECT SALARIES $ 11367 50 232 500 24u.300 i 10126 - - 10,185,700 |

* Individual line endries fot Total Dirvcl Salaries Allovution foedurmn C) come fom e Indirecs Cost Summary Foom & {colamn D}

*= Totals for each Prognim tcolummy D tirough K} should by amened in Control Account Nurnber 9260, Allocated Cests 01t Foem 3 1 0clusmn C) Dor each Milwaukcas County prognan
Al othar non-Milwiukes Courity contraots, prograns & fanetinns slould te entvied in colaton L. Totl Indirert Cosis, and eattied o Fomy 3, cobumn G,

As pari of grogram budgeiing, sgencien which are contrarted to provide mary thaw o programane
requined o awlgn Indivert easl & §2 ench progovm onder cemdrael. Describe e foravala/miebed ored i

dirteiluste bplrert +aats 0 Bromracon = S —
Rav. 6411 e (Initinl): Florch 25 SME Due (Final):
tem# 28 Form &
UMOS: Helpln LOCH)- Ml aikde County Residents Improve Their Lives Evary Month

Milwaukee County
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Form 6E DIRECT COST ALLOCATION FLAN

Allocation Basis: Direct FTE

1 Agency Name: 13
2 DisabilingTarpet Sroup:

Al
[Usa additional copics of this form es needed)

ina.

Services Division - Energy Assigtance

£ JE&y 1 (€
Allowable
Avcoumt Indireet Cast Account Total Direwt  VHEAP - Soutusd WHEAP Comsl
Nimnbiew Deseription FIE [proprand) {propram)
Allocwthon *

TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS **

0 =

TOTAL ETE

2200 ] B.50

EX )

* individua) ina entries for Tola! Direct FTE ABogation terlumm £7) corme from the Indiren Cost Sunmmary Form S (eolunm E).

= Totals for esch Program (columns D through K) should be entered in Control Acoun! Numher 9200, Allocated Costs an Form 3 (cclumn C) [of esch Milwaukes County progrom

All pther tion-Milwaukee County contraets, prognams & fimetions shdd be emtered in colurm L, Total Tndiseer Costs, and carried 16 Furm 5, eolumn G.

A part of program budgedl cies which ar

td o provide more (han ooe pregram are

required to assgn Indirect cons to each progr o siract. Describe ihe fa da/wpethiod used to

disiribate Imdirect cosls to propramse.

Rev, 6714 Date {Initaly

LMOS: Helplng Over 10/

Miwaukee County

PRSI LU

Itern # 28 Form @

Page 1652

March 25 _2H5 Date (Finaly:

a County Residents Improve Thelr Lives Every Month

File # 15-444



Form $F DIRECT CORY ALLOCATION PLAN

Allocation Basis: Square Footage

1 Ageneyr Mume: LIMOS, e,
2 Disability Tomget Groun: Manugainsiit Sayvioes Division - E Amistarce
Use additional cogies of thit form as needed 1
A B [ ) ; [ €0 | &9 [ (&6 L
Allowabie Ollwr
Avcow Indivect Cost Accormt Toial Diveet LA AN 2 EAP - ProgramNemk | Contracts
Number Dewription g Feotape (propam) {programd (prograes) | (program) | (pregram) | (progrum) | Progassd
Allotation * Famctions
K -
7100 G
T30 = =
5000 -1 g
FIb0 -1 -
2300 40 I
£300 p
B0 -F
BSDD Y
R0 -4
FB00 = I
0001 »
00 -
[T [ ier mEpnriati -
350 $ther Miscellaneons {Speci) E
9500 [uweclation or Amyortizal .
——  |intersst 2
————  JBmi] Dbt -
TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS ** 7] - - - : - - -
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE -

* Individmat line entries for Total Direct Sopare Fontage Allocsion {cohmm C) come fiom the Indueet Cost Sterary iForm & (ecdumn F),

** Tidals for ewch Progeam (eolumus B rough K) stuould b stered in Contntl Atcount Nimmibes 9200, Allocated Costs on Forn 3 (eodumn O for soch Milwaukes Counly program
All piher aee-Milwol.es County controcls, programa & fnetions showd be enlered in columm L, Tt Indirett Costs, m canied (o Form $, ool G

Az part of pragr ] dos wisich nre d to previde mere ihan one program sre

regpeirod le ansipn unn-ae;mm program under cpntract, Describe the formubs'method used ta

distribnzte Dnilirect ouly io pragrums

Rev, 0] 4 Dadp (Inittall: EE m Date t Final):
{tem ¥ 28 Form &

UMOS: HelpinrOver 10,01

County Residents Improve Thelr Lives Every Month Page 222 |

Miwaukee County
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Allocation Basis: Direct Cosl

1 Aperery Name: UMOS, ne.
2 Disability/Target Group; Mansgement Services Division - Enatpy Asvistunes:
Lise additionnl copiss ofthis Formh 4% naedod )
A B C | —
Alowaiie Oiher
Actomnl Indirec! Cost Account Tota) Dlrest Centracts
Nomber Description Direct Cost Programs &
Alloeation * Funcilons
000 [valanics 2185700 | - " i 3 T
7100 |Emasloyes Health & Retirsent Han. 1 ¢ SO :
7200 JPayroll Toxes
#000__|Professional Fees .
Bl00  fSupplies d 4%
E200 elzphoms I D |

£300 | Posiape & Shipping
£400 JOceupancy
g500  |Rental & Maintenancs of Equip,
#600 | Printing & Publicatings

Rev. W10 JEmployed Tan
8800 |Conferences, Couvantions, Meetings
8000 {Speaific Assistance io Individuals
9000 | Membership Dhies
9100 JAwards & Geasty

alabalelele e br el ke b R ek L

§300__| Cliend Transporiation i h = o E

5400 |Other Miscellansous {Epscify) g -

9500 procintion or Amorization - q :

9600 [Allocations (o Agencies = |

o B . s

P | T iy |
TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS ** $2.189.700 43316 42,778 1R.173 18,173 - - 2,067,264
TOTAL DIRECT COSTS 321888041 A3pN97 425595 181,68 181,659 . - 20005030

% Indivitua! line entrics for Total Dirccl Cost Allocation icohumn C) come fom the indirect Cog Sunumary Form § {eotmmn G).

*« Topls for each Progrem feolamms D through E) should be enterad in Contral Account Number 9200, Alivented Costs on Fonn 3 (colwmm ) for each Milwaukies County progsan
AIN other syon Milwekee County conlracts, progrums & flmotions shiwld be entersd i coturmn L., Towl Indtirert Cosls, and carried 10 Form 5, solumm G.

Az part ol program budpeting, sgencies which sre contracted fo provide more than one pregram are
required #a asdgn badivedt toste Io cach program ukder confrad. bt the h
distribute indireci costs (o programs.

Rev. 6114 Date {Initiel): Wgﬁ 2095 Date (Fieal):

ltam # 28 Form &

Milwaukee County
Page 1554 File # 15-444



Form 64 DIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN

Allocation Basis: Other Allocation Basis

1 Apency Name: SIS, I
2 Disnbility Tavpet Groap; Munngenent Szreices Division - ;ﬂmm
{Use adfitional copies of this es neoded.)
A B C y | _wn 1 (kY T (Y T {E8) L
Total Other
Arcount Indireet Cast Aceomml Othar = : . Brugtisn Nemed Contracls
Number Dencriphion Allwwable {program) (prograwe) | (progromd | (program} | Geropramd | (programd | Pregrams&
Allocation Functias
Bass ¢ i
7000 .
108 ] -
8000 -
R 100 -
BI0D .
AT 2
10 . .
$500 i
600 h [ . !
£700  [Brplo -
E LT [
OO0
2100
0300
S400
S500

TOTAL ALLOCATION BASIS

* Inclividonl linz cririos. for Todal Cthor Allneaion Basie icolumo ) come fiom the Indireet Cost Sumsmary Form 6 fcolumn Hy.

=* Todalr for each Progratn jvelamns D frough K aliuld be esared in Control Ascour Number 9200, Allccated Coats on Foem ' {eoluny C $hr saoh Milwaid.ee County program
Al otbeer noneMiiwuidh2a Couity cottincts, prograims: & Anctiens should he entersd it colurmn L, Total Indireot Costs, and camsed o Form . cobnion G

As part of L des which mr 1o pravide saorne that ooe progran: ure

required o nasigy Hfirect ool to eacki pregeam under Dexribe the for thod weed to

diztribute indirect costs 1 pregramc.

Rev.d:14 Dateininal); E@E ﬁ Dute { Final):
Itam# 28 Form &

Milwaukee County

UMDS: Halping Dver 10,000 Milwalkee

Cotinty Hesidents Improva Thelr Lives Every Month

Page 1555
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ORM 2 - 218 AGERCY EVF]

Apency Name! _TMROG In

HOL

S AND SA

1 F 3 o i1
Feltin Mhlm Hand);
2 Sircay |
o o
2
2
it k3 X 2 0
i 3y 2
3lr Jw
3 L3

o
2
ool of
Ll L
L
u L
L

o
[ o
B 21 k-
WUEHTOTA L OF FRE0 AL ARIES I Ao __w_u»:\'a] 150300 ] 15 sm“.'—-l I nI I
Date (Initial): March 26 2015
Rev, 634 Date(Final):

Milwaukee County

Hem # 28 Form 2

Page 1556
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i R R (OLLME
Frogram funded by Site must
AGENCY NAME UMOS, Inc,
NAME & ADDRESS OF PROGRAM SITE UMOS Boutheast (Zone §)
IMOS Job Center, 2701 8. Chase Ave., Milwankee

DATA L 5
inclide separamie form for each Site

AGENCY FEDERAL TAX D NUUMBER 39-1647172
DHHS DIVISION Mamagement Services Division - Energy Assistance
PROGRAM NAME 'WHEAP - Southeast
(SELECT FROM TABLE OF CONTENTH) 2015 Prgm No.[mManen1 |
ALL Propoyers must provide the UNITs
NUMBER OF DAYS PROGRAM OPERATES PER WEEK etnils ever if their Programs are
st reimburmpents only
NUMBER HOURS PROGRAM OPERATES PERDAY | 8.00'
NUMBER OF CASES TO BE SERVED PER YEAR, *
TYPE OF UNIT: Month / Day/ Howr/1/4 Hourfotlier I 0.00] K | ]
Other: (Specify)
COET CALCULATIONS: PROGRAM COST
TOTAL COST BY PER
PROGRAM FUNDING UNIT
UNITS SOURCE
A ®) ©)
1. DHHS Program'‘s Units and Coats
4,318.00 $ - s =
2. Other Funding Source’s Units and Costs
0.00 8 476,313 S -
3. Total
4,318.60 3 476,313 H 116,31
4. 2014 Budgeted Units snd Costs —I |
0.0 ] - [ -
§. 2013 Actual Units and Costs —I
0.00 5 - H -

* THIE SAME FIGURE IS TO BE USED AS THE "TQTAL" ON THE CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART
A Form 1 must be completed for ench site (address) if the ageney fs relmSursed by site.

Rev. 624 DATR NITIAL): March 25,2015 DATE (FINALY:

Itsm #28 Form 1E1

iil5e Caunty Residents Improve Their Lives Every Month. LY

Milwaukee County
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FORM2 . 2015 AGENCY 'EE HO! !
[ © = = [T = =
Agency Name: _0Bos, e,
WHEAF Sautman! WHEAF Cilst WHEAF Worw TWHEAF Socintn Frugrow s Fingram Ko
TR DAEARILIT! DHABLATY! DILARLTINT TIEARHLITY TRy |
TOFULATION FOPTLATIOR POPTLATION TOTTLATION POTTLATION FOITLATION
1 3 3 1 1 [} 3 [] [ n 13
TFeshim Toir| 5% I Eder | Wi
thy O ea] m Newr He Sy rm ki ) L Ho. Sudury | in. | Buhry
L] oot o L 1 a L
.00 nm Y o om) o 3| [ [} o o
] k! [y [ L L o k. L
oy L) om] o ] [T o L] L
a. [ o o) 4 arm (] L o
s B oo o [ o by K. u;
X o L) o - botl o L I Y
3 1 o
ol A A [ L] L] L
0.0 1 [ [ ul [ [T [ [ » am)
aml o noal _of oo o L.
am| [ o) . [T ol ¢l [ o
n L ) o L
[1 [ ae! o L L o
o0 [ [ o) [ I B 1] -
o o o) _ af (1 K rm| b
o C goo) o o [ - []
[] [ o) o C » C &
em] o o o) L) [ L. &
[] L o 8 [ D] Al <
ol D o um} o o o _J
o o [ o [ [ n_gl o
[svmroras or MpErsALARIES 1 I l I o I I — I E J
Dk {Initialy: Marech 25 2015
Rev, 04 Date(Final):
ttem # 28 Form 2 Fage 3 of 26

Milwaukee County

Page 1558
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B =} =] 7] =] Y
Aptmey Name:  tigos v TROGRAM FROGRAM FROGRARLD
WREAP Yasmmn WIEAF CHing WHEAP W WHEAP imamin Pruin o Progusm s
e e hva—
BISRUILITY DURBILTIYY
FOTTLATION TOMILATION
1 F 3 4 | 5 1n 1]
Tl [ lu] Buimkc | Henddl
Grow | Ao Hry M
[ o M
[ L.
L B 5
Biw) o] [ oj o
B
A L. 9 i
4
8
el (=
o
gl o E o
b g

7|
om| 4o
8 Aol g
[
(] N 5
o b -
1
\rsonas or wo s | 1] | 3 3
Dinte (ladtbal): March 35 2018
Rev. 614 Dave(Fiaal):

Item # 28 Form 2 Page 4 of 25

wolkag County Residents improve Their Livas Every Month
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FORM 2 - 2018 AGENCY EMY URS

|

]
Agency Name: o, TROGRAN FROGRAM TROGRAM
WHERF Swrilsepa WHEAF Conu WHEAP Wre WHEAP Katlormt Pougruo Nume Tripan Name
N DIEABILITY! DAY DEABLIY DIABITT WAL |
FOPTLATION FOPFRATION POFTLATION POTTLATION POFTLATION DOTULATION
3 3 ) [« 5 & 3 £ ] i) i
L) T lnl [
T P IRTNT U N B Bl ira [ Mm, 5 | . | Sty | im |
[ ool of aml o bid] gl [
) () okl o o [
o o & o ool 4 1)
.1 3 . A L[] o o
[ a ool of 5 o o n [
naol | o b ki b noaal ol s £
b o B B nod 8. 4
[t 0.00] [ o voa) of n. o
[] [T 8 o 8 am o
wal o o o sl o 9 [
4w g o o}
o i L
[ [ 0| o st B o
] C o o onal o
o) o L. o} [
C a; ool o o
(] o o [ o [
o o o [ [ g
o [ o s [ a ]
[ [ [ [ 3 o (T2
(5 [ o [ a0 [ L C.)
0 uw) o g o o} L - ]
|:n-mm.cr HRE! BALARIES ] I 2] . . I ¢ . I 5 I L I 2 I -] l

Dazs (ultiy ___March 25, 2016

Rev. @14 Dale(Final):

1tern # 28 Form 2 Page 5 of 26
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1 K2 -t el £zl =
FROGRANT
WHEAY - Smibvnst WHEAF Cratel WHEAF Wen WHERF - Bt gT
[ ELL5 THASRITE BEARLITY TOABLITS DIEARLITY!
POFTLATION | rorviamion | POFILATION rorcaation POTULATION FOPTLATION
] 1 ] ® [ i

Ltz | S Hic| al L.IIN kil LT
D O ol £ .

= [ ] 2

o) ) L -

[ [ [

) o B [ E

B ao0] o] L

. L L

[ H L

c 0 1

-

o L

o L i N

4l L) o C

C Ll -

o o L.

o o [

3| ol o b

| [ &

o) kY [T

o o 8l [

[ [1

E’“Nﬂlw MRS SALARIEY

® 1]

il

14 1

Rev, 613

Milwaukee County

Hem# 26 Form 2

Page 1561

Dale (initial): Aarch 25 2015 March 25 3016

Dote(Final):
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FORN 2 - 2015 AGEN 'LOYEE HU 5. ES
Th e B ] ]
Apency Name: _UM0S.lnc.
WHERY - Smriess WHEAP Cattrad WHEAY Were WHERP otifrert Program Hear
TLGABILITY DIRAEILITY DRADLITY, TIABILIT Y/ IEARILITY
POPTLATION FOFULATION, FOPTATION FORTLATION POPTLATION
= 3 1 ] . 3 D [) 10
arxl o M i M oy i bl o i Hu fal s i
| ewy Babry, L) U} LY NN DO 1.,
0 [ o o (] [ > o
[ el o [ [1 [
ol o duni 4] L+ g
8 ne of 3 4 .o
t am [ s [} 1) ] o o
o am o o o [ o [ o !
ool oso ] o [ ' [y 4 ool o [
o wm| o 1 o] o o om) o )
) o o o) o [ . 0, o i
o) a o) g iﬂ [ ] [ [
1| o o) [ o, o am
) aml o L o [ o o
1 [ [ el o [ gl
o ) [ aml o
[ o 1 aoo| 1
o) [ o 2 1
o o] o [ o o
o] o [ o b o o
[ am| o 1l 80 o] [
o o ooo] ol 9 [ Dap) q
— [ 1 1| d [ i : J
Date (hitiall: __ March 2f 2018 March 25, 2018
Rev. 614 Date(Final):
Item # 28 Form 2 Page 7 of 26

UMOS: Helpin:

Milwaukee County
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P2 J0f8 AGE

[ = =] o
Agency Namc!  maos.anc FROGRAY PROATRAM FROGRAM
WHEAF Enthms WHEAF Coninel WHEAF Wrm
{— DALY DT DARRITY/
FoETLATION |__rorouamox | rOTRLLYIN
1 2 3 ] k] ]
Fockbm L ES BT
Tk Sul Kl Bek
a
o
L] L.
4
k| o L. kL ol
. o) az0| o
L]
L ! ai 0| hugn| of
el o [ o
g 5
A 2 .00 L1 H
A L] Lonj o 19
! L1 L}
L A L)
k. L h 2
L. [} i ]
— | 1] [ ] [ [ ]

Item # 28 Form 2 Page B of 26

__Page 235 |
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RM 24 - 2018 A CY HO SA

T ) £ =T A =
Agendy Nums: V08 PROGRAM
WEEAL- Sogheen T HERF Coral WHEAF . Wrk WHEAR : Stk g
BRARILITY! TR DISARILITY DREARLITY “DISKHILITY
POTULATION POFULATIGN POFLLATION TOPRATIRY POFILATION.
1 2 H | [] [ i3 3 » 7]
Pem Cote] e | Edmk | Hesdh
TR ey | £ IR | . B3 15 S e, S Trs, Sy an
2 g o [ o
2 o o aml o
ik Apecinha 2tomr) o o of o
inceds Bperiaiia r o L [ o
Iy ¥ a0 [ [ o
it dep el X R« [
netny St o [ [ [ o o
n it o o o
F 1 A o o 2
[ o
5 ot L.
- & L 2l
b -, o » o
w lalid o - o
Sprcabe = o o
ke A b L. o
Wi L: * [ o
I 2 L A o
0 E: [ a
. 3 . [
oF!
ey Ho~00R E ] 13, ey o L L
SUNTOTAL OF EALARIEA fiwn
eante eenzh E1 o o 1 -, 201, [}
LT
{Comivel dormen! Ma VOO ] A2 oy 622 -
TOTAL (Curol A¢tsant Tranban B
|mnm 3 B st o 3
Dabe {initial): March 25. 2018
B0 FOT ERCLUDE CONTROL AECOURT MMBRE 70, FAYROLL TAXES. Dote(Final): .

Rer. 674

UMOS:

Milwaukee County

ltem # 28 Form 2A

Page 1564
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FORM2E - EMPLOYEE DEMOGRAPHICS SUMMARY

Agency Name: UMOS, Inc.
Program Position Code Employee Number of
(Column 2, Ferm| Demographics FTEs
2 Code) {Column 3, Form 2
Ethnic group)
WHEAP - Southeast i A 0
WHEAF - Southeast B 0
WEREAP - Southeast H 0
WHEAP - Southenst 1 [
WHEAP - Southeast w 0
WHEAP - Southeast A 0
WHEAP - Southemst B 0.7
WHEAP - Sontheast H 3.7
WHEAP - Southeast 1 [¢]
WHEAP - Sourthanst 2.9
WHEAP - Southeart 0

WHEAP - Southeast

WHIEAP - Southeast

WHEAP - Southeast

WHEAP - Southenst

WHEAF - Southeast

WHEAP - Southeast

WHEAP - Southeast

WHEAP - Southeast

WHEAP - Sonthoast

WHEAP - Southeast

WHEAP - Southeart

WHEAP - Southesst

WHEAP - Soutlvest

WHEAP - Southeast

9_]_:_:ocoooococoLoLcooooocoooooc

Gojco oo fon oo f~fa|-a)~af-afov|onfon [anfonfrn]uafin fuafun o o e o [ o b f s foo for fea fea dra [ro fea = | =

irzm‘bs-:w:»sq-—mm:»i--u:hmbs—mm>£L~=w>a

WHEAP - Southesst 4]
WHEAP - Southeast 0
WHEAP - Southeast 0
*If full-time equivalents (FTE's) are not based on 40 hours per week, speciy: o
[% of Handicaped employees | o.00%|
A H 1 W ]
Ethnleby % ta total FTE .00% 5.59% 50.68% 0.00% 39.73%!
Rav, 6/14
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ANTICIPATED PR
Agency Name UMOS, Inc.
Disability/Targei NIANAZEMeENt Services DIvision - Energy Assistance

Pregram - Sontheast 2015 Pregm No.
Facllity Name UMOS Southeast (Zone 6)

Address UMOS Job Center, 2701 S. Chase Ave., Milwaukee

| (A) (B) )
Control Sub-Account 2014 2018
[Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget
7000 7601 Executive Salaries $0.00 -
7002 Professional Salaries $0.00 232,900
7003 JClerical Staff Salaries $0.00 -
7004 $0.00 -
7008 $0.00 -
emporary Clerical Help $6.00 -
7007 Student Stipends $0.00 -
7008 |Other Staff Salaries (Unclassified) ) 50,00 -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7000 SUB TOTAL* 3 -1s 232,960 |
7100 7101 Accident Insurance Premiums $0.00 $0.00
7102 Life Insurance Premiums $0.00 $395.93
7103 Medical & Hospital Pian Premiums _ 50.00 $48,303.46
1104 Pension or Retirement Plnn Prewiums _ $0.00 $11,645.08
7105 Supp. Payments to Pensioned Employes $0.00 $0.00
7106 IPayments to Annuitanty $0.00 $0.00
7107 Employment Termination Expenses $0.00 $0.00
7108 Employee Tuition Reimburse. Plan $0.00 $0.00 |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7100 SUB TOTAL* [ Is___ o034
7200 7201 [FICA Payments (Employer's Share) $0.00 '$17,816.85
7202 Unemployment Insurance $0.00 $10,270.89
7203 'Workmen's Compensation Insurance $0.00 $5.356.70
7204 ility Insurance Premiums = _80080] $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 7206 SUB TOTAL* 3 s 33444]
[8000=+ fedical & Dental Fees ~$0.00 50.00
P pical Fees ) 56,00 $0.00
i $0.00 $0.00
bilitation & Education Fees £0.00 $0.00
velopment & Publie Relations Fees $£0.00 $0.00
|8006 |Brok=rage, Commission, Collection Fee $0.00 $0.00
8007 Employment Fees $0.00 . $0.00
[ [Audit Fees $0.00 $0.00
8009 [Electronic Data Processing Service Fee $0.00 $0,00
|8010 ﬁher Contract Payments te Consultants £0.00 $0.00
[so11 |Talent Fees $0.00 $0.00
[so12 lother Purchased Services $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8000 SUB TOTAL* s -1s o

*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 3
*s Attach a copy of the memorandum of agreement between the agency and the professional
when using Controf Account No, 8000, Sub-Account Nos. 8001 through 8012,

ltem # 28 Form 3SE1
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_Agency Name UMOS, Inc. 2015 Prﬂg No.IL{S) 001
l (A) ®) {0
Control Sub-Accoumt 2012 2013
JAcct. No. Number Account Deseription Gross Budget | Gross Buggt
[sz00 8101 edicine & Drugs (Clinic Use Only) $0.00 $0.00
8102 sthetic Appliances (Clinic Tse Only) $0.00 §0.00
$0,00 $0.00
$0.00 $0,00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $10,800.00
: 50.00 $0.00
ufacturing Supolies $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8100 8UB TOTAL* s -1 8 10,800 |
Imo [8201 Telephone Expense $0.00 $8,760.00
[8202 Telegraph Expense 3060 $0-00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. §200 SUB TOTAL* s -1 8 8,760 |
|s3c0 |m1 [Postage and Parcel Post $0.60 $0.00
8302 Frel £6.00 $0.00
|8303 IMesleggcr & Delivery Service $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8300 SUB TOTAL * s K] -1
Jsa00 [ss01 |Office Rent $0.00 $0.00
[Other Bidg. & Parking Lot Rent 50.00 $0.00
Bldg. & Bldg. Eq. Ins. (Gen. & Liability) 20.00 $2,409.00
Mo Interest SU.00|  $16,863.00
Electricity $0.00 $7.27.00
|8e0s Gas $0.00 $1,606.00
8407 [Heating Ol 50.00 $0.00
8408 Water & Sewer $0.00 $827.09 |
8409 Janitorfal/Maintensnce/Repairs Purchased $0.00 $8,030.00
8410 Real Estate Taxes 30,00 1 $0.00
8411 [Personal Property Taxes $0.00 $0.00
8412 Licenses & Permits-Occupancy Related $0.00 $0.00
8413 iniﬁ & Grounds Maintenance Supplies $0.00 $29,711.00
|8414 us Occupancy Costs $0.00 $0.00
[8415 |Amortizstion/Leasehold Improvements $0.00 £0.00
[8416 [Depreciation - Bulldings $0.00 $13,651.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8400 SUB TOTAL* is -|s 80,324 |
I8s00 18501 Eauipment resital expenses $0.00 $0.00
IEZ Equipment Mainteuance expenses $0.00 $0.00
8503 Equipment - Depreclation $0.00 §0.00
[s504 Equipment - Interest Fxpense $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. BS00 SUB TOTAL * s -iS -]

Milwaukee County
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ency Name UMOS, Inc. 2015 Prgm No. [MSD 604
[ | 4 (B) ©
Control Sub-Account 2014 2018
Acct. No. Num ber Account Description Gross Budget Gross Budget |
|ss00 |8601 inting $0.00 $0.00
|ss02 Artwork $0.00 $0.00
|s603 [Photography $0.00 50,00
|3604 Recording $0.00 $0.60
|seos Films $0.00 $0.00
I8606 1Subseriptions-PeriodicalsPublication $0.00 £0,00
[ss07 |Purchase of Publications $0.00 $0,00
[ss08 [Media Use Charges-Public Information $0.00 $0.00
CONYROL ACCOUNT NO. 8600 SUB TOTAL* s -3 -]
(8700 |s701 |Local Bus & Taxicab Fares $0.00 $0.00
|s702 |Gas & Oll - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
[s703 |Repatrs - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
|s704 Insurance - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
|8705 Licenses & Permits-Company Vehicles $0.06 £0,00
8706 Leani!g Costs - Cnmeﬂ Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
8707 EX Mlmmployeedvolmﬂee") $0,00 $0.00
|s708 Tives - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
|s700 |Hiotel, Meals, & Incidental Expenses $0.00 $0.00
[s710 [Depreciation - Automstive Equipment $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8700 SUB TOTAL*" s -1s -}
|sso0 lss01 Eeeﬂng Space & Equipment Rental $0.00 $0.00
|sso02 eeting Supplies {Notices,Badges,eic.) $6.00 £0.00
|sso3 Food & Beverages Costs(Mtg. Particip.) $0.00 $0.00
IBBM Speaker's Honorarka & nses $0.00 $0.00
8808 deglnnﬁon Fees $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8800 SUB TOTAL* Is -1s -1
[8%00 |sa01 |Medical Fees $0.00 $0.00
[so02 __[Dental ¥ees $0.00 $0.80
|so03 [Medicines $0.00 $0.00
|svo4 |Children's Board $0.00 $0,00
Jsoos [Homemaker Service $6.00 $0.00
18906 |Food Service $0.00 80,00
[so07 |Shelier Service $0.00 $0.00
|soos Clothing Service $0.00 $0.00
[891¢ Recreation Service $0.00 50.00
fso11 [Wage Supplements $0.00 $0.00
|8912 |Prasthetic Appliances $0.00 $0.00
|ao13 [Hospital Fees $0.00 $0.00
[so14 [Testing Fees $0.00 $0.00
[8915 |Materiuls - Crafts, Vocation, etc, $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 8200 SUB TOTAL* s -Is -1

Milwaukee County
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EORM3S

ANTICIE

ATED FR:

_Apency Name UMOS, Inc. 2015 Prgm No.| MSD 001
| (A) (B (C}
Control Sub-Account 2014 2015
Acct. No. Number Account Description Gross Budget (ross
9000 [s001 Individual Dues $0.00 $0.00
|o602 |0r5an|mtlonal Dues £0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO 9000 SUB TOTAL* s -i§ -
|9100 [o101 |Grants to Research Insiitutiony £0.00 $0.00
o102 |Graduate Fellowshins $0.00 $0.00
o103 |Traines Scholarships $0.00 $0.00
|9104 {Other Scholarships/Tuitlon Payments $0.00 50,00
105 Allowance for Travel Under Grant $0.00 $6,424.00
9106 Allomce for Equipment Under Grant $0.00 $0.00
9167 Lump Sum Camperships $0.00 $0.00
9108 (Contribution/Grants to Hum, Serv, Org $0.00 $0.00
9109-50 Awards & Grants to Indiv./Other Or. $0.00 $0.00
9151.99 Awards & Grauts to Affiliate Organizat. (Misc) $0.00 $0.00
CONTROIL: ACCOUNT NO. 9100 SUB TOTAL * |s B 6,424 |
9200 |201 Administrative Costs {Indirect Costs) $0.00 43,316
[p202 Transporiation -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9200 SUB TOTAL* | 5 - I s 43,316 |
[o300 01 |Local Bus & Taxlcab Fares $0.00 $0.00
9307 VYehicles $0.00 $0.00
[9303 - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
|9304 Insurance - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9305 Licenses & Pem!‘h-ComE_ny Vehicles £0.00 $0.00
06 Leasing Costs - Company Vehicles $0.00 $0.00
9307 Tires - Company Vehicles $0.60 $0.00
{9306 epreciation - Auto Equipment $0.00 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9300 SUB TOTAL* s -is -
9400 9401 Em ¢ Malpractice Insurance $0.40 $0.00
9402 Em| ¢ Bonding Insurnnce $0.00 $0.00
9403 Other $0.¢0 $0.00
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 9400 SUB TOTAL * Is -1s -1
[9%00 19501-9504 IDepreciation or Amortization | $0.00 | $0.00
|See Accounis Related to the Statement of Expenses in the GUIDELINES.
Imn 9601-9690 Allocations fo les, $0.00 $0.60
9691 Payments to Affillated Organizations $0.00 $0.00
CONTRUL ACCOUNT NO, 9600 SUB TOTAL* s -1s -1
GRAND TOTAL*** I's -Is 476,313 |
***Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 3, on the line titled "TOTAL EXPENSES"
Rev. 6/14 Date (Initinl): March 25, 2015
Daie (Final):
ltem # 28 Form 38E1
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FORM 4

Agency Name

ANTICTPATED PROGRAM REVENUE
UMOS, Inc.

Disabiliy Target Gr Management Services Division - Energy Assistance

Program WHEAP - Southeast 2015 Prgm No.]|  MSD 001 |

Faclllty Nmme UMOS Southeast (Zone %

Address oh Center, ase Ave., Milwal _ _

i ' (EY) (B) ©

[Control 2014 2015

Acct. No. Revenue Rev. Budget Rev. Budget

4000 Contribuifons and Donations - -

4100 [Contributions to Building Fund - -

4200 ISpecial Events - -

4300 Legactes and Bequests - -

4500 Collected through Local Member Units - -

4600 Contributed by Associated Organizations - -

llocated by Federated Fund g

4700 Organizations - -
Allocated by Unassociated and

4800 Non-Federated Fund Raising O_Fgmizaﬁons - -
Dther Government ase of Service

5100 DONOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) - 476,313
|Grants from Other Governmental Agencies

5200 (MO NOT INCLUDE ANY REQUESTS FROM DHHS) - -

S300 Revenues From HMO and PPO - -

6000 Membership Dues - -

6100 Assessments and Dues-Local Member Unifs - -

6200 Program Service Fees - Other - -

6300 Intra-Agency Sales of Supplies and Services - -

6400 Revenues from Disposal of Assets - -

6500 Investment Income - .

6600 |Gains (Losses) on Investment Transactions - -

§700 Miscellaneous Revenue o -
TOTAL NON-DHHS REVENUE '$ -1 % 476,313
DHHS CONTRACT REQUEST - -
TOTAL REVENUE $ -15 476,313

Rev. 6714 Date (Indtial): March 25, 2015

Date (Final):
Item # 28 Form 4€E7
UMOS: He'lping/Over. 10,000 Miiwaukee County Residents Improve Their Lives Eveiy Month | Page 225 |
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FORM 48 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET
Agency Neme UMOS, Inc.
Disability/Target Gros Management Services Division - Energy Assisfance
Fropram - Southeast 2015 Prgm No.{MSD 08} 1
Facllity Name UMOS Southeast (Zone 6)
Address UMOS Job Center, 2701 5, Chase Ave., Milwauliee
| A) (B) {€)
Control |Sub-Account 2014 2005
Acct. No. Number Acooint Duwlﬂnn Revenue Bnd!g _R__ﬂ'unl!e BJ!L
4000 4001 |In-Xiud Materals g -
4002 In-kind Services ~ -]’
4003 Unmiﬂd:;d Cash . d
4004 Restriitod Cash . =
4005 Other - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4000 SUB TOTAL* L 3| =l
4100 | |Contributions to Baliding Fund | ol -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4160 SUB TOTAL* { -4 -]
[1200 I [Bpecial Eventa I - -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4200 SUB TOTAL* H -1 -1
4300 4301 Endowmenis - -
4302 Trusts Q o
4303 [Other z 2
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO, 4300 SUB TOTAL* L -1 -]
l4s00 | |Collected Through Local Member Unis | - |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4500 SUB TOTAL* | -1 - |
las0 | [Conirbuted by Asseciaied Organlzations | -] |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4600 SUB TOTAL* | -} -]
4700 JAllocated by Federated Fund Ralsing Org. - -
4701 {Uniled Way E -
4702 Other_ - .
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4700 SUB TOTAL * | -1 -]
4800 Allocated by Unassociated and - -
Non-Fodersied Fund Relsing Org.
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 4500 SUB TOTAL* L -1 -1

“Must be the same dollar amonnt 25 shown on Form 4,

Miwaukee County

ltem & 28 Form 4SE1

£{0ver 10,0008

Page 1671

iikie Canty Resldents Improve Thelr Lives Every Month

File # 15-444



FORM 45 ANTICIPATED PROGRAM REVENUE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET

Agency Neme UMOS, Inc. 2115 Prgm No, MSD 001
I | [0 ®) ©)
Control Sub-Account 2014 1015
| Acct. No. Number Account Description Revenue Budgel Revenue Budget
S100 5101 Title XX-Milwaukee Connty - -
(Do uol include any DHHS Requests)
5102 Title XX-Other Counties - B
5103 Title IVA (AFDC Unewmploymeni Aclual)}- - -
{MBwankee County
5104 Tille IVA (AFDC Unemployment Actual)- - -
Otber Counties
5105 Title IVA {(WEQF) - Milwaukes Connty - 476,313
5106 Title IVA (WEDE) - Other Counties - -
5107 51,42/ 437 - Miwankes County - -
5108 151.427.437 - Other Counties - -

Titke 1~ Milwankee County u -
Title 1 - Other Countles - =
Title I1I - Milwauksoe Connty -1 b
Title ITI - Ciher Conntles S =
USDA Food Slamps - ] E
Title XVIIL - Medicare ] B =
Title XX - Medicald - E
Soclol Security and SSI = 5
CIP Revenue from Milweukee County DSD - o
CIP Revenue from Other Counties - 5
{COP Revenne from Milwaukee County DSD - -
COP Revenue from Other Counties - -
Wiser Choice JAQDA voucher Revenue - -
'Wraparound Milwaukee Revenne - o
Children's Court Services Revenne(CCSN) o -

Milwankee County Depart. of Aging Revenue - -

Other 9 =
|s126-99 |other Governmental Parchwse of Service - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5100 SUB TOTAL * i -1 476,313 |
[s200 5 .
Direct City and Munlcipal Grants - -
5206 Title 11 Grants 5 .
5210 Other Grants from Governmental Agencles - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5200 SUB TOTAL* { -1 -1
5300 5301 Revenue from Title XIX-AFDC Clenis - -
5302 Revenue from Non-Titls XIX Clients - -
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 5300 5UB TOTAL* | -] -
ls000 | |Membership Dues. individuak | -] -]
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6000 SUB TOTAL*® L -1 =i
|6100 I [assessments & Dues-Local Member Units | -] -1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6100 SUB TOTAL* { -1 -1

#Must be the same dollar amount a3 shown on Form 4.

Item # 26 Form 4SE1
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FORM 48 AN PATED PRO! VENUE SUPPL| NTARY SHEET

Agency Name  UMOS, Inc, 2015 Prgm No. MED 001
| (A) (B) )

Control {Sub-Account 2614 2015

Acct. No. Number Account Description Revenue Budpet Ravenve Budget

6200 §201 Clisnts - -

Income from Title IVA (AFDC Employed - -
| Actual) Clients
Income from Title XX Clients - X
(Direct Pay Porilos Only)

6204 Income from 51.42.437 Clients - N
(Direct Pay Portion Only)
Income from Client Pick-up and - -
Dellvery Cha;
Incotge from CHent Insurance Carrlers - o
Other then Medicare - Title XVIID)
6207 Other Third Party Nen-Governmental - -

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL* | N 1
[6300 I Intra Sales of Supplie&Bervics ] -1 |
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6300 5UB TOTAL * il - |
6400 6401 |8ule of Production - -
6402 Sals of Property & Other Assels - -
J6403 Sale of Staff Services = )

CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6400 SUB TOTAL®

6500 6501 Iuterasi ~ -
6502 Divldends - 3
6503 Dihisr - i
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6500 §UB TOTAL* | -| -1
|ss00 I 1Galns (Loaset) on Investment Trans. I - _1
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6600 5UB TOT AL | -] 3|
|6900 | [Miscellanoous Revange | -1 -3
CONTROL ACCOUNT NO. 6200 SUB TOTAL* | -1 - |
GRAND TOTAL** | - 476313 |
*Must be the same dollar amount as shown on Form 4,
“*Must be the same dolar amount a8 shown on Form 4, on the line titled "TOT AL NON-DHHS REVENUE™
Date (Injtial) : March 25, 2015
Rev. 6114 Date (Final):
ttem # 28 Form 4SE1
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Form¢ INDIRECT COST ALLOCATIONPLAN

| Ageiey Name:

2 Bigability/Tamel Group:

Summary Sheel

LMOS, ik

Muugoment Sgrviees Divigion - Encry Assistance
{Use additionn] copies of this (orms is needed.)

A B [ ¥arméD | ForaGE | Fower | ForméG | Formén 1
Tatal Apency o
Account Indirsct Conl Avcoant Indireei Cons | Direwt FTE Square Direct Oter | Unallowsble
Nuamber Devcription Sitarier | Alecsfion | Foolnne Cod | Afecation |  Indiroct
Eed(® | Allocation Allomation | Alincatton Conem
o cal
7000 [Salancs 1315370 ) 2,150,790 1973,380)
T100__|Employes Haalth & fetiremon) Ben. 48070 48070
7200 |Payroll Taxes BE.05% GEUE
8000 |Professions Fees 19085 1985
2100 |Supplies 35006 39,000 |
8200 [Telephons 16,800 16,400 |
2300 __[Postage & Shippig 5,000 5,000 |
B0 __[Cecugan 183,810 PR
ES00_[Rombul & Muinteriince of EQUp. : e
8600 Printing & Publications 5000 5000
8700 |Emwieyce Trmye! Z500 750001
EROD__|Conferances, Comventions, Mecting: 0960 5 W0
8900 |Specific Assistancs to individuals - 3
5000 _|Membesslip Duss 4,000 400 |
S0 |Awardh & Orents . :
9306 __{Clien. - :
8400 JOther Miseellancenss (Specit 1L092 1052
0500 |Deprecintion or Amortization - :
4500 bAllovations 1o Agendies - -
wneas  fliiberest -
o [BadDebt .
TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS * §  2aesmoos -is s 18 zieern]s s :ﬁ

* Indtividual line entries for Total Agensy Inireet Costs fealmnn £ shonald be entered.on the comesponding respackive lin:

on Form 5, column F.

=+ Bnter Agency Indiredt Costs which may nod b allocalzd 1o Milwaukee County Programs under Federal & State Cost Principles

Ax et of program hick d 10 provide more tham S¢ Programm are

required 10 asdgn indirect coste tn each program wnder confract, Deveribe the formula/methnd uwd 1o

disiribate dlvect coxN (6 ProgrmE.

Rav. 641 Date {initial): March 26 2015 Date ¢Finaly:

Milwaukee County

item # 28 Form &
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Form SD DIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN
Allocation Baslz: Direct Safaries

1 Apeney Nana: TMOS. e,
# Disubilty Tatget rog: Mompermint Serviows Division - Energy Asvimaace
{Use rdditional copies of this f dxd)
A B (9 53 E7 E3) _EY ) T
Alreable Orthet
Avcoust Twireet Conl Atosmt Twtsl Direct . ol WHEAP - Wl = Erenon N | Contracts
Numibier Dewcription Sataries (wogram) | (prograsd | (progrmsd | (mrogram) | (progrsn | (pregrad | Propremsa
Alloestton * Functlont

7000 |Salunes :
7100 IBmplcyos Hets & Retiremont Ben. -
7200 FPovroll Takes 5
$00__[Professonl Feex =
8100 SRupplies -1
6200 |Telephon: e
3400 Ove1peng -l
BS00__lienial & Mameaacs of Equip 2 :
B600 | Priviing X Publicslious {
B0 __ JEmpivtes Travd z | y
FITT] plertes, Comvention, biwsiine : ’ " ! ; 3
B0 [Bpeciic Assistante Uy Indivioeas -
0000 [Mtmbanstip Dues - :
5100 wards & Uiranty =
Y00 EClien! Trarsporkstio o
BA00__[Other Miseolueous (5ot :
P50 TDeprociytion o Asrosiption -
D00 JAT eations bp Agiiiciss ;
-emene_Jinteresl B - ! ; -
e IDd Del = it : o

TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS ** ¥ . : 5 s 3 J 1 |

TAL DIRECT SALARIES $ 10867500 232900 245,500 m.ml 101,200 o -] 1nasss

* Inditidh line enszies for Tedal Dinst Sabasier Allocation feolumn ) come lkam the Indivest Casi Surnmary Form 6 feolumn D).

™ Tokels for eich Progrom wolans D thiroagh K) sliould b entered in Contral Account Number $200, Alloosted Cosls on Foura 3 feolurn C) fhr sach Milwaubee County program
All other on: Mitwurikee Counity < ontracts, progroms & fmetions showld be entaved in column k. Tolal Indirest Cosls, and iobed 1o Form A colurmn G,

As parf of p bod, fes vl d 1o provide imare ikail swe progrsm are

riguitod t stsige indireet voxte o wach praptam medet cootract, Descrike fhe Torwuby werhied used fo

dictribute indirect costs ts pregratas.

Rev. 6714 Dote {Indtinl): Eﬁg E Dute (Final):
o # 28 Form 8

UMOS: Holpl
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Form 6D DIRECT COST ALLOCATION FLAN
Allocation Bast: Direct Salaries

1 Apency Nome, UMOS, Ine
2 DisabilityTourget Groug: A ni Servives Division - Ei i
{Lisz additiomal copies ol this farm os nazged.
A 3 < _ L Em . E» ] @h | @ [ @ L
Alowalle Othet
Actousi Inadirect Cest Accovt TFotal Direct = N WHE AP - W] 2 N ProgomName | Contrastx
Nuwnber Description Salaries {pregram} (program) {program) (propram) | (pregram) (program) Prograns &
Allocation * Funct bone
7000 JSalemes

7100 | Fruploves Heaiih & Relirement Ben.
7200 Py Tayes
3000 [Professionad Fexs

2160 [omplies y
2200 & i
300 |Postape & Stippy : L ;
2400 {Geo 2

R500 Reniul & Manlenance of Eauip.
5400 |Printing & Publications

E700 o Travel

£800 JConferences Conventions, Mestin
RO Speeific Assisincd b Individuale

Tronsporistion
9400 [Other Nisoellaneous (Specity)
95 Depreciption or Amortizalion
So00  [Aliocalions lo Agencies

_____ e A (G : a2l LA ‘-'.:

g
[
3
3
H

TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS ** s - - - L . - - o
TOTAL DIRECT SALARIES $ 10857500 232800 2500 101,200 100,200 = - 10.185,700

» Individud line entries foe Totud Divet Sulories Allceation teolunm C3 comd from e Indireet Cost Sumamary Foom 6 feolunh D).

s Torgls for such Program {eolumms D through K) should be entered in Conirol Accouitt Niznber 9200, Allocated Costs on For 3 (culuio C) for sach Milwaukee County prograrn
ATl other non- Milwaukes ©ounty contracts, progrms & funstions should be nfensd in colwme L, Totol Indirect Costs, and curried to Fom 5, eolorm G,

Anpart of program budgeting. agencies which are contracted ta provide more tivh oRe program are

reqeired t asslgn indirect costx fo #ath pregram tmder eentract. Demcribe the formula/method need to
distritane Indirect cosls to programz
Rev, 614 Dute (Initial): March 25, 2015 Date {Fimal}t

lem# 28 Form 6

LMOS: Help r 10.000 Miwaukee County Residents Improva Thelr Lives Evary Month
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Form §F DIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN
Allpcation Basls: Sguare Fooinge

1 Agoney Nonve, LAMUE dne
2 Disability Tarpet Groi: Mwbogiiivart Sarvicis Divicion . Enrpy Ansisteey
TLise sdditiong] cipias of this T e needled)
A [ T EN T E® T M | ®Q ] @®e | ey L
Allswuble Other
Aceount Indirecd Cost Accoumt Tokal Direct i 3 MWHEAP - Wegtbllak - Hrostun Npity | Cobtrovts
Numnber Descriptien Sy Fovtage {propwid) | {prograng (program) | {woprmm) | (propram) | (programd | Pregrams&
Alecation * Functiows
7000 [Salnries - i
100 JEmgloyes Health & Rebremnani Hen .
00 [Peyrll Taxi 5
000 |Profsiional Fess E
RI00__[Swpplics 5
§200 ;
2300 pisg -
8400 oy .
8300 _ TRenfal & Nomtenance of Equip .
£600 _ IPrinting & Publications .
B700  IEmployas Travel -3
8800 |Confirenves. Coswenbioms, b -[j
2900 [Spacific Asaimones 10 -
001 lemibarstip Dued 3
5100 JAwarde & G -
9300 |Clieni Transportatios ¥
9400 ot Miseollomedns (Spoo }
9500 |Deprecietion o A mmn 4
T Hocotions to Agerods ™
--— Jinleres -
o-e— | Bud Debi - e
s INDIRECT CONTS ** 30 - - - -
[TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE

* individual line entries foe Tota! Direct Stpsare Footuge Allocation (ol ) wome from the adirect Cast Snmmary Form 6 [eclumn 7).

= Talals fr sl Pmmwoluuu D hvough K} ﬂmlrihulmdin Cemiral Aocound Nurnber $200,
Al other non. Milweul:

Alloesod Coste o1t Fozm 3 (eolunm C) Diog tach. Muwmtnmmypmm

4 g wezed] in ool L, Tolst Indireet Costs, and canried 1o Form A, eoluran 0

Asx part of program bodgefing, sgenciez which are contracted to provide e than oae program sre
required o axdpn bndirect costs 1o ench program mmder coatract. Describe e farmota/methed wed 1o
dintribute imdirect costs in programe.

Rev.o/14

UMBS: Helpingl

Milwaukee County

Dete (iritial):

ma@i Data ¢ Finaly

Item# 26 Form 6
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Fatim 6G DIRFL 1 T

Allocation Baais: Direct Cost

| Agency Nome: UMOS, inc.
2 Disabitity/Target Gronp: Services Division - Energy Assistance
Tiss additional copies of ik form a5 needed.)
A B [ (ED) € | ® | {E5) L
Allowable I Oty
Accounl Indirect Cosl Accodul Taial Direct MJWM = Progpmbyns §  Contrmets
Nubier Description Direct Cesl (propram) {pregran {program) | ({pregram) {program) Pregranu &
Allocation * Fanctheos
T000__|Saleries 7185700 |
7100 __IE: eo Heslth & Ratirsment Ber, - 'l
7200 JPayrall Taxes z % £ I
£00D __|Profeisional Fess = e y s
8100 |Supplies -
8200 [Telephime -
9300__|Posiags & Shi -1 P2 ’
3400 - Cag 1 -
2500 JRental & Meimcnanice of Equip. - 5 ] - “
$600__ {Prifting & Publicstions 2 ; ]
Rev, 3710 {Fnployes Trassl .
£800 _ [Confergnces, Conventions, Mesh E i P & 3
8300 |Specific Assistance te Individuals 1 St 1 3
Motnbership Dues -1 # < g
Awards & Cranis -1 - I ==
Clicn Tronsportation W30 = . |
[Chtigy Miscellencous (Spoityy 1 o
Depreiation or Amonization . - K |
Allocations to Apeneics - B I
Interest = e
’MD;M 0
TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS ** 32, 159,700 43316 2778 1817 18,173 - - 2,007,204
TOTAL DIRECT COSTS $21BRE 4L A3.901 17596 131850 181,65% - - 20,0050130

* Individual fins entrien for Tolol Direct Cost Allocation foolomn C) etme Brom the Indirect Cost Summary Form 6 (colunn 3),

= Todals firt each Progtam (colamns D through K) should be antered in Coriral Acosurt Number 9200, Allocried Costs on Form 3 {column C) fir each Alwsukes County program
& Bt

All odher nose-Milwaukes Couney

As part of program bodgeting, agencies whiich are criiracted 1o provide more (ham one pregram are

resuired to asxigs Indirect comx fo each pragram smder conirsel

dhitrihute
Rev. 614

Milwaukee

lwdirect casts te program.

UMOS: Helping Over 10,0

County

the for

d ysed to

Dute (Initial):

Itom # 28 Form &
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LA Pl
Aliocation Basis: Other Allocation Rasks

1 Ageney Nume: UMOS, nc.

2 DisbilityTsnpet Group: Man Nervices Division - Amistanes
s addstional copiee of this formas ncaded )

A B [ ]|

X R0 & Examma

B100 | Deepans

8500 JRentul & Malicnance of Equip.

8600 IFrinting & Publititions
Traved

870 JEmoloye

BEOD _¥Confersnons, Conwvaiitions, Meelings
Bo00 _ Ispeeriie Asdlstncs |0 Individuak
000 [Memberhip Tacs
£100__JAwards & Granis

$300__ JCliend Transporiation

S0 __Josher Misoeliangous (Spseais)
9500 [Deprociution or Amortization
0600 locations to Agencles

wreeee | Interest

e JBad Dol

[TOTAL INDIRECT COSTS*
[TOTAL ALLOCATION BASIS
* Individual Ene entries for Total Other Allocation Pasis (cobmm 3 come fom the Tndineet Cost Sigomary Form 6 (column H).

** Totols for each Progrum feohumis D throagh K. ) should ba swserad in Conrol Accoint Numbes 5200, Allocated {"oats on Foss 3 (columm C) for sach Milwaukee County progmm
AlL ofhier non-Milwaukes Cowty comratts, progians & fnctions shotld be entersd ih cohemn L. Tits! indirect Costs, and cavied (0 Form 4, enhumn .

Az pars of progriti budy which are 10 provide more that ene pragram are

reeulred o axsipn badiret eosls v cach pragrant under oomtract, Describe the forasia/methed wed iy

distribarte Indlirect a8 08 Jroghites

Rev. §/14 Duty (Tnitiel): mﬁ EE [3an (Final);
Tiem # 28 Fartn &

ver 10,000 Milwaukee Eonnty Resitdents Improve Thair Lives Every Month
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PROGRAM ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

ITEM # 28

Provide an organizational chart which shows, in detail, position titles and reporting relationships within
the specific program being proposed. If the agency is bidding on/operating multiple sites, the
organizational structure at each site should be indicated. Include all positions for which funding is being

requested.

Milwaukee County

UMOS Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance (WHEAP)

1["

Organizational Chart
Leenardo {Jim) Martines
View: Prexident of Operations
[ R ——
Ana Ortiz "
WURAP Manager |
i T
Fani 5 "
1IMOS Sottinsest
Samantha Wendt Sandra Salagar-lazano
WHEAT Supervisor WHEAP Supervisar
e — s sgo s e . .
''''''' S Yatant ) " Veaund Hrandes ‘]
Sereoner __ Screener -
:'_\'auT"] {m-y_ " Fanty Schualler
Ynkalee Sperdalise Intake Specialist ) dake Sperialist
{ Vacant } { Brenda Franmio - zabeth Gormes
"._lmnhe list , '{,mralms cchl!st_) Intake Sprcialist )
Intako Specialist Intake Sprclalist
Vatant ] _f Hertor Lerma '}  “Moily Caleron
Intake Speciaist . Intake Spetialist / ‘{ Intake Speclalist .J
Vacane Aby| Cagtre
*(, Intake Specislist ) { Inake Speciallst \l
{ Vatant ,{'m‘}
\ntalur Specialist ) Tnkitke Specinlist
{ Varant ) ( Tulla Leor )
\_Intalo Speclalist ! ,_ Intake Spocialist |
; Tarant { Vacant \
H_ ok Spocais ) . Intako Speciatist |
Vacant )
intake nlist

s HaERIVE A a oo Bvalket

{snaheorate )

CountyiRe

AEntshmprasedieir Lvis Evanadfith
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PROGRAM LOGIC MODEL AND EVALUATION REPORT
(To be included In Initlal Submission of ALL Froposals except for the Birth-3 Program) ITEM # 298

Use singie words or short phrases to describe the following:

Inputs: List the physical, financial, and human resources dedicated to the program.

Processes/Program Activities: List the services to be dellvered, to include any “Required Program
Components” as described in the Program Requirements.

Outputs: List the volume of processes/program activities to be delivered, to include any “Expected
Outputs” listed in Program Requirements (See Section 5 for Program Requirements).

Expected Outcomes: List the intended benefit(s) for parficipants during or after their involvement with
a program, to include all “Expected Outcomes” listed in the Program Requirements, as well as
any additional outcomes already established for the program. if no “Expected Outcomes” are listed in
the Program Requirements, Proposer shall identify their own expected outcomes for the program.
Proposer [dentified expscted oufcomes must reflect increases, decreases, or maintenance of
knowledge, skills, behaviors, condition, and/or status.

Indicators List the measurable approximations of the outcomes you are attempting to achieve, to
Include any required “Indicators” listed in the Program Requirements. Indicators are the
observable or measurable characteristics which indicate whether an outcome has been met, which
shall be expressed by number and/or percentage.

For more examples of Inputs, Processes, Outputs, and Outcomes, see DHHS Outcomes
Presentation, March 16, 2006, at: http:/fcounty.milwaukee.gov/ContractMgt15483.htm {Look under
“Reference Documents”)

Projected Level of Achievement-Using column F of your Program Logic Model (ltem 29a),
identify the number and percentage of participants you project will achieve each “Expected
Qutcome” for each program proposed.

Describe methods of data coliection proposed. Describe how consumers and community members are
integrated into the process of evaluating the program, as appropriate, e.g., through satisfaction surveys,
board and committee membership, public forums, etc. Include copies of any instruments used to collect
feedback from consumers or the community. Give a specific example of how the results of thig
feedback have been used.

)

e e O S L Page 264 ]
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Items 29b and 290c & d (as applicable) partially comprise the points scored under Previous
Experience

PROCGRAM NARRATIVE ITEM # 295

Identify the name and number of the program for which you are requesting funding as it is identified in
the Year 2015 Purchase of Service Guidelines: Program Requirements.

Provide a narrative to adequately describe the program you are proposing. The Program Description
Narrative MUST correspond with and derive from Item 28a, Program Logic Model.

Refer to the Year 2015 Purchase of Service Guidelines: Program Requirements for all the required
pro;g:‘jam components for the program you are proposing. In particular, each proposed program must
include:;

* Al Required Program Components (As identified in Section 5, 2.2 Core Service Requirements)

* Required Documentation

¢ Expected Outputs

¢ Expected Outcomes

* Indicators

If no “Expected Outcomes” are listed in the Program Requirements, Proposer shall identify their own
expected outcomes for the program. Proposer identified expected outcomes must reflect increases,
decreases, or maintenance of the service recipients’ knowledge, skills, behaviors, condition, or status.
Where indicated, programs must utilize Indicators as they appear in the Program Requirements, OR
Proposer shall propose a minimum of one indicator for each “‘Expected Outcome”.

Using the table on the next page, describe the agency's ability to provide this program, and the agency’s
experience serving the targeted populations. Include any existing agency programs utilizing a similar
service delivery system and the number of years the program has been in operation. Discuss past
service experience with similar contracts. Specifically address recent and current experience in terms
of program volume, target population, dollar amount of contract, and service mix (i.e., types of services
provided).

LG SRR OV DD AURE SICe Tt He RO E e
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Program Narrative

UMOS’ Logic Model-driven Service Delivery Strategy for Helping
a Greater Number of Milwaukee County’s Eligible Population
Gain the Energy Assistance They Are Qualified to Receive

When Kenosha County—the state’s eighth most populous and third fastest growing county—decided its

residents needed a
higher quality of
Energy Assistance
service delivery and
a partner that would
be more responsive
to both county
government officials
as well as area
residents, it selected
UMOS. UMOS
immediately worked
with county officials,
the outgoing
provider, and
residents;
developed a
successful,
comprehensive
transition plan
incorporating their
input; and
implemented a new,
more c¢lient-
centered strategy.
Having heen
founded in
Milwaukee County
50 years ago, UMOS
would be honored
to provide Energy
Assistance services
for its home
community.

Milwaukee County

£y COUNTY OF KENOSHA

fihe)
\w OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 1010 - 56" Strvet, Third Floor

Jim Kreuser, County Executive Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140
(262) 653-2600
Fax: (262) 653-2817
March 18, 2015

The Honorable Chriy Abels, Milweulze Counly Bxeculive

‘The Hoanorahbe Mariua Dimiteljevic, Board of Suparvisors Chair

The Honowebl= Poggy Remo West, Health & Humen Nesds Commilies Cheir
Milwaukee County Courfhouse

901 North $th Streel

Milwankee, WI 53233

Dear Colleagucs:

At Milwaukes County considers spplicants to provids Energy Assistance servives, 1 am pleased io offer
thvis letter regarding UMOS, Kenothe County's Energy Ausistance provider. After having the sams
provider in place for anumber of yeats, Kenoaha Coutty determined 3 wes o Jonger antisfied with the
Jeved of swrvice, and declded 1 was time for 2 change,

nonprofit even ired several of the best-perfomming stafl employed with the previous provider to ensurs
continuity of service: hpmﬁﬂdlhw&nxymamumﬁmmemﬁmmdmm,
tecknology, 1oolk, and leadership nesded to serve our populstion in s timely and acourate fuhion,

LihMilwmheCmy.Kmnﬂn&amtyishmmm:ﬂmmhﬁmwi&quﬂlydimmdn.
UMOS put iogzthera culturally competeni, multilinguat tesm of Energy Assistance professionals cepable
ot'minsmddmﬂuwﬂyinspmﬂlhmdmﬁmsigumgwnweﬂ eein Enalish. Additinally,
it developed o strong outreach plan, and maintaing conventently locaied service sites, incloding in western
Kenosha County—an ares which bad previously been

1am plossed to report the ohange in providers was a chenge for the better. Cuxtomer ssliafotion

impmedmmmwmmmmummos.mmmmmm Euergy

Aﬁmapplhﬂmmhinspmundeﬁnhﬂynﬁhmmmmmmbelﬁm
ponsive o local g t and viljzes alike.

As yon consider potential providers for Milwekee: County, I hopo that Kenoshs County's oxporienco will
be of some help in your deliberstions.

Ru:pa:l/l'\lllv. s
A

Jim Kreuger

Kenosha Covnty Exeoutive

UMBSHEIsIEBYsr A0 Da0 Miwalikee

CoilntyRecidentsAmpraveRHE ALVESEVEn M unth
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UMOS is proposing to serve Milwaukee County Energy Assistance Service Zones 3, 4, 5, and 6, and Milwaukee
County Department of Health & Human Services indicates that there are significant outreach opportunities in
these zones.

Based on an analysis of the statistlcs provided in the Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human
Services Energy Assistance Request For Proposal, there may be nearly 8,000 more househalds living below the
Federal Poverty Level (FPL) in the 4-zone area of Service Zones 3, 4, 5, and 6 than actually received WHEAP
benefits in the previous program year.

UMOS believes it is best positioned to assist Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services In
reaching the maximum number of individuals and familles eligible for Energy Assistance in Service Zones 3, 4, 5,
and 6. It will do so by implementing its succinctly summarized, but comprehensive, logic madel. Milwaukee
County Department of Health & Human Services has indicated the Program Narrative “MUST correspond with
and derive from Item #29a, Program Logic Model.” [Milwaukee County DHHS Energy Assistance RFP, p. 4-45]

UH0S Offers Milwankee County & Iis Residents
Highly Measurable Emaciel Outcomes & Indicators

The ultimate goal of the Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) in Milwaukea County is to
ensure that all of the county’s low-income residents in need of such services:

B are aware of WHEAP benefits,

¥ have the opportunity to consult a WHEAP representative and apply in a language, location and method
appropriate to thelr indlvidual circumstances,

8 get a timely and accurate determination of their eligibility as well a5 a professionally presented
explanation of the results, and

@ receive the level of benefit support for which they are qualified

UMOS shares Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services’ vision for high quality, high
performance, culturaily competent service dellvery for low-Income individuals and familes potentially eligible
for WHEAP benefits. In addition to the overall goals above-mentfoned, UMOS proposes four specific outcomes
as well as the means for measuring performance;

UMC_!E; will demeonsteate its Milwaukee County &its residents will be |

eHectivenessand efficiency by atiledo measure UMDS propram
accomplisHing the following for effectiveness based on...
RiterarieeiColinty & Hsuesldents..,

Outcome 1 Increasing utilization of Wisconsin Home the number and percent of households who
Energy Assistance Program apnly, are deemed eligible, and receive

| WHEAP-related benefits compared to 2014
levels per service zone

Qutcome 2 Processing applications accurately within the number and percent of applicants whose
all federal, state, and county timellnes applicatfons are entered aceyrately into the
WHEAP system within federal, state & county
timelines

Milwaukee County
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UMBs will gemonstrateits Milwaukes County & its residents will E_'e- :
effectiveness and efficiency by ableto measure UMOS" progtam

accomplishing the following for effectiveness basad ani.
Milwadlee County R its residents .

Outcome 3 Implementing an ongoing multilingual the number of paid and unpaid outreach
outreach campaign to maximize the activities being conducted monthly
number of WHEAP applicants and benefits
recipients

Qutcome 4 Participating in WHEAP-related committees § the number and percent of Milwaukee
under Milwaukee County’s leadership and County-based, WHEAP-related committee
direction meetings

UKOS Will Use 2014-Level Outputs as its Baseline
for Increasing the Number of Households to Be Served

In 2014, according to the Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services Energy Assistance RFP,
29,500 households received WHEAP benefits:

Service Zone 3: 4,973 households
Service Zone 4; 16, 273 households
Service Zone 5: 3,977 houselrolds
Service Zone 6: 4,318 househelds

UMOS is committed to helping Milwaukee County reach more low-income individuals and families in need. The
nonprofit believes it will be successful In expanding the number of successful applicants based on Its use of new
strategies, including reintegrating WHEAP into the UMOS’ job center, partnering with municipal government
leadership in western/southwestern Milwaukee County, and further expanding outreach among underserved
populations (e.g., refugees, residents with speak little-to-no English, etc.).

UMOS Wil Leverage a Wide Arvay of Inputs o
Increase the Number of Milwaukes County Residents Benefitting

Over the last 50 years, UMOS has been privileged to partner with Milwaukee County, the State of Wisconsin,
and a number of federal agencies in implementing a number of successful programs and services for low-
Income residents, including Energy Assistance. The organization has never had a contract terminated early for
failure to perform, or an inability to account for public funding. As an experienced provider, UMOS continues to
plan for success based on firsthand experience, cultural competence, client input, program policies and
procedures, and other recommendations.

UMOS has developed the list of inputs based on its firsthand experience in operating the Wisconsin Home
Energy Assistance Program; longstanding knowledge and relationships across the near-north and south-side
neighborhoods; and RFP guidelines.

IMGSIHEHIRE SVE D 00DV wauKeelCountyiResident Tnipiace Theltves FiEs ponth

I Page 266
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Inputs include:

B WHEAP Applicants...At the center of every program are the individuals and families for whom the
program was designed. UMOS has extensive experience in Service Zones 3, 4, 5, and & working with the
working poor and underemployed; persons with disabilities and chronic ilinesses; refugees; persons with
limited English proficiency; victims of domestic violence; and senior citizens.

& WHEAP Benefits... WHEAP is not a one-size-fits-al| program,; It takes into consideration the
household’s individual circumstances and needs. UMOS is committed to marketing each segment of the
programming in order to ensure that the community understands the spectrum of benefits available.

B DHHS Staff...Public-private partnerships work best when government and the nonprofit sector work
together closely and communicate regularly about program goals, achievements, and chalienges. UMOS
looks forward to working with officials from the Management Services Division as well as the Disabilities
Services Division, the Department on Aging, Behavioral Health Division, Housing Division, and
Department of Child Support Services.

B Muliilingual UMOS Human Services Team...UMOS offers a team with nearly 400 years of
experience in serving low-income residents. The nonprofit proposes team members with experience in
Energy Assistance service delivery, use of WHEAP-related |.T. systems. The organization also is
proposing an administrative team of its most senior executives to be responsible for the transition
phase, should UMOS be awarded a contract. Included among those being proposed are experienced
supervisors as part of the transition tearn, ensuring the program will launch with strong management at
every primary site, as required. In addition to those proposed to work directly for the Energy Assistance
program, UMOS will have the advantage of leveraging an 80 more human services professionals working
with low-income residents in other Milwaukee County-based programs.

B UMOS Human Resources Team...UMOS' Human Resources team will recruit additional human
services professionals, conduct background checks and other pre-employment screening as per
Milwaukee County guidelines, and submit the appropriate documentation for Department of Health &
Human Services approval prior to hiring. The team also will maintain Item #34, Current Direct & Indirect
Staffing Roster.

B WHEAP Operations Manual, Training & L.T. System...No program can be successful without clear
parameters; the WHEAP Operations Manual offers clear guidelines regarding program opportunities and
requirements. The training provides greater context to understand the manual’s guidance. And, the
WHEAP L.T. System is a universal tool for processing applications and benefits.

E LanguageLine Solutions... While UMOS employs human services professionals fluent in American Sign
Language, Arabic, Burmese, Hmong, Italian, Karen, Lao, Mandarin Chinese, Polish, Russian, and Spanish
as well as English, It also have available 24/7 support through Languageline Solutions, Languageline
Solutions allows UMOS to provide services in over 230 languages.

£ Telephone/Computer Systems & Office Technology...UMOS’ administrative transition team will
develop a WHEAP call center bank, with calls routed to centrally located program team members. The
transition team also will ensure connectivity and sufficient computer equipment to operate the WHEAP
IT. System. Additionally, the transition teamn will negotiate and/or lease the other office technoiogy
required to implement the program. Such equipment includes commercial copiers capable of handling
the business volume associated with duplicating required eligibility documentation.
; TE
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®  DQutreach Marketing...UMOS proposes a multi-channel, multilingual outreach campaign that will
leverage its Board of Directors; niche media, events, and activities; faith- and community-based
organizations; and its 20 other low-income-resident programs the nonprofit is already operating.

E WHEAP-related Files...UMOS will establish files for every applicant, and maintain them in secured
storage for the requisite number of years.

® WHEAP Quality Assurance, Improvement & Reporting. ..UMOS' supervisory staff will review every
aspect of program implementation, and provide one-on-one and group coaching to Improve service
delivery and outcomes. Additionally, the program management staff prepare and submit all required
program reports to Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services,

B WHEAP-related Committees...UMOS looks forward to serving on Milwaukee-County-led, WHEAP-
related committees responsible for coordinating local policies and activities.

E  Accessible Service Sites: Zones 3, 4, 5, and &...UMOS Is proposing primary sites that will offer
geographic diversity—sites that are well known, ADA-accessible facilities with ample parking and along a
number of bus routes. The proposed sites include West Allis and Greenfield City Halls, Our Savior's
Lutheran Church, and UMOS Job Center South. The primary service zone sites are designated on the
map as red points.
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UHI0S Proposes Well-Known, Easily

ficcessihle &

Seographicaily Diverse Energy Assistance Service Zone sites

Comparing actual applicants to the number of households potentially eligible for Wisconsin Home Energy
Assistance Program benefits, Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services indicates that there
are areas representing great outreach opportunities for Energy Assistance Service Zones 3, 4, 5, and 6. Taking
into account the Department-provided statistics and Milwaukee County's desire to reach the maximum number
of residents In need, UMOS is proposing well-known, ADA-compliant locations reachable via personal

transportation as well as multiple Milwaukee County Transit

System (MCTS) bus routes. The distribution of

proposed primary sites ensures greater coverage than was previously provided, particularly in western and

southwestern Milwaukee County.

Proposed Service Zone 3; Central/Suburban

Proposed Service Zone 4:
Downtown/Central

West Allis City Hall
7525 West Greenfield Avenue
West Allis, Wil 53214

Our Savior's Lutheran Church
3022 West Wisconsin Avenue
_Milwakee, Wl 53208

West Allis

POPULATION 61,254

CAIMERLTY FOR, LOOT

1w

AR L e P

Proposed Site Days & Hours of Operation;
Mondays-Fridays, 800 am-500pm.
with weekday hours after 5:00 p.m & weekends by

Proposed Site Days & Hours of Operation:
Mondays-Fridays, 900 am.-5.00 p.m
With weekends by appointment there, or at

appointment at secondary sites secondary sites
Primary Bus Routes to Access Site Primary Bus Routes to Access Site
MCTS Routes 44, 44U, 56 & 76 MCTS Routes 27, 35, 30 & 30X

Resident
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Proposed Service Zone 5: Southwest

Proposed Service Zone 6: Southeast

Greenfield City Hall
7325 West Forest Home Avenue

UMOS Job Center
2701 South Chase Avenue

Greenfleld, W1 53220

CUreenfield
Petpoc oo Foysch

el Tt L 1 BEY

— Wiy

Milwaukee, Wl 53207

w O, MR

Proposed Site Days & Hours of Operation:
Mondays-Fridays, 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.

with weekday hours after 5:00 p.m. & weekends by

appointrent at secondary sltes

Proposed Site Bays & Hours of Operation;
Mendays-Fridays, 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m,
with weekday hours after 500 p.m &

weekends by appointment thers, or at

secondary sites
Primary Bus Routes to Access Site Pnmary Bus Routes to Access Site
MCTS Routes 14 & 76 MCTS Routes 54 & 20

UMOS would be particularly pleased to bring Energy Assistance services back to the Job center, which had been
a high-volume site for the south side of Milwaukee County. UMOS Job Center South serves nearly 2,000 low-
income residents every weekday of the year, and is an ideal site for co-Jocating the Wisconsin Home Energy

Assistance Program, o

During a prior program period, a provider may have misunderstood that WHEAP application intake
and service delivery is prohibited from occurring in a site also used for Wisconsin Works (W-
2)/Temporary Assistance for Needy Famfites (TANF) service delivery. According to Barbara Klug Sieja,
Home Energy Plus Program Director, Wisconsin Department of Administration’s Division of Energy Services,
WHEAP application intake and benefit processing may be co-located within W-2/TANF sites, so long as an
dlternative site Is also made available. UMOS proposes to offer the nearly 2,800-per-day low-income job
center visitors = convenient way to apply for Energy Assistance benefits, while still allowing others the
freedoms to apply theongh alternative sites.

UMOS believes, just by returing WHEAP application Intake and benefit processing to UMOS Job Center South—
where so many low-income Milwaukee County residents of all backgrounds come every weekday, the nonprofit
will be able to help Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services and ellgible residents increase
WHEAP utilization.

UHOS Will Accomplish Broad-hased Propram Activities Leading
to High-Quality, Righ-Performanes Ssrvice Delivery

UMOS has summarized eight of its most important processes and program activities in the logic model. In this
sectlon, the nonprofit provides greater context and detail about each of them.
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Client-Centered Transition Planning/Implementation

Should Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services award a contract to UMOS, the nanprofit
will iImmediately engage its senior executives, who will lead the transition planning and implementation efforts.
The administrative transition team will consist of:

Leonardo Martinez, Vice President of Operations Tina Xoehn, PhD, Vice President of Administration
Daniel Vidas, Chief Financial Officer Kaye Hartmann, Planning & Resource Development
Director
Ana Ortiz, Energy Assistance Program Manager Barb Felske, Chief Information Officer

Together, this team will work with Milwaukee County and the existing provider(s} to determine expectations
and requirements, including for data connectivity/technology, reporting, invoicing, human resources/DHHS
candidate review processes, transition-related messaging, transfer of responsibilities for existing Energy
Assistance application intake sites, training, participation in Milwaukee County-led WHEAP committees, etc.

UMOS has been called upon on a number of occasions o take over program implementation. The organization
stepped in months in advance when Social Development Commission exited early from Wisconsin Works and
Emergency Assistance service delivery. UMOS worked closely with SDC and government officials to plan and
clarify roles and responsibilities, so all parties could communicate confidently and clearly with, and proactively
on behalf of, low-income clients who certainly could not afford to have their very real needs “fall through the
cracks” during any interim period. As is always the case, the client comes first. Clients want to know all public
and private entities potentially affecting their benefits are “on the same page.” The slightest hint of differences
can cause the already financially anxious clients unnecessary, added anxiety, which benefits no one. Clients
deserve high-quality service delivered seamiessly before, during, and after any transition period.

In addition to most recently developing a strong transition plan for Wiscansin Works and Emergency Assistance,
UMOS also has done so as it has been competitively awarded to implement:

B Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program service delivery for ali of Kenosha County

B FoodShare Employment & Training for south-side Milwaukee County

E Refugee Assistance for South-side Milwaukee County

B Temporary Assistance for Needy Families, Waorkforce Investment Act, and other workforce development
programming for Cameran County, Texas’ southern-most county and one of the nation’s poorest
communities

UMOS’ transition planning framewaork takes into account:

staffing (e.g., requirements, potentially hiring highly motivated transitioning talent, submitting UMOS
candidates for County consideration and approval, etc.),

E facilities (e.g., leases, efc.),

B office technology/equipment (e.g., computers, “porting” WHEAP telephone numbers, copiers, etc.),

B insurance/risk management,

B severe weather closure policy and crisis planning,*

E outreach communications/messaging (e.g., public awareness campaigns, materials, presentations, etc.),
B security (e.g., staff, documentation, and data),

B information technology,

# (pending) case files/documentation,
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fiscal management,

performance measurements, expectations, and other evaluation criterla,
timelines/dead|ines,

roles/responsibilities in each area, and

required approvals to continue moving forward

mEEER®

* Note: UMOS will prepare a Severe Weather Closure Policy and Crisis Plan based on the Milwaukee Co unty
Coordination Plan. This will allow the nonprofit’s protocols to align well with overall planning affecting
residents in other areas of the county.

The nonprofit believes such planning is vital to laying the foundation for future service delivery success, and
that it cannot be done effectively without valuing the professional insights of athers, including County officials,
exiting provider(s), and clients. Their insights are invaluable as UMOS enters any programming, and seeks to
deliver that programming effectively from Day One.

To ensure quality, UMOS wili check in frequently with stakeholders, Including Milwaukee County Department of
Health & Human Services for feedback, and adjust service delivery and administrative efforts, accordingly.

Multitinpual, Culturally Competent Public Dutreach Campatan

As has been mentioned, UMOS human services professionals are fluent in American Sign Language, Arabic,
Burmese, Hmong, ltalian, Karen, Lao, Mandarln Chinese, Polish, Russian, and Spanish as well as English. Its
translation partner, Languageline Solutions,
offers the ability to communicate effectively
with ciients in any of 230 languages. Thisis
particularly important, given that Milwaukee

UMG51s eagertolbe a partan teling MlwaURee Colr s
EnergyAstistasce Stony throuehout Semvice Zanes =) 6,5 & |

|
County is the 52" most linguisticaily diverse Aicmtanetterie |} 2 230a)l Cioe La :
county in the United States, According to energis
the U.5. English Foundation, 74 languages SHepreTHYecKOH pomoc energii
ore spoken in Milwaukee County, making TIOMOIty e
multilingual service delivery capacity vitally 20g pab IR G
important if our community truly wishes to La=d¥yny
reach all potentially eligible populations. AR 3T EElEREh

eHENNA[A nowsh evepyeiasfic fofBewg

In addition to collective countywlide efforts

coordinated by the Department of Health & Human Services, UMQS will conduct a multi-channel, multilingual
outreach campaign to:

B educate stakeholders about WHEAP (e g, the range of benefits, documentation required, duration, etc.)
B empower them to be able to refer individuals and families knowledgeably

B engage a wide variety of UMOS’ partners, inciuding:

+ independent Board of Directors and their contacts;
+ faith- and community-based partners and their clients/members, etc.; {quasi-}governmental
bodies, including Housing Authority of the City of Milwaukee,

Milwaukee County
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Sample Stakeholders to Partner in Sample Programs UMOS Provides or Are
distributing messages about WHEAP & Its Benefits for Low- Co-located in UMOS Facilities
Income Milwaukee Individuals & Familles [Serving nicarly 2,000 low-ncome residents every workday)
Journey House Hmong Arnerican Friendship Association Emergency Asistance Wisconsin Works
Bureau of Mitwaukea Child Lao Family Transform Milwaukes Refuges Assistance
Weifare
SAGE Mitwaukee Co. Dapartment on Aging Workforce Investrent Children First
Act
Head Start Mitwaukee Co. Disabiliies Services FoodShars Medicaid
Divigion Employment
_ Qur Space Milwaukee Co. Behavioral Health Huaithy Relafionships Responsible Fatherhood
Division
Central City Churches Milwaukee Co. Housing Division Lating Resource Centel Domesfic Violence
Counseling
Milwaukee Co. Municipal Milwaukee Co. CDBG Agencies Tobaceo Prevention HIV Prevention/Counseling
Leaders
Miwaukee Co. School City of Milwaukee COBG Agenciss Human Trafficking UMOS Food Pantry
Leaders
Spotted Eagle Pan African Community Association Adutt Basic Education GED Testing
Mitwaukee Health Progressive Community Health Centers Wisconsin Division of Motor Vehicles
Department
Nonproft Center of Archdiocese of Milwaukee Communiy Services Block Grant
Miwaukee
Choice Schools Wisconsin Evangelical Lutheran Church Faith-based Luncheon Series
Islamic Society of Mitwaukee Evangelical Lutheran Church of America Breakiast with Santa
Jewish Family Services Milwaukee County House of Correction Brides Walk
Wraparound Milwaukee Church of God in Christ Jurisdiction Mexican Independence Day
Agendies \ -
Dominican Center for Women Milweukee Area Workforce Invesiment UMOS will have more than 8o of its non-WHEAP
; Board - human services professionals share program
Milwaukee Area Technical Hispanic Profassionals of Grealer iformation with their chients and partners
College Mitwaukee
IndependenceFirst Wisconsin Dept, of Hoatth Services
Word of Hope Ministries NAMI Greater Miwaukee

English as a Second Language Programs

UMOS will meet with community newspapers, appear on broadcast shows of interest (e.g., La Gran D, etc.),
request for information to be shared through local/regional listservs, ask the Housing Authority of the City of
Milwaukee to produce a special insert to residents, etc. Additionally, the organization will feature access to
information about WHEAP on its website’s home page after receiving approval from both State of Wisconsin

and Milwaukee County officials.

Irrespective of the communications methods and format, UMOS will premote the “ported”/pre-existing or
newly assighed WHEAP contact information (e.g., emergency/regular telephone number} as well as other basic
pragram information for Miiwaukee County Service Zones 3, 4, 5, and 6.

Among the outreach activities UMOS is eager to conduct in partnership with Milwaukee County Department of
Health & Human Services are “Energy Fairs.” The “Energy Fairs” UMOS seeks to co-sponsor would be hosted in
conjunction with other organizations and vendors to educate individuals and families about energy
consumption, energy conservation, and energy assistance. WE Energies—a partner with which UMOS has
worked for decades—and Weatherization-related agencies would be ideal co-hosts. UMOS would also like to
contact the Wisconsin Public Service Commission to determine if there are other resources that can be offered
1o educate Milwaukee County residents; the nonprofit would also like to determine if the Public Service

Milwaukee County
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Commission offers any grants to support such outreach/public education campaign efforts—saving Milwaukee
County and Its residents money in the process.

UMOs will measure the effectiveness of its outreach campaign by monitoring:

B the number of callers and visitors generated

B the number of callers and visitors indicating awareness of the campaign
& the number of callers and visitors converted into applicants

¥ the number of applicants qualifying for WHEAP-related benefits

fiscruiting, Screening & Submitting WHEAP Stafi Candigates for BRHS Appreval

Like Milwaukee County, UMOS is concerned about ensuring that there has been sufficient due diligence before
hiring anyone to become employed as a WHEAP-related team member. As per Milwaukee County policy,
UMOS wili have candidates complete Wisconsin Caregiver Law-related background check forms. These forms
include the Background Information Disclosure (BID) form. Following obtaining the completed BID form,
UMOS’ Human Resources team will process a criminal background check.

Following the background check, UMOS will forward to the Department of Health & Human Services an
updated Current Direct & indirect Staffing Roster as well as information regarding candidates the non profit is
interested in empioying to serve Milwaukee County residents through the Wisconsin Home Enerpy Assistance
Program. UMGOS will act accordingly, based on Milwaukee County’s approval or rejection.

In order to ensure there is a sufficient number of candidates in the pipeline in case vacancies should occur,
UMOS will conduct an periodic year-round recruitment. The agency will build a gualified poo! of human
services professionals approved by the Department of Health & Human Services for hire and reimbursement
through WHEAP funding.

fesponding to inuuiries & Sehetuling Nppointmests, neluding Emorgencies

UMOS will encourage residents to contact the agency via any means that is most convenient for them, includ ing
telephone, in-person visits, and email, etc. UMOS WHEAP Screeners and Intake Specialists wili triage the
contacts; explain the program, Iits benefits, and requirements; and describe the four methods of applying.
Those methods include applying in-person/“walk-in,” telephonically, through mail, or in a home visit. UMOS
human services professionals wili offer to schedule the individuals for an appointment within the service zone
within which they live, or any other area UMOS may be assigned to provide WHEAP application intake services.

The nonprofit will have calls centralized in order to ensure a maximum number of WHEAP human services
professionals will be available to assist with the volume of calls. The Program Manager and Supervisors will shift
staff between service zone sites accordingly, based on the needs and requests of potential applicants.

Emergency calls made after hours on weekdays, weekends, or holidays, will be fielded by the Program Manager
and Supetvisors, who will be on call on a rotating basis to accommodate such needs. The Program Manager or
Supervisor will discuss the individual’s needs, the program’s emergency benefits, and requirements to obtain
thermn. UMOS will adhere strictly to the expedited schedule, particularly if It is deemed that a life-threatening
situation exists, or is impending.
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The Program Manager or Supervisar on call will schedule to meet the applicant at a service zone site, or
another conveniently located community site, based on the applicant’s needs and the particular detalls of the
emergency.

UMOS believes its strategy for addressing emergency, or crisis, applications will be successful, given that the
organization is handling all such requests for all of Kenosha County a timely basis. Similarly, UMOS is
respansible for scheduling, educating, and making arrangements for individuals interested in applying for
Emergency Assistance. That program has strict timelines, and the State of Wisconsin has expressed its
satisfaction with UMOS’ service delivery since taking the program over from the Social Development
Commission.

Interviewing Applicants, Processing Applications, Betsrminme Eigibiiy, Reporting
Potential Frand, Beferving to Weatherization & Filing Documentation

Whatever the application intake method selected by applicants, UMOS will be eager to review WHEAP benefits
and eligibility-related documentation. UMOS Intake Specialists will gather the following from applicants:

Photo identification

Social Security Numbers for all individuals comprising the household

Latest energy/utility bill

Verification of income for the 3-month period preceding the application process for all individuals
comprising the household, including any child support payments received

It should be noted that, for those who are self-employed, have seasonal income, or rental income, tax returns
may be required as income verification.

The UMOS WHEAP Intake Specialist wiil begin a file for the applicant, copy the appropriate verification-related
documentation for the file, and enter all data available based on both the documentation provided as well as
other information gleaned through an interactive interview process with the applicant. If the applicant does
not have all documentation with him or her at application, the UMOS WHEAP Intake Specialist will identify the
remaining materials required and the deadline by which they will be needed before the pending application
expires.

Throughout the application intake phase, the UMOS WHEAP Intake Specialist will educate the applicant about
where they are in the process, and ensure he or she is informed about any other next steps. Frequently, the
next step—once eligibility is determined—is to work with the utility company to develop a payment plan, and
make a partial payment. Once that is done, the newly enrolled WHEAP participant provides a copy of any
receipts demonstrating the co-payment has been made. The UMOS WHEAP Intake Specialist then follows up to
make any benefit payment(s) based on the amount of benefit for which the individual household is deemed
eligible.

if the applicant owns a home and there is either no heat, or the imminent prospect of there being no heat,
supervisory staff will become involved in the process to ensure that there is adequate documentation of home
ownership and any benefit-related expenditures meet federal, state, and county documentation requirements.
If a furnace has died, or is in the process of failing rapidly, UMOS will work with the applicant to identify an
approved vendor to replace the equipment that failed, or is about to do so.
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If at any point in the process UMOS human services professionals believe there may be an attempt to defraud
the Wisconsin Home Energy Assistarce Program, staff will alert the Supervisor and/or Program Manager. After
reviewing the situation, UMOS will contact the appropriate authorities regarding the agency's suspicions and
follow any guidance provided by Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services,

Kienitoring Quality, Benchmariing Porformance, Reporting, Participating in WHEAP
GCommitiees & Enswring Professionat Development

UMOS WHEAP Program Manager Ana Ortiz and the supervisory team will review a random sample of
applications and benefit issuances on an ongoing basis to ensure that:

Federal, state, and county guidelines are being followed

Internal procedures are being implemented correctly

documentation backing up the eligibility determination is in the file

notes are consistent with the outcome and applicant household’s program status
services and benefits are being provided timely

mmEMm

UMOS' WHEAP program management team also will take into account any patterns raised through any
customer complaints and/or fair hearings. The team will discuss qualitative and guantitative trends, and make
adjustments as part of its team-wide commitment to continuous program and customer service improvement.

UMOS’ Program Manager and human services professionals will be happy to gather all data requested by
Milwaukee County, and prepare reports for submission on any timelines established by County officials,
Additionally, the team looks forward to participating in any and all Milwaukee County-led, WHEAP-related
committees. UMOS believes collaboration is critically important to ensuring the whole community is served
and served well.

Another contributing factor to serving the community well is making certain that WHEAP human services
professionals are receiving both formal and informal, ongoing professional development. The State of
Wisconsin offers New Worker Training, and UMOS will certainly take advantage of that for new hires who have
not yet completed it. However, the nonprofit looks forward to identifying additional professional development
opportunities in conjunction with Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services as well as its peer
WHEAP agencies under contract.

As part of the continuing education activities, UMOS would recommend analyzing Milwaukee County-based,
WHEAP fair hearings, and prepare trainings for contracted partners to understand the factors leading to the fair
hearings and eliminate as many negative factors contributing toward them as possible.

Resofving Custonier Gomplaints & Partichmating in Fair Nearings

Authors Janeile Barlow and Claus Moller wrote a groundbreaking book, A Complaint is a Gift. UMOS embraces
this perspective, and sees every complaint as an [nsight to customer desires and expectations about that, and
future, interactions.

UMOS logs customer complaints, and follows up an them to ensure they are resolved to the best of the
agency's ability. Often, clear communications about the “why” behind given program-related results and
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outcomes can dispel customer dissatisfaction. Professionalism and treating the customer with respect
throughout goes a long way toward preventing customer concerns as well as alleviating them when they arise.

As a nonprofit committed to justice, UMOS fully supports the customer’s right to file for a fair hearing when he
or she feels the organization has been unjust. Should a customer exercise his or her right to a fair hearing,
UMOS will be glad to participate in any process at the time and place chosen by the State of Wisconsin and/or
Milwaukee County Department of Health & Humnan Services. The organization will make certain to provide
relevant documentation, as requested, and participate fully in the process .

iU All In the Mix:
UMGS & Examples of Related Publicly fiEerip enione
Funded Services It Has Been

: Ly
Contracted to Provide com Ialnt
As requested, UMOS has completed the Service Mix table,

Isa

which is required to be included in the Program Narrative
section. On the following page, please find examples of the
programming UMOS has been contracted to provide on behalf
of state and local governmental bodies.

Gift

Janeile Bartow anc Claus Melles
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Petiod

Progranm

Ereunim) It Funder  Volome: apudal Amount
Energy Current Kenosha 7,500-8,000 | Low-Income | $305,598 WHEAP
Assistance Funding: County annually Residents programs,
Program Department including
10/1/14- of Human regular &
(since 2012) 9/30/15 Services crisis
assistance
Wisconsin Current Wisconsin 8,000 Low-Income | $7,209,103 | Cash
Works Funding: Department | annually Residents assistance,
of Children & employment
{since 1997) 1/1/15- Families services,
12/31/15 education,
refugee
assistance
Transfarm Current Wisconsin 800 Unemployed | $6,999,048 | Subsidized
Milwaukee/ Funding: Department | annually individuals employment,
Transitional of Children & job
Jobs Program 1/1/14- Families placement
12/31/15 services
{since 2010)
UMOSRietinE BLar 0 00N aTREelConRtIRESEEnT: SpreV BN S RVE TR I Page 269
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ltems 29c¢, 29d, or 29e as applicable, partially comprise the points scored under Administrative
Abiiity

ltem 29c or 29d, as applicable, comprises the points scored under Qutcomes and Quality
Assurance

EXPERIENCE ASSESSMENT FOR NEW PROPOSER AGENCY ITEM # 28c

For agencies with some history of funding, but without a current DHHS contract, submit this form. This
document shall be completed by a prior funder, and is subject to verification.

If unable to get an Experience Assessment from a prior funder, proposer may submit alternate
documentation to verify agency experience. Examples of alternate documentation include, but are not
limited to: grant agreements, grant proposals, correspondence, contracts, evaluation reports, or annual
reports. Please submit this information attached to form 29C. Also please provide contact information
of the prior funder, i.e. contact person, title, phone number, and email address.

Performance Assessment for (Agency)

From (Funding Source)

Please provide the following information relating to Agency’s history with Funding Source.

1. Name of Program

2. When and for how long did Funding Source fund this program?

3. Program volume: How many people did this program serve?

4. Target Population: What was the primary target population for this program?

5. What was the dollar amount provided by Funding Source? lyear

6. What services were provided through this program?

EXPERIENCE ASSESSMENT FOR NEW PROPOSER AGENCY ITEM # 29c Paga 2
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7. Was this program funded through a federal, state or local funding stream under a cost
reimbursement framework? (Y/N)

8. If no longer funding this program, why not?

9. What level of program performance was achieved? Please calibrate your ratings according to the
following scale:

Does/did not meet expectations

Meets/met very little of what is/was expected

Meets/met fewer than half of expectations

Meets/met more than haif of expectations

Meets/imet all expectations

Exceeds/exceeded all expectations

N PAhOMN=a2O

Please evaluate the following performance areas circling the number corresponding to the rating
scale on previous page:

Appropriate use of budget
0 1 2 3 4 5 NA

Comments:

Achievement of established outcomes
0 1 2 3 4 5 NA

Comments:

Timely submission of program reports
0 1 2 3 4 5 NA

Commenis;

Accurate submission of program reports
0 1 2 3 4 5 NA

Comments:

Signed,
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Name (print}

Title

Phone

Email

item 29c, Experience Assessment for New Proposer Agency is not applicable for UMOS, given that the agency
is currently under contract with Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services.
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EXPERIENCE ASSESSMENT FOR NEW PROPOSER {TEM #25d
ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP

For new agencies, or for agencies without a contracting history of any kind, complete and submit this
form. A separate form should be submitted for the head of the organization, senior fiscal and program
steff. This document shall be completed by a prior funder or by a prior employer, and is subject
to verification.

A separate form should be submitted for the head of the organization and senior fiscal and program
staff. Please have a prior fundor or a prior employer complete the form(s).

If unable to get an Experience Assessment from a prior fundor, proposer may submlt altemate
documentation to verify organizational leadership. Examples of alternate documentation include, but
are not limited to: current or previous position/job description, prior agency’s mission statement, W2
form, or annual report.  Please submit this information attached to form 20d. Also please provide
contact information of the prior funder, i.e. contact person, title, phone number, and email address.

Performance assessment for (Individual):

From {Agency)

Please provide the foflowing information relating to Individual's history with Agency.

1. iIndividual's title

2. When and for how long did Individual work for Agency?

3. Program volume: How many people were served by this program?

What was Individual’s role in program administration?
Direct Indirect (supervision) Limited or nhone

4. Target Population: What was the primary target population for this program?

5. What was the dollar amount provided by Funding Source? fyear

What was Individual's role in flscal management of the program?
Direct Indirect (supervision) Limited or none

6. What services were provided through this program?

7. if no longer funding this program, why not?

T T e e e e T e T e T P 773
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EXPERIENCE ASSESSMENT FOR NEW PROPOSER LEADERSHIP ITEM # 20d-Page 2

8. What level of program performance was achieved? Please calibrate your ratings according o the
following scale:

Does/did not meet expectations

Meets/met very little of what is/was expected
Meets/met fewer than half of expectations
Meets/met more than half of expectations
Meets/met all expectations
Exceeds/exceeded all expectations

P WN 22O

Please evaluate the following performance areas circling the number corresponding to the rating
scale on previous page:

Appropriate use of budget
0 1 2 3 4 5 NA

Comments:

Achievement of established outcomes
0 1 2 3 4 5 NA

Comments:

Timely submission of program reports
0 1 2 3 4 5 NA

Comments:

Accurate submission of program reports
0 1 2 3 4 5 NA

Comments:

Signed,
Name (print)
Title

Phone _
Email

Item 29d, Experience Assessment for New Proposer Organizational Leadership is not applicable for UMOS,
which is currently contracted by Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services.

'
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tem # 29e

Program Evaluation: Agencies currenily under contract to the DHHS in 2014 must include a copy of
the most recent annual or semi-annual program evaluation report for the program currently provided,
or, if several programs are being provided, for the program that is the most similar to the service being
applied for in this proposal.

Following this page is the program evaluation for Celebrating Families, an initiative through Milwaukee County
Department of Health & Human Services. UMOS is under contract with the Behavioral Health Division to provide
this programming to eligible Milwaukee County residents.

DR OSHERRIEDYEr A 01000 MR atRe Colin: REChEn iipravc e davas Evory Morth

Milwaukee County
Page 1607 File # 15444



UMOS |

Building Better Futures

Celebrating Families:
2014 Program Evaluation

UMOS, Inc. appreciates the opportunity to contract with Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human
Services to implement the Celebrating Families program. The Celebrating Families program is a parenting skills
program designed for families:

4 in which one or both parents are in early stages of recovery from substance addiction, and
<+ in which there is a high risk for domestic violence and/or child abuse.

The Celebrating Families program uses a cognitive behavioral therapy (CBT) model to achieve three primary, long-
term goals:

1. Break the cycle of substance abuse and dependency within families
3. Decrease substance use and reduce substance use relapse, and
3. Facilitate successful family reunification

The ultimate goal Is to rehabilitate the parents as competent caretakers so that their children can be safely
returned to the parents’ care.

The CBT model defines substance use as a learned social behavior that is acquired through modeling or imitation
of the observed behavior in others with whom one has some type of social relationship. In this model, addiction
is considered a disease. The Celebrating Families program provides weekly instruction focusing on a healthy
lifestyle free from drugs and alcohol, addressing risk and protective factors as well as developmental assets of
family members.

Following a family dinner, parents and children participate.in separate 90-minute instructional group sessions
devoted to a particular theme. Parents then reunite with their children for a 30-minute activity to practice what
has been presented and learned, and to receive feedback on their performance.
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Originally designed for the Family Treatment Drug Court (FTDC) system, Celebrating Families is currently used by
drug courts, dependency courts, faith-based organizations, residential and outpatient treatment services, and
social service agencies serving parents and children ages 4-17.

Shori-Term Quicomes

In 2014, UMOS, Inc. accomplished the following:

4 Conducted an outreach campaign across Milwaukee County Behavioral Health Division caseloads
+ Recruited 50 eligible families who completed the intake process
4 facilitated weekly dinners
4 Provided 13 themes, including:
1. Healthy Living
Nutrition
Cormnmunication
Feelings & Defenses
Anger Management
Facts about Alcohol, Tebacco & Other Drugs
Chemical Dependency as a Disease
Effects of Chemical Dependency on the Whole Family
Goal Setting
10. Making Healthy Choices
11. Healthy Boundaries
12, Healthy Friendships & Relationships
13. Individual Unigueness

LN W» A WN

Wetheds of Dais Colleetion
UMOS utilized several methods of data collection over the course of the program year. The principal method

was obtaining individual and group feedback from both parents and children regarding the quality of the cognitive
behavioral therapy sessions’ content and their facilitation.

o T |/ P—— - e oER o
Mudiliicatiens iased on Consumer Feadback
As a result of consumer feedback, UMOS refined its facilitation. The staff increased the amount of interactivity
during the dinner portion of the sessions, which in turn increased engagement.

T P T
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2015 PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION ITEM #30

Provide a separate sheet for each site location where services are provided.

Agency Name: UMOS, Inc. Site Name: West Allis City Hall

Site Address: 7525 West Greenfield Avenue City/State/Zip: West Allis, WI 53214
Site Contact Person: Samantha Wendt Title: Supervisor

Phone: (414) 389-6325 Email: Samantha.Wendt@umos.org

Fax: (414)389-6047
Describe differences in programs or setvices available at this site:

A variety of municipal services are available.

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are presentiy able to serve at any one
time: up to 500 daily across sites for Energy Assistance per day

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are currently serving: __up to 2,000 daily
across programs

Please check if your agency provides the following at this site:

Programs for men Programs for women __X__Programs for men & women
X _Services for pregnant women
X_Services for families with children Childcare provided

__X_Services for Persons Involved in the Criminal Justice System

__X_Services for the Developmentally Disabled

__X_Services for the Physically Disabled

____Services for persons with co-occurring mental health and substance use disorders
__X_Wheelchair accessible

Hours of operation: ____for specific program __X_for all programs at this site
8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m _ Monday:

8:00 a.m. -- 5:00 p.m__ Tuesday:

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m Wednesday:

8:00 a.m. -- 5:00 p.m Thursday:

8:00a.m. - 5:00 p.m Friday:

8:00 a.m.--5:00 p.m Saturday:

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m _ Sunday:

X _Emergency contact available 24 hours _X__ Emergency number (262) 424-5839

Agency owns this Service Site

X Agency leases this Service Site:

Expiration date of Lease: If awarded, UMOS wiil seek at least 1-year lease
(lease must extend through the end of the contract year, at minimum)

Milwaukee County
Page 1610 File # 15-444



itam 30 Service Site Certification:

| cettify that the PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION is cormrect as of the date of
propoesal submission.

Signed, 6~

Name (print) Lupe Martinez

Title President/CEO

Phone (414) 389-6000

Email Lupe.Martinez@umos.org

UMOS: Helping Dver 10,0100 Mithsikee Calinty Reslienis Improve Their Lives Every Month
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2015 PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION ITEM #30
Provide a separate sheet for each site location where services are provided.

_Agency Name: UMOS, inc. Site Name: Our Savior’s Lutheran Church
Site Address: 3022 West Wisconsin Avenue City/State/Zip: Milwaukee, W| 53208
Site Contact Person: Sandra Salazar-Lozano Title: Supervisor
Phone: (414) 389-6325 Email: Sandra.Salazar-Lozano@umos.org
Fax:  (414) 389-6047
Describe differences in programs or services available at this site:

A variety of municipal services are available.

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are presently able to serve at any one
time: up to 500 daily across sites for Energy Assistance per day

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are currently serving: __up to 2,000 daily
aCross Programs

Please check if your agency provides the following at this site:

Programs for men Programs for women _ % Programs for men & women
X _Services for pregnant women
X_Services for families with children Childcare provided

__X_Services for Persons Involved in the Criminal Justice System

__X_Services for the Developmentally Disabled

__X_Services for the Physically Disabled

—___Services for persons with co-occurring mental health and substance use disorders
__X_Wheelchair accessible

Hours of operation: ____for specific program __X _for all programs at this site
8:00 a.m. --5:00 p.m _Monday:

8:00 a.m. -- 5:00 pm _ Tuesday:

8:00a.m, - 5:00 p.m _Wednesday:

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m _ Thursday:

8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m__ Friday:

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m _ Saturday:

8:00 a.m, -- 5:00 p.m _ Sunday:

X _Emergency contact available 24 hours _X__ Emergency number (262) 424-5839

Agency owns this Service Site

X Agency leases this Service Site:

Expiration date of Lease: If awarded, UMOS will seek at least 1-year lease
(lease must extend through the end of the contract year, at minimum)

UMOS: HelpingOvar 10,000 Mitwaikes County Residents Improve Their Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County
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Item 30 Service Site Certification:

| certify that the PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION is correct as of the date of
proposal submission.

Signed, 6\

Name {print) Lupe Martinez

Title President/CEQ
Phone (414) 389-6000
Email Lupe.Martinez@umos.org

UMOS: Helplng Over 16,0040 Milwzuker Coumty Residents Improve Their Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County
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2015 PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION ITEM #30

Provide a separate sheet for each site location where services are provided.

Agency Name: UMOS, Inc. Site Name: Greenfield City Hall

Site Address: 7325 West Forest Home Avenue  City/State/Zip: Greenfield, Wl 53220
Site Contact Person: Samantha Wendt Title: Supervisor

Phone: (414) 389-6325 Email: Samantha.Wendt@umos.org

Fax:  {414) 389-6047
Describe differences in programs or services available at this site:

A variety of municipal services are available.

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are presently able to serve at any one
time: up to 500 daily across sites for Energy Assistance per day

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are currently serving: __up to 2,000 daily
across programs

Please check if your agency provides the following at this site:

Programs for men Programs for women __ X _Programs for men & women
X_Services for pregnant women
X _Services for families with children ____Childcare provided

__X_Services for Persons Involved in the Criminal Justice System

__X_Services for the Developmentally Disabled

__X_Services for the Physically Disabled

____Services for persons with co-occurring mental health and substance use disorders
__X_Wheelchair accessible

Hours of operation: ____for specific program __X_for all programs at this site
8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m _ Monday:

8:.00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m _Tuesday:

8:00 a.m. —5:00 p.m _Wednesday:

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m__ Thursday:

8:00 a.m. --5:00 p.m  Friday:

8:.00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m _Saturday:

8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m _ Sunday:

X_Emergency contact available 24 hours _X__ Emergency number (262} 424-5839

Agency owns this Service Site

X Agency leases this Service Site:

Expiration date of Lease: If awarded, UMOS will seek at least 1-year lease
(lease must extend through the end of the contract year, at minimum)

LMOS: Helpingl0ver 10000 M lwHilkee County Residents improve Thelr Lives EveryMorch
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Item 30 Service Site Certification:

| certify that the PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION is correct as of the date of
proposal submission.

Signed, 6\

Name (print) Lupe Martinez

Title President/CEOQ
Phone {414) 388-6000
Email Lupe.Martinez@umos.org

UMOS: Helping Over 10.000 Milwaukae Caunty Res'dents Improve Their Lives Every Month
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2015 PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION ITEM #30

Provide a separate sheet for each site location where services are provided.

_Agency Name: UMOS, Inc. Site Name: UMOS Job Center South
Site Address: 2701 South Chase Avenue City/State/Zip: Milwaukee, WI 53207
Sita Contact Person: Ana Ortiz Title: Program Manager
Phone: (414) 389-6325 Email: Ana.Ortiz@umos.org

Fax:  (414) 389-6047
Describe differences in programs or services available at this site:

A variety of municipal services are available.

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are presently able to serve at any one
time: up to 500 daily across sites for Energy Assistance per day

Total number of unduplicated consumers you are currently serving: __up to 2,000 daily
across programs

Please check if your agency provides the following at this site:

Programs for men Programs for women __X__Programs for men & women
%_ Services for pregnant women
X_Services for families with children Childecare provided

__X_Services for Persons Involved in the Criminal Justice System

__X_Services for the Developmentally Disabled

__X_Services for the Physically Disabled

_____Services for persons with co-occurring mental health and substance use disorders
__X_Wheelchair accessible

Hours of operation: ____for specific program __X for all programs at this site
8:00 a.m, -- 5:00 p.m _Monday:

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m _ Tuesday:

8:00 a.m. -- 5:00 p.m__ Wednesday:

£:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m__ Thursday:

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m _ Friday:

8:00 a.m. ~- 5:00 p.m __ Saturday:

8:00 a.m. -- 5:00 p.m __ Sunday:
X Emergency contact available 24 hours _X__ Emergency number (262) 424-5839

Agency owns this Service Site

X Agency leases this Service Site:

Expiration date of Lease: If awarded, UMOS will seek at least 1-year lease
(lease must extend through the end of the contract year, at minimum)

r 10,000 Milwauke= County Residents Improve Their Lives Every Month

UMOS: HelpingOve
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ttem 30 Service Site Cortification:

I certify that the PROVIDER SERVICE SITE INFORMATION is correct as of the date of
proposal submission.

Signed, 6-\

Name (print) Lupe Martinez

Title President/CEOD
Phone {414) 389-5000
Email Lupe.Martinez@umos.org

UMOS: Hulping Over 10,000 MIWAIRS S Cointy Residents Imprave Thelr Lives Every Month
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PROGRAM ACCESSIBILITY ITEM # 31

*105 is dedicated to serving all people, including those who may have disabilities or other disadvantages. The
_nprofit have taken proactive steps to ensure that ali those in need of, and eligible for, Energy Assistance will
have equal access to the program’s benefits. UMOS will assist Milwaukee County residents in taking advantage
of all four approved methods of submitting applications: {i} in office, (i} mail, (iii) telephone, and {iv) home visit.
Making these options available widely will allow individuals to determine which best accommodates their

special needs and circumstances.

To make certain UMOS is using best practices in serving persons with disabilities, UMOS will consult with the
Milwaukee County Disabilities Services Division—the region’s leading disabilities services advocate. In addition,
UMOS will utilize the following strategies for increasing accessibility for all.

What is your agency’s plan fo serve clients:
» With physical disabilities

UMOS' proposed Energy Assistance application sites are all ADA accessible, conveniently located, and
well known in the community. Each has its own parking lot with disabled parking available. Signage for
exits, evacuation routes, etc. are well marked. As with every program with which the nongrofit is
involved, UMOS will make reasonable accommodations in the application and benefit issuance
processes to make certain eligible individuals are able to participate fully.

» With developmental disabilities

UMOS’ strategy in working with an applicant with developmental disabilities may vary, depending on
whether he or she has in place an advocate or legal guardian. If the applicant has an advocate or legal
guardian, UMOS will include the applicant and advocate/legal guardian in the application process.
UMOS will work with the advocate/legal guardian to ensure that the applicant fully understands the
program, its benefits, and responsibilities. If the individual does not have an advocate/legal guardian,
UMOS wil! ask if there is a family member or friend the applicant would like to have included in the
process.

» With hearing impairment

To assist applicants who are deaf, or have profound hearing impairment, UMOS is pleased to employ
Energy Assistance intake professionals fluent in American Sign Language. if additional capacity is
needed, UMOS will engage certified American Sign Language interpreters through the Center for
Communication, Hearing & Deafness. Additionally, the organization has in place TTY {Text Telephone)
technology, allowing the agency to conduct a written telephone conversation with the applicant.

o With visual impairment

UMOS’ headquarters and other proposed Energy Assistance sites feature large-scale signage, making it
easier for persons with visual impairment to navigate those sites. UMOS will make application-related
materials available in larger print for those who requiring it. If applicants require materials in Braille,
UMOS will engage ABLE—Audio & Braille Literacy Enhancement—to translate the documents,

UMOS: HiipTng Over 10,000 Milwaukee County Resldents Improve Their Lives Every Month Page 286 |
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«  Who are non- English speaking or have fimited English proficiency
UMOS employs human services professionals fluent in:

American Sign Language
Arabic

Burmese

Hmong

Karen

Lao

Mandarin Chinese
Polish

Russian

Spanish

HE B

EE e EnR

In addition to UMOS’ multilingual human services professionals, the organization utilizes Languageline
Solutions, aflowing services to be provided to applicants who speak any one of over 230 languages
supported.

»  Who require personal care assistance

UMOS will coordinate the Energy Assistance application, intake, and benefit processes with the
applicant’s personal care provider to ensure he or she is able to participate fully. Leveraging the
telephone, mail, and home visit application methods will certainly assist individuals requiring personal
care as well,

List any other services enhancing program access, e.g. agency located near public transportation,
etc.

UMGQS is pleased to propose Energy Assistance sites that are conveniently located along bus Hnes, and
have ample parking {including ample disabled parking).

Milwaukee County
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Item 32 partially comprises the points scored for Administrative Ability

STAFFING PLAN ITEM # 32

_ sscribe the staffing plan and its relationship to the volume of clients or services 10 be provided.
Describe in terms of staff to client ratios, client volume or case load per staff, or how many staff are
needed to perform a particular activity. Any program with the potential to require 24-hour coverage
must submit a detailed description of how, by staff position, coverage will be provided.

Agencies providing services at more than one site must include a description of the staffing pattem for
each site, if different. If the staffing pattem is the same for each site, include a statement to that effect.

Staffing Plan:

UMOS Offers an Experienced, Culturally Competent
Team of Human Service Professionals

UMOS is pleased to propose an experienced team of culturally competent human services professionals to
administer the Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program {WHEAP) in Milwaukee County Service Zones 3, 4,
E and 6.

The primary service sites, estimated applicants, and staffing patterns are reflected in the table below:

LIMES Praposead
Staffing Rattern

Milwaukee Couny
Estimated Appllcants

Service Zone &
Primary Senvice Site

3: Central/Suburban
West Allis City Hall 4973 1 Supervisor
7525 West Greenfield Avenue ! 4 Intake Specialists
Woest Allis, Wi 53214
4: Downtown/Central 1 Supervisor
Our Savior’s Lutheran Church

) 16,273 1 Screener
3022 West Wisconsin Avenue 9 Intake Specialists
Milwaukee, Wl 53208
5: Southwest
Greenfield City Hall 3977 1 Supervisor
7325 West Forest Avenue ' 4 Intake Specialists
Milwaukee, W1 53220
E: Southmast 1 Program Manager
UMOS Job Center South

4,318 1 Screener

2701 South Chase Avenue 7 Intake Specialists
Milwaukee, Wl 53207

UMOS: Helplng Ovar 10 000/Mifwaukee County Residants improye Their Lives Evary Month
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The nonprofit proposes 30 positions to address the needs of the 4-zone area and accurately process at least
9,500 applications on a timely basis in a given year. Intake Specialists will be distributed across the 4 service

Aes, with each of them expected to see at least 3 clients per hour. The anticipated annualized client volume
per Intake Specialist, therefore, is approximately 1,229 applicants.

UMOS believes its Intake Specialists will be capable of processing an average of 1,229 applications over the
course of a year. Assuming each Intake Specialist processes at least 3 client applications per hour over the
course a given day, or 120 applications per week, between October 2015 and April 2016—the peak period—
each of these human services professionais would be able to process nearly 3 times the anticipated annualized
average. Supervisors and the Program Manager will also help In assisting with any overflow of calls or
appointments to ensure wait times are kept to a minimum and everyone is seen well within required
timeframes.

Gonsumer Cheice/No Wreng Boor”

UMOS will inform potential applicants of all sites and their respective schedules as well as all four application
options: (i) in-office, (i} mail, {iii) telephone, and {iv) home visit. The nonprofit will assign staff flexibly between
service zones based on the volume of clients preferring a given location or application method.

It is worthwhile to point out that the ratio of staff to applicants is lower in Service Zone 6: Southeast than any
other area UMOS is proposing to serve. As a former Energy Assistance service site that is well known for
offering a wide variety of services, UMOS knows very well the number of low-income visitors it receives who

1k they can apply at UMOS Job Center South for WHEAP-related benefits. UMOS believes, if it is granted the
«-zone area, a number of individuals will want to come to UMOS’ job center. With hundreds of parking spaces
and a bus route that actually drops off/picks up applicants at a stop immediately adjacent to the job center's
front door, many of the thousands of clients who frequent the job center will simply opt to process their
WHEAP applications while they are already visiting for other reasons.

UMOS Approach to 24-Hour Coverage/Emergency Auplications

The Program Manager and Supervisors will provide after-hours coverage. They will fleld inquirias, and interview
individuals to determine if there is an emergency. The organization will have all WHEAP-related calls routed to
a mobile telephone, the need in “no heat” situations is so great in Wisconsin weather and emergency cases
have such strict timelines, the Program Manager and Supervisors will handle to make certain emergencies are
addressed immediately.

UMOS: Helping/Over 10,000 Milwatiies County Reslde

nts Impirave Their Lives Every Month  IIIETF -1
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Cuftural Competence & Multilingual Capacity

As mentioned previously, UMOS has attracted and retained a talented team of human services professionals
who are culturally competent. The staff is multilingual, speaking a number of languages fluently including:

American Sign Language
Arabic

Burmese

Hmong

Karen

Lao

Mandarin Chinese
Polish

Russian

Spanish

And, by leveraging LanguageLine Solutions, UMOS is able to provide individualized, quality services in over 230
languages for those whose primary language is not English.

WHEAP & UMOS'’ Professional Development Plan

UMOS already employs 8 staff who have completed the Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program New
Worker training, and are highly experienced in implementing and recording program services/benefits. In
addition to them, the nonprofit is putting forward a team of highly experienced Supervisors and other human

vices professionals who are currently working for the organization serving other low-income Milwaukee
—ounty individuals and families. These human services professionals will receive WHEAP New Worker training
as soon as possible after being notified by Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services of its
intent to award a contract.

UMOS also will begin recruiting candidates immediately upon receiving a notice of intent to award a contract in
order to ensure a full complement of staff is in place. Of course, no candidates will be hired prior to completing
all pre-screening {e.g., caregiver background check, etc.) and obtaining approval from Milwaukee County
Department of Health & Human Services.

Once Milwaukee County Department of Health & Human Services provide approvals for hiring, UMOS will
arrange WHEAP New Worker training for the new employees as well. Like Milwaukee County officials, UMOS’
goal is to ensure a full complement of trained human services professionals is ready to process applications by
October 1, 2015.

In addition to state-sponsored New Worker training, UMOS is committed to ensuring staff training takes place
on at least the following content:

UMOS New Employee Qrientation training

WHEAP & UMOS’ Service Delivery Model

WE Energies information management system

Cultural Competence/Cultural Humility & UMOS’ Client-Centered Approach

any Milwaukee County DHHS- and/or Steering Committee/Core Work Group-selected topics

UMOS: HelpingOver 10,000 Milwaukee County Resdenfslimprove Thelr Lives Every Month
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UMOS

Building Better Futures
-ms 33 and 34 partially comprise the points scored under Staffing Plan

YEAR 2015 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF ITEM # 53

Indicate the number of staff directly related to achieve your objectives for the program(s) you are
applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive staff providing direct
services to clients should be budgeted as either “Professional Salaries” or “Technical Salaries”
on Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary qualifications for each direct
service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as necessary}. Complele the attached
roster (item 34) for current staff working in each program for which a proposal is being
submitted, If the position is unfilled at the time of proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and
provide updated staffing form within 30 days of when position is filled. For New Applicants for this
program, submit calculations showing the agency-wide average of in-service/continuing
education hours per direct service provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program 2015 PROGRAM No. MSD-001
POSITION TITLE WHEAP Program Manager NO. OF STAFF: 1

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications. Include
qualifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience requirements
to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: 50

Actual total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 months prior to completing this
application: 0

Annual tumover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured by total number of
separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior to
completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position for the
twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show caloulation): _ 0 _/ 0 = p

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing individuals to
provide these services, provide annual tumnover for the agency as a whole (show calculation):
/ =

For Behavioral Health Division proposals, Include coples of staff licenses, certifications and
diplomas.

UMOS: Helping Over 10,000 Milwaukee County Residents

Improve Their Lives Every Montf

| Page 251 |
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JOB TITLE:
“sconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) Program Manager

SUMMARY:

Under the supervision of the Vice President of Operations, the WHEAP Manager oversees the management and
operation of UMOS WHEAP Program, including compliance with all funding source directives, contract
requirements, performance standards, guidelines and regulations, budget monitoring and cantrol, contract
negotiations and UMOS administrative procedures.

JOB DUTIES:

1. Serve as the primary UMOS contact with Milwaukee County and the State of Wisconsin funding sources.

2. Ensure UMOS’ WHEAP complies with all county, state and federal guidelines, including the regulations
of the Public Service Commission.

3. Moanitor refunds and reissuance of checks with the State of Wisconsin.

4, Conduct site and program monitoring and evaluation.

5 Monitor and evaluate program budget and expenditures in conjunction with the Vice President of
Operations and the UMOS Accounting Departments on routine basis.

6. Develop, maintain and implement internal written standard operating procedures for the operation of
the WHEAP program and Crisis Services.

7. Develop fraud prevention policies and procedures.

8. Finalize and submit all required internal and funding source reports on a monthly basis for the WHEAP
program.
Monitor balances to the proper accounts in the event of a participant’s change of address, use of a
different vendor, or termination of client status.

10. Negotiate and execute contracts with all vendors necessary to provide assistance to clients in all
program service areas.

11.  Supervise program Supervisors and/or staff in a manner consistent with the UMOQS Personnel Policies
and Handbook, and conduct annual performance evaluations.

12 Provide staff training in all areas of program delivery.

13.  Monitor to ensure the accurate and timely data entry of applications and provide assistance to
Supervisors and staff in the processing of all crisis applications.

14. Respond to and prevent utility disconnects and freeze-out situations.

15.  Be available 24 hours a day to address emergency situations, or program and client needs.

16. Develop a network of alternative service providers for individuals who are not eligible for participation in
the WHEAP program.

17. Develop and maintain relationships with community agencies, other service providers and state
programs.

18, Attend meetings, conferences, planning sessions, and other appointments; performs other duties as

assigned.

UMOS: HElping Over 10 000 Milwaukée County Residents improve Their Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County

Page 1624 File # 15-444



QUALIFICATIONS:

L

i

O o N

Undergraduate degree and five years of experience in a related field; or an associate degree and at least
five years of experience with the WHEAP or LHEAP programs.

At least three years of experience in staff supervision and program management.

Ability to work independently within established policies, procedures, and guidefines.

Strong interpersonal and communication skills.

Knowledge and understanding of program budgets.

Ability to work in a face-paced environment with high-volume clientele.
Demonstrated computer skills, spread sheets and word processing.

Access to an automobile, a valid Wisconsin driver’s license and car insurance.
Ability to work flexible schedule as described in the job duties.

Milwaukee County
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ftems 33 and 34 partially comprise the points scored under Staffing Plan

YEAR 2015 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF ITEM # 33

Jicate the number of staff directly related to achieve your objectives for the program(s) you are
applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive staff providing direct
services to clients should be budgeted as either "Professional Salaries” or “Technical Salaries”
on Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary qualifications for each direct
service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as necessary). Complete the attached
roster (item 34) for current staff working in each program for which a proposal is being
submitted. If the position is unfilled at the time of proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and
provide updated staffing form within 30 days of when position is filled. For New Applicants for this
program, submit calculations showing the agency-wide average of in-service/continuing
education hours per direct service provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program 2015 PROGRAM No. MSD-001

POSITION TITLE WHEAP Program Supervisor NO. OF STAFF: 2

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications. Include
qualifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience requirements
to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: $0

Actual total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 months prior to completing this
plication: 2,080

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured by total number of
separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior to
completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position for the
twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show calculation): _0__/ 1 = 0

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing individuals to
provide these services, provide annual turnover for the agency as a whole (show calculation):
/ =

For Behavioral Health Division proposals, include copies of staff licenses, certifications and
diplomas.

Mitwatikee County Residents Improve Their Lives Every Month

Milwaukee County
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JOB TITLE:
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) Supervisor

SUMMARY-

Under the supervision of the WHEAP Manager, the Supervisor is responsible for the day-to-day supervision of
WHEAP Intake Specialists and/or Screeners and operation of the WHEAP services, including ensuring
compliance with all program regulations, eligibility criteria and benefits processing requirements, internal
UMOS administrative procedures, funding source directives, performance standards, and reporting.

JOB DUTIES:

1. Ensure UMOS’ WHEAP complies with all county, state and federal guidelines, including the regulations
of the Public Service Commission.

2. Track refunds and reissuance of checks with the State of Wisconsin.

3. Conduct program and staff monitoring and evaluation.

4, Develop and maintain relationships with community agencies, other service providers and state
programs.

5. Develop, maintain and implement internal standard operating procedures for the operation of the
WHEAP program and Crisis Services.

A Maintain a fraud prevention policies and procedures.
Assist with preparing all required internal and funding source reports on a monthly basis for the WHEAP
program.

8. Assist with conducting earned and unearned income verifications, including TANF, FoodShare, child
support and Social Security verifications.

9. Provide balances to the proper accounts in the event of an applicant’s change of address, use of a

different vendor, or termination of client status.

10.  Develop a network of alternative service providers for individuals who are not eligible for participation in
the WHEAP program.

11.  Supervise program staff in a manner consistent with the UMOS Personnel Policies and Employee
Handbook, and conduct annual performance evaluations.

12. Provide staff training in all areas of program delivery.

13.  Ensure accurate and timely data entry of applications and provide assistance to staff in the processing of
all crisis applications.

14.  Respond to and prevent utility disconnects and freeze-out situations.

15.  Beavailable 24 hours a day to address emergency situations, or program and client needs.

16.  Attend meetings, conferences, planning sessions, and other appointments; performs other duties as
assigned.

UMOS: Helping Over 10,000 Milwaukes County Residents Improve Thalr Livés Everv Month
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QUALIFICATIONS:

1.

Ealh

Undergraduate degree and two years of experience in a related field; or an associate degree and at least
five years of experience with the WHEAP or LHEAP programs.

Demonstrated computer skills, spread sheets and word processing.

Experience in supervision and program management.

Access to an automaobile, a valid Wisconsin driver’s license and car insurance.

Ability to work flexible schedule as described in the job duties.

Tping Ovar 10,000 Milwaukee County Resldents improve Their Lives Fvery Manth
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items 33 and 34 partially comprise the points scored under Staffing Plan

YEAR 2015 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF ITEM # 33

licate the number of staff directly related to achieve your objectives for the program(s) you are
applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive staff providing direct
services to clients should be budgeted as either “Professional Salaries” or “Technical Salaries”
on Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary qualifications for each direct
service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as necessary). Complete the aftached
roster (item 34) for current staff working in each program for which a proposal is being
submitted. If the position is unfilled at the time of proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and
provide updated staffing form within 30 days of when pasition is filed. For New Applicants for this
program, submit calculations showing the agency-wide average of in-service/continuing
education hours per direct service provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program 2015 PROGRAM No. MSD-001

POSITION TITLE WHEAP Program Intake Specialist NO. OF STAFF: 17.3

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications. Include
qualifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience requirements
to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: 50

Actual total hours worked for all employess in this position for the 12 months prior to completing this
plication: 9,013

Annual tumover for this position (all employees, tull and part-time), as measured by total number of
separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior to
completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position for the
twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show calculation): _5 / 7 = 071

For New Appilicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing individuals to
provide these services, provide annual tumover for the agency as a whole (show calculation):
/ =

For Behavioral Health Division proposals, include coples of staff licenses, certifications and
diplomas.

UMOS: He'|pin£[Over 1070000 MilwSikae County Residents Improve Thelr Lives Every Month
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UMOS

Building Better Futures

JOB TITLE:
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) Intake Specialist

SUMMARY:

Under the direct supervision of the WHEAP Supervisor or Manager, this position is responsible for conducting
outreach; screening applicants by phone, mail or face-to-face; taking high volume interactive applications for
the WHEAP program; providing applicants, the general public, and community agencies information on
available community resources, programs and services.

JOB DUTIES:

1.

Provide efficlent, interactive intake services for the WHEAP by phone, face-to-face or by mail to determine
program eligibility.

2. Enter program applications into the WHEAP electronic data system timely and accurately.

3. Answer phones, schedule appointments, and provide program information to applicants.

4. Provide quick, pro-active response to prevent disconnections, adhering to written crisis policy.

5. Communicate with vendors regarding the repair and emergency fuel fills.

6. Verify earned and unearned income, including wages, child support, TANF, Social Security, Unemployment
Insurance, etc.

7 Conduct community outreach and provide mobile intake services 1o community agencies, senior centers,
housing/neighborhood centers, etc.

8. Conduct home visits as necessary for the elderly, handicapped and disabled.

9, Respond to applicant questions, assist with verification, and carry out benefits processing in a timely
manner.

10. Make referrals to weatherization program for WHEAP participants, when not eligible for WHEAP, make
referral for possible repair or replacement to weatherization or to targeted home performance.

11. Work as a team member to make energy assistance program run as efficiently as possible.

12. Participate in program awareness events held throughout the community.

13. Attend trainings, meeting and perform other duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATIONS:

1. High Schoo! diploma or equivalency.

2. Two years’ experience in case management or any equivalent combination of training and experience,
which would provide the following knowledge, skills and abilities.

3. Ability to work independently within established policies, procedures, and guidelines.

4. Strong interpersonal and communication skills

5. Working knowledge of computer programs such as word processing and spreadsheets.

6. Able to work flexible and irregular hours including on call evening hours.

7. Bilingual in English and Spanish in verbal and written form preferred.

2. Must have a car and adequate auto liabllity insurance and be able to travel and work irreguiar hours.

UMOS: Heiplng[Over 10,000 Milwaukee County Residents Improve Thelr Lives Every Month i
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tems 33 and 34 partially comprise the points scored under Staffing Plan
YEAR 2015 STAFFING REQUIREMENTS-DIRECT SERVICE STAFF ITEM # 33

licate the number of staff directly related to achieve your objectives for the program(s) you are
applying for, as indicated by codes 02 and 04 on Forms 2 and 2A. Executive staff providing direct
services to clients should be budgeted as either “Professional Salaries” or “Technical Salaries”
on Budget Forms 2 and 2A. Provide a job description plus necessary qualifications for each direct
service position (sections A & B) (make additional copies as necessaty). Complete the aftached
roster (item 34) for current staff working in each program for which a proposal is being
submitied. If the position is unfilled at the time of proposal submission, indicate the vacancy and
provide updated staffing form within 30 days of when position is filled. For New Applicants for this
program, submit calculations showing the agency-wide average of in-service/continuing
education hours per direct service provider in the previous year.

PROGRAM Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program 2015 PROGRAM No. MSD-001

POSITION TiTLE WHEAP Program Screener NO. OF STAFF: 1.4

Job Description for this position as required to meet the needs of the program specifications. Include
qualifications needed to perform job (including certifications or licenses and experience requirements
to perform the job). Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

Annual tuition reimbursement granted for this position: S0

Artual total hours worked for all employees in this position for the 12 months prior to completing this
plication: 1,537

Annual turnover for this position (all employees, full and part-time), as measured by total number of
separations (including voluntary and involuntary) from this position in the twelve months prior to
completing this proposal divided by the total number of employees budgeted in this position for the
twelve months prior to completing this proposal (show calculation): _1 /1 = 1

For New Applicants for this program who may not have had previous history employing individuals to
provide these services, provide annual turnover for the agency as a whole (show calculation):
/ =

For Behavioral Health Division proposals, include copies of staff licenses, certifications and
diplomas.

e —
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UMOS |

Building Better Futures

JOB TITLE:
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) Screener

SUMMARY:

Under the direct supervision of the WHEAP Supervisor or Manager, this position is responsible for pre-screening
program applicants, scheduling appointments, assisting with data entry, and providing applicants, the general
pubiic, and community agencies information on available community resources, programs and services.

JOB DUTIES:

1. Answer phones and provide information to WHEAP applicants.

2. Receive mail and organize mail-in applications to ensure timely response back to applicants

3. Schedule and re-schedule applicants for intake appointments and notify appropriate staff timely when
appointments check-in.

4. Assess immediate needs and direct applicants to appropriate services and/or programs.

5. Conduct initial reviews of applicant data against WHEAP eligibility criteria to determine eligibility for services
and assist with collecting verification and follow-up inquiries.

6. Complete daily data entry of applications, appointments, calls, maii-in application, no shows and
rescheduled appointments into statistical tracking reports.

= Assist WHEAP Intake Specialists in resolving emergency crisis situations.
Assist in the verification of earned and unearned income, including wages, child support, TANF, Social
Security, Unemployment Insurance, etc.

9. Research and maintain resource directory of other services and programs offered by community agencies.

10. Perform other clerical functions, as needed.

11. Attends meetings, trainings, and workshops as assigned.

12. Other duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATIONS:

1. High School diploma or equivalency supplemented by two years of college level work or equivalent
experience.

Two years’ experience in case management or any equivalent combination of training and experience,
which would provide the following knowledge, skills and abilities.

Ability to work independently within established policies, procedures, and guidelines.

Strong interpersonal and communication skills

Working knowledge of computer programs such as word processing and spreadsheets.

Able to work flexible and irregular hours including on call evening hours.

bt

SUR U
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CURRENT DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER AND INDIRECT STAFF (DSP) ROSTER mem wa4

Following this page is UMQS’ completed Item #34.
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2015 CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART ITEM # 36
Agency Name UMGQS, nc.

Disability/Target Group Low-Income Households
Program Name WHEAP-Energy Assistance 2015 Program #
Zone 3: West Allis City Hall
Facility Name & 7525 West Greenfield Avenue
Address West Allis, Wl 53214
CY 2015 Estimated

1. Unduplicated Count of Clients to be Served/Year (Form 1, Column 1). i your
estimate differs from prior year actual, provide an explanation on a separate attached
page. For new applicants, include numbers for the program you are currently providing
that is most similar to the program you are applying for.

Prior year
Number Percent (%) actual
2. Age Group: a, 0-2
b. 3-11
c. 12-17
d. 18 - 20 497 10%)
le.21-85 1,989 40%|
.36 - 60 1,989 40%)
d. 61 & over 498 10%
TOTAL 4,973 100%|
3. Sex: la. Female 2,487 50%)
Ib. Male 2,486 50%|
| TOTAL 4,973 100%)
4. Ethnicity: a. Asian or Pacific Islander 298 6%
b. Black 3,979 80%
c. Hispanic 348 7%
d. American indian or
Alaskan Natlve 50 1%
le. White - 298 6%
TOTAL 4973 100%
5. Other: la. Disabled individuals 2,311 a7
ib. Not applicable 2,662 53%
| TOTAL 4,973 100%

Dete Submitted: | March 25, 2015 |
The tolal in each category must be equal to the number in Form 1, Column 1, Total Nurmiber of Cases (Clients) to be
served per Year. (Rev 7113)

UMOS: Helping Ovar 10,000 Milwaukes County Resldents Improve Thelr LRGSEven
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2015 CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART ITEM # 36

Agency Name UMOS, Inc.
Disability/Target Group Low-Income Households
Program Name WHEAP-Energy Assistance 2015 Program #m
Zone 4: Qur Savior’s Lutheran Church
Facility Name & 3022 West Wisconsin Avenue
Address Milwaukee, Wl 53208
CY 2015 Estimated

1. Unduplicated Count of Clients to be Served/Year (Form 1, Column 1). If your
estimate differs from prior year actual, provide an explanation on a separate attached
page. For new applicants, include numbers for the program you are currently providing
that is most similar to the program you are applying for.

Prior year
Number Percent (%) actuel
2. Age Group: a. 0-2
b. 3-11
c. 12-17
d. 18 - 20 1,627 10%)
.21-35 6,509 40%)
f. 36 - 60 6,509 40%|
.61 & over 1,628 10%|
TOTAL 16,273 100%
3. Sex: a. Female 8,13 5096!
b. Male 8,135 50%,
TOTAL 16,273 100%|
4. Ethnicity: . Aslan or Paclific Islander 651 496|
b. Black 12,530 77%
c. Hispanic 1,465 9%
d. American Indian or
laskan Native 163, 1
. White 1,464 9%
| TOTAL 16,273 100%
5. Other: a. Disabled individuals 7,543 46%
b. Not applicable 8,730 54%
TOTAL 16,273 100%

[Date Submitted: | March 25, 2015 |
The total in each category must be equal to the number in Form 1, Column 1, Total Number of Cases (Clients) {o be
served per Year. {Rev 7/13)

[Helping[Ovar 10,000 Milwaukee County Residents Improve Thelr Lives Every Manth
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2015 CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART ITEM # 36

Agency Name UMOS, Inc.
Disability/Target Group Low-Income Households

Program Name WHEAP-Energy Assistance 2015 Program #| MSD-001
Zone 5: Greenfield City Hall
Facllity Name & 7325 West Forest Home Avenue
Address Milwaukee, W1 53220
CY 2015 Estimated

1. Unduplicated Count of Clients to be Served/Year (Form 1, Column 1). f your
estimate differs from prior year actual, provide an explanation on a separate attached
page. For new applicants, include numbers for the program you are currently providing
that is most similar to the program you are applying for.

Priot year
Number Percent (%) actual
2, Age Group: a 0-2
b. 3-11
c. 12-17
d. 18 -20 308 10%|
le.21-35 1,591 40%|
.36 - 80 1,591 40%)
. 61 & over 397 10%|
TOTAL 3,977 100%|
3. Sex: Ia. Female 1,989 50%[
b. Male 1,98 50%
TOTAL 3.977| 100%)
4, Ethnicity: la. Aslan or Pacific Islander 159 4%
b. Black _ 2,983 75%
c. Hispanic 358 9%
d. American Indian or
Alasken Native 40 1%
. White 437 11%
| TOTAL 3977 100%
5. Other: . Disabled individuals 1,795 45%
b. Not applicable 2,182 54%
TOTAL 3,977 100%
!D_a!e Submitted: ! Mareh 25, 2015 j,
The total in each category must be equal to the number in Form 1, Column 1, Total Number of Casas (Clients) fo be
setved per Year. {Rev 7113)

UMOS: Helping 0ver 10,000 Milwauke County Residents Improve Their Lives Every Month
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Agency Name

2015 CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS CHART

N e e e

UMOS, Inc.

Disability/Target Group Low-income Households

Program Name

Facility Name &

Address

1. Unduplicated Count of Clients to be Served/Year {Form 1, Column 1). If your

WHEAP-Energy Assistance

Zone 6: UMOS Job Center
2701 South Chase Avenue
Milwaukee, W1 53207

CY 2015 Estimated

iTEM # 36

2015 Program #| M3sD-001 |

estimate differs from prior year actual, provide an explanation on a separate attached
page. For new applicants, include numbers for the program you are currently providing
that is most similar to the program you are applying for.

2. Age Group:

3. Sex:

4, Ethnicity:

5. Other:

Prior year
Number Percent {%) actual
a. 0-2
b. 3-11
e 12 -17
. 18-20 431 10%)
0. 21-35 1,727 40%
f. 36 - 60 1,727 40%
. 61 & over 43 10%|
TOTAL 4,318) 100%)
a. Female 2,159 50%)
b. Male 2,159 50%,
TOTAL 4,318 100%
la. Asian or Pacific Islander 3%
b. Black 3,238 75%
c. Hispanic 475 11
d. American Indian or
Alaskan Native 43 1%
. White 432 10%
| TOTAL 4,318 100%
. Disabled individuals 2,012 47
b. Not applicable 2,306 53%
TOTAL 4,318 100%
Date Submitted: | March 25, 2015

The total in each category must be equal to the number in Form 1, Column 1, Total Number of Cases (Clients) lo be

servad per Year.

Y Ya T i et
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